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Fresh | up to 40,68,000 Equity Nil [ o] lakhs This Issue is being made in terms of regulation(2Rand 253(1) of
Issue | Shares aggregating up to chapter 1X of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 201&asended.

[ o] lakhs

DETAILS OF OFFER FOR SALE, SELLING SHAREHOLDERS AND THEIR AVERAGE COST OF ACQUISITION — NOT APPLICABLE AS
THE ENTIRE ISSUE CONSTITUTES FRESH ISSUE OF EQUITY SHARES

RISK IN RELATION TO THE FIRST ISSUE

The face value of the Equity Shareg19. The Floor Price, Cap Price and Issue Pricermited by our Company, in consultation with the Béunning Lead
Manager, on the basis of the assessment of magkedrd for the Equity Shares by way of the Book @ng Process, as stated unti®asis for Issue Price”

100% Book Built Issue

Dated: March 18, 2024
Please read Section 26 and 32 of tt
Companies Act, 2013

on page 79 should not be considered to be indeeatfithe market price of the Equity Shares after Houity Shares are listed. No assurance can lea giv

regarding an active or sustained trading in theitif@hares nor regarding the price at which theigdgshares will be traded after listing.

GENERAL RISKS

Investments in Equity and Equity-related securitie®lve a degree of risk and investors shouldimegst any funds in this Issue unless they carrafto take
the risk of losing their entire investment. Investare advised to read the risk factors carefudfpie taking an investment decision in the Isswe.téking an
investment decision, investors must rely on thain @xamination of our Company and the Issue indgdhe risks involved. The Equity Shares issuethén

Issue have not been recommended or approved Wyettgrities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”)r does SEBI guarantee the accuracy or adequagy

the Red Herring Prospectus. Specific attentiomefitvestors is invited to the sectititisk Factors” beginning on page 25 of this Red Herring Prospectus

ISSUER ABSOLUTE RESPONSIBILITY

Our Company, having made all reasonable inquigesepts responsibility for and confirms that thisdRHerring Prospectus contains all information
regard to our Company and the Issue, which is niahterthe context of the Issue, that the inforroatcontained in this Red Herring Prospectus is &mne
correct in all material aspects and is not miskegdih any material respect, that the opinions atehtions expressed herein are honestly held axtdttbre are

no other facts, the omission of which makes thigl Rerring Prospectus as a whole or any of suchrrimdtion or the expression of any such opinions o

intentions, misleading in any material respect.

LISTING

The Equity Shares Issued through Red Herring Pobtspare proposed to be listed on the SME PlatfardSE (NSE Emerge”). In terms of the Chapter |
of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2018 as amendenh fione to time. For the purpose of this Issue,Designated Stock Exchange will be the National 6t
Exchange of India Limited'ISE”).

BOOK RUNNING LEAD MANAGER TO THE ISSUE

Name and Logo Contact Person Email & Telephone
1 . . Email: ib@h ities. ;
m HEM SECURITIES LIMITED Ajay Jain -mall b@hemsecuiities.com
REGISTRAR TO THE ISSUE
Name and Logo Contact Person Email & Telephone
Y Email: ipo@bigshareonline.com:;
é) BIGSHARE SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED Babu Rapheal C. Tel No.- +91-22-62638200
BID/ISSUE PERIOD
ANCHOR PORTION ISSUE OPENS/ CLOSES ON*: BID/ ISSUE OPENS ON: BID/ ISSUE CLOSES ON**:
FRIDAY, MARCH 22, 2024 TUESDAY, MARCH 26, 2024 THURSDAY, MARCH 28, 2024***

*QOur Company, in consultation with the BRLM, may consider participation by Anchor Investors, in accordance with the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations. The Anchor
Investor Bidding Date shall be one Working Day prior to the Bid/Issue Opening Date.

**QOur Company, in consultation with the BRLM, may decide to close the Bid/Issue Period for QIBs one Working Day prior to the Bid/Issue Closing Date, in
accordance with the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations.

***The UPI mandate end time and date shall be at 5:00 p.m. on Bid/Issue Closing Day.
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Companies, Central Registration Centre with CIN &BDL2017PTC321445. Subsequently, pursuant to 8pReisolution passed by the Shareholders at tha Exdinary General Meetin

9,

held on December 04, 2023 our Company was convarntea Public Limited Company and consequentlyrthme of our Company was changed from “Aspire &olrative Advertising Private
Limited” to “Aspire & Innovative Advertising Limitd” vide a fresh certificate of incorporation congent upon conversion from private company to pubdimpany dated December 12, 202:
issued by the Registrar of Companies, Delhi, bgafiiN U52601DL2017PLC321445. For further detaildraforporation, change of name and registered efficour Company, please refer to

chapter titled'History and Corporate Structure’eginning on page 120 of this Red Herring Progjzect

Registered Office:C-4 Baldev Park, Shahdara, East Delhi-110051, Dkltia.
Corporate Office: Plot No. 52, Sector-44, Gurugram- 122003, Haryardia.
Tel No: +91-124-2213055E-mail: cs@aspireinnovate;iWebsite: www.aspireinnovate.in
Contact Person:Rakesh, Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
Promoter of our Company: Nitesh Agarwalla and Rinku Agarwalla
DETAILS OF THE ISSUE

INITIAL PUBLIC OFFER OF UPTO 40,6800C EQUITY SHARES OF FACE VALUE OF %10~ EACH (THE “EQUITY SHARES”) OF ASPIRE & INNOVATIVE
ADVERTISING LIMITED (“OUR COMPANY” OR “THE ISSUER”) AT AN ISSUE PRICE OF %[e] PER EQUITY SHARE (INCLUDING SHARE PREMIUM OF [e] PER
EQUITY SHARE) FOR CASH, AGGREGATING UP TO Z[e] LAKHS (“PUBLIC ISSUE") OUT OF WHICH 2,04,000 EQUI TY SHARES OF FACE VALUE OF %10 EACH, AT
AN ISSUE PRICE OF%[e] PER EQUITY SHARE FOR CASH, AGGREGATING [e] LAKHS WILL BE RESERVED FOR SUBSCRIPTION BY THE MA RKET MAKER TO
THE ISSUE (THE “MARKET MAKER RESERVATION PORTION”). THE PUBLIC ISSUE LESS MARKET MAKER RESERVATION POR TION I.E. ISSUE OF 38,64,000
EQUITY SHARES OF FACE VALUE OF %10 EACH, AT AN ISSUE PRICE OF [e] PER EQUITY SHARE FOR CASH, AGGREGATING UPTO g[e] LAKHS IS HEREIN
AFTER REFERRED TO AS THE “NET ISSUE”. THE PUBLIC IS SUE AND NET ISSUE WILL CONSTITUTE 26.80% AND 25.46% RESPECTIVELY OF THE POST- ISSUE
PAID-UP EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL OF OUR COMPANY.
THE PRICE BAND AND THE MINIMUM BID LOT WILL BE DECI DED BY OUR COMPANY IN CONSULTATION WITH THE BRLM AN D WILL BE ADVERTISED IN
ENGLISH ALL EDITION OF BUSINESS STANDARD (A WIDELY CIRCULATED ENGLISH NATIONAL DAILY NEWSPA PER) AND HINDI ALL EDITION OF
BUSINESS STANDARD (A WIDELY CIRCULATED HINDI NATIONAL DAILY NEWSPAPE R, AND DELHI EDITION OF PRATAH KIRAN, REGIONAL NEWS PAPER
(HINDI BEING THE REGIONAL LANGUAGE OF DELHI WHERE O UR REGISTERED OFFICE IS LOCATED), AT LEAST TWO WORK ING DAYS PRIOR TO THE
BID/ISSUE OPENING DATE AND SHALL BE MADE AVAILABLE TO THE SME PLATFORM OF NSE (“NSE EMERGE ") FOR THE PURPOSES OF UPLOADING ON
THEIR WEBSITE.
In case of any revision in the Price Band, the IB@lfe Period shall be extended for at least thid@i@anal Working Days after such revision of thécE Band, subject to the total Bid/Iss\
Period not exceeding 10 Working Days. In casesmief majeure, banking strike or similar circumsemour Company, for reasons to be recorded iingréxtend the Bid/Issue Period for
minimum of three Working Days, subject to the Bidlle Period not exceeding 10 Working Days. Anysieniin the Price Band, and the revised Bid/lsseioB, if applicable, shall bg
widely disseminated by notification to the StoclcEanges by issuing a press release and also oatimdj the change on the website of the BRLM artti@terminals of the Members of t
Syndicate and by intimation to Designated Interraee$ and Sponsor Bank.

The Issue is being made through the Book Buildirge€ss, in terms of Rule 19(2)(b)(i) of the SedesiContracts (Regulation) Rules, 1957, as ame(i®2RR") read with Regulation 253
of the SEBI ICDR Regulations, as amended, whereinnmore than 50% of the Net Issue shall be allatate a proportionate basis to Qualified InstituibBuyers (“QIBs”, the “QIB
Portion”), provided that our Company may, in cotetidn with the Book Running Lead Managers, alleagp to 60% of the QIB Portion to Anchor Investorsa discretionary basis i
accordance with the SEBI ICDR Regulations (“Anchorestor Portion”), of which one-third shall be eeged for domestic Mutual Funds, subject to validsBbeing received from domesti
Mutual Funds at or above the Anchor Investor AltazaPrice. In the event of under-subscriptionnon-allocation in the Anchor Investor Portion, Heance Equity Shares shall be added
the Net QIB Portion. Further, 5% of the Net QIB tRor shall be available for allocation on a profmwrate basis only to Mutual Funds, and the remainéi¢he Net QIB Portion shall bg
available for allocation on a proportionate basisit QIBs, including Mutual Funds, subject to daBids being received at or above the Issue PHogvever, if the aggregate demand fro
Mutual Funds is less than 5% of the Net QIB Portitie balance Equity Shares available for allocatiothe Mutual Fund Portion will be added to tleenaining Net QIB Portion fo
proportionate allocation to QIBs. Further, not l#sn 15% of the Net Issue shall be available llocation on a proportionate basis to Non-Instéingl Bidders and not less than 35% of
Net Issue shall be available for allocation to Retalividual Bidders in accordance with the SEBIDR Regulations, subject to valid Bids being reediat or above the Issue Price. A
potential Bidders (except Anchor Investors) areuegl to mandatorily utilize the Application Supfeat by Blocked Amount (“ASBA”) process providingtdis of their respective ASBA
accounts, and UPI ID in case of RIBs using the MBthanism, if applicable, in which the correspoigdBid Amounts will be blocked by the SCSBs or bg Bponsor Bank under the UH
Mechanism, as the case may be, to the extent péctge Bid Amounts. Anchor Investors are not péedito participate in the Issue through the ASBAcpss. For details, sékssue
Procedure”beginning on page 235 of this Red Herring Prossect

ELIGIBLE INVESTORS
For details in relation to Eligible Investors, @eaefer to section titlédssue Procedur¢’ beginning on page 235 of this Red Herring Prosect
RISK IN RELATION TO THE FIRST ISSUE
The face value of the Equity Shareg19. The Floor Price, Cap Price and Issue Pricemgied by our Company, in consultation with the B&unning Lead Managers, on the basis of
assessment of market demand for the Equity Shgresp of the Book Building Process, as stated ufilasis for Issue Price”on page 79 should not be considered to be indecati the
market price of the Equity Shares after the EqBhwares are listed. No assurance can be given negand active or sustained trading in the Equitar8k nor regarding the price at which t|
Equity Shares will be traded after listing.

GENERAL RISKS
Investments in Equity and Equity-related securitie®lve a degree of risk and investors shouldinegst any funds in this Issue unless they carr@ffo take the risk of losing their enti
investment. Investors are advised to read thefastors carefully before taking an investment deaisn the Issue. For taking an investment decisiomestors must rely on their ow|
examination of our Company and the Issue incluttiegrisks involved. The Equity Shares issued ingsae have not been recommended or approved ISetheities and Exchange Board
India (“SEBI"), nor does SEBI guarantee the accyi@cadequacy of the Red Herring Prospectus. Spetiention of the investors is invited to thetg®t“Risk Factors” beginning on pags
25 of this Red Herring Prospectus.
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ISSUER ABSOLUTE RESPONSIBILITY

The Company, having made all reasonable inquisiesepts responsibility for and confirms that théesiRierring Prospectus contains all information wetfard to the Company and the Issy
which is material in the context of the Issue, ttet information contained in this Red Herring Pexgus is true and correct in all material aspant$ is not misleading in any materig
respect, that the opinions and intentions exprelssegin are honestly held and that there are rer édiots, the omission of which makes this Red iHgrProspectus as a whole or any of su|
information or the expression of any such opinionmtentions, misleading in any material respect.
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LISTING

The Equity Shares Issued through Red Herring Pobgpeare proposed to be listed on the SME PlatfofNSE (NSE Emerge”). In terms of the Chapter IX of the SEBI (ICDH
Regulations, 2018 as amended from time to timeGmmpany has receivéh-principle” approval letter dated March 15, 2024 from Natid®taick Exchange of India LimitedNSE”" ) for
using its name in the Issue Document for listingaf shares on the SME Platform of NSESE Emerge”). For the purpose of this Issue, the DesignatedkIExchange will be the Nationd
Stock Exchange of India LimiteSE”).

BOOK RUNNING LEAD MANAGER TO THE ISSUE REGISTRAR TO THE ISSUE
Eil 4]
HEM SECURITIES LIMITED BIGSHARE SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
Address: 904, A Wing, Naman Midtown, Senapati Bapat Marghiiistone Road, Address: S6-2, 6th Floor, Pinnacle Business Park, Next torAhCentre, Mahakali Cave
Lower Parel, Mumbai-400013, Maharashtra, India. Road, Andheri (East) Mumbai — 400093, Maharasihtdia.
Tel. No.: +91- 22- 49060000; Tel. No. +91 22 6263 8200;
Email: ib@hemsecurities.com Fax No: +91 22 6263 8299
Investor Grievance Email redressal@hemsecurities.com Email: ipo@bigshareonline.com
Website: www.hemsecurities.com Investor Grievance Emait investor@bigshareonline.com
Contact Person:Ajay Jain Website www.bigshareonline.com
SEBI Registration Number. INM000010981 Contact Person Babu Rapheal C.
CIN: U67120RJ1995PLC010390 SEBI Registration Number. MB/INRO00001385
CIN: U99999MH1994PTC076534

BID/ISSUE PERIOD

ANCHOR PORTION ISSUE OPENS/CLOSES ON*: BID/ISSUE OPENS ON** : BID/ISSUE CLOSES ON**:

FRIDAY, MARCH 22, 2024 TUESDAY, MARCH 26, 2024 THURSDAY, MARCH 28, 2024***

*QOur Company, in consultation with the BRLM, may consider participation by Anchor Investors, in accordance with the SEBI ICDR Regulations. The Anchor Investor Bidding Date shall be one
Working Day prior to the Bid/lssue Opening Date.

**Qur Company, in consultation with the BRLM, may decide to close the Bid/Issue Period for QIBs one Working Day prior to the Bid/Issue Closing Date, in accordance with the SEBI (ICDR)
Regulations.

***The UPI mandate end time and date shall be at 5:00 p.m. on Bid/Issue Closing Day.
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Aspire & Innovative Advertising Limited

SECTION | — GENERAL

DEFINITIONS AND ABBREVIATIONS

This Red Herring Prospectus uses certain defintiand abbreviations which, unless the context etlser indicates or implies, shall
have the meaning as provided below. Referencemyolegislation, act, regulation, rule, guidelinepligy, circular, notification,
clarification, direction or policies shall be to &l legislation, act, regulation, rule, guidelinepligy, circular, notification or
clarifications, modifications, replacements or raetments thereto, as amended, from time to timeaarydreference to a statutory
provision shall include any subordinate legislatimade from time to time under that provision. Iseaf any inconsistency between the
definitions given below and the definitions congairin the General Information Document (as defibeldw), the definitions given below
shall prevail.

The words and expressions used in this Red HeRhogpectus but not defined herein, shall havehéoextent applicable, the meaning
ascribed to such terms under the Companies Ac8,26& SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2018, the Secsrifientracts Regulation Act, 1956
(“SCRA"), the Depositories Act, 1996 or the rulesdaregulations made there under.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, terms used in of $hetions*Statement of Special Tax Benefits”, “Financial Indrmation of the
Company”and “Main Provisions of the Articles of Association afur company”on page 84, 142 and 266 respectively, shall hage th
meaning ascribed to such terms in such sections.

General Terms

Terms Description
“AlAL", “the Company”, “our | Aspire & Innovative Advertising Limited, a Compamcorporated under the Companies Act,
Company”, “Issuer” and “Aspire 2013 and having its Registered office at C-4 Baldaxk, Shahdara, East Delhi -110051, Delhi,

& Innovative Advertising| India.

Limited”

“we”, “us” and “our” Unless the context otherwisglicates or implies, refers to our Company.
“you”, “your” or “yours” Prospective investors this Issue

Company related and Conventional terms

Term Description

AOA/ Articles/ Articles of| Articles of Association of our Company, as amendim time to time
Association
Audit Committee The Committee of the Board of Dtogs constituted as the Company’s Audit Committeg i
accordance with Section 177 of the Companies Axt32s described in the chapter titi€dir
Management”beginning on page 124 of this Red Herrifrgspectus.

Auditors/ Statutory Auditors The Statutory Audgaf our Company being M/s. S1 G M A C & Co. (FiRegistration No
116351W).

Aspire ESOS 2023/ ESOP 2023 Aspire & Innovativevéitising Private Limited Employee Stock Option 8cte 2023
(“Aspire ESOS 2023")

Bankers to our Company ICICI Bank Limited
Board of Directors/ the Board/ olirThe Board of Directors of our Company, includinbdally constituted Committees thereof.
Board

Chief Financial Officer/ CFO The Chief FinanciaffiCer of our Company being Rinku Agarwalla.
Companies Act/ Act The Companies Act, 2013 and aimemts thereto and erstwhile Companies Act 1956 as
applicable

Company Secretary andThe Company Secretary & Compliance Officer of oampany being Rakesh (M. No. A48901)
Compliance Officer

Corporate Office The Corporate Office of our Compaituated at Plot No.52, Sector-44, Gurugram- D320
Haryana, India.

Depositories National Securities Depository LimitddSDL) and Central Depository Services (Indja)
Limited (CDSL).

Depositories Act The Depositories Act, 1996, asraoee from time to time.

Director(s) / our Directors The Director(s) of dompany, unless otherwise specified

DP/ Depository Participant A depository participastdefined under the Depositories Act

1



Aspire & Innovative Advertising Limited

Term Description

DP ID Depository’s Participant’s Identity Number

Equity Shareholders/ Persons/ Entities holding Equity Shares of our Camyp

Shareholders

Equity Shares Equity Shares of the Company of fadae ofZ10/- each unless otherwise specified in

context thereof.

Executive Directors

Executive Directors are thensfiging Director & Whole-time Director of our Compan

Fugitive economic offender

Shall mean an individuho is declared a fugitive economic offender urgksction 12 of the
Fugitive Economic Offenders Act, 2018 (17 of 2018)

IBC

The Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code 2016

Group Companies

Our group companies identifieetoordance with SEBI (ICDR) Regulations and in adance
with our Materiality Policy. For details, see seattitled“Our Group Companies”on page 210
of this Red Herring Prospectus.

Independent Director

An Independent Director asneef under Section 2(47) of the Companies Act, 2848 as
defined under the Listing Regulations. For detailsour Independent Directors, sé®ur
Management”’on page 124 of this Red Herring Prospectus.

Memorandum of Association

HUF Hindu Undivided Family

ISIN International Securities Identification Numbér this case being INEOS7801010

Key Management PersonnglKey Management Personnel of our Company in termRexfulation 2(1)(bb) of the SEH

KMP Regulations and the Companies Act, 2013. For detsde section titletDur Management”
on page 124 of this Red Herring Prospectus.

LLP Limited Liability Partnership

MOA/ Memorandum/| Memorandum of Association of Aspire & InnovativeVadltising Limited as amended from time

to time.

MD or Managing Director

The Managing Director ofrd@ompany, Nitesh Agarwalla

Materiality Policy

The policy adopted by the Boandts meeting dated December 18, 2023 for iderdtfon of

the

(&) material outstanding litigation proceedings alving our Company, Directors and
Subsidiaries; (b) Group Companies; and (c) outst@ndues to material creditors by opur
Company, in accordance with the disclosure requerémunder the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations,
2018 as amended from time to time.

Non-Executive Directors| Non-executive directors on our Board. For detaiée section titledOur Management” on

Nominee Directors page 124 of this Red Herring Prospectus

Nomination and RemuneratignThe Nomination and Remuneration Committee of ouarBoconstituted in accordance with

Committee Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 as desciibdte chapter titletiOur Management”
beginning on page 124 of this Red Herring Progpsect

NRIs / Non-Resident Indians A person resident detsndia, as defined under Foreign Exchange Managewct , 1999
and who is a citizen of India or a Person of Indtaigin under Foreign Exchange Managemgent
(Transfer or Issue of Security by a Person Resi@enside India) Regulations, 2000.

Peer Review Auditor The Independent Peer Revieweditér of our Company M/s. S.R. Goyal & Co., Cheete
Accountant (FRN: 001537C)

Promoter(s) Shall mean promoters of our Companitesh Agarwalla and Rinku Agarwalla. For further
details, please refer to section titl&dur Promoters & Promoter Group”beginning on page
137 of this Red Herring Prospectus.

Promoter Group The persons and entities constgutie promoter group of our Company in terms ajiation
2(1)(pp) of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2018 aksted in the sectiohOur Promoters and
Promoter Group”beginning on page 137 of this Red Herring Progsect

Person or Persons Any individual, sole proprieti;shnincorporated association, unincorporated rmiegdion,
body corporate, corporation, company, partnerdhipted liability company, joint venture, gr
trust or any other entity or organization validgnstituted and/or incorporated in the jurisdiction
in which it exists and operates, as the contexiires.

RBI Act The Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 as adeehfrom time to time.

Reserve Bank of India/ RBI Reserve Bank of Indiastituted under the RBI Act.

Registered office The Registered Office of our Campsituated at C-4 Baldev Park, Shahdara, EastiDel
110051, Delhi, India.

Restated Financial Information/The Restated Financial statements of our Compampadsing of the Restated Statement| of

Statements Assets and Liabilities as at September 30, 2023cMal 2023, March 31 2022 and March |31
2021 and the Restated Statements of Profit and andsCash Flows for the period ended

2



Aspire & Innovative Advertising Limited

Term

Description

September 30, 2023, and for the fiscals ended MatcRh023, March 31 2022 and March
2021 of our Company prepared in accordance witlekm@AAP and the Companies Act a
restated in accordance with the SEBI (ICDR) Reguiat 2018 and the Revised Guidance N

B1
hd
ote

Committee

178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and as describetie@rnchapter titledOur Management”
beginning on page 124 of this Red Herring Prosjgectu

on Reports in Company Prospectuses (Revised 28%8gd by the ICAI, together with the
schedules, notes and annexure thereto.

RoC/ Registrar of Companies Unless specified atiserrefers to Registrar of Companies, Delhi, 4¢oF IFCI Tower 61,
Nehru Place, New Delhi 110019, Delhi, India.

SEBI Act/ SEBI Securities and Exchange Board ofdnitt, 1992, as amended from time to time.

SEBI (ICDR) Regulations /ICDR| SEBI (Issue of Capital and Disclosure RequiremeR&syulations, 2018 issued by SEBI pn

Regulation/ Regulation September 11, 2018, as amended, including insbnetnd clarifications issued by SEBI frgm
time to time.

SEBI (Venture Capital] Securities Exchange Board of India (Venture CapRalgulations, 2000 as amended from time

Regulations to time.

SEBI AIF Regulations Securities and Exchange Badiftidia (Alternative Investments Funds) Regulagio2012, ag
amended.

SEBI Fll Regulations Securities and Exchange Badirishdia (Foreign Institutional Investors) Regutats, 1995, as
amended from time to time.

SEBI FPI Regulations Securities and Exchange Badirbhdia (Foreign Portfolio Investors) Regulatior2919, as
amended from time to time.

SEBI FVCI Regulations Securities and Exchange Badididia (Foreign Venture Capital Investor) Regialas, 2000,
as amended from time to time.

SEBI PIT Regulations The Securities and Exchanggr@® of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Réations, 2015
as amended, including instructions, notificationd alarifications issued by SEBI from time fo
time.

SEBI SBEB Regulations Securities and Exchange Boéidddia (Share Based Employee Benefits and SwEeaity)
Regulations, 2021

SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015/The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Lis@igigation and Disclosure Requirements)

SEBI Listing Regulations/ Listing Regulations, 2015 as amended, including instrustemd clarifications issued by SEBI from

Regulations/ SEBI (LODR) time to time.

SEBI Takeover Regulations or | Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substa@juisition of Shares and Takeover)

SEBI (SAST) Regulations/ SEBI Regulations, 2011, as amended from time to time.

Takeover Regulations/ Takeovef

Regulations/ Takeover Code

Stakeholders’ RelationshipStakeholders’ relationship committee of our Compeosstituted in accordance with Sectipn

Stock Exchange

Unless the context requires othenwéders to, National Stock Exchange of India ltédi

Shareholders

The holders of the equity sharesio€ompany from time to time.

Our Subsidiary
Subsidiaries

Company

/ The Company does not have any subsidiary as odatteeof this Red Herring Prospectus

Sub- Account

Sub- accounts registered with SEBkutlde Securities and Exchange Board of India (§or

or foreign individuals.

D

Institutional Investor) Regulations, 1995, othearttsub-accounts which are foreign corporate

Subscriber to MOA

Initial Subscribers to MOA beiAgarchand Agarwal and Rakesh Kumar Mittal

Issue Related Terms

Terms

Description

Abridged Prospectus

Abridged prospectus means aonagmium containing such salient features of a s as
may be specified by SEBI in this behalf.

Acknowledgement Slip

The slip or document issuethieyDesignated Intermediary to a bidders as prbadgistration
of the Application.

Allotment/ Allot/ Allotted

Unless the context othveise requires, means the allotment of Equity Shepassuant to thg
Issue to the successful bidders.

h

Allotment Advice

A note or advice or intimation Aflotment sent to the successful Bidders who haaenbor arg
to be Allotted the Equity Shares after the BasisAibtment has been approved by t

Designated Stock Exchange.

3
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Terms

Description

Allottee (s)

A successful bidders to whom the Bgi@ibares are allotted.

Anchor Investor(s)

A Quialified Institutional Buyexpplying under the Anchor Investor Portion in ademce with
the requirements specified in the SEBI (ICDR) Ratiahs and the Red Herring Prospectus
who has Bid for an amount of at leds200 lakhs.

and

Anchor Investor Allocation Price

The price at whigfuity Shares will be allocated to the Anchor kstees in terms of the Re|
Herring Prospectus and the Prospectus, which willidécided by our Company in consultati
with the Book Running Lead Managers during the Amdhvestor Bid/ Issue Period.

Anchor Investor Application Forn

n
and which will be considered as an application Atlotment in terms of the Red Herrin
Prospectus and Prospectus

The applicatiomrfoused by an Anchor Investor to make a Bid inAhehor Investor Portior

Anchor Investor Bid/ Issue Perio

shall be submitted and allocation to the Anchoebters shall be completed.

d One Working Daippto the Bid/ Issue Opening Date, on which BlgsAnchor Investors

Anchor Investor Issue Price

The final price at viahite Equity Shares will be Allotted to the Anchiovestors in terms o
the Red Herring Prospectus and the Prospectushwvghnice will be equal to or higher than t
Issue Price but not higher than the Cap Price.

The Anchor Investor Issue Price will be decidedbyCompany, in consultation with the Bo
Running Lead Managers

f
he

Dk

Anchor Investor Portion

Up to 60% of the QIB Pomtiwhich may be allocated by our Company, in coasiolt with
the Book Running Lead Managers, to the Anchor ltorsson a discretionary basis
accordance with the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations.

One-third of the Anchor Investor Portion shall lesarved for domestic Mutual Funds, subj
to valid Bids being received from domestic MutuainBs at or above the Anchor Inves
Allocation Price, in accordance with the SEBI (ICDRegulations.

ect
or

Application Supported by Bloc
Amount (ASBA)

An application, whether physical or electronic, dissy ASBA Bidders, to make a Bid ar
authorising an SCSB to block the Bid Amount in &&BA Account and will include amount

UPI Mechanism.

d
S

blocked by the SCSB upon acceptance of UPI Mandatpiest by the UPI Bidders using the

ASBA Account

A bank account maintained by ASBA Bidsl with an SCSB and specified in the ASBA Fg
submitted by such ASBA Bidder in which funds wi# blocked by such SCSB to the extent
the specified in the ASBA Form submitted by suctBABidder and includes a bank acco|
maintained by a Retail Individual Investor linkeda UPI ID, which will be blocked in relatio
to a Bid by a Retail Individual Investor Bidding¢igh the UPI Mechanism.

rm
of
nt

n

ASBA Application Location(s)
Specified Cities

Locations at which ASBA Applications can be uploddy the SCSBs, namely Mumbai, N¢
Delhi, Chennai, Kolkata and Ahmedabad.

W

ASBA Bidder

Any prospective investor(s) / Biddey ifs this Issue who apply(ies) through the ASBAgess
except Anchor Investor.

ASBA Form/ Bid cum Application

An Application forrfwith or without UPI ID, as applicable), whetherygical or electronic
used by Bidders which will be considered as thdiegion for Allotment in terms of the Re
Herring Prospectus or the Prospectus.

Banker to the Issue Agreement

Agreement dated M@s;i2024 entered into amongst the Company, BooknRg Lead
Manager, the Registrar, Sponsor Bank and the Baokée Issue.

Bankers to the Issue/ Public Iss
Bank/ Sponsor Bank

uBanks which are clearing members and registereld 8HBI as Bankers to an Issue and W
whom the Public Issue Account will be opened, is ttase being ICICI Bank Limited

ith

Basis of Allotment

The basis on which the Equitya&s will be Allotted to successful bidders undherissue ang
which is described in the chapter titlddsue Procedure”beginning on page 2356f this Red
Herring Prospectus.

Bid

An indication to make an offer during the Bldséue Period by a Bidder (other than an Anc
Investor) pursuant to submission of the ASBA Foomguring the Anchor Investor Bid/ Issy
Period by an Anchor Investor, pursuant to submissiche Anchor Investor Application Forr
to subscribe to or purchase the Equity Sharespaica within the Price Band, including 4
revisions and modifications thereto as permittedeurthe SEBI (ICDR) Regulations and
terms of the Red Herring Prospectus and the Bid Appiication Form. The term “Bidding
shall be construed accordingly.

hor
e

I
in

Bid Amount

The highest value of optional Bids iratied in the Bid cum Application Form and in theec
of Retail Individual Bidders Bidding at Cut Off e, the Cap Price multiplied by the numk

of Equity Shares Bid for by such Retail IndividuBidder and mentioned in the Bid cu

AS
er
m
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Terms Description
Application Form and payable by the Retail IndivatiBidder or blocked in the ASBA Accoul
upon submission of the Bid in the Issue.

Bid Lot [e] equity shares and in multiples af][equity shares thereafter.

Bid/ Issue Closing Date

Except in relation to ang<Breceived from the Anchor Investors, the daterafvhich the
Syndicate, the Designated Branches and the RegjisBrokers shall not accept the Bids, wh
shall be notified in in all editions of the Englisiational newspaper Business Standard

newspaper Pratah Kiran where the registered offitke company is situated, each with wi
circulation, and in case of any revision, the edthBid/ Issue closing Date also to be notif
on the website and terminals of the Syndicate, S€&Bd Sponsor Bank, as required under
SEBI (ICDR) Regulations.

Bid/ Issue Opening Date

Except in relation to arigsBreceived from the Anchor Investors, the datewdnich the
Syndicate, the Designated Branches and the RegiisBrokers shall start accepting Bids, wh
shall be notified in in all editions of the Englisiational newspaper Business Standard
editions of Hindi national newspaper Business Sdashdand Delhi edition of Region
newspaper Pratah Kiran where the registered offitke company is situated, each with wi

on the website and terminals of the Syndicate aD8ES, as required under the SEBI (IC
Regulations.

Bid/ Issue Period

Except in relation to any Bidseiged from the Anchor Investors, the period betwine Bid/

n

editions of Hindi national newspaper Business Sdathdand Delhi edition of Regional
de

—

ch
all

ed
the

e

circulation, and in case of any revision, the edhBid/ Issue Opening Date also to be notified

R)

Issue Opening Date and the Bid/ Issue Closing Dathe QIB Bid/ Issue Closing Date, as the
case may be, inclusive of both days, during whiatdBrs can submit their Bids, including any
revisions thereof. Provided however that the Bidditssue Period shall be kept open fof a
minimum of three Working Days for all categoriesBidders.

Bidder/ Applicant Any prospective investor who maleebid pursuant to the terms of the Red Herrirogprctus
and the Bid-Cum-Application Form and unless othsewstated or implied, which includes an
ASBA Bidder and an Anchor Investor

Bidding The process of making a Bid.

Bidding/ Collection Centers Centers at which thesiDeated intermediaries shall accept the ASBA Foiras Designated
SCSB Branches for SCSBs, specified locations fodgates, broker centers for registefed
brokers, designated RTA Locations for RTAs andglesied CDP locations for CDPs.

Book Building Process/ BookBook building process, as provided in Part A of &tile XllI of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations,

Building Method in terms of which the Issue is being made

BRLM / Book Running Lead Book Running Lead Manager to the Issue in this dsdag Hem Securities Limited, SEBI

Manager Registered Category | Merchant Banker.

Broker Centres Broker Centres notified by the StBgkhanges, where the investors can submit thecBid-|
Application Forms to a Registered Broker. The detai such Broker Centers, along with the
names and contact details of the Registered Bralteravailable on the websites of the Stpck
Exchange.

Business Day Monday to Friday (except public holgja

CAN or Confirmation of| The Note or advice or intimation sent to each ss&fte Applicant indicating the Equity which

Allocation Note will be allotted, after approval of Basis of Alloémt by the designated Stock Exchange.

Cap Price The higher end of the price band aboviehnthe Issue Price will not be finalized and abgve
which no Bids (or a revision thereof) will be actaxh

Client Id Client Identification Number maintainedthvone of the Depositories in relation to Denmat
account

Collecting Depository Participan{sA depository participant as defined under the Dépres Act, 1996, registered with SEBI and

or CDPs who is eligible to procure Applications at the Rpsted CDP Locations in terms of circular fo.
CIR/CFD/POLICYCELL/11/2015 dated November 10, 2@ddued by SEBI

Collecting Registrar and Shard®egistrar to an Issue and share transfer ageristesgy with SEBI and eligible to procure Bifds

Transfer Agent at the Designated RTA Locations in terms of circuia. CIR/CFD/POLICYCELL/11/2014
dated November 10, 2015 issued by SEBI.

Controlling Branches of theSuch branches of the SCSBs which coordinate waghBtRLM, the Registrar to the Issue ahd

SCSBs the Stock Exchange.

Cut Off Price The Issue Price, which shall be angepwithin the Price band as finalized by our Camypin
consultation with the BRLM. Only Retail Individuldvestors are entitled to Bid at the Cut-off
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Terms

Description

Price. QIBs (including Anchor Investor) and Nonilgional Investors are not entitled to B
at the Cut-off Price.

Demographic Details

The demographic details ofapglicants such as their Address, PAN, name offipicants
father/husband, investor status, Occupation and Basount details.

Depositor/ Depositories

A depository registeredhwBEBI under the Securities and Exchange Board ndfal
(Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 199@raended from time to time i.e. Natio
Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central pository Services (India) Limite
(CDSL).

al

Depositories Act

The Depositories Act, 1996, asrahae from time to time.

Designated CDP Locations

Such locations of the CRsre Applicant can submit the Bid-cum-ApplicatiBarms to
Collecting Depository Participants.
The details of such Designated CDP Locations, alwitg names and contact details of {
Collecting Depository Participants eligible to ggcBid-Cum-Application Forms are availab
on the website of the Stock Exchangewew.nseindia.com

he
le

Designated Date

The date on which funds are trenesférom the Escrow Account(s) and the amountskad
are transferred from the ASBA Accounts, as the caag be, to the Public Offer Account(s)
the Refund Account(s), as applicable, in term&ieRed Herring Prospectus and the Prospe
after the finalisation of the Basis of Allotment @onsultation with the Designated Sto

Exchange, following which Equity Shares may be #dld to successful Bidders in the Offer].

or
Ctus,
ck

Collecting Agent

Designated IntermediariesAn SCSB’s with whom the bank account to be blockednaintained, a syndicate member

sub-syndicate member), a Stock Broker registereth wecognized Stock Exchange,
Depositary Participant, a registrar to an issue sirade transfer agent (RTA) (whose name
mentioned on website of the stock exchange as#ifor this activity).

or
a
S is

Designated Market Maker

Member Brokers of NSE wiespecifically registered as Market Makers with MSE SME
Platform. In our case, Hem Finlease Private Limigethe sole Market Marker.

Designated RTA Locations

Such locations of the RWhsre Bidder can submit the Bid-Cum-ApplicatiorriAs to RTAs.
The details of such Designated RTA Locations, alaiittp names and contact details of {
RTAs eligible to accept Bid-Cum-Application Fornte available on the websites of the Stq
Exchange i.ewww.nseindia.com

he
ck

Designated SCSB Branches

Such branches of the S@I88ts shall collect the ASBA Application Form fraime Applicant
and a list of which is available on the website oSEBI at
https://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/other/OtherActiaszdoRecognisedFpi=yes&intmld=35
Recognized-Intermediaries or at such other welasitemay be prescribed by SEBI from time
time.

Designated Stock Exchange

National Stock Exchahgad@ Limited (NSE Emerge i.e. SME platform of NS

DP ID

Depository’s Participant’s Identity Number

DP/ Depository Participant

A depository participastdefined under the Depositories Act, 1996

Draft Red Herring Prospectus

Draft Red HerringsPextus dated December 29, 2023 issued in accaddtit Sections 26
& 32 of the Companies Act, 2013

Electronic Transfer of Funds

Refunds through NAGKEFT, Direct Credit or RTGS as applicable.

Eligible NRI

A Non Resident Indian in a jurisdictimutside India where it is not unlawful to makecdfer

or invitation under the Issue and in relation tawhthis Red Herring Prospectus will constityite

an invitation to subscribe for the Equity Shares.

Eligible QFIs

QFIs from such jurisdictions outsideia where it is not unlawful to make an issuéweitation

under the Issue and in relation to whom the Prdspesonstitutes an invitation to purchase

Equity shares issued thereby and who have openedaDaccounts with SEBI registerg
qualified depositary participants.

the
pd

Escrow Account(s)

The account(s) to be opened thighEscrow Collection Bank and in whose favourAhnehor
Investors will transfer money through NACH/direcedit/ NEFT/ RTGS in respect of the B
Amount when submitting a Bid.

Fll/ Foreign Institutional Investors

Foreign Instibnal Investor as defined under SEBI (Foreigntifusonal Investors)
Regulations, 1995, as amended) registered with $SiBB&r applicable laws in India.

First Bidder/ Applicant/ Bidders

Bidder(s) whosemeashall be mentioned in the Bid cum ApplicatiorrrR@r the Revisior
Form and in case of joint bids, whose name shedl appear as the first holder of the benefici
account held in joint names.

ary
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Terms Description

Floor Price The lower end of the Price Band, sutii@any revision(s) thereto, at or above whichldseie
Price and the Anchor Investor Issue Price will imalfsed and below which no Bids will e
accepted

Foreign Venture Capital Investons Foreign Ventumpi@l Investors registered with SEBI under the BEBoreign Venture
Capital Investor) Regulations, 2000.

Fraudulent Borrower Fraudulent borrower as defimedier Regulation 2(1)(lll) of the SEBI (ICDR) Réafions.
FPI/ Foreign Portfolio Investor A Foreign Portfoliovestor who has been registered pursuant toftBeaurities and Exchange
Board of India (Foreign Portfolio Investors) Redidas, 2014, provided that any Fll or QF
who holds a valid certificate of registration shaldeemed to be a foreign portfolio investor till
the expiry of the block of three years for whiclesenave been paid as per the SEBI (Forgign
Institutional Investors) Regulations, 1995, as aseeh

Fugitive Economic Offender An individual who is teed a fugitive economic offender under Sectiorofiehe Fugitive
Economic Offenders Act, 2018.
General Corporate Purposes Include such identffiggoses for which no specific amount is allocaie@ny amount s¢

specified towards general corporate purpose orsaoi purpose by whatever name called, in

the offer document. Provided that any issue relaigxénses shall not be considered as a part of
general corporate purpose merely because no specifount has been allocated for such

expenses in the offer document.
General Information DocumenfThe General Information Document for investing imbfic issues, prepared and issued in
(GID) accordance with the SEBI circular (SEBI/HO/CFD/DICIR/P/2020/37) dated March 17, 2020
and the UPI Circulars. The General Information Dueat shall be available on the websiteg of
the Stock Exchanges, and the Book Running Lead §asa

Issue Agreement The Issue Agreement dated DecelBhe023 between our Company and Book Running Llead
Manager, Hem Securities Limited.

Issue Price The Price at which the Equity Sharedaing issued by our Company under this Red higiri
Prospectus beingj o] per Equity share.

Issue Proceeds Proceeds to be raised by our Cortiaxigh this Issue, for further details pleaderrehapter

titled “Objects of the Issue’beginning on page 71 of this Red Herring Prospsectu

Issue/ Public Issue/ Issue sizéfhe Initial Public Issue of upto 40,68,000 Equinases oR 10/- each at issue price dfe]/-
Initial Public Issue/ Initial Publig per Equity share, including a premiumfe]/- per equity share aggregatingdge] lakhs
Offering/ IPO

Listing Agreement The Equity Listing Agreement ® $igned between our Company and the Stock Exchange
Lot Size o]
Mandate Request Mandate Request means a requisdethion the RIl by sponsor bank to authorize kitog of

funds equivalent to the application amount and egbent debit to funds in case of allotment.
Market Maker Reservation Portign  The reserved portif 2,04,000 Equity Shares 3f0 each at an Issue price dfe] each is
aggregating t@ [e] Lakhs to be subscribed by Market Maker in thgues

Market Making Agreement The Market Making Agreemeéated March 05, 2024 between our Company, BooknRgn
Lead Manager and Market Maker, Hem Finlease Prividted.

Mutual Fund Portion 5% of the Net QIB Portion, @] Equity Shares, which shall be available for aitben to
Mutual Funds only on a proportionate basis, sulifeutlid Bids being received at or above the
Issue Price.

Mutual Funds A mutual fund registered with SEBI endhe SEBI (Mutual Funds) Regulations, 1996, as
amended from time to time.

Net Issue The Issue (excluding the Market MakeeRegion Portion) of 38,64,000 equity SharegXd/-

each at a price @f[e] per Equity Share (th#ssue Price”), including a share premium 3fe]
per equity share aggregatingtfe] Lakhs.

Net Proceeds The Issue Proceeds received fromdhle fssue excluding Issue related expenses. Rbefy
information on the use of Issue Proceeds and Isgpenses, please refer to the section tifled
“Objects of the Issue’beginning on page 7bf this Red Herring Prospectus.

Net QIB Portion The portion of the QIB Portion lets&e number of Equity Shares Allocated to the Amcho
Investors

Non- Resident A person resident outside India,edimeld under FEMA and includes NRIs, FPIs and FVCls

Non-Institutional Bidders All Bidders that are 1§@iBs, RIBs or Eligible Employees Bidding in the Hoyee Reservation

Portion and who have Bid for Equity Shares, foraamunt of more thag 200,000 (but no
including NRIs other than Eligible NRIs)
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Terms

Description

Non-Institutional Portion

The portion of the Issieing not less than 15% of the Issue, consisting,8,000 Equity,
Shares, which shall be available for allocationaoproportionate basis to Non Institution
Investors, subject to valid Bids being receivedraibove the Issue Price.

al

Other Investor

Investors other than Retail Indiadinvestors. These include individual applicartteeo than

irrespective of the number of specified securitipplied for.

retail individual investors and other investors liniing corporate bodies or institutiops

Overseas Corporate Body/ OCB

Overseas Corporatg Beans and includes an entity defined in claxidef Regulation 2 of
the Foreign Exchange Management (Withdrawal of Gdrigermission to Overseas Corpor
Bodies (OCB’s) Regulations 2003 and which was isterce on the date of the commencen
of these Regulations and immediately prior to soeimmencement was eligible to undertd
transactions pursuant to the general permissiontggaunder the Regulations. OCBs are
allowed to invest in this Issue.

ate
ent
\ke
not

Pay-in-Period

The period commencing on the Bid8s€pening date and extended till the closure of
Anchor Investor Pay-in-Date.

the

Payment through  electron

transfer of funds

dPayment through NECS, NEFT or Direct Credit, adiagble.

Person/ Persons

Any individual, sole proprietorshigincorporated association, unincorporated omgian,
body corporate, corporation, company, partnerdmipted liability company, joint venture, g
trust or any other entity or organization validlpnstituted and/ or incorporated in t
jurisdiction in which it exists and operates, as thntext requires.

Price Band

Price Band of a minimum price (Flooc€YiofZ[e] and the maximum price (Cap PriceRp#]
and includes revisions thereof. The Price Band béldecided by our Company in consultat
with the BRLM and advertised in two national dailgwspapers (one each in English and
Hindi) with wide circulation and one daily regiom@wspaper with wide circulation at least t
working days prior to the Bid/ Issue Opening Date.

Pricing Date

The date on which our Company in ctiasan with the BRLM, will finalize the Issue Peac

Prospectus

The Prospectus, to be filed with thedieg of Companies in accordance with the provisi
of Section 26 & 32 of the Companies Act, 2013, aonihg, inter alia, the Issue Price, size
the Issue and certain other information.

Public Issue Account

The bank account opened vhieh Rublic Offer Account Bank under Section 40(3)thod
Companies Act, 2013, to receive monies from therd@scAccounts and from the ASB
Accounts on the Designated Date.

Public Issue Account Bank

Bank which is a cleanimgmber and registered with SEBI as a banker tissare, and with
whom the Public Issue Account(s) will be opened

QIB Category/ QIB Portion

The portion of the Netus (including the Anchor Investor Portion) beirng more than 509
of the Net Issue, consisting of upto 19,30,000 Bg8hares aggregating &e] lakhs which
shall be Allotted to QIBs (including Anchor Investp on a proportionate basis, including
Anchor Investor Portion (in which allocation shadl on a discretionary basis, as determine
our Company in consultation with the BRLMS), subjmcvalid Bids being received at or abo,
the Issue Price or Anchor Investor Offer Price @ochor Investors).

he
by

Quialified Institutional
QIBs/ QIB Bidders

Buyers

Qualified institutional buyers as defined under ®ation 2(1)(ss) of the SEBI (ICDR
Regulations.

Red Herring Prospectus / RHP

The Red Herring Prtepdo be issued in accordance with Section 3RefCompanies Act

particulars of the price at which the Equity Shanéls be offered and the size of the Iss
including any addenda or corrigenda thereto.

2013 and the provisions of the SEBI (ICDR) Regolasi which will not have complete

ue

Refund Account

The ‘no-lien’ and ‘non-interest kiegt account opened with the Refund Bank, from Jh
refunds, if any, of the whole or part, of the BichAunt to the Anchor Investors shall be mag

c
le.

Refund Bank/ Refund Banker

Bank which is / arerifgamember(s) and registered with the SEBI as Bemnto the Issue 4
which the Refund Account will be opened, in thiseheing ICICI Bank Limited.

1

Refund through electronic transf
of funds

eRefunds through NECS, direct credit, RTGS or NE&Tapplicable.

Registered Broker

The stockbrokers registered thighstock exchanges having nationwide terminalsgrathan
the members of the Syndicate and eligible to p&ids

Registrar Agreement

The agreement dated Decemh@0283 entered into between our Company and thésiRag
to the Issue in relation to the responsibilitiesl abligations of the Registrar to the Isg

pertaining to the Issue.
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Terms Description

Registrar and Share TransfeRegistrar and share transfer agents registeredS&EBI and eligible to procure Applications fat

Agents or RTAs the Designated RTA Locations in terms of circular @IR/CFD/POLICYCELL/11/2015 datefd
November 10, 2015 issued by SEBI.

Registrar/ Registrar to the IssydRegistrar to the Issue, in this case being BigsBareices Private Limited.

RTA/ RTI

Regulation S Regulation S under the U.S. Secuteof 1933, as amended from time to time.

Reservation Portion The portion of the Issue resifar category of eligible Applicants as providedier the SEB
(ICDR) Regulations, 2018.

Reserved Category/ Categories Categories of pesdijilsle for making application under reservatgortion.

Retail Individual Bidders/ RIBs|Individual Bidders, submitting Bids, who have B fEquity Shares for an amount not mgre

Retail Individual Investors/ Rlls |thanZ 2,00,000/- in any of the bidding options in thet N&sue (including HUFs applying
through their Karta and Eligible NRIs and doesinolude NRIs other than Eligible NRIs).

Retail Portion The portion of the Issue being easlthan 35% of the Net Issue, consisting of 1GE4Equity
Shares, available for allocation to Retail IndivatiBidders.

Revision Form Form used by the Bidders to modi&ydhantity of the Equity Shares or the Bid Amounany
of their Bid cum Application Forms or any previdRsvision Form(s), as applicable.
QIB Bidders and Non-Institutional Investors are albdwed to withdraw or lower their Bids (ip
terms of quantity of Equity Shares or the Bid Ampwat any stage. Retail Individual Investgrs
and Eligible Employees can revise their Bids duting Bid/ Issue Period and withdraw their
Bids until the Bid/ Offer Closing Date.

Securities laws Means the Act, the Securities Gatdr(Regulation) Act, 1956, the Depositories A896 and
the rules and regulations made thereunder and ¢hergl or special orders, guidelines|or
circulars made or issued by the Board thereundéttaprovisions of the Companies Act, 2013
or any previous company law and any subordinateslbgn framed thereunder, which are
administered by the Board.

SEBI (ICDR) Regulations/ ICDRSEBI (Issue of Capital and Disclosure RequiremeRsyulations, 2018 issued by SEBI pn

Regulation/ Regulation September 11, 2018, as amended, including insbngtnd clarifications issued by SEBI fram
time to time.

SEBI (Venture Capital) Securities Exchange Board of India (Venture CapRalgulations, 1996 as amended from time

Regulations to time.

SEBI Act/ SEBI Securities and Exchange Board ofdrict, 1992, as amended from time to time.

SEBI Insider Trading Regulations The Securities Brdhange Board of India (Prohibition of Insideadiing) Regulations, 2015
as amended, including instructions and clarifiaasissued by SEBI from time to time.

SEBI Listing Regulations, 201%/The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Lis@igigation and Disclosure Requirements)

SEBI Listing Regulations/ Listing Regulations, 2015 as amended, including instrustemd clarifications issued by SEBI frgm

Regulations/ SEBI (LODR) time to time.

SEBI Takeover Regulations ¢Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substam@juisition of Shares and Takeovegr)

SEBI (SAST) Regulations Regulations, 2011, as amended from time to time.

Self-Certified Syndicate Bank(s)|Shall mean a Banker to an Issue registered undeuriies and Exchange Board of India

SCSB(s) (Bankers to an Issue) Regulations, 1994, as ameindedtime to time, and which offer the
service of making Application/s Supported by Blotkésmount including blocking of bank
account and a list of which is available pn
https://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/other/OtherActicszdoRecognisedFpi=yes&intmld=3%r
at such other website as may be prescribed by 8BBiItime to time.

SME Exchange SME Platform of the National Stockharge of India Limited i.e. “NSE Emerge”

Specified Locations Collection centres where th&B€shall accept application form, a list of whiglvailable on
the website of SEBIhtps://www.sebi.gov.if)/and updated from time to time.

Specified Securities Equity shares offered throtinighRed Herring Prospectus.

Sponsor Bank Sponsor Bank means a Banker to the tegjistered with SEBI, which is appointed by the
Issuer to act as a conduit between the Stock Exmsarand NPCI (National Payments
Corporation of India) in order to push the mandeddiect requests and / or payment instructipns
of the Retail Investors into the UPI.

Sub Syndicate Member A SEBI Registered member dE Hpointed by the BRLM and/ or syndicate membeactd
as a Sub Syndicate Member in the Issue.

Syndicate Includes the BRLM, Syndicate Members @umld Syndicate Members.

Syndicate Agreement The agreement dated March@%} ntered into amongst our Company, the BRLM thrg
Syndicate Members, in relation to the collectiorBafs in this Issue.

9



Aspire & Innovative Advertising Li

mited

Terms Description
Syndicate ASBA Bidding Bidding Centers where an ASBA Bidder can submitrtBéd in terms of SEBI Circular na.
Locations CIR/CFD/DIL/1/2011 dated April 29, 2011, namely Mbai, Chennai, Kolkata, Delhi

Syndicate Members/ Members piintermediaries registered with SEBI eligible to asta syndicate member and who is permifted

the Syndicate to carry on the activity as an underwriter, in ttése being Hem Finlease Private Limited.

Systemically Important  NonfSystemically important non-banking financial compas defined under Regulation 2(1)(iii) pf

Banking Financial Company the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations.

Transaction Registration  Slip/The slip or document issued by the member of theBate or SCSB (only on demand) as the

TRS case may be, to the Applicant as proof of registnabf the Application.

U.S. Securities Act U.S. Securities Act of 1933aagended

Underwriter The BRLM who has underwritten this lsgaursuant to the provisions of the SEBI (ICDR)
Regulations, 2018 and the Securities and ExchaogedBof India (Underwriters) Regulations,
1993, as amended from time to time.

Underwriting Agreement The Agreement March 05, 288tered between the Underwriter, BRLM and our Canyp

UPI UPI is an instant payment system developechbyNCPI, it enables merging several banking
features, seamless fund routing & merchant payimtmtone hood. UPI allow instant transfer
of money between any two bank accounts using a payaddress which uniquely identifieg a
person’s bank account

UPI Circulars SEBI circular number SEBI/HO/CFD/DICIR/P/2018/138 dated November 1, 2018, SEBI
circular number SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL2/CIR/P/2019/50 dahtépril 3, 2019, SEBI circula
number SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL2/CIR/P/2019/76 dated June 2819, SEBI circular numbgr
SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL2/CIR/P/2019/85 dated July 26, 201%EBI circular numbe
SEBI/HO/CFD/DCR2/CIR/P/2019/133 dated November 812 SEBI circular numbey
SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL2/CIR/P/2020 dated March 30, 2020,EB® circular number
SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL2/CIR/P/2021/2480/1/M dated March, 18021, SEBI circular number
SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL2/P/CIR/2021/570 dated June 2, 2021SEBI circular no.
SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL2/P/CIR/P/2022/45 dated April 5, 202 SEBI circular no|
SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL2/CIR/P/2022/51 dated April 20, 2Q22SEBI Circular No.
SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL2/P/CIR/2022/75 dated May 30, 2023EBI master circular ng.
SEBI/HO/CFD/PoD-2/P/CIR/2023/00094 dated June PR32 along with the circular issuad
by the NSE having reference no. 23/2022 dated Z2JyY2022 and reference no. 25/2022 dated
August 3, 2022 and the notice issued by BSE hangfeyence no. 20220722- 30 dated July 22,
2022 and reference no. 20220803-40 dated Augu03?2 and any subsequent circulars| or
notifications issued by SEBI or the Stock Excharigehis regard.

UPI ID ID created on the UPI for single-window mighpayment system developed by the NPCI

UPI Mandate Request/ Mandaté request (intimating the RIl by way of notificati@n the UPI application and by way of a SMS

Request directing the RII to such UPI application) to thd By sponsor bank to authorize blocking |of
funds equivalent to the application amount and sgbent debit to funds in case of allotment.

UPI Mechanism The mechanism that was used by artdriake a Bid in the Offer in accordance with thi#l
Circulars on Streamlining of Public Issues

UPI PIN Password to authenticate UPI transaction

Venture Capital Fund/ VCF Foreign Venture Capitahéfs (as defined under the Securities and ExchBoged of India
(Venture Capital Funds) Regulations, 1996) registevith SEBI under applicable laws in Indja.

WACA Weighted average cost of acquisition.

Wilful Defaulter(s) Wilful defaulter as defined uadRegulation 2(1)(lll) of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulatis, 2018.

Working Day In accordance with Regulation 2(1) (myohSEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2018, working dalys
means, all days on which commercial banks in Munabaiopen for business.
However, in respect of-
(&) announcement of Price Band; and
(b) Issue period, working days shall mean all days|uehiecg Saturdays, Sundays and puhlic

holidays, on which commercial banks in Mumbai goerofor business;
(c) (c) the time period between the Bid/ Issue Clogate and the listing of the Equity Shares
on the Stock Exchange, working day shall meanradlihg days of the Stock Exchange,

excluding Sundays and bank holidays, as per cirsigaued by SEBI.
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Technical and Industry Related Terms:

Term Description

ACE Appliances and Consumer Electronics

B2C Business to Customer

CPI Consumer Price Index

CSC Common Service Centre

CRM Customer Relationship Management

C&F Carrying and Forwarding

CAGR Compound Annual Growth Rate

COVID-19 The novel Coronavirus disease (COVID-%3n infectious disease caused by a newly disedver
coronavirus.

D2C Direct-to-Consumer

EMI Equated Monthly Instalment

EQAS External Quality Assurance Services

ESDM Electronics System Design & Manufacturing

ERP Enterprise Resource Planning

FDA Food and Drug Administration

FMCG Fast Moving Consumer Goods

FSSAI Food Safety and Standards Authority of India

GST Goods and Services Tax

Gross Revenue Gross sales are excluding Discdomtead

GVA Gross Value of Added

Intermediaries

Intermediaries are not direct custgimbut commercial arrangements with a large nunolbe
intermediaries like Non-Banking Financial Compani@SBFCs), Non-Banking Financial

=

Companies (NBFCs) - Micro Finance Institutions ()Fétc. who facilitate sale of the Company’s

products in consideration of facilitation fees &wmission.

IPR Intellectual Property Rights

ISO International Organization of Standardization
IT™M International Transportation Management
IPQC In Process Quality Control

IT Information Technology

IMS Information Management System

IVR Interactive Voice Response.

KPI Key performance indicators

LAN Local Area Network

NEP National Policy for Electronics

NBFC-MFI (“NBFC-MFI or

Non-Banking Financial Company-Micro Finance Ingtdns’ (NBFC-MFIs) - an NBFC-MFI ig

MFI17) defined as a non-deposit taking NBFC (other thaompany licensed under Section 25 of the
Indian Companies Act, 1956) which provides loans tworrower with a rural household annuyal
income not exceeding Rs. 60,000 or urban and sdmairuhousehold income not exceeding Rs.
1,20,000 and satisfying other condition as spetitieder “Master Circular- Introduction of New
Category of NBFCs - ‘Non-Banking Financial Compavlicro Finance Institutions’ (NBFC
MFIs) — Directions”

NBFC Non-Banking Financial Company

OEM Original Equipment Manufacturer

OTP One Time Password

ISI Indian Standards Institution

QA Quality Assurance

QC Quality Control

Revenue from operations Revenue from operatiotheifotal revenue generated by our Company fronsdleof productg

RoCE/ Return on Capital Return on Capital Employed is calculated as EBViddid by capital employed, which is defined

Employed

as shareholders’ equity plus total borrowings {eatr& non-current}

ROE/ Return on Equity

Return on Equity is ratidPobfit after Tax and Average Shareholder Equity

SCM

Supply chain management

SMEs

Small and Medium sized Enterprises

VAS

Value added services

11



Aspire & Innovative Advertising Limited

WAN

Wide Area Network

WHO

World Health Organization

Conventional terms and Abbreviations

Abbreviation

Full Form

Rs./ Rupees/ INR¥

Indian Rupees

AS / Accounting Standard

Accounting Standards sigeid by the Institute of Chartered Accountantsdid

Companies Act, 2013

Companies Act, 2013 to thentxite force pursuant to the notification of sectoaf the
Companies Act, 2013 along with the relevant ruleslenthereunder as amended.

Companies Act, 1956

Companies Act, 1956 (withotgremce to the provisions that have ceased updfication of
the Companies Act, 2013) along with the relevaldsmade thereunder.

CA Chartered Accountant

Client ID Client identification number of the Bidds beneficiary account
CAIIB Certified Associate of Indian Institute of Bleers

CB Controlling Branch

CC Cash Credit

CIN Corporate Identification Number

CIT Commissioner of Income Tax

CS Company Secretary

CS & CO Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

CFO Chief Financial Officer

CSR Corporate Social Responsibility

C.P.C. Code of Civil Procedure, 1908

CrPC Code of Criminal Procedure, 1973

CENVAT Central Value Added Tax

CST Central Sales Tax

CWAJ/ICWA Cost and Works Accountant

CMD Chairman and Managing Director

DIN Director Identification Number

DIPP Department of Industrial Policy and Promotibtinistry of Commerce, Government of India
DP Depository Participant

Alc Account

ACS Associate Company Secretary

AGM Annual General Meeting

ASBA Applications Supported by Blocked Amount

Amt. Amount

AlF Alternative Investment Funds registered undee Securities and Exchange Board of Infdi
(Alternative Investment Funds) Regulations, 20 amended.

AY Assessment Year

AOA Articles of Association

Approx Approximately

B.A Bachelor of Arts

B. Com Bachelor of Commerce

B.E Bachelor of Engineering

B. Sc Bachelor of Science

B. Tech Bachelor of Technology

Bn Billion

BG/LC Bank Guarantee / Letter of Credit

BIFR Board for Industrial and Financial Reconstiwaet

BRLM Book Running Lead Manager

BSE BSE Limited

CDSL Central Depository Services (India) Limited

CAGR Compounded Annual Growth Rate

CAN Confirmation of Allocation Note

12

a



Aspire & Innovative Advertising Limited

Abbreviation

Full Form

Depositories Act

The Depositories Act, 1996, redth the rules, regulations, clarifications and rifigdtions
Thereunder

dia

Depository A depository registered with the SEBider the Securities and Exchange Board of I
(Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 2018

DP ID Depository Participant’s Identification Nuetb

EBITDA Earnings Before Interest, Taxes, Deprecia@oAmortization

ECS Electronic Clearing System

ESIC Employee’s State Insurance Corporation

EPFA Employee’s Provident Funds and MiscellaneauosiBions Act,1952

EMI Equated Monthly Installment

EPS Earnings Per Share

EGM /JEOGM Extraordinary General Meeting

Aspire ESOS 2023

Aspire & Innovative Advertisingvate Limited Employee Stock Option Scheme 2023

EXIM/ EXIM Policy

Export — Import Policy

FCNR Account Foreign Currency Non Resident (Bamdoant established in accordance with the provssiofi
FEMA
FIPB Foreign Investment Promotion Board

FY / Fiscal/Financial Year

Period of twelve monémled March 31 of that particular year, unlessretise stated

FEMA

Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 as astefiom time to time, and the regulatio
framed there under.

FBT Fringe Benefit Tax

FDI Foreign Direct Investment

Fls Financial Institutions

Flls Foreign Institutional Investors (as definedlenForeign Exchange Management (Transfer or Issue
of Security by a Person Resident outside India)uRgipns, 2000) registered with SEBI under
applicable laws in India

FPls “Foreign Portfolio Investor” means a persorowshtisfies the eligibility criteria prescribed end
regulation 4 and has been registered under ChHpiEEecurities And Exchange Board of India
(Foreign Portfolio Investors) Regulations, 2014 jclhshall be deemed to be an intermediary in
terms of the provisions of the SEBI Act, 1992

FTA Foreign Trade Agreement

FVCI Foreign Venture Capital Investors registerethEBI under the Securities and Exchange Bqgard
of India (Foreign Venture Capital Investors) Regjolas, 2000.

FEMA Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999, ineclgdhe rules and regulations thereunder

FEMA Rules Foreign Exchange Management (Non-detituments) Rules, 2019

Finance Act Finance Act, 1994

Fraudulent Borrower A fraudulent borrower as ddiire Regulation 2(1)(Ill) of the SEBI (ICDR) Regtitans.

FV Face Value

Fugitive Economic Offender

An individual who is teEred a fugitive economic offender under Sectionof2he Fugitive
Economic Offenders Act, 2018

Gol/Government

Government of India

GDP Gross Domestic Product

GIR Number General Index Registry Number

GST Goods and Services Tax

GVA Gross Value Added

HUF Hindu Undivided Family

HNI High Net Worth Individual

HSL Hem Securities Limited

IBC The Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016
ICAIl The Institute of Chartered Accountants ofimd
ISIN International Securities Identification Nunmbe
IST Indian Standard Time

ICWAI The Institute of Cost Accountants of India
IMF International Monetary Fund

1P Index of Industrial Production
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Abbreviation Full Form

IPO Initial Public Offer

ICSI The Institute of Company Secretaries of India

IT Act The Information Technology Act, 2000

IFRS International Financial Reporting Standards

INR / %/ Rupees Indian Rupees, the legal currency of gqguBlic of India

I.T. Act Income Tax Act, 1961, as amended from timé&me

IT Authorities Income Tax Authorities

IT Rules Income Tax Rules, 1962, as amended, exaxseptated otherwise

Indian GAAP Generally Accepted Accounting Principla India notified under Section 133 of the Comipal
Act 2013 and read together with paragraph 7 ofGoenpanies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 3
Companies (Accounting Standards) Amendment Rulgs; 2

Ind AS Indian Accounting Standards as referreahtarid notified by the Ind AS Rules

Ind AS Rules The Companies (Indian Accounting SaadpRules, 2015

IRDA Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority

JV/ Joint Venture

A commercial enterprise undeztajointly by two or more parties which otherwisgain their
distinct identities.

KMP Key Managerial Personnel

LLB Bachelor of Law

Ltd. Limited

LLP Limited Liability Partnership

MAT Minimum Alternate Tax

MoF Ministry of Finance, Government of India
MoU Memorandum of Understanding

M. A Master of Arts

MCA Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government ofdia
M. B. A Master of Business Administration

MAT Minimum Alternate Tax

M. Com Master of Commerce

Mn Million

M. E Master of Engineering

M. Tech Masters of Technology

Merchant Banker

Merchant Banker as defined undetturities and Exchange Board of India (MercBankers)
Regulations, 1992

and
(to

MSME Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

MAPIN Market Participants and Investors Database

NA Not Applicable

NCLT National Company Law Tribunal

Networth The aggregate of paid up Share Capital S8hdre Premium account and Reserves
Surplus(Excluding revaluation reserves) as redbgeajgregate of Miscellaneous Expenditurg
the extent not written off) and debit balance afRi& Loss Account

NACH National Automated Clearing House

NEFT National Electronic Funds Transfer

NECS National Electronic Clearing System

NAV Net Asset Value

NCT National Capital Territory

NPV Net Present Value

NRIs Non-Resident Indians

NRE Account Non Resident External Account

NRO Account Non Resident Ordinary Account

NSE National Stock Exchange of India Limited

NOC No Objection Certificate

NSDL National Securities Depository Limited

OCB or Overseas Corpora
Body

& company, partnership, society or other corpobatdy owned directly or indirectly to the exte
of at least 60% by NRIs including overseas trustsvhich not less than 60% of the benefig

ial

interest is irrevocably held by NRIs directly odirectly and which was in existence on Octo

per
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the
le.

Abbreviation Full Form
3, 2003 and immediately before such date was édigdundertake transactions pursuant to
general permission granted to OCBs under the FE®2Bs are not allowed to invest in the Iss

P.A. Per Annum

PF Provident Fund

PG Post Graduate

PGDBA Post Graduate Diploma in Business Adminigirat

PLR Prime Lending Rate

PAC Persons Acting in Concert

P/E Ratio Price/Earnings Ratio

PAN Permanent Account Number

PAT Profit After Tax

P.O. Purchase Order

PBT Profit Before Tax

PLI Postal Life Insurance

POA Power of Attorney

PSU Public Sector Undertaking(s)

Pvt. Private

Q.C. Quality Control

RoC Registrar of Companies

RBI The Reserve Bank of India

Registration Act Registration Act, 1908

ROE Return on Equity

R&D Research & Development

RONW Return on Net Worth

RTGS Real Time Gross Settlement

SCRA Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956amended from time to time

SCRR Securities Contracts (Regulation) Rules, 1853mended from time to time

SME Small and Medium Enterprises

SCSB Self-Certified syndicate Banks

STT Securities Transaction Tax

Sub-Account

Sub-accounts registered with SEBI utiderSEBI (Foreign Institutional Investor) Regulats,
1995, other than sub-accounts which are foreigparatte or foreign individuals.

Sec. Section

SPV Special Purpose Vehicle

TAN Tax Deduction Account Number

TRS Transaction Registration Slip

Trade Marks Act Trade Marks Act, 1999

TIN Taxpayers Identification Number

TAT Turnaround time

UIN Unique identification number

U.N. United Nations

US/United States United States of America

UAE United Arab Emirates

USD/ US$/ $ United States Dollar, the official @mcy of the Unites States of America
U.S. GAAP Generally Accepted Accounting Principieshe United States of America
U.S. Securities Act United States Securities Act983

VAT Value Added Tax

VCF/ Venture Capital Fund

Venture Capital Fundsde8ned under the Securities and Exchange Boatdddi& (Venture
Capital Funds) Regulations, 1996) registered wiEBISunder applicable laws in India.

Wilful Defaulter(s)

Company or person categorisea avilful defaulter by any bank or financial iistion (as defineg

under the Companies Act, 2013) or consortium thfenre@accordance with the guidelines on wilf
defaulters issued by the Reserve Bank of India iantlides any company whose director
promoter is categorised as such and as definedr iRelgulation 2(1)(lll) of the SEBI (ICDR
Regulations, 2018.

or

WDV

Written Down Value
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Abbreviation Full Form

WTD Whole Time Director
w.e.f. With effect from

- R Represent Outflow

The words and expressions used but not defingaisrRed Herring Prospectus will have the same meaas assigned to such terms
under the Companies Act, 2013, the Securities awthdhge Board of India Act, 1992 (the “SEBI Actthe SCRA, SEBI (Issue of
Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulatiof$82he Depositories Act and the rules and reguiiatmade thereunder.
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CERTAIN CONVENTIONS, USE OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION A ND MARKET DATA AND CURRENCY OF
FINANCIAL PRESENTATION

Certain Conventions

In this Red Herring Prospectus, the terms “we”; *tisur”, the “Company”, “our Company”, unless tkkentext otherwise indicates or
implies, refers to Aspire & Innovative Advertisihgnited. All references in the Red Herring Prospedb “India” are to the Republic
of India. All references in the Red Herring Prodpsdo the “U.S.”, “USA” or “United States” are te United States of America.

In this Red Herring Prospectus, unless the comttdrwise requires, all references to one genderraffers to another gender and the
word “Lac / Lakh” means “one hundred thousand”, Wad “million (mn)” means “Ten Lac / Lakh”, the wa “Crore” means “ten
million” and the word “billion (bn)” means “one hdred crore”. In this Red Herring Prospectus, asgmipancies in any table between
total and the sum of the amounts listed are dueunding-off. All figures in decimals have beenmdead off to the second decimal and
all percentage figures have been rounded off to decimal places. In certain instances, (i) the surpercentage change of such
numbers may not conform exactly to the total figgireen; and (ii) the sum of the numbers in a collonnow in certain tables may not
conform exactly to the total figure given for tltalumn or row.

Use of Financial Data

Unless stated otherwise, throughout this Red Hgrfirospectus, all figures have been expressed ped¢uand Lakh. Unless stated
otherwise, the financial data in the Red Herringgpectus is derived from our restated financidkstants prepared for the six months
period ended September 30, 2023, and for the fiahgear ended 31st March 2023,53Warch, 2022 and 3%1March, 2021 in
accordance with Indian GAAP, the Companies Act 8Bl (ICDR) Regulations, 2018 included under Sectitied “Financial
Information of the Company”beginning on page 14 this Red Herring Prospectus.

There are significant differences between IndianABAthe International Financial Reporting Standdft)sRS”) and the Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles in the United StaitEdmerica (“U.S. GAAP”). Accordingly, the degrée which the Indian GAAP
financial statements included in this Red Herringgpectus will provide meaningful information igiegly dependent on the reader’s
level of familiarity with Indian accounting practicand Indian GAAP. Any reliance by persons not famivith Indian accounting
practices on the financial disclosures presentedignRed Herring Prospectus should accordinglijrbiged. We have not attempted to
explain those differences or quantify their impaetthe financial data included herein, and we y@eto consult your own advisors
regarding such differences and their impact onfioancial data.

Any percentage amounts, as set fortfRisk Factors”, “Our Business”, “Management’s Discasion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operationsdnd elsewhere in the Red Herring Prospectus uptbésswise indicated, have been calculated
on the basis of the Company's restated financaksatents prepared in accordance with the appligaiolesions of the Companies
Act, Indian GAAP and restated in accordance witlBSECDR) Regulations, 2018, as stated in the repbour Peer Review Auditor,
set out in section titletFinancial Information of the Company” beginning on page 14¥ this Red Herring Prospectus. There is no
subsidiary of our Company as on date of the ReditgProspectus. Our fiscal year commences on Apoil every year and ends on
March 31 of every next year.

For additional definitions used in this Red HerrPigspectus, see the secti@efinitions and Abbreviations”on page bf this Red
Herring Prospectus. In the section titlddain Provisions of the Articles of Association’bn page 266f the Red Herring Prospectus
defined terms have the meaning given to such terrtiee Articles of Association of our Company.

Use of Industry & Market Data

Unless stated otherwise, industry and market dadd@ecast used throughout the Red Herring Pragpecas obtained from internal
Company reports, data, websites, Industry pubbtioatreport as well as Government Publications.dtrgipublication data and website
data generally state that the information contathedein has been obtained from sources believbd teliable, but that their accuracy
and completeness and underlying assumptions aguasanteed and their reliability cannot be assured

Although, we believe industry and market data usdtle Red Herring Prospectus is reliable, it hatsheen independently verified by
us or the BRLM or any of their affiliates or advisoSimilarly, internal Company reports and dathilevbelieved by us to be reliable,
have not been verified by any independent sourberélare no standard data gathering methodologi#geiindustry in which we
conduct our business and methodologies and assumsptiay vary widely among different market and stdusources.

In accordance with the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, @le section titledBasis for Issue Price”on page 7®f the Red Herring
Prospectus includes information relating to ourrpg®up companies. Such information has been derikem publicly available
sources, and neither we, nor the BRLM, have indéeetty verified such information.
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Currency of Financial Presentation

All references to “Rupees” or “INR” orR" or “” are to Indian Rupees, the official currency of Republic of India. Except where

specified, including in the section titléshdustry Overview” throughout the Red Herring Prospectus all figin@se been expressed in
Lakhs.

Any percentage amounts, as set fortliRisk Factors”, “Our Business”, “Management's Discussion and Analigsof Financial
Conditions and Results of Operationgh page 25, 96 and 182spectively of this Red Herring Prospectus, uni¢lssrwise indicated,
have been calculated based on our restated filatateaments prepared in accordance with Indian BAA

The Red Herring Prospectus contains conversiorexéin US Dollar and other currency amounts inidn Rupees that have been
presented solely to comply with the requirementhefSEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2018. These convessghould not be construed as

a representation that those US Dollar or otheretuiny amounts could have been, or can be convemtedndian Rupees, at any
particular rate.
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FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS

This Red Herring Prospectus includes certain “fadalacking statements”. We have included statemiarttse Red Herring Prospectus

",

which contain words or phrases such as “will", “ifis likely to result”, “believe”, “expect”, “wil continue”, “anticipate”, “estimate”,
“intend”, “plan”, “contemplate”, “seek to”, “future “objective”, “goal”, “project”, “should”, “will pursue” and similar expressions or
variations of such expressions, that are “forwamking statements”. Also, statements which desailrestrategies, objectives, plans

or goals are also forward looking statements.

All forward looking statements are subject to riskacertainties and assumptions about us that aralde actual results to differ
materially from those contemplated by the relevfanivard-looking statement. Forward-looking statetaeneflect our current views

with respect to future events and are not a guaeaot future performance. These statements aral lmseur management’s beliefs
and assumptions, which in turn are based on cuyramailable information. Although we believe thesamptions upon which these
forward-looking statements are based are reasarafyeof these assumptions could prove to be imateuand the forward-looking

statements based on these assumptions could kreeicicdmportant factors that could cause actusllts to differ materially from our

expectations include but are not limited to:

1. General economic and business conditions in th&etgim which we operate and in the local, regipnational and international
economies;

Changes in consumer demand;

Any change in government policies resulting in @ages in taxes payable by us;

Our ability to successfully implement strategy,wtio and expansion plans and technological initéesjv
Our ability to retain our key managements persowkaher employees;

Changes in laws and regulations that apply toridastries in which we operate.

Ouir failure to keep pace with rapid changes inettgy;

Our ability to grow our business;

Our ability to make interest and principal paymemrisour existing debt obligations and satisfy thigeo covenants contained in
our existing debt agreements;

10. General economic, political and other risks that@ut of our control;

11. Inflation, deflation, unanticipated turbulence imrest rates, equity prices or other rates oepric

12. Company’s ability to successfully implement its\gtb strategy and expansion plans;

13. failure to comply with regulations prescribed bytaurities of the jurisdictions in which we operate;
14. inability to successfully obtain registrations itimely manner or at all;

15. Occurrence of Environmental Problems & Uninsureddss;

16. Conflicts of interest with affiliated companiesethromoter group and other related parties;

17. Any adverse outcome in the legal proceedings irckviaie are involved;

18. Concentration of ownership among our Promoters;

19. The performance of the financial markets in Indid globally;

20. Global distress due to pandemic, war or by anyrateson.

©CoNoGR~WN

For further discussion of factors that could camseactual results to differ, see the SectionditRisk Factors”, “Our Business” and
“Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financi@ondition and Results of Operationdieginningon page25, 96 and 192
respectively of this Red Herring Prospectus. Byrthature, certain market risk disclosures are @slymates and could be materially
different from what actually occurs in the futubes a result, actual future gains or losses coulteraly differ from those that have
been estimated.

There can be no assurance to investors that trecttipns reflected in these forward-looking staets will prove to be correct. Given
these uncertainties, investors are cautioned nplace undue reliance on such forward-looking stetgs and not to regard such
statements to be a guarantee of our future perfacema

Neither our Company or our Directors or our Offe@r Book Running Lead Manager or Underwriter noy af their respective
affiliates have any obligation to update or otheewmevise any statements reflecting circumstangsisig after the date hereof or to
reflect the occurrence of underlying events, evethe underlying assumptions do not come to froitilm accordance with SEBI
requirements, our Company and the Book Running LMadager will ensure that investors in India aréorimed of material
developments until such time as the grant of lgséind trading permission by the Stock Exchangéh®Equity Shares allotted pursuant
to this Issue.

19



Aspire & Innovative Advertising Limited

SECTION Il - SUMMARY OF RED HERRING PROSPECTUS

A. OVERVIEW OF BUSINESS

We are engaged in the business of trading of wadge of consumer durables like kitchen appliantesie appliances, white goods,
mobile phones and its accessories, solar prodttefemultiple renowned brands such as Bajaj, iyesVivo, Samsung, Crompton,
Whirlpool, Hindware, Havells and many more. In didahi to offering third-party brands, we startediagl Stainless Steel Dinner Sets
under our own brand name in 2022. FurthermoreP2B82we expanded our product range to include pressookers, also, branded
under our name i.eAspire Classicth

For further details, please refer to the chaptéleti “Our Business” beginning on page 96 of this Red Herring Prospgctu

B. OVERVIEW OF THE INDUSTRY

By 2025, India's Consumer Electronics and Applianoelustry is predicted to be the fifth-largesttia world. The Indian Appliances
and Consumer Electronics (ACE) market is predittedearly double in the next 3 years, reaching edprately US$ 17.93 billion
(Rs. 1.48 lakh crore) by 2025. Indian appliances @mnsumer electronics industry stood at US$ 9iliérbin 2021, and is expected
to more than double to reach Rs. 1.48 lakh cro®$(@1.18 billion) by 2025. Electronics hardwareduretion in the country stood at
US$ 87 bhillion in 2022. India's consumer electrsrand home appliances market is set to grow by 2)$illion between 2022 and
2027, registering a CAGR of 1.31%.

For further details, please refer to the chaptdlet “Industry Overview” beginning on page 87 of this Red Herring Prospgctu

C. OUR PROMOTERS

Nitesh Agarwalla and Rinku Agarwalla are the Praem®@bf our Company.

D. DETAILS OF THE ISSUE

This is an Initial Public Issue of upto 40,68,00uiey Shares of face value of Rs. 10 each of ounfany for cash at a price of Rs.
[e] per Equity Share (including a share premium of[®Eper Equity Share) aggregating to Re] lakhs (‘The Issue”), out of which
2,04,000 Equity Shares of face value of Rs. 10 éacbash at a price of Re][per Equity Share aggregating up to Rd.lakhs will

be reserved for subscription by the market makahéoissue (th&Market Maker Reservation Portion" ). The Issue less Market
Maker Reservation Portion i.e. Issue of 38,64,000Qity Shares of face value of Rs. 10 each, at sueiprice of Rs.¢] per Equity
Share for cash, aggregating to Rd.lakhs is hereinafter referred to as thet Issue”. The Public Issue and Net Issue will constitute
26.80% and 25.46% respectively of the post- issi@-pp Equity Share capital of our Company.

E. OBJECTS OF THE ISSUE

Our Company intends to utilize the net Proceedh@issue to meet the following objects: -

Sr. | Particulars Amount
No. (R in Lakhs)
1. To meet Working Capital requirements 900.00
2. To finance the cost of establishing new warebsus 495.04
3. General Corporate Purpose [e]

Total [o]

F. PRE-ISSUE SHAREHOLDING OF PROMOTERS AND PROMOTER GROUP

Our Promoters and Promoter Group collectively hdld¥9,81,674 Equity shares of our Company aggnegdti 98.84% of the pre-
issue paid-up Share Capital of our Company. Foligvare the details of the shareholding of the Ptersand Promoter Group, as on
date of this Red Herring Prospectus: -

Sr. Names Pre IPO Post IPO

No Shares Held % Shares Held Shares Held % Shares Held
Promoters

1. Nitesh Agarwalla 92,50,000 83.26 92,50,000 60.94

2. Rinku Agarwalla 17,31,674 15.59 17,31,674 11.41
Sub Total (A) 1,09,81,674 98.84 1,09,81,674 72.35
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Promoters Group

3. Nil -

Sub Total (B) -

Grand Total (A+B) 1,09,81,674 98.84

1,09,81,674

72.35

G. SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Following are the details as per the restated €irzistatements for the stub period ended SepteBth&023 and for the financial years

ended on March 31, 2023, March 31, 2022 and Mat¢2@21: -

Amt. (Rs. in lakhs)

Sr. | Particulars

For the year/ period ended

14

No September 30, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2023 2023 2022 2021

1. | Equity Share Capital 1,111.00 111.10 111.10 1.00
2. | Net Worth 1,944.53 1,551.25 1,020.39 520.98
3. | Total Income 17,710.29 34,620.10 25,558.3( 10,833 .4
4. | Profit/(loss) after tax 393.28 530.85 437.36 227.75
5. | Earnings per Share

(based on weighted average number of shares) 3.54 4.78 3.95 225
6. | Net Asset Value per Share

(Based on Based on actual number of shares) 17.50 139.63 91.84 5,209.80
7. | Net Asset Value per Share

(Based on Weighted Average Number of Shares) 17.50 13.96 9.22 5.16
8. | Total Borrowings N . 1,160.89 881.53 111.02 55.91

(including current maturities of long term borrowgis)

H. AUDITOR QUALIFICATIONS

There are no audit qualifications which have narbgiven effect in the Restated Financial Statement

. SUMMARY OF OUTSTANDING LITIGATIONS

As on the date of Red Herring Prospectus our Compngaimomoters and Directors are not involved in gyl proceedings:or further
details, please refer to the chapter titl&@utstanding Litigations and Material Developmentsdn page 202 of this Red Herring

Prospectus.

J. RISKFACTORS

For details on the risks involved in our busingdsase see the Chapter titl&isk Factors” beginning on page 25 of this Red Herring

Prospectus.

K. SUMMARY OF CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Amt. (Rs. in lakhs)

For the year/ period ended
Particulars September | March 31, March 31, | March 31,
30, 2023 2023 2022 2021
Contingent liabilities in respect of: - - - -
Bank Guarantees issued by company to its suppliers 400.00 500.00 300.00 300.00
Guarantees given on Behalf of the Company - - - -
TDS Defaults with respect to Delay filing fee, ShBreduction and
Interest thereon i ) i i
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be eeecon capita
account and not provided for i ) i i
Uncalled liability on shares and other investmeuatsly paid - - - -
Total 400.00 500.00 300.00 300.00

For further details, please refer to Annexure-ABentingent Liabilities of the chapter titiéHinancial Information of the Company”

on page 181 of this Red Herring Prospectus.
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L. SUMMARY OF RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Following is the summary of the related party temt®ns entered by the Company (based on Restataddial Statements) for the
period ended September 30, 2023 and for the fiahgear ended on March 31, 2023, March 31, 2022Maucth 31, 2021: -

List of Related Parties as per AS — 18:
Related Party Disclosures in accordance to pravisaf AS-18 Related Party Disclosure as under:

List of related parties where control exits andatedl parties with whom transactions have takeneptad their relationships with
company:

Key Managerial Personnel:

Mr. Nitesh Agarwalla, Director (DIN-07468522)

Mr. Amarchand Agarwal, Director (DIN-07849856) (igreed on 30-Nov-2022)
Mr. Rakesh Kumar Mittal, Director (DIN-06760395g¢igned on 30-Nov-2022)
Ms. Rinku Agarwalla, Director (DIN-09360573) (apptdd on 14-Oct-2021)
Mr. Ajit Kumar, Director (DIN-10356380) (appointedh 20-Oct-2023)

Relatives of Key Managerial Person:
e Mr. Naresh Kumar Agarwalla

Ms. Sudha Agarwal

Mr. Rakesh Kumar Mittal

Mr. Amarchand Agarwal

Ms. Neha Agarwal

Ms. Nidhi Lodha

Ms. Rajni Mittal

Mr. Pankaj Lodha

Mr. Abhishek Agarwal

Company under same management:
e Urban Valley Buildcon Private Limited (CIN-U70102RQ14PTC263277)
e Boatman Advisers Private Limited (CIN-U74999DL20T&B09356)
e Swara Fincare Limited (CIN-U65999DL2020PLC364228)
e Boatman Logistics LLP (LLPIN-ABB-0358)

Balances Outstanding/ transactions with Related P&es:
(Amt in Rs. Lakhs)

For the Year from For the Year For the Year For the Year
el April 1, 2023 to from April 1, from April 1, from April 1,
September 30, 2022 to March 2021 to March 2020 to March
2023 31, 2023 31, 2022 31, 2021
Salary Paid to
- Nitesh Agarwalla 146.80 76.70 84.35 20.36
- Rinku Agarwalla 141.63 66.69 87.00 11.00
- Amarchand Agarwal Nil 10.84 0.00 11.00
- Rakesh Kumar Mittal Nil 10.84 11.00 19.36
- Rajni Mittal Nil 1.80 Nil Nil
Sale of Stock-in-Trade
- Nitesh Agarwalla Nil 0.01 0.46 0.23
- Naresh Kumar Agarwalla Nil Nil 0.23 0.16
- Rakesh Kumar Mittal Nil Nil 0.16 0.23
- Boatman Advisers Private Limited Nil Nil 198 Nil
- Abhishek Agarwal 0.09 Nil Nil Nil
- Swara Fincare Limited Nil 2.15 Nil Nil
- Rajni Mittal Nil 0.09 Nil Nil
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Purchase of Stock-in-Trade

- Boatman Advisers Private Limited 79.18 1,859 Nil 77.81
Interest on Loan paid to

- Nitesh Agarwalla 0.67 3.93 Nil Nil

- Rinku Agarwalla 2.22 5.39 Nil Nil
Interest on Loan received from

- Swara Fincare Limited 14.42 3.30 Nil Nil
Services Received from

- Neha Agarwal 18.00 Nil Nil Nil
Purchase of Fixed Assets

- Urban Valley Buildcon Private Limited Nil Ni 23.00 4.02
Receipt of Loan

- Nitesh Agarwalla 270.50 157.70 64.33 66.20

- Rinku Agarwalla 251.00 128.48 2,137.25 1,065

- Naresh Kumar Agarwalla Nil 310.00 85.00 Nil

- Amarchand Agarwal Nil 9.42 Nil Nil

- Rakesh Kumar Mittal Nil 8.13 18.90 Nil
Repayment of Loan

- Nitesh Agarwalla 232.00 189.50 40.35 50.35

- Rinku Agarwalla 220.50 94.25 2,123.32 1,065.

- Naresh Kumar Agarwalla Nil 310.00 85.00 Nil

- Rakesh Kumar Mittal 11.63 Nil 15.40 Nil

- Amarchand Agarwal 9.42 Nil Nil Nil
Loan Granted

- Neha Agarwal Nil 50.00 Nil Nil

- Swara Fincare Limited 700.00 100.00 Nil Nil
Loan Repayment Received

- Neha Agarwal Nil 50.00 Nil Nil

- Swara Fincare Limited 700.00 100.00 Nil Nil

Balance Outstanding
Payable against Unsecured Loan from

- Nitesh Agarwalla 50.43 11.57 39.83 15.85
- Rinku Agarwalla 85.51 53.01 13.93 Nil

- Amarchand Agarwal Nil 9.42 Nil Nil

- Rakesh Kumar Mittal Nil 11.63 3.50 Nil

Payable for purchase of Stock-in-Trade and
Fixed Assets
- Boatman Advisers Private Limited (7.01) 8D.2 42.21 87.27
- Urban Valley Buildcon Private Limited Nil Ni 6.25 3.61

Note:

1. List of Related parties has been identified byrttamagement and relied upon by the Auditor.

2. Incase there is no transaction with any of thevabielated parties, only name of such related gmltas been disclosed as required

by AS- 18.

For further details, please refer to thnnexure -Y — Related Party Disclosures of chapter titf#feinancial Information of the
Company”on page 178 of this Red Herring Prospectus.
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M. DETAILS OF FINANCING ARRANGEMENTS

There are no financing arrangements whereby thmgers, members of the promoter group, the direabbrthe issuer and their
relatives have financed the purchase by any ottiesop of securities of the issuer other than imtirenal course of the business of the
financing entity during the period of six montharediately preceding the date of this Red HerrirmsPectus.

N. WEIGHTED AVERAGE PRICE OF THE SHARES ACQUIRED BY PR OMOTERS IN LAST ONE YEAR

Weighted average price at which the Equity Sharesevacquired by our Promoters in last one yearegliag the date of this Red
Herring Prospectus:

; s T
Sr. No. Name of the Promoters No._ of Shares acquired Weighted Average Price (irR)
in last one year*
1. Nitesh Agarwalla 83,25,000 Nil
2 Rinku Agarwalla 16,74,000 Nil

*Except for the bonus issue of shares, which haslmade by our Company on September 26, 2023,duasred/been allotted any
Equity Shares in the one year immediately precettiaglate of this Red Herring Prospectus and adogiigt the net cost of acquisition
has been divided by total number of shares helohadate.

O. AVERAGE COST OF ACQUISITION OF SHARES FOR PROMOTERS

The average cost of acquisition of Equity SharesunyPromoters is set forth in the table below:

Sr. No. | Name of the Promoters No. of Shares held Average cost of Acquisition (irR)
1. Nitesh Agarwalla 92,50,000 0.12
2. Rinku Agarwalla 17,31,674 1.53

P. PRE IPO PLACEMENT

Our Company is not considering any pre-IPO placeém&aquity shares of the Company.

Q. EQUITY SHARES ISSUED FOR CONSIDERATION OTHER THAN C ASH

Except as set out below, we have not issued E&lityres for consideration other than cash in theolzs year.

Date of Number of | Face Issue Reasons for | Benefits Accrued Name of Allottees No. of
Allotment Equity Value Price Allotment to our Company Shares
Shares (Rs.) (Rs.) Allotted
) Capitalization | Nitesh Agarwalla 83,25,000
September g4 99000 | 10 : Bonus Issue in | i poserves & [Rj
26. 2023 199, the ratio of 9:1 Rinku Agarwalla 16,74,000
Surplus Total 99,99,000

R. SPLIT/ CONSOLIDATION OF EQUITY SHARES

Our company has not done any split/consolidatiabtssision of equity shares of the Company sino®iporation.

S. EXEMPTION FROM COMPLYING WITH ANY PROVISIONS OF SEC URITIES LAWS, IF ANY, GRANTED BY SEBI

As on date of the Red Herring Prospectus, our Compas not availed any exemption from complyindwaity provisions of securities
laws granted by SEBI.
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SECTION llI: RISK FACTORS

An investment in our Equity Shares involves a higbree of financial risk. Prospective investorsiugticcarefully consider all the
information in the Red Herring Prospectus, partanly the“Financial Information of the Company” and the related notesQur
Business” and “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financi&@ondition and Results of Operationsin 142, 96 and 192
respectively of this Red Herring Prospectus andri$les and uncertainties described below, befor&intaa decision to invest in our
Equity Shares.

The risk factors set forth below are not exhaustind do not purport to be complete or comprehenisiverms of all the risk factors
that may arise in connection with our businessmy decision to purchase, own or dispose of thetig@hares. This section addresses
general risks associated with the industry in whiah operate and specific risks associated with@ompany. Any of the following
risks, individually or together, could adverselyest our business, financial condition, result®pérations or prospects, which could
result in a decline in the value of our Equity Sémand the loss of all or part of your investmenbur Equity Shares. While we have
described the risks and uncertainties that our ngemaent believes are material, these risks and taicgies may not be the only risks
and uncertainties we face. Additional risks andertainties, including those we currently are notaa® of or deem immaterial, may
also have an adverse effect on our business, sestitiperations, financial condition and prospects.

This Red Herring Prospectus contains forward-logkitatements that involve risks and uncertaintiag: actual results could differ
materially from those anticipated in these forwdodking statements as a result of certain factamsJuding the considerations
described below and elsewhere in this Red Herringspectus. The financial and other related impiieas of risks concerned,
wherever quantifiable, have been disclosed in isle factors below. However, there are risk factibrs potential effects of which are
not quantifiable and therefore no quantificatiorsHzeen provided with respect to such risk factorsnaking an investment decision,
prospective investors must rely on their own exation of our Company and the terms of the Issududing the merits and the risks
involved. You should not invest in this Issue w@a are prepared to accept the risk of losingoalpart of your investment, and you
should consult your tax, financial and legal advssabout the particular consequences to you ofnestment in our Equity Shares.

Materiality

The Risk factors have been determined on the ba#igir materiality. The following factors havedmeconsidered for determining the
materiality.

1. Some events may not be material individually but beafound material collectively.
2. Some events may have material impact qualitatinskgad of quantitatively.
3. Some events may not be material at present bubeéaving material impact in future.

Note:

The risk factors as envisaged by the managemengaldth the proposals to address the risk if angleds specified or quantified in
the relevant risk factors below, we are not in aipon to quantify the financial implication of anythe risks described in this section.

In this Red Herring Prospectus, any discrepanaieariy table between total and the sums of the ahisted are due to rounding off.
Any percentage amounts, as set forttRisk Factors” on page 25 antManagement Discussion and Analysis of Financial @dition
and Results of Operationsdbn page 192 of this Red Herring Prospectus undéissrwise indicated, has been calculated on thésbas
of the amount disclosed in thRestated Financial Statements”

INTERNAL RISK FACTORS

1. We are dependent upon third parties for trading asdpply of all of the products we sell, with whone way not have long term
contracts or exclusive supply arrangements. Anyajebr failure on the part of such vendors to deliyeroducts, may adversely
affect our business, profitability and reputation.

We obtain all of the products from third partiehwvhom we generally do not have long-term coris@ec agreements. The orders for
the products are placed on requirement basis. dh suent, our Company may face challenges in segw@istable and predictable
supply of products and our ability of deliveringthroducts may be affected. Any of our supplieaikife to adhere to agreed timelines,
whether due to their inability to comply with, dbtain, regulatory approvals, or otherwise, may ltéaulelays and disruptions to our
sales, increased costs, delayed payments for odupts and damage to our reputation leading todaerae effect on our results of
operations.

As on September 30, 2023, we are connected with 3¥elomestic vendors for sourcing these consumeable products. All our
products are sourced from third-party suppliers sorde of these products are sourced from a linmitedber of suppliers. In addition,
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some of our suppliers may have more establishatioakhips with our competitors, and as a resuhede relationships, such suppliers
may choose to limit or terminate their relationshigith us or prioritize our competitors' orderghe case of supply shortages. Our top
05 suppliers for the stub period ended on SepteBM®e2023 and Fiscals 2023, 2022 and 2021 accofotéd.49%, 82.18 %, 86.51%
and 94.56 % of our total purchases for respectdarg; out of which major dependence is on TTK Ryedtimited & Bajaj Electricals
Limited which comprises 53.62%, 54.33%, 66.05% &3886 of total revenue from sale of goods for thequkending September 30,
2023 and Fiscal years ending 2023, 2022 and 2Giectively.

Therefore, we are subject to risks of shortagedismontinuation in supply, long lead times, cosréases and quality control issues
with our suppliers. In the event of any such intption in supply, we would need to identify andaibtacceptable replacement sources
on a timely basis. There is no guarantee that waldvoe able to obtain such alternative sourcesipply on a timely basis, if at all,
and an extended interruption in supply, particylafla high-sales volume product, could result sigmificant disruption in our sales
and operations, as well as damage to our relatipsshith customers and our reputation. we beliewe have maintained stable
relationships with these vendors in the past, wengaassure you that, we will be able to sourcejaaie quantities of products in a
timely manner from our existing vendors in the fetor we will be able to find alternative vendotsaaceptable prices and quality
levels or at all.

Further our Company has outstanding dues of traglelges during the stub period ended Sept.30, 2083or the Fiscals 2023, 2022,
2021 of Rs. 3635.73 Lakhs, Rs. 3307.74 lakhs, 839310 Lakhs and Rs. 2237.97 lakhs respectivelyh@lVe faced delay in payments
of some MSME vendors in past and any delay in payrieeour creditors including MSME creditors indee may impact our long-

standing relations with our suppliers and may tessustoppage of timely or at all delivery of pradst Any such disruption could

impact the overall financial position of our ComgaWe have paid interest to MSME vendors in pastdfgay in payments to them
which amounted to Rs. 0.04 Lakhs, Rs. 4.35 Laklss 822 Lakhs and Rs. 2.28 Lakhs for the periodfamacial years ending Sept
30, 2023, March 31, 2023, March 31, 2022 & MarchZ¥21.

2. Our historical performance is not indicative of eduture growth or financial results and we may ndite able to sustain our
historical growth rates

Our business has experienced significant growtrior periods. Our revenue from operations hasiased from Rs. 10,811.96 Lakhs
in F.Y 2020-21 to Rs. 25,537.66 Lakhs and Rs. 34A¥ Lakhs in Financial Years 2021-22 and 2022&5pectively. This growth
represents a Compound Annual Growth Rate (CAGRppfoximately 78.12% over the past three years.

However, we acknowledge the dynamic nature of ndustry and the challenges that come with sustgisuch remarkable growth
rates. While our past performance reflects ouritgbib capitalize on market opportunities, we canpoovide absolute assurance
regarding the continuous maintenance of these &dvavels of revenue growth.

In the Consumer Durable industry, we operate anudstpetition from both organized and unorganizeaygis with a widespread
presence across various regions in India. Theseettors offer products similar to ours, potentiajlaining a competitive edge in
aspects such as pricing, durability, product qualiser experience, operational efficiency, timadlivery, and reliability. Keeping
pace with the ever-changing technology landscapiaenindustry is crucial, and our ability to adagtl significantly impact our
competitive standing.

Additionally, several of our strategic initiativage currently in their nascent stages. While ihgieccess is a possibility, the long-term
success of these initiatives is not guaranteed.ififterent uncertainties in the early stages otesjia endeavors necessitate a cautious
approach, and we cannot assure sustained sucdéssitypotential challenges and adjustments aloagvdyy. We remain vigilant and
adaptable, ready to navigate the evolving landseapeoptimize our strategies for long-term success.

3. Our future growth is dependent upon our ability tdentify and maintain new products, technologiesgoustomers that achieve
market acceptance with acceptable margins.

We are in the business of trading of consumer derpinducts and are majorly used for household wmpsion or usage. Thus the
markets in which we compete are characterized byging consumer tastes, preferences, evolving indsgndards and continuous
improvements in product quality and variants. Quufe success depends on our ability to timelytified upgrade our self with

competitive and innovative products and to markeirt quickly and cost effectively. Moreover, we dependent on the spending
habits of the consumers in India. If the end-ugsmand is low, we may see significant changes iersrifom our customers and may
experience greater pricing pressures. Our abdignticipate customer needs and develop or acgeimgproducts at competitive prices
requires significant resources, including commémmieangements with more intermediaries i.e. NBROdFIs along with expanding

warehousing and transporting facilities to more ggaphical regions. The failure to successfully addrthese challenges could
materially disrupt our sales and operations. Ireaafsany mismanagement in level of inventory andkeiademand, we may lose
customers and be required to discount certain mtsdall of which could have an adverse effect ontsiness, results of operations,
financial condition, cash flows and prospects. iecin the demand for some of the products witheabrresponding increase in
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demand for alternative products sold through oatfpim could negatively impact our revenue temghbrar permanently. These
trends may also cause fluctuations in our restiltgperations between different periods.

Our success is also dependent on the ability ofvendor brands to anticipate, identify and resptnthe latest technological trends
and customer demands and to translate such tremdigi@mands into product offerings in a timely manragapt to customer
preferences, and our ability to continue upgradingplatforms in a manner so as to cater to evgleumstomer preferences. Further,
we offer our customers our owned brand products. Sitcess of our owned brand products dependssbtoncer acceptance and our
ability to recognize and adapt to customer prefezenlif we fail to recognize and adapt to such ptecese and preference, our revenue
will be reduced, which could negatively affect duisiness, financial condition, cash flows and tssuil operations.

4. We do not own the registered office and corporatéioe from which we carry out our business activgg. In case of nonrenewal
of rent agreements or dispute in relation to use tbk said premise, our business and results of @piens can be adversely
affected.

Our registered office and corporate office fromethie carry out our business activities, are bakgn by us on rent. In the event of
termination/non-renewal of said agreements, we lneagquired to vacate the said premises which magecdisruption in our corporate
affairs and business and impede our effective djpeiawhich could temporarily impact on our busgeperations until we get suitable
alternative premises. For details on the duratiexisting rent/lease agreements for our premigesse refer to the section titl&@ur
Business”beginning on page 96 of this Red Herring Prospectu

In addition, agreements pertaining to the lease/mene irregularities of enforceability, such asmegistration of agreement and
inadequate payment of stamp duty, which may affextvalue of the relevant agreements in specifitopmance or other injunctive
procedures in a court of law, and could impair @perations. Further, it may result in levy of peciadrges, in case cognizance being
taken by concerned authorities.

There can be no assurance that we will, in theéytoe able to renew the agreements for the egikizations on same or similar terms,
or will be able to find alternate locations for th#ices on similar terms favorable to us, or &t \Ale may also fail to negotiate the
renewal of our rent agreements for our premiséiseeon commercially acceptable terms or at alictvisould result in increased rental
rates for subsequent renewals or searching of memipes, affecting our financial condition and @piens. In the event that the rent
agreement is terminated or they are not renewecbammercially acceptable terms, we may suffer augtion in our manufacturing
operations which could materially and adverselgetfbur business, financial condition and resuligperations.

5. We are yet to identify the exact locations for teetting up warehouses to which we intend to utilitee amount from Net
Proceeds.

As on the date of this Draft Red Herring Prospecties are yet to identify the exact locations oreeritto agreements for lease of
suitable properties for setting up the warehoushs.company will be taking properties of area ragdietween 500-1000 sq. ft. on
rent/lease for which aggregate Tentative amourReft/Fixed cost will be Rs. 43.56 Lakhs per annlon@with one-time security
deposit of Rs.16.10 Lakhs for all the propertidetatogether. The amount for the same will be deggldby the Company from its
internal accruals along with or other financial is@s available with the company like non-currerrestments and fixed deposits.

While we may open warehouses in, inter alia, tHeong Indian cities namely, Bareilly, Agra, KanpuSultanpur, Gorakhpur,
Prayagraj, Jhansi, Ghazipur, Farrukhabad, Samashurzafarpur, Purnia, Dharbhanga, Bhagalpur, Buast Champaran, Salem,
Madurai, Coimbatore, Pondicherry, Thanjavur, Thilueli, Jodhpur, Kota, Ajmer, Udaipur, Ratlam, Giegl Sagar, Betul, Rewa,
Kozhikode, Alappuzha and Palakkad but exact looatiwithin these cities are yet to be finalized hadce the amounts as mentioned
above are approximate and calculated on the bésigevage rates prevailing in the cities. The samgesubject to change based on
market conditions and property specific factors mviige final locations within the cities will be &itized. These locations will be
decided by our Company after conducting a detadledlysis of the demographics, lease rentals aner dthsiness and market
considerations. For further details, please sege@$ of the Issue” of this Draft Red Herring Presiois.

6. Dependence upon third party for transportation anearehousing services for supply and transportatiohour products are
subject to various uncertainties and risks, and algs in delivery may result in rejection of produdty customer. If warehousing
lease agreements are not renewed/inadequately etegl;lour operations may be affected adversely.

We do not have an in-house transportation and waihg facility and we rely on third party transgagion, warehousing and other

logistic facilities at every stage of our businassvity including procurement of products from @uppliers and for transportation of

products to our customers. We have entered intax@neial arrangements with such service providedsaanon the date of this Draft

Red Herring prospectus, our Company operates f@Warehouses, which are taken on rent on the basiarehousing, transportation

and other logistics agreements. We are dependehesa warehouses for storage and delivery of imaiysts at doorsteps of customers,

mostly in the rural and semi-urban areas. Undetetras of several warehousing and transportatiogeagents, they are required to be
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renewed at regular intervals, varying from wareleaieswarehouse, from the date of execution. Iretlent of termination/non-renewal
of said agreements, we are required to vacatedidepsemises and we would be required to makeredtime arrangements for new
warehouse, and we cannot assure that the new amamgs will be on commercially acceptable/favowgdabtms. If we are required to
relocate our warehouse during this period, we nuffigisa disruption in our operations or have to pigher charges, which could have
an adverse effect on our business, prospectsisasfubperations and financial condition. Furttthg regulatory authorities may take
action against us for not executing the documerttpgrly and not paying the stamp duty for registgthe agreement

Our operations and profitability are dependent ughenavailability of transportation, warehousingl ather logistic facilities in a time
and cost-efficient manner. Accordingly, our bussissvulnerable to increased transportation ctrstssportation strikes and lock-outs,
shortage of labour, delays and disruption of transgpion services for events such as weather-ekjateblems and accidents. Further,
movement of goods encounters additional risks saschccidents, pilferage, spoilage, shrinkage amdnaibility to claim insurance
may adversely affect our operations, results ofraens and financial condition. Although we haw@ Bxperienced any material
logistics, warehousing and transport related dissap in the past, any prolonged disruption or @ilability of such facilities in a
timely manner could result in delays or non-supgplynay require us to look for alternative sourcésciv may not be cost-effective,
thereby adversely affecting our operations, resfltsperations, cash flows and financial condition.

7. We are highly dependent on certain key intermedéziike NBFCs, NBFC-MFIs etc. for selling of our miducts to our customers
and generate substantial portion of our revenueods of relationship with any of these intermedissienay have a material
adverse effect on our profitability and results operations.

We depend on certain intermediaries including MINBFCS & others, who have contributed to a sub&thpbrtion of our total
revenues. Our top 5 intermediaries accounted, catialy, for 91.22%, 83.03%, 73.87% and 81.52% wfrevenue from operations
for the six months’ period ended on September 8232nd in Fiscals 2023, 2022 and 2021 respectiVélgre is no guarantee that we
will retain the business of our existing intermeitia or maintain the current level of business \eiich of them.

Reliance on a limited number of intermediariesdignificant revenue may generally involve seveisits. These risks may include,
but are not limited to, reduction, delay or cara@in of orders from our significant intermediariéslure to renegotiate favourable
terms with our key intermediaries, the loss of ¢hiséermediaries entirely, our inability to mees #xpectations to track the changing
preferences of ultimate customers or non-acceptainzer products by the customers, all of which lddwave a material adverse effect
on the business, financial condition, results cgrations and future prospects of our Company. dieioto retain some of our existing
intermediaries we may also be required to accegt tarms which may place restraints on our resgurce

The sustenance of robust relationships with ourikegrmediaries is imperative for the continuedvgioof our business. The loss of
any key intermediaries, may significantly affect oevenues, and we may have difficulty securing garable levels of business from
other such intermediaries to offset any conseqlesst

8. A significant portion of our revenue is generatetbfn sales of our top five products. The loss of mmers who purchase these
products, or a significant reduction in the produon and sales of, or demand for said products majversely affect our
business, financial condition, results of operatisrand prospects.

The revenue contribution from our top five productdéegories accounted for a significant portioroof total revenue from sale of
goods in the six-month period ending September28@3 and fiscal year ending March 2023, 2022 & 2D2174.66%, 72.68%,
77.42% and 82.31% respectively. However, our tamlpets may vary from period to period dependingtendemand and thus the
composition and revenue generated from these pt®dught change as we continue to add new prodiuctsrmal course of business.
In case of increased competition, pricing pressdhestuation in the demand or supply of these piaisl or other factors, our revenue
from these products may decline in the future. Adyerse developments with respect to the salerdbpdive products could adversely
affect our revenue which in turn may have an adveffect on our business, results of operationsfiaadcial condition.

Below is the summary of revenue from our top-five ppducts over last three years and stub period:

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars For the Period % to FY % to FY % to FY % to
ended September| Total 2022-23 Total 2021- 22| Total 2020-21 Total
30, 2023 Sales Sales Sales Sales
Inverter Bulb 4,123.09 24.26 4,302.12 13.71 868.91 3.84 39.55 204
Mobile Phone 3,032.94 17.85 7,122.5% 22.69 3,899.19 1723 27901. 30.53
Induction 2,093.87 12.32 2,064.47 6.58 908.311 4.01 299,87 6 3.1
Mixer Grinder 2,026.45 11.92 4,577.11 14.58 7,044.32 3113 3A4Bl6. 31.74
Cooker 1,412.29 8.31 4,746.4( 15.12 4,799.Y0 211 1,964.6 16.46
TOTAL 12,688.64 74.66 22,812.66 72.68 17,520)43 427. 7,822.24 82.31
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9. The restated financial statements have been proslidg peer reviewed chartered accountants who isstatutory auditor of our
Company.

The restated financial statements of our Companyhi® period and financial year ended Septembe2@23, March 31 2023, March
31, 2022 and March 31, 2021 has been providedd®eareviewed chartered accountants who is nattetgtauditor of our Company.
However, our statutory auditor holds a valid pestigwed certificate but due to his preoccupatieanréstated financial statement has
been provided by the said peer review charteredwuatant.

10. We may be subject to risks associated with produatranty for the brand products.

We are subject to risks and costs associated witthyet warranties on account of supply of defeativanferior quality products within

the warranty periods stipulated for such produkts; defects in the products may result in invoaatd such warranties. The defects
in such products or any product liability claim &g us could generate adverse publicity, leading toss of reputation, customers
and/or increase our costs, thereby adversely affpour reputation, business, results of operatiftnancial condition and cash flows.

11. Expansion into existing and new geographic regioasd markets may subject us to various challenges

Currently, we sell our products to more than 2%est& Union Territories in India of which majoriportion of the revenue comes from
the state of Uttar-Pradesh followed by Bihar, Odj3Nest Bengal & Madhya Pradesh. Our sales fronfitegyeographical regions for
the period ending September 30, 2023 & fiscal yating 2023, 2022 & 2021 comprises of 67.50 %, 27%.,169.41% & 64.36% of

total revenue respectively.

We may not be able to effectively assess the lefsefomotional marketing required in a particultats, and the recognition of our
products in such states may not be in the mannrthie extent anticipated by us. Our expansiaméxisting & new geographies may
also be challenging on account of our lack of fariily with the social, political, economic and urkl conditions of these new regions,
language barriers, difficulties in staffing and ragimg such operations and reputation in such regidfe may also encounter other
additional anticipated risks and significant conigat in such markets.

Further, as we enter into new markets and geographieas, we are likely to compete with not ordfional players, but also the local
players, who might have an established local pezseand are more familiar with local business ficastand have stronger relationships
with local distributors, dealers, relevant governinguthorities, suppliers or are in a strongerrfaial position than us, all of which
may give them a competitive advantage over us. Bdipg operations geographically requires scalabkress processes. Ensuring
that your existing operations can handle the irs@dalemand and complexity is crucial to maintairseryice quality and efficiency.
Hiring and managing a workforce in a new regionlgsamchallenging. Cultural differences may impacpkyee dynamics, and sourcing
skilled talent with local market knowledge may rigustrategic recruitment efforts. Our inability éxpand into other areas may
adversely affect our business prospects, finaociadlitions and results of operations. While our aggament believes that the Company
has requisite expertise and vision to grow and ransresence in other markets going forward, itorssshould consider our business
and prospects in light of the risks, losses andlexges that we face and should not rely on ourltesf operations for any prior periods
as an indication of our future performance.

12. We have had certain inaccuracy in relation to regibry filings to be made with the RoC and our cormyahas made non-
compliances of certain provision under applicabkws.

There are few discrepancies noticed in some oftorporate records related to e-forms filed with Registrar of Companies, which
includes non-filling of Form CHG-1 for creation dfiarge on a vehicle loan taken in the past, whiatoncompliance of section 77 of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules made tmefeuand attracts penalty under section 86 andfar gelevant provision(s) of
Companies Act, 2013, as may be applicable. howeeesuch loans (Principal and Interest) are outtanas on date of this Draft Red
Herring Prospectus.

In case of any action being taken by the reguladmthorities against the Company and/or its officiie same may have an adverse
effect on our business and reputation. Althoughshow cause notice in respect of the non-complidrase been received by the
Company till date, any penalty imposed for suchcoanpliance in future by the any regulatory autlyocibuld affect our financial
conditions to that extent

13. Our Company'’s Iog(ASPire&Innponffi‘V‘e\ is not registered as on datetue$ Red Herring Prospectus. We may be unable

to adequately protect our intellectual property. Rhermore, we may be subject to claims alleging dck of third party
intellectual property rights which could have a neatal adverse effect on our business, results ofmiions and financial
condition.
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As on date of Red Herring Prospectus, we have raadplication for registration of our Io‘Aspire&Inrjgéyqffi‘vQ untles

Trade Marks Act, 1999, However, the Registrar afdemarks has raised objections under section ftiedfrademark Act, 1999. We

may face challenges after the publication of cadémark in the trademark journal, based on opposgrounds under the Trademark
Act, 1999. Third parties with similar or identiaames, already registered in the Trademark Depattroan oppose our application.
This opposition could impact our ability to proteatr trademark in the event of intellectual propénfringement. Such a scenario
could have a material adverse effect on our busjmesentially impacting our operational resultst farther details on our trademark.
For further details on our trademark, please riefehapter tittedOur Business” beginning on page 96 of this Red Herring Prosgectu

14. Inventories and trade receivables form a major paftour current assets. We purchase inventory intigipation of sales, and
if we fail to manage our inventory and trade recales effectively, our business and results of agpEms could be adversely
affected.

We purchase inventory from multiple vendors, dmttors and manufacturers based on our projected sad as such, if we fail to
manage our inventory effectively, our business grulilts of operations may be adversely affected.example, excess inventory
procurement may lead to interest costs and alsididion cost or loss of sales, markdowns or woifs; where products sold under
the key business verticals are subject to expidditonally, if our inventory of finished producis not dispatched on time or if there
is any unanticipated delay in the delivery of dorshed products or if the finished products areproperly maintained or are damaged
or destroyed in our warehouses, we could lose su@ntory which could have an adverse impact onbusginess operations and
financial condition.

In six months’ period ended September 30, 2023aFR023, Fiscal 2022 and 2021, we have an invgr@orounting to Rs. 2110.93
lakhs, Rs. 2793.71 lakhs, Rs 2841.52 Lakhs and3.97 Lakhs respectively which represent 27.4284,4 %, 55.63 % and 38.75%
of our total current assets respectively.

Further, to effectively manage our trade receiv@blee must be able to accurately evaluate thetongxthiness of our customers and
ensure that suitable terms and conditions are divehem in order to ensure our continued relatignsvith them. During the period
ending Sept. 30, 2023 and Fiscal year ending 28@3&2 and 2021, our trade receivables were Rs. B016khs, Rs. 1922.25 Lakhs,
Rs. 770.10 Lakhs and Rs. 1485.31 Lakhs respecti@ly Company has written off bad debts on accofinbn-recoverability of the
dues from the Debtors which amounted to Rs. 1(akBd in F.Y. 2022-23, Rs. 0.26 Lakhs in FY 2021a2? Rs. 3.34 lakhs in F.Y.
2020-21. We cannot assure that our Company wikhlide to effectively manage its trade receivablefiiare. Any such failure in
management of trade receivables could result iath debts, delays in recoveries and / or write-offisch could lead to a liquidity
crunch, thereby affecting our business and resfiltperations. A liquidity crunch may also resualicase of increased working capital
borrowings and, consequently, higher finance cdstlvwill impact our profitability. We may be subjeo working capital risks due
to delays or defaults in payment by customers, vhiay restrict our ability to purchase the stockratde and make payments when
due. For details regarding trade receivables amdniory, please refer to section titl&inancial information of the company
beginning on page 142 of the Red Herring Prospectus

15. Our insurance coverage may not be adequate to prbtes against certain operating hazards and this ynlaave a material
adverse effect on our business.

Our operations are subject to accidents whichrarerent to any business such as risks of employ@dents, fire, earthquakes, flood
and other force majeure events, acts of terroristireplosions including accidents that may causeyirand loss of life, severe damage
to and the destruction of property and equipmedtanrvironment. We have taken Burglary InsuranceNatebnal Bharat Laghu Udyam
Suraksha i.e. Fire Insurance Policy from Nationalrance Company Limited for various locationshef¢company where the trade items
of the Company are stored and Marine Cargo OpeisyPiobm National Insurance Company Limited foreggfarding the goods like
Mobiles, Mixer Grinder, Flame Lighters, etc. antiarttrade related items in transit via rail/roadf@er. We have also taken Medical
Insurance policy for the Employees and their depatgifrom Care Health Insurance Limited & Vehicisurance from ICICI Lombard
General Insurance Company Limited.

While we believe that we maintain insurance coveragadequate amounts consistent with size of asinkss, our insurance policies
do not cover all risks, specifically risks sucttash in transit, key man insurance or group petsmudent. Further, we have not taken
insurance in respect of our registered office ithDé&-ailure to effectively cover ourselves agaitie associated risks may potentially
lead to material losses. There can be no assuthateur insurance policies will be adequate toecdlie losses/ damages suffered or
that such insurance coverage will continue to la8lalvle on reasonable terms or will be availablsufficient amounts to cover one or
more large claims, or that the insurer will notath$m coverage as to any future claim. If we su#fesignificant uninsured loss or if
insurance claim in respect of the subject matténsifrance is not accepted or any insured lossmdfby us significantly exceeds our
insurance coverage, our business, financial candénd results of operations may be materiallyaheersely affected.
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16. Our proposed capacity expansion plans relating fmeo new warehouse facilities are subject to thekrig unanticipated delays
in implementation and cost overruns

We are planning to expand our business operatipitscbeasing our warehousing facilities in neaufat based in six states i.e. Uttar-
Pradesh, Bihar, Tamil-Nadu, Madhya-Pradesh, Ragastind Kerala. For details please refer the sectnjects of the issue”
beginning from page no. 71 of this Red Herring Peasus. Our expansion plans remain subject to titenial problems and
uncertainties as follows:

i. Cost Overruns There is a risk of cost overruns during the camtion and establishment of the new warehousese#sed
costs related to manpower, construction materaald, other factors could exceed the budgeted amoaifésting the overall
financial viability of the project.

ii. Delays in Completion Timely completion of the new warehouses is ciumiathe planned expansion. Delays in construgtion
regulatory approvals, or unforeseen obstacles miand the timeline, impacting the expected benéfits) the expansion.

iii. Regulatory Restrictions Unanticipated regulatory restrictions or changeggulatory requirements may pose challengeisdo t
planned expansion. Adherence to evolving regulatisessential and failure to comply could resuttélays or additional costs.

iv. Governmental Approvals The expansion plan is contingent on receivingousr governmental, statutory, and regulatory
approvals. Delays or denials in obtaining these@mls may impede the progress of the project.

V. Pre-operating Expenses Incremental pre-operating expenses, including iatrative and preparatory costs before the
warehouses become fully operational, may be hititer anticipated, impacting the overall budget.

Vi. Taxes, Duties, and Finance Charges$-luctuations in taxes, duties, and finance ctergay affect the financial feasibility of
the expansion. Unforeseen increases in these eapensld strain the budgeted costs.

Vi, Working Capital Margin : Adequate working capital is essential for the sthaperation of the expanded facilities. Insuéiui
working capital margin may affect day-to-day opienmad and hinder the intended benefits of the expans

viii. External Factors Beyond Controt External factors, such as economic conditiongketarends, or geopolitical events, may
impact the expansion plans. These factors are loeyencontrol of the management and may introdnceainties.

iX. Budget Insufficiency: If the actual capital expenditures significanélyceed the budgeted amounts, the financial ressurce
allocated for the expansion may prove to be insigffit. This could jeopardize the intended econdieitefits of the project.

X. Failure to Achieve Economic Benefitsin the event of budget overruns or delays, ther risk that the intended economic
benefits of the expansion projects may not be fidblized, impacting financial condition, resulfsoperations, and cash flows.

Xi. Adverse Impact on Growth and ProspectsAny delays or challenges in executing the expamgian could have an adverse
impact on the overall growth, prospects, cash flamsl financial condition of the company.

If our actual capital expenditures significantlycegd our budgets, or even if our budgets werecseiffi to cover these projects, we
may not be able to achieve the intended economeflie of these projects, which in turn may matbriand adversely affect our
financial condition, results of operations, casiwf§, and prospects. There can be no assurancwé¢hatll be able to complete the
aforementioned expansion and additions in accoelavith the proposed schedule of implementation @mg delay could have an
adverse impact on our growth, prospects, cash flowasfinancial condition.

17. We have experienced negative operating cash flawthe past. Any operating losses or negative cdskv§ in the future could
adversely affect our results of operations and fir@al conditions

As per our Restated Financial Statements, our ftasis are as set out below: -
Amt. (Rs. in lakhs)

For The Period/Year Ended

el September 30, 2023 March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022_| March 31, 2021
Net cash from operating activities (173.44) (1,205%. 680.83 (294.42)
Net cash flow from investing activities (129.75) (243.41) 464.76
Net cash flow from financing activities 239.71 4. 103.14 12.92

Cash flow of a company is a key indicator to shbavéxtent of cash generated to meet capital expgadpay dividends, repay loans
and make new investments without raising finanoenfexternal resources. Any operating losses ortivegzash flows could adversely
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affect our results of operations and financial ¢bods. If we are not able to generate sufficiesit flows, it may adversely affect our
business and financial operations.

18. Our contingent liabilities as stated in our Restdt&inancial Statements could affect our financiabadition.

Our Contingent liability as on September 30, 202&\WRs. 400.00 lakhs. If this contingent liabilityterializes, fully or partly, the
financial condition of our Company could be affect&he details of Contingent Liability as on Sepbem30, 2023 and Fiscal year
ending 2023, 2022 & 2021 is as follows:

Amount- In Rs. Lakhs

Particulars For the Period/Year ended on

September 30, 2023] March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021
Bank Guarantees issued by company to| its 400.00 500.00 300.00 300.00
Suppliers

19. Our Statutory Auditor has included an emphasis ofatter in our Audited Financial Statements for theifiancial Years 2020-
21.

The report issued by our Statutory Auditors for Aed Financial Statements for Financial Years 282Qzontains the emphasis of
matter paragraph.

We draw attention that the economic consequenaesfition as a result of COVID-19 pandemic, whicimipacting consumer demand,
financials markets, commodity prices and inventalyation.

There is no assurance that our audit reports fgrfature financial years will not contain any qtiaktion or emphasis of matter or
observations which affect our results of operatiorsuch future periods.

20. We have not yet entered into agreement(s) for takpremises on lease to setup the new warehouses @uagr(s) are not yet
placed for the equipment(s) and other assets regdifor setting up the warehouses at different laoats:

Currently we are having agreements with 19 warehguand transporting agents who stores and deliwersproducts to our end
customers. In order to strengthen our distributietwork and as a part of our expansion plans, ompany has proposed to setup
warehousing and transporting facilities in 34 newations in 6 states in India which shall be owaed under control of the company’s
management itself. The premises for the proposedwerehouses are expected to be taken on leasbasis or rental basis, which
are yet to be identified and shortlisted and agezeatfor which are yet to be executed. Any delayké execution of the such agreement
will result into delay in completion of the setuptibe warehouses, cost overruns, increase in pracebsthus affecting our revenue and
profitability.

Further, we have identified the equipment’s andgo#ssets required to be bought for setting upvmehouses, however, we are yet
to place orders for the such equipment’s and athsets as detailed in the “Objects of the Issuginbing on page 71 of this Draft Red
Herring Prospectus. These are based on third-patyations, which are subject to a number of végghincluding possible cost
overruns, change in supplier, which may have arsdveffect on our business and results of opasati¢-urther, we cannot assure
that we would be able to procure the same withiigeted costs and timelines. Delays in acquisitidth@same could result in the cost
and time overrun, which would have a material aslweffect on our business, results of operatioddiaancial condition. For further
details, please refer to the chapter titled “Olgedtthe Issue” beginning on page 71 of this DRatl Herring Prospectus.

21. We require certain approvals or licenses in the ovary course of business and the failure to renewltain or retain them in a
timely manner, or at all, may adversely affect ooperations.

We require certain statutory and regulatory pernfitenses and approvals to operate our busindssugh we believe that we have

obtained those permits and licenses which are adedo run our business, we cannot assure that ih@o other statutory/regulatory

requirement which we are required to comply withrtRer, some of these approvals are granted fedfiperiods of time and need

renewal from time to time. We are required to resewh permits, licenses and approvals. There cam lzssurance that the relevant
authorities will issue any of such permits or apite in time or at all. Failure by us to renew, ntain or obtain the required permits
or approvals in time may result in the interruptadfrour operations and may have a material adweifeet on our business, financial

condition and results of operations.

The approvals required by our Company are subgeaumerous conditions and there can be no assuthat¢hese would not be
suspended or revoked in the event of non-complian@dleged non-compliance with any terms or caodg thereof, or pursuant to
any regulatory action. If there is any failure ts/ta comply with the applicable regulations ohi regulations governing our business
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are amended, we may incur increased costs, becstibjeenalties, have our approvals and permitsked or suffer a disruption in our
operations, any of which could adversely affectlousiness. Our Company is in the process of madpdication for change in name
in all the permits, licenses and approvals, whiehumder Company’s former name.

For further details, please refer to section titl€@bvernment and Other Approvalsbeginning on page 205 of this Red Herring
Prospectus.

22. We are subject to competition from both organizeadaunorganized players in the market, which may miicantly affect the
fixation and realization of the price for our prodet, which may adversely affect our business operatand financial condition

We face competition from organized and unorganjdaglers in the Consumer Durable industry which hepeesence across multiple
regions in India. There are various companies ioifigoroducts and services similar to us. The @itiactors that determine the success
of a product or service vary by geographical maaket product and service segment. We believe theipal elements of competition
in our industry are price, durability, product gtigluser experience, operational efficiency, tiynéelivery and reliability and most
importantly our pace in keeping up with the chaggiechnology in the industry. Due to the intensitymplexity and diversity of the
competition overall, the competitive landscapeun iodustry or in specific industry segments caarae very rapidly.

Further, new competitors may emerge at any time. €@mpetitors may be able to respond more quicklynéw or emerging
technologies or customer requirements, and may lwith them customer loyalties that may limit obility to compete, which could
decline our sales. In addition, a variety of knoawd unknown events could have a material advergadtron our ability to compete.
The success of our products as well as our aliitgnaintain or increase our sales may also depeod the effectiveness of our
marketing initiatives which may adversely affect ability to compete effectively. Our failure toropete effectively, including any
delay in responding to changes in the industry amatket, together with increased spending on adiegi may affect the
competitiveness of our products, which may result decline in our revenues and profitability.

Furthermore, if one of our competitors or theirtonsers acquires any of our customers or suppheesmay lose business from the
customer or lose a supplier, which may adversdgcabur business, results of operations and filsueondition.

23. Adverse publicity regarding any product we sell édmegatively impact us.

Adverse publicity regarding any of our productsimnilar products marketed or sold by others coadatively affect us. If any studies
raise or substantiate concerns regarding the effica safety of our products or other concerns,reputation could be harmed and
demand for our products could diminish, which cobée a material adverse effect on growth in nestauers and sales of our
product, leading to a decline in revenues, cadleatdns, and ultimately our ability to meet opérgtcash flow requirements.

24. Our Group Company i.e. Boatman Advisers Private liied operate in the same line of business as usiciwimay lead to conflict
of interest

Our Group company i.e. Boatman Advisers Privateitldd is in the same line of business as of our @amg. Hence, we may have to
compete with our Group Company for business, whialy impact our business, financial condition arsdits of operations. We cannot
assure that our Promoters who have common intersaid company will not favour the interest ofdsedmpany. As a result, conflicts
of interests may arise in allocating business ojpities amongst our Company and this group compayrcumstances where our
respective interests’ conflict. In cases of comflour Promoter may favour this company and there loe no assurance that our
Promoters or members of the Promoter Group willcoahpete with our existing business or any futwsifess that we may undertake
or that their interests will not conflict with ourEhe interests of our Promoters may also confflichaterial aspects with our interests
or the interests of our Shareholders. However,Gampany will ensure necessary procedures and pesctis permitted by laws and
regulatory guidelines to address situations of licindf interest as and when they arise. Any su@sent and future conflicts could
have a material adverse effect on our reputatiosiness, results of operations and financial cadivhich may adversely affect our
profitability and results of operations. For funtletails, seéOur Group Companies’and Annexure -Y- Related Party Transactions”
under Section titletiFinancial Information of the Company” on page 210 and 178 respectively of this Red Hgrospectus.

25. If we are not able to successfully manage our groywbur business and results of operations may beedely affected.

Continued growth of our business and customer feggéres us to expand our product portfolio, stteeg our product quality, expand
and enhance our sales channels, better managemply £hain, upgrade our information systems awtrelogies and devote other
resources to our business expansions, among ofkgerge continue to grow, managing our businessheittome more complicated as
we develop a wider product mix, some of which weynave less experience in. In addition, as we emgeour product offerings, we
will need to work with a larger number of businpastners and maintain and expand mutually benéfielationships with our existing

and new business partners. Our inability to marnhgexpansion of our products range, customer éadenanufacturing capacities,
and execute our growth strategy in a timely marmmenithin budget estimates, or our inability to e expectations to track the
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changing preferences of our customers or otheebtd#lers could have an adverse effect on our bssimesults of operations and
financial condition.

We cannot assure you that we will be able to dffelst manage our growth, that our current personméfastructure, systems,
procedures and controls or any measures to enlttaagewill be adequate and successful to supporerpanding operations or that
our strategies and new business initiatives wikkecuted successfully. Our failure to manage aticipated growth effectively could
reduce our ability to execute our business stragggécruit and retain personnel, innovate, andagmnosts all of which could adversely
affect our business, results of operations, cashsfland financial condition. In addition, the aghility of funds plays a crucial role for
growth and expansion of the business. Our abititarrange financing and the costs of capital ohdirtancing are dependent on
numerous factors, including general economic amitalamarket conditions, credit availability fronaks, investor confidence, the
continued success of our operations and othertlaatsare conducive to our raising capital in thesnmer. Any downgrade in our credit
ratings could increase our borrowing costs and a¥e affect our access to capital. Further, irecas decide to raise additional funds
through the issuance of equity or equity linkedrindents, the interests of our shareholders magilbeed. Further, if we decide to
meet our capital requirements through debt finajcour interest obligations shall increase and vey foe subject to additional
restrictive covenants under our respective finagairmangements. If we are unable to raise adegagital in a timely manner and on
acceptable terms, or at all, our business, restiltperations and financial condition could be adely affected.

26. The sale of our owned brand products subjects usihique risks and enhances certain other risks.

We outsource the manufacture of our owned brandymts i.e. Stainless Steel Dinner Sets and Pressoo&ers, to third party
manufacturers. For six months’ period ended Sepeerd®, 2023 and Fiscal 2023, our revenue fromafadevned brand products were
Rs. 1838.45 Lakhs and Rs. 1636.85 lakhs respegtivhich constituted 10.82% and 5.21% of total rexerfrom sale of goods,
respectively.

Sale of our owned brand products, including thalpots governed under various applicable Acts, stbjes to unique risks and
heightens certain other risks, including:

e dependency on commercial relationships with thedtparty manufacturers whom we engage to manufaaiur owned brand
products;

e potential infringement risk, or be accused of imding, intellectual property rights of third pagithat may lead to a litigation or
reputational risk;

e dependency and risk of potential deterioratiorhanrelationships with our existing suppliers;

e potential product liability towards customer rigks any production defects for products manufaataethird parties, which may
also impact the reputation of our company’s brand;

e protecting our intellectual property rights; and

e dependency on relationship across multiple charofedales for our owned brands.

27. Certain of our investments may be subject to markisk and we have not made any provisions for a gibke decline of the
value of such investments.

We have made certain investments in equity shapastéd and unquoted) and mutual funds. The valubasie investments depends
on several factors which are beyond our contraluiing the prevailing Indian and international memic conditions, inflationary
expectations etc. Any decline in the value of thesestments could adversely affect our financaldition and results of operations.
For details, please refer fmnexure-H —Restated Statement of Non-Current Intregntsunder Section titletiFinancial Information

of the Company”on page 169 of this Red Herring Prospectus.

28. We have incurred indebtedness which exposes uat®us risks which may have an adverse effect om business and results
of operations

Our ability to borrow and the terms of our borrogsnwill depend on our financial condition, the ditibof our cash flows, general
market conditions, economic and political condii@gmthe markets where we operate and our capacitgrvice debt. As on September
30, 2023, our total outstanding indebtedness wad F80.89 Lakhs.

Our significant indebtedness in future may resukubstantial amount of debt service obligationghiould lead to:

increasing our vulnerability to general adversenetoic, industry and competitive conditions;
limiting our flexibility in planning for, or reaatig to, changes in our business and the industry;
affecting our credit rating;

limiting our ability to borrow more money both n@md in the future; and

increasing our interest expenditure and adverdégting our profitability.
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If the loans are recalled on a shorter notice, \ag be required to arrange for funds to fulfil tlezessary requirements. The occurrence
of these events may have an adverse effect onasir fiow and financial conditions of the compangr further details regarding our
indebtedness, sé8tatement of Financial Indebtednessdn page 190 of this Red Herring Prospectus.

29. We have in the past entered into related party gantions and may continue to do so in the futurééfe can be no assurance
that such transactions, individually or in the agggate, will not have an adverse effect on our Comya financial condition
and results of operations.

We have entered into various transactions with@itectors/ Promoters and Promoter Group memberssé lransactions, inter-alia
include, remuneration, loans and advances, etcdé&miils, please refer tdnnexure-Y- Related Party Transactionstinder Section
titted “Financial Information of the Company” on page 178 of this Red Herring Prospectus. Our famy has entered such
transactions due to easy proximity and quick exenuwin arms-length price in compliance with proets of Companies Act 2013 and
other applicable laws. Although all related-pargnisactions that we may enter into in the futueesaibject to approval by Board or
shareholders, as required under the Companiesmdctannot assure you that such future transactioasy other future transactions,
individually or in aggregate, will not have an atbeeffect on our financial condition and result®perations or that we could not
have achieved more favourable terms if such traiesecare not entered into with related parties.

Furthermore, it is likely that we may enter intéated party transactions in the future. Any futtremsactions with our related parties
could potentially involve conflicts of interest. éardingly, there can be no assurance that suckactions, individually or in the
aggregate, will not have a material adverse effachur business, financial condition, cash flovesutts of operations and prospects.

30. We are subject to restrictive covenants under otgdit facilities that limit our operational flexility.

The loan agreements entered into by us with baoktmn specific covenants which require us to obtiaé prior approval/ permission
from the banks on the occurrence of certain evauntt as formulation of any scheme of amalgamatioe@nstruction, undertaking
of any new project or expansion, making any sultistathange in our management set up, any changerinapital structure resulting
in reduction of capital, etc. Further, there cambessurance that such consents will be grantdthomwe will be able to comply with
the financial covenants under our financing arramg@s. In the event we breach any financial orrotbgenants contained in any of
our financing arrangements, we may be required ugeterms of such financing arrangements to imately repay our borrowings
either in whole or in part, together with any rethtosts. This may adversely impact our resulggpefations and cash flows. For further
details on the Cash Credit Limits and other bankaugjiities, please settatement of Financial Indebtednessdn page 190 of this
Red Herring Prospectus.

31. We are heavily dependent on our Promoters and Diogs for the continued success of our business tigb their continuing
services and strategic guidance and support.

Our performance depends upon the continued servefésrts and abilities of our Promoters and Dioest particularly Nitesh
Agarwalla. He has gained experience in this linbusfiness and has over the years built relatiottsaur suppliers, intermediaries and
other persons who are connected with us and haame &etively involved in the day to day operationd amanagement. Further we
believe that the inputs and experience of our semi@anagement, in particular, and other key perdoargevaluable for successful
delivery of products, our overall business operetiand the strategic directions taken by our CompBar details in relation to the
experience of our key management personnel, pledseto SectioriOur Management” on page 124 of this Red Herring Prospectus

We cannot assure you that these individuals oroéimgr member of our senior management team willegte us or join a competitor
or that we will be able to retain such personndirat an adequate replacement in a timely manrea all. The loss of our promoter,
senior management and other key personnel, ordaiturecruit suitable or comparable replacemerttsld have an adverse effect on
us. The loss of service of the promoter, senioragament and other key personnel could seriouslgintpe ability to continue to
manage and expand the business efficiently. If igeuaable to retain qualified employees at a reatsiencost, we may be unable to
execute our growth strategy.

32. We may not be successful in implementing our besia strategies.

The success of our business depends substantmdiyroability to implement our business strategiésctively. Even though we have
successfully executed our business strategies first year of operation, there is no guaranteéwwe can implement the same on time
and within the estimated budget going forward @t tive will be able to meet the expectations of tamgeted clients. Changes in
regulations applicable to us may also make itdiffito implement our business strategies. Fatliemplement our business strategies
would have a material adverse effect on our busiaes results of operations.

33. Our Company has unsecured loans which are repayaiiedemand. Any demand from lenders for repaymeihguach unsecured
loans may adversely affect our cash flows.
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Our Company has availed unsecured loans which raagdalled by lenders at any time with or withd existence of an event of
default, on short or no notice. As of September2B23, such loans amounted to Rs. 731.15 Lakhbelevent that any lender seeks a
repayment of any such loan, our Company would rteefind alternative sources of financing, which magt be available on
commercially reasonable terms, or at all. As altegny such demand may materially affect our bess$n cash flows, financial condition
and results of operations. For further detailsapdesee the section entitl&tatement of Financial Indebtednessin page 190 of this
Red Herring Prospectus.

34. The average cost of acquisition of Equity Sharesday Promoters, is lower than the face value of EtyjuShare.

The average cost of acquisition of Equity SharesunfPromoters are lower than the face value oftg@hares i.eZ 10/-. For further
details regarding the average cost of acquisitioBouity Shares by our Promoters in our Company lauittl-up of Equity Shares of
our Promoters in our Company, please see Chaflest‘tCapital Structure” beginning on page 59 of this Red Herring Prospsectu

35. Technology failures or Cyber-attacks or other seityhreaches could have a material adverse effatbar business, results of
operation or financial condition

IT systems are critical to our ability to manage operations. Our IT systems enable us to coordipat operations, from planning,
product ordering, invoicing, delivery, customeraténship, management and decision support. If waat allocate and effectively
manage the resources necessary to build and stistaproper IT infrastructure, we could be subjedransaction errors, processing
inefficiencies, customer service disruptions, retaistomers, attract new customers and, in sonenicss, loss of customers.

Additionally, we are exposed to various cybersdguhreats and risks to physical security, inclgdivardware and software defects or
malfunctions, system failures and other cyberattagifrastructure changes, human error, earthqudasicanes, floods, fires and
other natural disasters, disruptions in telecomeations services, unauthorised access, fraud,amiliir political conflicts, terrorist
attacks, legal or regulatory takedowns, computarseés, ransomware, malware, or other events oteragsalso may be subject to
break-ins, sabotage, theft and intentional actsasfdalism, including by our own employees. Althoubkre were no such prior
instances of cyberattacks or technology failureg, the evolving nature of security threats rendbesimpact of future incidents
unpredictable which could adversely affect our bess and reputation and could result in the lossistomers.

Furthermore, since our data is predominantly st@red backed up on servers not owned by us, unamdidoanccess to sensitive
information remains a concern. Any failures, bytaussomply with the privacy policies or regulatogguirements could result in legal
actions, adversely affecting our operations, cdsWs, and reputation. Also, we may lack the resesiror technical expertise to
anticipate and prevent rapidly evolving cyberattackhich could target us, our website users, orcmunmunication infrastructure,
posing further risks to our business continuity aridgrity.

36. Our Promoter and the Promoter Group will jointly edinue to retain majority shareholding in our Compgy after the issue,
which will allow them to determine the outcome difet matters requiring the approval of shareholders

Our Promoter and Directors are interested in oum@any, in addition to regular remuneration or bisefnd reimbursement of
expenses, to the extent of their shareholding in@ampany or their relatives, dividend entitlemegmipperties given by them on
lease/rental basis or loans advanced by them t€dmepany, and benefits deriving from the directigrsh our Company. There can
be no assurance that our Promoter will exerciseidis as shareholder to the benefit and bestast®f our Company. Our Promoter
will continue to exercise significant control oves, including being able to control the compositadrour Board of Directors and
determine decisions requiring simple or specialamigj voting of shareholders, and our other shalddrs may be unable to affect the
outcome of such voting. For further informationegde refer to the chapters/section titi€dir Business”, “Our Promoters and
Promoter Group” and“Annexure -Y - Related Party Transactions"beginning on pages 96, 137 and 178 respectivielii® Red
Herring Prospectus.

37. Loans availed by Our Company has been secured orsqeal guarantees of our Promoters and DirectorsuiObusiness,
financial condition, results of operations, cashoflvs and prospects may be adversely affected in cddavocation of any
personal guarantees provided by our Directors.

Our Director namely Nitesh Agarwalla and Rinku Agalla has provided personal guarantee to securgnéicant portion of our
existing borrowings taken from the banks and maytinae to provide such guarantees and other sgquoit listing. In case of a
default under our loan agreements, any of the paisguarantees provided by the aforesaid may bekat which could negatively
impact their reputation and net worth. Also, we rfege certain impediments in taking decisions latien to our Company, which in
turn would result in a material adverse effect am financial condition, business, results of operet and prospects and would
negatively impact our reputation. We may also r@sbccessful in procuring alternate guaranteesyinaite security satisfactory to the
lenders, as a result may need to repay outstamaaimayints under such facilities or seek additionatees of capital, which could affect
our financial condition and cash flows. For furtdetails regarding loans availed by our Comparsag# refefStatement of Financial
Indebtedness’on page 190 of this Red Herring Prospectus.
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38. Excessive dependence on ICICI Bank Ltd in respettaan facilities obtained by our Company.

Our company has been sanctioned over draft faslity ICICI Bank Ltd. The Company is dependent wchsfacility for meeting
working capital requirements for making paymentstmne of the corporate suppliers like Crompton Geesand Bajaj Electricals
Limited, other working capital facility and fundingquirements. Any default under such arrangeméift such lender may create
problem for operation of the Company, which mayeifthe financial stability of the Company. At teme time this may result into
difficulty in arranging for funds for re-paymentdmay also adversely affect the financial positéthe Company. For further details
regarding loans availed by our Company, pleaser f&mtement of Financial Indebtednessbn page 190 of this Red Herring
Prospectus.

39. We may require further equity issuance, which widlad to dilution of equity and may affect the maikgrice of our Equity
Shares or additional funds through incurring debbtsatisfy our capital needs, which we may not bdeato procure and any
future equity offerings by us.

Our growth is dependent on having a strong balaheet to support our activities. In addition to #B® Proceeds and our internally
generated cash flow, we may need other sourcemarfiding to meet our capital needs which may ineledtering into new debt
facilities with lending institutions or raising aitldnal equity in the capital markets. We may nézdaise additional capital from time
to time, dependent on business conditions. Theifsthat would require us to raise additional egidbuld be business growth beyond
what the current balance sheet can sustain; additmapital requirements imposed due to changesgulatory regime or significant
depletion in our existing capital base due to uausperating losses. Any fresh issue of share®overtible securities would dilute
existing holders, convertible securities or se@sitinked to Equity Shares including through eiegrof employee stock options and
such issuance may not be done at terms and camglitichich are favourable to the then existing dhalders of our Company. If our
Company decides to raise additional funds throbaghricurrence of debt, our interest obligationd iwidrease, and we may be subject
to additional covenants, which could further limitr ability to access cash flows from our operai@®uch financings could cause our
debt to equity ratio to increase or require usrgate charges or liens on our assets in favornofdies. We cannot assure you that we
will be able to secure adequate financing in tharkion acceptable terms, in time, or at all. Gilufe to obtain sufficient financing
could result in the delay or abandonment of oua@spn plans. Our business and future results efadipns may be affected if we are
unable to implement our expansion strategy.

Any future issuance of Equity Shares by our Compaxay dilute shareholding of investors in our Compaand hence affect the
trading price of our Company’s Equity Shares asaifiility to raise capital through an issue os#surities. In addition, any perception
by investors that such issuances or sales mighiraould also affect the trading price of our Compa Equity Shares. Additionally,
the disposal, pledge or encumbrance of Equity Shhyeany of our Company’s major shareholders, erghrception that such
transactions may occur may affect the trading poicthe Equity Shares. No assurance may be givanotir Company will not issue
Equity Shares or that such shareholders will ngpalse of, pledge or encumber their Equity Sharésaifiuture.

40. We have not identified any alternate source of fung and hence any failure or delay on our part toahilize the required
resources or any shortfall in the Issue proceedsyntielay the implementation schedule.

The proposed fund requirement for our Working Gapiequirements, as detailed in the section titl@bjects of the Issue” is to be

funded from the proceeds of this IPO. We have denttified any alternate source of funding and hergefailure or delay on our part

to mobilize the required resources or any shorifathe Issue proceeds may delay the implementatbedule. We therefore, cannot
assure that we would be able to execute our fuglaes/strategy within the given timeframe. For dgtglease refer to the Chapter
titted “Objects of the Issue’beginning on page 71 of this Red Herring Prospsectu

41. The Objects of the Issue for which funds are beirjsed have not been appraised by any bank or fig@h institution. Any
variation between the estimation and actual expandt as estimated by the management could resulexecution delays or
influence our profitability adversely.

The deployment of funds as stated in‘tBbjects of the Issue’beginning on page 71 of this Red Herring Prospeistentirely at the
discretion of our management and has not been igpgdrhy any independent agency. Further, the pegdias which the Net Proceeds
are to be utilized have not been appraised by @dep@endent entity and are based on our estimatesratidrd-party quotations. In the
event, for whatsoever reason, we are unable touéxewr plans, we could have a significant amotininallocated net proceeds. In
such a situation, we would have broad discretioallimcating these net proceeds from the Issue withay action or approval of our
shareholders. In case the assumptions on whicle #&gnates have been made are not correct obdeyme un-realistic then there
will be a variation in the estimates and the acéxglenditure incurred which could result in exemutilelays and have an adverse effect
on our operations and profitability.

42. Any variation in the utilization of the Net Proceedas disclosed in this Red Herring Prospectus shadl subject to certain
compliance requirements, including prior approvaf the shareholders of our Company.
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We propose to utilize the Net Proceeds for Fundiagjtal expenditure towards establishment of Addal Warehousing facilities,
funding to meet working capital requirements andegal corporate purposes. For further details efpftoposed objects of the Issue,
see"Objects of the Issue’beginning on page 71 of this Red Herring Prospmedie cannot determine with any certainty if we ldou
require the Net Proceeds to meet any other expeerdir fund any exigencies arising out of the cditige environment, business
conditions, economic conditions or other factorgdmel our control. In accordance with the Compahiets 2013 and the SEBI ICDR
Regulations, we cannot undertake any variatiohenutilization of the Net Proceeds as disclosati;iRed Herring Prospectus without
obtaining the approval of shareholders of our Camgghrough a special resolution. In the event gf surch circumstances that require
us to vary the disclosed utilization of the Netd&ads, we may not be able to obtain the approvleo$hareholders of our Company
in a timely manner, or at all. Any delay or inatyilin obtaining such approval of the shareholdéimun Company may adversely affect
our business or operations. Further, our Prometetsdd be required to provide an exit opportunityite shareholders of our Company
who do not agree with our proposal to modify thgeots of the Issue, at a price and manner as fivescby SEBI. Additionally, the
requirement to provide an exit opportunity to sdedsenting shareholders of our Company may detePoamoters from agreeing to
the variation of the proposed utilization of thet Reoceeds, even if such variation is in the irteoé our Company. Further, we cannot
assure you that the Promoter will have adequatauress at their disposal at all times to enablentteprovide an exit opportunity. In
light of these factors, we may not be able to \theyobjects of the Issue to use any unutilized geds of the Issue, if any, even if such
variation is in the interest of our Company. Thymestrict our Company’s ability to respond to ahgnge in our business or financial
condition, if any, which may adversely affect ousimess and results of operations.

43. Fraud, theft, employee negligence or similar inciats may adversely affect our results of operatiarsl financial condition.

Our operations may be subject to incidents of tbefltamage to our products. The business may alsmuater some product loss on
account of employee theft, vendor fraud and gereatalinistrative error. While we have not experiehaay such instance in the past,
there can be no assurance that we will not expegiamy fraud, theft, employee negligence, seclajige or similar incidents in the
future, which could adversely affect our resultopérations and financial condition. Though we hiangeirance, losses due to theft,
fire, breakage or damage caused by other casyaltiakl adversely affect our results of operatiang financial condition.

44. Our ability to pay dividends in the future will demd upon our future earnings, financial conditiorgash flows, working capital
requirements, capital expenditure and restrictivevenants in our financing arrangements.

We may retain all our future earnings, if any, @iee in the operations and expansion of our busidesa result, we may not declare
dividends in the foreseeable future. Any futureedmination as to the declaration and payment atldivds will be at the discretion of
our Board of Directors and will depend on factdrattour Board of Directors deem relevant, includamgong others, our results of
operations, financial condition, working capitatjsrements, business prospects and any other fimaacrangements. Accordingly,
realization of a gain on shareholder’s investmemay largely depend upon the appreciation of theepof our Equity Shares. There
can be no assurance that our Equity Shares willegpte in value. For details of our dividend higisee'Dividend Policy” on page
141 of this Red Herring Prospectus.

45. The deployment of funds raised through this Issuwal not be subject to any Monitoring Agency andalhbe purely dependent
on the discretion of the management of our Company.

Since the Issue is for an amount not exceedit@000 lakhs, in terms of SEBI ICDR Regulations; Gompany is not required to
appoint an Independent Monitoring Agency for oveisg the deployment of utilization of funds raisémlough this Issue. The
deployment of these funds raised through this Isisukence, at the discretion of the managementlamdoard of Directors of our
Company and will not be subject to monitoring by amdependent agency. Any inability on our pareftectively utilize the Issue
proceeds could adversely affect our finances. Eortur Board and Audit committee shall monitor tiiézation of the net proceeds
of the Issue.

46. We cannot guarantee the accuracy or completenestofs and other statistics with respect to Indtag Indian economy and
industry in which we operate contained in the Reeifing Prospectus

While facts and other statistics in the Red HerBngspectus relating to India, the Indian econondstae industry in which we operate
has been based on various governmental and orgjanzlaweb site data that we believe are reliabie cannot guarantee the quality
or reliability of such materials. While we have ¢akreasonable care in the reproduction of suchrimdton, industry facts and other

statistics have not been prepared or independeetlfied by us or any of our respective affiliamsadvisors and, therefore we make
no representation as to their accuracy or compdsterrhese facts and other statistics includeatis fand statistics included in the
chapter titled'Industry Overview” beginning on page 87 of this Red Herring Prospe@us to possibly flawed or ineffective data
collection methods or discrepancies between puldishformation and market practice and other problethe statistics herein may
be inaccurate or may not be comparable to statigtioduced elsewhere and should not be undulydrefen. Further, there is no

assurance that they are stated or compiled orathe asis or with the same degree of accuracheasase may be, elsewhere.
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47. Certain data mentioned in this Red Herring Prospasthas not been independently verified.

We have not independently verified data from indugtublications contained herein and although wiebe these sources to be
reliable, we cannot assure that they are completel@able. Such data may also be produced onfardiit basis from comparable
information compiled with regard to other countriéherefore, discussions of matters relating tadrahd its economy are subject to
the limitation that the statistical and other dafwon which such discussions are based have not \mrdied by us and may be
incomplete or unreliable.

48. Any future issuance of Equity Shares may dilute yahareholdings, and sale of the Equity Shares hy snajor shareholders
may adversely affect the trading price of our EquiShares.

Any future equity issuance by our Company may keeithe dilution of investors’ shareholdings in @mmpany. In addition, any sale
of substantial Equity Shares in the public markietrahe completion of this Issue, including by ouajor shareholders, or the perception
that such sales could occur, could adversely affectarket price of the Equity Shares and cogdiBcantly impair our future ability
to raise capital through offerings of the Equitya8ts. We cannot predict what effect, if any, masedes of the Equity Shares held by
the major shareholders of our Company or the dviditla of these Equity Shares for future sale widlve on the market price of our
Equity Shares.

49. There is no guarantee that the Equity Shares issymdsuant to the Issue will be listed on the SMEaffbrm of NSE Platform
in a timely manner or at all.

In accordance with Indian law and practice, periois$or listing and trading of the Equity Sharesuisd pursuant to the Issue will not
be granted until after the Equity Shares have med and allotted. Approval for listing and tragwill require all relevant documents
authorizing the issuing of Equity Shares to be dttbch There could be a failure or delay in listiig Equity Shares on the SME
Platform of NSE. Any failure or delay in obtainitige approval would restrict your ability to dispageyour Equity Shares.

50. Any Penalty or demand raised by statutory authagiin future will affect financial position of th&€ompany

Our Company is engaged in the trading business;hwdtitracts tax liability such as Goods and Sertageand Income tax as per the
applicable provisions of Law. We are also subjedht labour laws like depositing of contributiomish Provident Fund, Employee
State Insurance etc. Any demand or penalty raigatidbconcerned authority in future for late payteear non-payments for any
previous year and current year will affect the ficial position of the Company. For instance, ounpany in the past had delayed
filing of GSTR1/GSTR3B and EPF returns due to ofi@nal reasons and accordingly paid late fees amdlties on the same. Any
demand or penalty raised by the concerned GST/lacbax/EPF/ESI or any other statutory authoritysiach late filings may affect
the financial position of the company.

51. The Equity Shares have never been publicly tradadd, after the Issue, the Equity Shares may expece price and volume
fluctuations, and an active trading market for thequity Shares may not develop. Further, the pricktbe Equity Shares may
be volatile, and you may be unable to resell theulfg Shares at or above the Issue Price, or at all.

Prior to the Issue, there has been no public médokehe Equity Shares, and an active trading maskehe Stock Exchanges may not
develop or be sustained after the Issue. Listirjaquotation does not guarantee that a market ®@Etuity Shares will develop, or if
developed, the liquidity of such market for the Egshares. The Issue Price of the Equity Shargsdposed to be determined in
accordance with the SEBI ICDR Regulations and matyb® indicative of the market price of the EquBhares at the time of
commencement of trading of the Equity Shares angttime thereafter. The market price of the Eq&hares may be subject to
significant fluctuations in response to, among otiaetors, variations in our operating results af €ompany, market conditions
specific to the industry we operate in, developmeatating to India, volatility in securities mat&en jurisdictions other than India,
variations in the growth rate of financial indicegtovariations in revenue or earnings estimategbgarch publications, and changes in
economic, legal and other regulatory factors.

EXTERNAL RISK FACTORS

52. A slowdown in economic growth in India may advergelffect our business, financial condition, castofls, results of operations
and prospects.

The performance and growth of our business aressacéy dependent on economic conditions prevaferndia, which may be
materially and adversely affected by Centre orespatlitical instability or regional conflicts, a mgeral rise in interest rates, inflation,
and economic slowdown elsewhere in the world oewtise. Further, there have been periods of slowmdowhe economic growth of
India. India’s economic growth is affected by vasdactors including domestic consumption and ggyibalance of trade movements,
namely export demand and movements in key impoitsud oil products), global economic uncertaiabg liquidity crisis, volatility

in exchange currency rates and annual rainfall vlafects agricultural production. Any continuedfoture slowdown in the Indian
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economy or a further increase in inflation coulgda material adverse effect on the price and ddrf@rour products and, as a result,
on our business and financial results. The Indinanicial market and the Indian economy are infleenby economic and market
conditions in other countries, particularly in egiag market in Asian countries. Financial turmail Asia, Europe, the U.S. and
elsewhere in the world in recent years has affetttedndian economy. Although economic conditiors different in each country,
investors’ reactions to developments in one coucdryhave adverse effects on the securities of aorap in other countries, including
India. A loss in investor confidence in the finaai@ystems of other emerging markets may causeased volatility in Indian financial
markets and, indirectly, in the Indian economy eneral. Any worldwide financial instability, inclidy the financial crisis and
fluctuations in the stock markets in China andrfertdeterioration of credit conditions in the UoEEuropean markets, could also have
a negative impact on the Indian economy. Finardig@lptions may occur again and could harm ourr@ss and financial results.

53. Changing laws, rules and regulations and legal umtanties in India, including adverse applicationféax laws and regulations,
may adversely affect our business and financial femance.

Our business and financial performance could berly affected by changes in law or interpretatiofrexisting, or the promulgation
of new, laws, rules and regulations in India aggiie to us and our business. For further detdés,ge refer to the chapteBovernment
and Other Approvals on page 205 for details of the laws currently egglle to us. The governmental and regulatory kouliéndia
and other jurisdictions where we operate may natdyw regulations and/or policies, which may requiseto obtain approvals and
licenses from the government and other regulatodyds, or impose onerous requirements and conditarour operations, in addition
to those which we are undertaking currently. Anghschanges and the related uncertainties with ce$péhe implementation of new
regulations may have a material adverse effectunibosiness, financial condition, results of operat and cash flows.

In addition, unfavorable changes in or interpretadi of existing, or the promulgation of new, lawdes and regulations including
foreign investment laws governing our businessratmns and investments in our Company by non-eggg] could result in us being
deemed to be in contravention of such laws and&y raquire us to apply for additional approvalsx @ad other levies imposed by
the central and state governments in India thataiur tax liability include central and statedsand other levies, income tax, turnover
tax, goods and services tax, stamp duty and offemia taxes and surcharges which are introduceaitemporary or permanent basis
from time to time. The final determination of oaxtliabilities involves the interpretation of lodal laws and related regulations in
each jurisdiction as well as the significant usesifmates and assumptions regarding the scopeuréfoperations and results achieved
and the timing and nature of income earned andralipges incurred.

Any change in Indian tax laws could have an eftecbur operations. For instance, the Taxation LgAmsendment) Ordinance, 2019,
a new tax ordinance issued by India’s Ministry afdhce on September 20, 2019, prescribes a nunfildraoges to the income tax
rate applicable to companies in India. Accordinghie new ordinance, companies can henceforth vatiy opt for a concessional tax
regime (subject to no other special benefits/exeamptbeing claimed), which would ultimately redube effective tax rate for Indian
companies. Any such future amendments may afféer dienefits such as an exemption for income edgegay of dividend from
investments in other domestic companies and ufitsutual funds, exemption for interest receivedanpect of tax-free bonds, and
long-term capital gains on equity shares if withdnaby the statute in the future, and the same naalpmger be available to us. Any
adverse order passed by the appellate authottitieshals/ courts would influence our profitability

The Finance Act, 2022 (“Finance Act”), has, amorgihers things, provided a number of amendmentiealirect and indirect tax
regime, including, without limitation, a simplifiealternate direct tax regime and that dividendrittigtion tax (“DDT”), will not be
payable in respect of dividends declared, distedubdr paid by a domestic company after March 3202@nd accordingly, such
dividends would not be exempt in the hands of tiereholders, both resident as well as nonresidehtee likely to be subject to tax
deduction at source. The Company may or may nait ghe benefit of a tax treaty (where applicabdeq hon-resident shareholder for
the purposes of deducting tax at source from sugtehd. Investors should consult their own taxiadrs about the consequences of
investing or trading in the Equity Shares. Furtltee, Government of India has notified the Financg 2023, which has introduced
various amendments to taxation laws in India. Thero certainty on the impact that the Finance ialy have on our business and
operations or on the industry in which we operbigcertainty in the applicability, interpretationianplementation of any amendment
to, or change in, governing law, regulation or gglincluding by reason of an absence, or a linitedy, of administrative or judicial
precedent may be time consuming as well as costlyd to resolve and may impact the viability of ourrent business or restrict our
ability to grow our business in the future.

54. Our business and results of operations could beaely affected by disruptions in global economitdageo political conditions.

As substantially all of our operations are depehdarour customers who have their head officesapeqt companies situated outside

India, our financial performance and growth areassarily dependent on economic conditions prevaletially. The global economy

may be materially and adversely affected by pad@litinstability or regional conflicts; a generalkris interest rates; inflation; exchange

rate fluctuations; changes in tax, trade, and nageqiolicies; occurrence of natural or manmadestiésa; downgrade in debt rating;

and adverse economic conditions occurring elsewingte world, such as a slowdown in economic ghowtChina, the repercussions

of the United Kingdom exit from the European Unamd other matters. While the Indian economy has/grsignificantly in recent
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years, it has experienced economic slowdowns ip#ist due to global economic and geo political ¢amts. The Indian economy in
particular could be adversely impacted by inflatignpressures, currency depreciation, the pooopegnce of its large agricultural
and manufacturing sectors, trade deficits, receitinfives by the Indian government and other fextd&nfavorable changes in the
above factors or in other business and economiditons affecting our customers could result incaresponding decline in our
business.

55. The continuing effect of the COVID-19 pandemic oruiobusiness, results of operations and financial ratition is highly
uncertain and cannot be predicted.

The outbreak, or threatened outbreak, of any ses@remunicable disease (particularly COVID-19) coattversely affect the overall
business sentiment and environment, particularbuéh outbreak is inadequately controlled. The math of COVID-19 has resulted
in authorities implementing several measures susctiavel bans and restrictions, quarantines arkbltmens. These measures have
impacted and may further impact our workforce apdrations, the operations of our consumers. In ta&s® is a rapid increase in
severe cases of infections leading to deaths, whereneasures taken by governments are not suatessfre any bans imposed by
the government in this regard are lifted premagynelay cause significant economic disruption inidanad in the rest of the world. If
any of our employees were suspected of contra@@yID-19 or any other epidemic disease, this coatflire us to quarantine some
or all of these employees or disinfect the faetiln addition, our revenue and profitability @bbk impacted to the extent that a natural
disaster, health epidemic or other outbreak hahmdridian and global economy in general. The oatbfes significantly increased
economic uncertainty. It is likely that the currentbreak or continued spread of COVID- 19 will sa@n economic slowdown and it
is possible that it could cause a global recession.

56. Our performance is linked to the stability of poles and the political situation in India.

The Government of India has traditionally exercjsadd continues to exercise, a significant infleelover many aspects of the
economy. Our business, and the market price anillty of our Equity Shares, may be affected bgiiast rates, changes in government
policy, taxation, social and civil unrest and othslitical, economic or other developments in deeting India. Any political instability
in India may adversely affect the Indian securitiggkets in general, which could also adverselgcifthe trading price of our Equity
Shares. Any political instability could delay trefarm of the Indian economy and could have a naltadverse effect on the market
for our Equity Shares. There can be no assuranite timvestors that these liberalization policié @ontinue under the newly elected
government. Protests against privatization coutdvstiown the pace of liberalization and deregulatibhe rate of economic
liberalization could change, and specific laws adicies affecting companies in the industrial @eoént manufacturing sectors,
foreign investment, currency exchange rates aner aitatters affecting investment in our securitiasld change as well. A significant
change in India’s economic liberalization and detatijon policies could disrupt business and ecoearonditions in India and thereby
affect our business.

57. If certain labour laws become applicable to us, ooofitability may be adversely affected

India has stringent labour legislations that prothe interests of workers, including legislatitvat sets forth detailed procedures for
dispute resolution and employee removal and leiipsiahat imposes certain financial obligationseamployers upon retrenchment.
Any change or modification in the existing laboawk may affect our flexibility in formulating labotelated policies.

58. Government regulation of foreign ownership of Indisecurities may have an adverse effect on the @€ the Equity Shares

Foreign ownership of Indian securities is subjecgdvernment regulation. Under foreign exchangelegipns currently in affect in
India, transfer of shares between non-residentsesidents are freely permitted (subject to ceraireptions) if they comply with the
pricing guidelines and reporting requirements dpxtiby the RBI. If the transfer of shares, whick aought to be transferred, is not
in compliance with such pricing guidelines or rejmay requirements or fall under any of the excepgiceferred to above, then the prior
approval of the RBI will be required. Additionalishareholders who seek to convert the rupees pedamm the sale of shares in India
into foreign currency and repatriate that foreigrrency from India will require a no objection/ talearance certificate from the Income
Tax authorities. There can be no assurance thaapproval required from the RBI or any other goweent agency can be obtained.
59. Financial instability in both Indian and internatimal financial markets could adversely affect ourgelts of operations and
financial condition.

The Indian market and the Indian economy are infteel by economic and market conditions in othentr@es, including conditions
in the United States, Europe and certain emergiog@mies in Asia. Financial turmoil in Asia, Rusarad elsewhere in the world in
recent years has adversely affected the IndiancempnAny worldwide financial instability may causereased volatility in the Indian
financial markets and, directly or indirectly, adsely affect the Indian economy and financial seetod us. Although economic
conditions vary across markets, loss of investorfidence in one emerging economy may cause inaleaskatility across other
economies, including India. Financial instability dther parts of the 42 world could have a glob8lence and thereby negatively
affect the Indian economy. Financial disruptionsildomaterially and adversely affect our businessspects, financial condition,
results of operations and cash flows. Further, eson developments globally can have a significamgact on our principal markets.
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Concerns related to a trade war between large etiesanay lead to increased risk aversion and Vityati global capital markets and
consequently have an impact on the Indian econétegent developments in the ongoing conflict betwRaasia and Ukraine has
resulted in and may continue to result in a peodibslustained instability across global financiakkeds, induce volatility in commodity
prices, increase borrowing costs, cause outflogapftal from emerging markets and may lead to dv&cavdown in economic activity
in India. In addition, China is one of India’'s majcading partners and there are rising concerrsspaissible slowdown in the Chinese
economy as well as a strained relationship withdnd/hich could have an adverse impact on the tratlgions between the two
countries.

60. Natural disasters, fires, epidemics, pandemiests of war, terrorist attacks, civil unrestind other events could materially
and adversely affect our business

Natural disasters (such as typhoons, flooding asmthuakes), epidemics, pandemics such as COVIDikth-made disasters,
including acts of war, terrorist attacks, enviromta issues and other events, many of which ar@rmbyur control, may lead to
economic instability, including in India or globalwhich may in turn materially and adversely affegr business, financial condition,
cash flows and results of operations.

Our operations may be adversely affected by finasral disasters and/or severe weather, whichiesuit in damage to our property
or inventory and generally reduce our productidgtyd may require us to evacuate personnel and sdiggearations. Any terrorist
attacks or civil unrest as well as other adversgagoeconomic and political events in India cohlve a negative effect on us. Such
incidents could also create a greater perceptiahnitivestment in Indian companies involves a higiegree of risk and could have an
adverse effect on our business and the price dEtjugty Shares.

India has experienced natural calamities suchriisqpakes, tsunami, floods etc. In recent yeaesettent and severity of these natural
disasters determine their impact on the Indian eoon Prolonged spells of abnormal rainfall or othatural calamities could have a
negative impact on the Indian economy, which caaddersely affect our business, prospects, finarmaldition and results of
operations as well as the price of the Equity Share

61. The Issue price of our Equity Shares may not be irative of the market price of our Equity Sharestaf the Issue and the
market price of our Equity Shares may decline beltive issue price and you may not be able to sellryBquity Shares at or
above the Issue Price.

The issue price of the equity shares has been lmsathny factor and may not be indicative of theke@price of our Equity Shares
after the Issue. For further information, pleaderrthe section titleéBasis for Issue Price”beginning on page 79 of the Red Herring
Prospectus. The market price of our Equity Shamefide subject to significant fluctuations aftee tssue, and may decline below the
Issue Price. We cannot assure you that you witilide to sell your Equity Shares at or above theel$¥ice.

62. Investors other than retail (including non-institudnal investors and Corporate Bodies) are not petted to withdraw or lower
their Bids (in terms of quantity of Equity Shares the Amount) at any stage after submitting an Apgation.

Pursuant to the SEBI ICDR Regulations, Investongiothan retail (including non-institutional invert and Corporate Bodies) are not
permitted to withdraw or lower their Applicatiom(ierms of quantity of Equity Shares or the Amowattany stage after submitting an
Application. While our Company is required to cogtpl Allotment pursuant to the issue within threerkifg Days from the issue
Closing Date, events affecting the Applicants deaiso invest in the Equity Shares, including mateaxdverse changes in international
or national monetary policy, financial, political economic conditions, our business, results ofatmm or financial condition, may
arise between the date of submission of the Apjiticand Allotment. Our Company may complete thietishent of the Equity Shares
even if such events occur, and such events limigfiplicant’s ability to sell the Equity Sharesotéd pursuant to the issue or cause
the trading price of the Equity Shares to declindisting.
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SECTION IV — INTRODUCTION

THE ISSUE

PRESENT ISSUE IN TERMS OF THIS RED HERRING PROSPECTUS

Equity Shares Offered through Public Issue of upto 40,68,000 Equity ShareszaD each for cash at a price fe]

Issueb@ (including a Share premium &fe] per Equity Share) per share aggregating[«j
Lakhs.

Out of which:

Issue Reserved for the Market Makers Upto 2,04,000 Equity Shares 310 each for cash at a price @] (including a
Share premium o[ e] per Equity Share) per share aggregating fe] Lakhs
Net Issue to the Public Upto 38,64,000 Equity Shares 30 each for cash at a price @] (including a
Share premium ¥[e] per Equity Share) per share aggregating[#d Lakhs

Out of which*
A. QIB Portion®® Not more than 19,30,000 Equity Shareszn0 each for cash at a price ¥ffe]
(including a Share premium &fe] per Equity Share) per share aggregating| «j
Lakhs
Of which
i)  Anchor Investor Portion Upto 11,56,000 Equity Skan&Z10 each for cash at a price @] (including a

Share premium ¥[e] per Equity Share) per share aggregating[#d Lakhs
i) Net QIB Portion (assuming AnchagrUpto 7,74,000 Equity Shares 310 each for cash at a price Yfe] (including a
Investor Portion is fully subscribed) Share premium ¥[e] per Equity Share) per share aggregating[#d Lakhs
Of which
(@) Available for allocation to Mutual Upto [e] Equity Shares 010 each for cash at a price dfe] (including a Sharg
Funds only (5% of the Net QIB premium ofZ[e] per Equity Share) per share aggregating[#d Lakhs

Portion)
(b) Balance of QIB Portion for all QIB$ Upto [e] Equity Shares 010 each for cash at a price dfe] (including a Sharg
including Mutual Funds premium ofR[e] per Equity Share) per share aggregating[#d Lakhs
B. Non-Institutional Portion Not less than 5,80,000ulg Shares oR10 each for cash at a price df|e]
(including a Share premium &fe] per Equity Share) per share aggregating[«j
Lakhs
C. Retail Portion Not less than 13,54,000 Equity SkareZ 10 each for cash at a price Yfe]
(including a Share premium &fe] per Equity Share) per share aggregating| «j
Lakhs

Pre and Post — Issue Equity Shares

Equity Shares outstanding prior to the
Issue

Equity Shares outstanding after the Issue | Upto 1,51,78,000 Equity Shares of face value Realkh.

Please see the chapter titt&bjects of the Issue’on page 71of this Red Herring
Prospectus.

Subiject to finalisation of the Basis of Allotmexiimber of shares may need to be adjusted fordetigion determination of issue price.

1,11,10,000 Equity Shares of face value of Rs.th.ea

Use of Net Proceeds by our Company

Notes:

1) The Issue is being made in terms of Chapter Dhef3SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2018, as amended fiora to time. This Issue
is being made by our company in terms of Regulatio229(2) of SEBI (ICDR) Regulations read with BRdl9(2)(b)(i) of SCRR
wherein not less than 25% of the post — issue ppie@quity share capital of our company are beirigred to the public for
subscription.

2) The Issue has been authorized by the Board of forgwide a resolution passed at its meeting helBecember 13, 2023 and by
the Shareholder of our Company, vide a specialugsa passed pursuant to Section 62(1)(c) of tbem@anies Act, 2013 at the
Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on December2023

3) The SEBI (ICDR) Regulations permit the issue ofusities to the public through the Book Building Pess, which states that,
not less than 15% of the Net Issue shall be aVailfdr allocation on a proportionate basis to Nostitutional Bidders and not
less than 35% of the Net Issue shall be availail@alfocation on a proportionate basis to Retalividual Bidders and not more
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4)

5)

than 50% of the Net Issue shall be allotted onop@rtionate basis to QIBs, subject to valid Bidsbeaeceived at or above the
Issue Price. Accordingly, we have allocated thelsiie i.e. not more than 50% of the Net IssuelBd@@d not less than 35% of
the Net Issue shall be available for allocatioRé&ail Individual Investors and not less than 15%he Net Issue shall be available
for allocation to Non-institutional bidders.

Subject to valid Bids being received at or abowe Igsue Price, under subscription, if any, in aategory, except in the QIB
Portion, would be allowed to be met with spill-ofesm any other category or combination of categmrof Bidders at the
discretion of our Company in consultation with B@k Running Lead Managers and the Designated $grckange, subject to
applicable laws.

Our Company may, in consultation with the Book Rongn_Lead Manager, allocate up to 60% of the QIBtiBorto Anchor
Investors on a discretionary basis in accordantetwe SEBI (ICDR) Regulations. One-third of thechor Investor Portion shall
be reserved for domestic Mutual Funds, subjecttml\Bids being received from domestic Mutual Fuatler above the Anchor
Investor Allocation Price. In the event of undebseription in the Anchor Investor Portion, the rémrag Equity Shares shall be
added to the QIB Portion. Further, 5% of the NeBB ®brtion shall be available for allocation on agwrtionate basis to Mutual
Funds only, and the remainder of the QIB Portioalldbe available for allocation on a proportionhsesis to all QIB Bidders
(other than Anchor Investors), including Mutual Bapsubject to valid Bids being received at or &bihwve Issue Price. However,
if the aggregate demand from Mutual Funds is lbas 5% of the Net QIB Portion, the balance Equitargs available for
allotment in the Mutual Fund Portion will be addedhe Net QIB Portion and allocated proportionatelthe QIB Bidders (other
than Anchor Investors) in proportion to their Bifar further details, please refer section titlsdue Procedure”beginning on
page 235 of this Red Herring Prospectus.
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SUMMARY OF RESTATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ANNEXURE -
RESTATED STANDALONE STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILI TIES
(Amtin Rs. Lakhs)

Sr. For the period/financial year ended
No. | PARTICULARS 30/09/2023 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021
A) | EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1. | Shareholders' Funds
(a) | Share Capital 1,111.00 111.10 111.10 1.00
(b) | Reserves & Surplus 833.53 1,440.15 909.29 519.98
1,944.53 1,551.25 1,020.39 520.98
2. | Non-Current Liabilities
(a) | Long Term Borrowings 587.48 454.01 47.21 35.07
(b) | Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) - - - -
(c) | Long Term Provisions 22.70 18.42 13.39 9.34
610.18 472.44 60.60 44.41
3. | Current Liabilities
(a) | Short Term Borrowings 573.41 427.52 63.80 20.83
(b) | Trade Payables
(i) | total outstanding dues of micro enterprises andisma
enterprises; and 47.47 67.96 187.18 59.53
(ii) | total outstanding dues of creditors other timaicro
enterprises and small enterprises. 3,588.26 3,839/7 3,422.22 2,178.44
(c) | Other Current Liabilities 336.91 133.65 313.78 257.33
(d) | Short Term Provisions 1,034.96 364.40 260.03 410.54
5,581.01 4,233.31 4,247.02 2,926.67
Total 8,135.72 6,256.99 5,328.01 3,492.07
B) | ASSETS
1. | Non-Current Assets
(a) | Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible Asse
i) Tangible Assets
(i) Gross Block 96.56 87.10 98.10 45.63
(ii) Depreciation 56.41 46.12 31.24 14.45
(ii) Net Block 40.15 40.98 66.85 31.18
i) Intangible Assets
(i) Gross Block 33.54 33.54 33.54 33.00
(ii) Depreciation 32.67 32.67 28.89 9.23
(ii) Net Block 0.87 0.87 4.65 23.77
i) Capital Work in Progress - - - -
41.01 41.85 71.51 54.95
(b) | Non-Current Investment 10.00 10.00 - -
(c) | Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 14.07 12.76 11.51 5.65
(d) | Long Term Loans and Advances 365.99 384.70 71832. 73.67
(e) | Other Non-Current Assets 4.77 4.87 4.77 0.83
394.83 412.33 148.98 80.15
2. | Current Assets
(a) | Current Investments 155.39 18.74 208.82 0.52
(b) | Inventories 2,110.93 2,793.71 2,841.52 1,300.97
(c) | Trade Receivables 4,076.57 1,922.25 770.10 1,485.31
(d) | Cash and Cash equivalents 439.47 502.95 857.98 317.42
(e) | Short-Term Loans and Advances 764.25 407.47 .5926 250.04
(f) | Other Current Assets 153.27 157.70 2.52 2.72
7,699.87 5,802.82 5,107.53 3,356.96
Total 8,135.72 6,256.99 5,328.01 3,492.07
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ANNEXURE-II

RESTATED STANDALONE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS

(Amt in Rs. Lakhs)

Sr. | PARTICULARS For the period/financial year ended
No 30/09/2023| 31/03/2023| 31/03/2022| 31/03/2021
1 | Revenue From Operation 17,657.84| 34,571.7§ 25,537.66 10,811.06
2 | Other Income 52.45 48.32 20.64 21.48
3 | Total Income (1+2) 17,710.29| 34,620.190 25,558.30 10,833.44
4 | Expenditure
(a) | Cost of Goods Sold - - - -
(b) | Purchases of Stock in Trade 10,825.18 | 23,221.79  18,355.84 8,235.09
(c) | Changes in inventories of finished goods. 682.71 47.81 (1,540.55) (857.76)
(d) | Employee Benefit Expenses 457.55 363.13 358.75 168.12
(e) | Finance Cost 39.65 28.93 14.03 2.14
(f) | Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 10.66 .329 37.80 17.68
(g) | Other Expenses 5,156.67 10,209.02 7,719.09 2,947.37
5 | Total Expenditure 4(a) to 4(d) 17,172.49| 33,900.0§ 24,944.97 10,512.p64
6 Profit/(Loss) Before Exceptional & extraordinatgms & Tax (3- 537.80 720.04 613.33 320.79
5)
7 | Exceptional item - - - -
8 | Profit/(Loss) Before Tax (6-7) 537.80 720.04 613.33 320.79
9 | Tax Expense:
(a) | Tax Expense for Current Year 145.83 190.43 181.84 95.96
(b) | Short/(Excess) Provision of Earlier Year
(c) | Deferred Tax (1.32) (1.24) (5.86) (2.92)
Net Current Tax Expenses 144.52 189.19 175.98 93.05
10 | Profit/(Loss) for the Year (8-9) 393.28 530.85 437.36 227.75
Earnings Per Equity Share (EPES)
Basic EPS (in INR) 3.54 4.78 3.95 2.25
Par value of equity shares (in INR) 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00
Weighted average number of equity shares considaeredlculating| 11,110,000, 11,110,000 11,065,1y3 10,100,000
basic and diluted EPES after considering Bonuslséibhares
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ANNEXURE-III

RESTATED STANDALONE CASH FLOW STATEMENT

(Amtin Rs. Lakhs)

For the period/financial year ended
PARTICULARS 30/09/2023 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2022| 31/03/2021
A) Cash Flow From Operating Activities :
Net Profit before tax 537.80 720.04 613.33 320.79
Adjustment for :
Depreciation 10.66 29.39 37.80 17.68
Diminution in value of Investments - 1.91 - 0.36
Interest Paid 39.65 28.93 14.03 2.14
Long Term Provisions 4.28 5.03 4.05 3.84
Profit/Loss on Sale of Asset (0.03) 1.89 (0.68 -
Interest Income (0.35) (3.18) (5.19) (14.43)
Dividend Income (14.58) (19.65) - -
Profit on Sale of Investment (1.75) (9.22) (8.3 (2.55)
Long Term Loans & Advances 18.71 (252.00 (5p.03 (19.81)
Other Non-Current Assets 0.10 (0.10) (3.94 3.8
Adjustment with the Retained earnings - - - -
Operating profit before working capital changes 594.47 503.05 587.00 307.20
Changes in Working Capital
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventory 682.78 47.81 (1,540.55) (857.76)
(Increase)/Decrease in Trade Receivables 4232% (1,152.15) 715.21 (600.66)
(Increase)/Decrease in Short Term Loans & Adeanc (356.77) 19.12 (176.56) (250.04)
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Current Assets 141.41) (345.61) 39.48 59.75
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade Payables 327.99 301.€6) 1,371.43 870.37
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities 203.26 (180.12) 56.45 118.72
Increase/(Decrease) in Short Term Provisions 66.51 295.28 (150.51) 111.10
Cash generated from operations (77.49) (1,114.28) 901.95 (241.32
Less:- Income Taxes paid (95.95) (190.97 (r21n (53.09)
Net cash flow from operating activities A (173.94 (1,305.20) 680.83 (294.42
B) Cash Flow From Investing Activities :
Purchase of Fixed Assets including of CWIP 9.8 (9.15) (56.01) (58.18)
Proceeds from Sale of Fixed Assets including ofEBW 0.04 7.52 2.33 -
Diminution in value of Investments - (1.91) - .36)
Long term Investment (made)/Sold during the year (136.64) 180.08 (208.30) 506.32
Profit on sale of Investment 1.75 9.22 13.38 52.5
Dividend Income 14.58 19.65 - -
Interest Income 0.35 3.18 5.19 14.43
Net cash flow from investing activities B (129.75 208.59 (243.41) 464.76
C) Cash Flow From Financing Activities :
Proceeds from Issue of Share Capital - - 62.05 -
Increase/(Decrease) in Short Term Borrowings .8915 363.71 42.97 (15.82)
Interim Dividend and Dividend Distribution Tax Hai - - - -
Increase/(Decrease) in Long Term Borrowings 4B3. 406.80 12.14 30.88
Interest Paid (39.65) (28.93) (14.03) (2.14)
Net cash flow from financing activities C 239.71 741.58 103.14 12.92
Net Increase/(Decrease) In Cash & Cash Equivalents | (A+B+C) (63.47) (355.03) 540.56 183.26
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Cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 2.9 857.98 317.42 134.15
Cash equivalents at the end of the year 439.4Y 02.95 857.98 317.42
Notes: -
Particulars 30/09/2023 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2022| 31/03/2021]
1. | Component of Cash and Cash equivalents
Cash on hand 11.92 5.65 25.18 45.09
Balance With banks 370.86 440.60 775.10 202.57
Other Bank Balance 56.69 56.69 57.69 69.75
Total 439.47 502.95 857.98 317.42

2. | Cash flows are reported using the indirect netidereby profit before tax is adjusted for thieets of transactions of a no
cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of pafttare cash receipts or payments. The cash fibas regular revenu
generating, financing and investing activitieste tompany are segregated.

D
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GENERAL INFORMATION

Brief Summary:

Our Company was originally incorporated as “As@drennovative Advertising Private Limited” on Julyi32017 under the provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 with the Registrar ohfpanies, Central Registration Centre with CIN USHABD2017PTC321445.

Subsequently, pursuant to Special Resolution pasgé#te Shareholders at the Extra Ordinary Gerieadting, held on December 04,
2023 our Company was converted into a Public Lichi@®dmpany and consequently the name of our Compeasychanged from

“Aspire & Innovative Advertising Private Limited”ot “Aspire & Innovative Advertising Limited” vide dresh certificate of

incorporation consequent upon conversion from peie@mpany to public company dated December 123 Z32ied by the Registrar
of Companies, Delhi, bearing CIN U52601DL2017PLC8HA.

For further details, please refer to chapter titlétistory and Corporate Structure”weginning on page 120 of this Red Herring
Prospectus.

Registered Office:

Aspire & Innovative Advertising Limited

C-4 Baldev Park, Shahdara, East Delhi-110051,
Delhi, India.

Tel. No.: +91-8527932666

Email: cs@aspireinnovate.in
Website_www.aspireinnovate.in

CIN: U52601DL2017PLC321445

Registration No.: 321445

Corporate Office:

Aspire & Innovative Advertising Limited
Plot No.52, Sector-44, Gurugram- 122003,
Haryana, India.

Tel. No.: +91-124-2213055

Email: cs@aspireinnovate.in
Website_www.aspireinnovate.in

Address of the Registrar of Companies:

Registrar of Companies, Delhi

4th Floor, IFCI Tower, 61, Nehru Place,
New Delhi 110019, India

Tel No: 011-26235703/26235708
Email id: roc.delhi@mca.gov.in

Website: www.mca.gov.in

Board of Directors:

The following table sets out details regarding Baard as on the date of filing of this Red Herrifrgspectus consists of:

Sr. | Name of Directors Designation DIN Address
No.
1. | Nitesh Agarwalla Chairman & Managing07468522| Flat No. T7/2103 Tata Primanti, Sector $8hna Road
Director Badshahpur, Gurgaon-122101, Haryana, India.
2. | Rinku Agarwalla Whole Time Director & 09360573| Flat No. T7/2103 Tata Primanti, Sector 72, Sohnad®kp
CFO Badshahpur, Gurgaon-122101, Haryana, India.
3. | Ajit Kumar Non-Executive Directof 10356380| Flat No 410,Ground Floor, Adarsh Apartment, Pocket 16,
Behind Madhu Vihar Bus Stand, Sector 3, Dwarka, tisou
West Delhi — 110075.
4. | Gaurav Maheshwari Independent Director ~ 10252288shniwal Bhawan, Bagru, Near Jain Temple, Bagnwd®a
Jaipur-303007 Rajasthan, India.
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5. | Ankit Rathi Independent Director|

084565[77 608aBadeights, Inderlok Phase I, Bhyandar East, idd

401105, Maharashtra, India

For further details in relation to our Directordegse refer to chapter titld®ur Management” on page 124 of this Red Herring

Prospectus.

Chief Financial Officer

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

Rinku Agarwalla

Aspire & Innovative Advertising Limited

Plot No.52, Sector-44, Gurugram- 122003, Haryamdial
Tel. No.: +91-124-2213055

Email: cfo@aspireinnovate.in
Website_www.aspireinnovate.in

Rakesh

Aspire & Innovative Advertising Limited

Plot No.52, Sector-44, Gurugram- 122003, Haryamaial
Tel. No.: +91-124-2213055

Email: cs@aspireinnovate.in

Website_ www.aspireinnovate.in

Investor Grievances:

Investors may contact our Company Secretary and Copliance Officer and/ or the Registrar to the Offerand/ or the Book

Running Lead Manager, in case of any pre- Offer opost- Offer related problems, such as non-receiptfdetters of Allotment,
non-credit of allotted Equity Shares in the respedte beneficiary account or refund orders, and/ or on-receipt of funds by

electronic mode, etc.

All grievances relating to the Offer other than thechor Investors may be addressed to the Registrife Offer with a copy to the
relevant Designated Intermediary with whom the ASB#m was submitted. The Bidders should give fathdls such as name of the
sole or first Bidder, ASBA Form number, Bidder DP, IClient ID, PAN, date of the ASBA Form, detailsWPI IDs (if applicable),
address of the Bidder, number of Equity Sharesiegfbr and the name and address of the Desighatednediary where the ASBA

Form was submitted by the ASBA Bidder.

Further, the investors shall also enclose the Awkedgment Slip from the Designated Intermediarias aiddition to the

documents/information mentioned hereinabove.

All grievances relating to the Anchor Investors nieyaddressed to the BRLM, giving full details sashname of the sole or first
Bidder, Bid cum Application Form number, Bidders @R, Client ID, PAN, date of the Anchor Investor plcation Form, address of
the Bidder, number of Equity Shares applied fod Bmount paid on submission of the Anchor Invegpplication Form.

For all Offer related queries and for redressalarfplaints, investors may also write to the Bookilng Lead Manager.

Details of Key Intermediaries pertaining to this Isue and our Company:

Book Running Lead Manager to the Issue

Legal Advisor to the Issue

Hem Securities Limited

Address 904, A Wing, Naman Midtown, Senapati Bapat M3
Elphinstone Road, Lower Parel, Mumbai 400013, Mastaira,
India.

Tel No.: +91-22-4906 0000

Email: ib@hemsecurities.com

Investor Grievance Email: redressal@hemsecurities.com
Websitewww.hemsecurities.com

Contact Person Mr. Ajay Jain

SEBI Reg. No.:INM000010981

Mindspright Legal

rg\ddress 712-714, C-Wing, Trade World, Kamla City, Senap

Bapat Marg, Lower Parel (West), Mumbai 400013, Makhtra,
India.

Tel No.: +91-22-42197000

Email: legal@mindspright.co.in

Contact Person Richa Bhansali

Website www.mindspright.co.in

Registrar to the Issue

Statutory Auditor

Bigshare Services Private Limited

Address S6-2, 6th Floor, Pinnacle Business Park, Nex
Ahura Centre, Mahakali Caves Road, Andheri (Eastjritdai
400093, Maharashtra, India.

Telephone +91 22 6263 8200

Facsimile +91 22 6263 8299

Email: ipo@bigshareonline.com

Investor Grievance Email investor@bigshareonline.com
Website www.bigshareonline.com

M/s.SIGMA C & Co.
@hartered Accountants,

Address D3/102, Tulip Petals, Sector 89, Gurgaon 122§

Haryana, India

Tel No.: +91 9818982759

Email: rajeev@sigmac.co.in

Firm Registration No.: 116351W

Peer Review Certificate Number:013282

Membership No: 513388
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Contact Person Babu Rapheal C. Contact Person CA Rajeev Gupta
SEBI Registration Number. MB/INR000001385
CIN: U99999MH1994PTC076534

Peer Review Auditor** Bankers to our Company
M/s. S.R. Goyal & Co. ICICI Bank Limited
Chartered Accountants, Address: Universal Business Park, Spaze Palazo, Unit — 1043,
Address: ‘'SRG HOUSE' Plot No. 2, M.l. Road, Opp. Ganpatil05, Sec-69, Gurgaon 122018, Haryana, India
Plaza, Jaipur — 302001, Rajasthan, India. Tel. No.: +91 9952964618
Tel No.: + 0141-4041300 Email: bittu.vikrant@icicibank.com
Email: inffo@srgoyal.com Website: www.icicibank.com
Website: www.srgoyal.com Contact Person:Vikrant Bittu
Firm Registration No.: 001537C Designation: Branch Manager

Peer Review Certificate Number:013596
Contact Person:Mr. Ajay Atolia
Membership No: 077201

Bankers to the Issue/ Refund Banker/Sponsor Bank Syndicate Member
ICICI Bank Limited Hem Finlease Private Limited
Address: Capital Market Division, 8 Floor, HT Parekh Marg, Address: 203, Jaipur Tower, M | Road, Jaipur 302001,
Churchgate, Mumbai-400020, Maharashtra, India. Rajasthan, India
Tel. No.: +91 22- 68052182 Telephone:0141-4051000
Email: ipocma@icicibank.com Email: ib@hemsecurities.com
Website: www.icicibank.com Website: www.hemsecurities.com
Contact Person:Varun Badai Contact Person:Ashok Soni
Designation: Senior Relationship Manger SEBI Registration Number: INZ000167734

*In accordance with the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations,hage appointed M/s. S.R. Goyal & Co. Charteredofiotants, (FRN: 001537C)
as Peer Review Auditor vide Board Resolution d@edember 13, 2023 for restatement of financialestents for the six month’s
period ended September 30, 2023, and for the finhpear ended March 31, 2023, March 31, 2022 aratd¥l 31, 2021.

Designated Intermediaries:

Self-Certified Syndicate Banks (SCSB’s)

The list of SCSBs, as updated till date, is avédlabn website of Securities and Exchange Board nofial at below link.
https://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/other/OtherActias?7doRecognisedFpi=yes&intmld=34

https://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/other/OtherActicszdoRecognisedFpi=yes&intmld=35
Investors are requested to refer the SEBI websitefdated list of SCSBs and their designated lresc

Self-Certified Syndicate Banks eligible as Sponsddanks for UPI

The list of Self Certified Syndicate Banks that &édeen notified by SEBI to act as Investors Banlssuer Bank for UPI mechanism
are provide on the website of SEBI latps://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/other/OtherActior?doRecognisedFpi=yes&intmid=41

Syndicate SCSB Branches

In accordance with SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFDIRICIR/P/2019/76 dated June 28, 2019 and SEBI GirciNo.
SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL2/CIR/P/2019/85 dated July 26, 20R®tail Individual Investors Applying using the UMEechanism may apply
through the SCSBs and mobile applications whose esamappears on the website of the SEBI
(https://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/other/OtherActiar?doRecognisedFpi=yes&intmld=#@nd updated from time to time. A list of
SCSBs and mobile applications, which are live faplging in public issues using UPI mechanism, svided as ‘Annexure A’ for the
SEBI circular number SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL2/CIR/P/2019/8&ted July 26, 2019, as amended.

Registered Brokers

Bidders can submit Bid cum Application Forms in tier using the stock brokers network of the Stegkhanges, i.e., through the
Registered Brokers at the Broker Centres. Thefishe Registered Brokers eligible to accept ASBAnfs, including details such as
postal address, telephone number and email addrass, provided on the website of the SEBI at
(https://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/other/OtherActiadoRecognised=yggespectively, as updated from time to time.

Registrar and Share Transfer Agents
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The list of the Registrar to Offer and Share Trangfgents (RTASs) eligible to accept Applicationsnfis at the Designated RTA
Locations, including details such as address, Ielep number and e-mail address, are provided at
https://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/other/OtherActicszdoRecognisedFpi=yes&intmld=1@s updated from time to time.

Collecting Depository Participants (CDP’s)

The list of the Collecting Depository Participarf@DPs) eligible to accept Bid cum Application Formisthe Designated CDP
Locations, including details such as name and conta details, are provided at
https://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/other/OtherActicsizdoRecognisedFpi=yes&intmld=19 for NSDL CDPs and at
https://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/other/OtherActicazdoRecognisedFpi=yes&intmld=¥8r CDSL CDPs, as updated from time to
time. The list of branches of the SCSBs named byédbpective SCSBs to receive deposits of the @il Application Forms from the
Designated Intermediaries will be available onwhbsite of the SEBIww.sebi.gov.if and updated from time to time.

Brokers to the Offer

All members of the recognized stock exchanges wbaldligible to act as Brokers to the Offer.

Experts Opinion

Except for the reports in the sectitBtatement of Special Tax Benefits*Financial Information of the Company” “Statement of
Financial Indebtedness”on page 84, 142 and 190 respectively of this Reding Prospectus from the Peer Review Auditor, ou
Company has not obtained any expert opinions. We heceived written consent from the Peer Reviewithus for inclusion of their
name in this Red Herring Prospectus, as requirei@ru@ompanies Act read with SEBI (ICDR) Regulatiass‘Expert”, defined in
section 2(38) of the Companies Act and such corfsannot been withdrawn as on the date of thisHRedng Prospectus. However,
the term “expert” shall not be construed to meateapert” as defined under the U.S. Securities A833.

Inter-se Allocation of Responsibilities

Since, Hem Securities Limited is the sole Book Rogii.ead Manager to this Offer, a statement ofrineeallocation of responsibilities
among Book Running Lead Manager is not applicable.

Monitoring Agency

As per SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2018, appointmdmhonitoring agency is required only if Offer sieeceed10,000 Lakhs. Hence,
our Company is not required to appoint a monitoeggncy in relation to the Offer. However, as getisn 177 of the Companies Act,
Audit Committee of our Company will be monitorirtgetutilization of the Offer Proceeds.

Green Shoe Option

No Green Shoe Option is applicable for this Offer.

Appraising Entity

None of the objects for which the Net Proceedspanposed to be utilized have been financially ajgphby any banks or financial
institution.

Credit Rating
As this is an Offer of Equity Shares, there is redi rating for the Offer.
IPO Grading

Since the Offer is being made in terms of Chapteoflthe SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2018 there israquirement of appointing an
IPO Grading agency.

Trustees
As the Offer is of Equity Shares, the appointmdrttustees is not required.

Debenture Trustees
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As this is an Offer of Equity Shares, the appointtad Debenture trustees is not required.
Filing of Offer Document with the Designated StockExchange/SEBI/ROC

The Red Herring Prospectus is being filed with SRIEtform of National Stock Exchange of India LinditeExchange Plaza, C-1,
Block-G, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (East), Mumt@0051, Maharashtra, India.

The Draft Red Herring Prospectus will not be filgith SEBI, nor will SEBI issue any observation tie Offer Document in terms of
Regulation 246(2) of SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 20P8rsuant to Regulation 246(5) of SEBI (ICDR) Regjohs, 2018 and SEBI
Circular Number SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL1/CIR/P/2018/011 edtJanuary 19, 2018, a copy of Red Herring Proapdtatospectus will be
filed online through SEBI Intermediary Portalrdtps://siportal.sebi.gov.in

A copy of the Red Herring Prospectus, along with ritaterial contracts and documents required tdldak dnder Section 26 & 32 of
the Companies Act, 2013 was filed to the RoC andpy of the Prospectus to be filed under SectionfZe Companies Act, 2013
will be filed to the RoC through the electronic @bathttp://www.mca.gov.in.

Book Building Process

Book Building, with reference to the Issue, refiershe process of collection of Bids on the ba$ihe Red Herring Prospectus within
the Price Band. The Price Band shall be deterntigexiir Company in consultation with the Book Rumgniread Manager in accordance
with the Book Building Process, and advertisednimli editions of the English national newspapesiBeiss Standard, all editions of
Hindi national newspaper Business Standard andi@eliion of Regional newspaper Pratah Kiran wheuwe registered office is
situated at least two working days prior to the/Bgsue Opening date. The Issue Price shall berdigted by our Company, in
consultation with the Book Running Lead Manageadgordance with the Book Building Process afterBit# Issue Closing Date.
Principal parties involved in the Book Building Bess are: -

Our Company;

The Book Running Lead Manager in this case being [Securities Limited,

The Syndicate Member(s) who are intermediariessteggd with SEBI/ registered as brokers with Natid®tock Exchange of
India Limited and eligible to act as Underwritéfae Syndicate Member(s) will be appointed by thelBRunning Lead Manager;
The Registrar to the Issue and,;

The Designated Intermediaries and Sponsor bank

The SEBI (ICDR) Regulations have permitted the éssfusecurities to the public through the Book Binity Process, wherein allocation
to the public shall be made as per Regulation 238e0SEBI (ICDR) Regulations.

The Issue is being made through the Book BuildiracBss wherein not more than 50% of the Net Iskak Ise available for allocation
on a proportionate basis to QIBs, provided that@oumpany may in consultation with the Book Runnliegd Manager allocate upto
60% of the QIB Portion to Anchor Investors on acdisionary basis in accordance with the SEBI (ICBRyulations (theAnchor
Investor Portion”), out of which one third shall be reserved fomustic Mutual Funds, subject to valid Bids beingereed from
domestic Mutual Funds at or above the Anchor Irareltsue Price. 5% of the QIB Portion shall be ladé for allocation on a
proportionate basis to Mutual Funds only, and &mainder of the QIB Portion shall be availableditocation on a proportionate basis
to all QIB Bidders, including Mutual Funds, subjéeivalid Bids being received at or above the I98tiee. Further, not less than 15%
of the Net Issue shall be available for allocationa proportionate basis to Non-Institutional Biddand not less than 35% of the Net
Issue shall be available for allocation to Retadlividual Bidders, in accordance with the SEBI Rations, subject to valid Bids being
received at or above the Issue Price. All poteidtlers may participate in the Issue through aBA®rocess by providing details of
their respective bank account which will be blockgdhe SCSBs. All Bidders are mandatorily requit@dtilize the ASBA process to
participate in the Issue. Under-subscription if @nyany category, except in the QIB Category, widug allowed to be met with spill
over from any other category or a combination dégaries at the discretion of our Company in camsioin with the Book Running
Lead Manager and the Designated Stock Exchange.

All Bidders, except Anchor Investors, are mandatolly required to use the ASBA process for participatig in the Issue. In
accordance with the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, QIBs lding in the QIB Portion and Non-Institutional Bid ders bidding in the
Non-Institutional Portion are not allowed to withdraw or lower the size of their Bids (in terms of thegquantity of the Equity
Shares or the Bid Amount) at any stage. Retail Indidual Bidders can revise their Bids during the Bidlssue Period and
withdraw their Bids until the Bid/Issue Closing Date. Further, Anchor Investors cannot withdraw their Bids after the Anchor
Investor Bid/Issue Period. Allocation to the Anchorinvestors will be on a discretionary basis.
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Subject to valid Bids being received at or abowe Idsue Price, allocation to all categories in et Issue, shall be made on a
proportionate basis, except for Retail Portion wehatotment to each Retail Individual Bidders sait be less than the minimum bid
lot, subject to availability of Equity Shares intRié Portion, and the remaining available Equitya&s, if any, shall be allotted on a
proportionate basis. Under — subscription, if anygny category, would be allowed to be met witl spover from any other category
or a combination of categories at the discretionwfCompany in consultation with the Book Runniread Manager and the Stock
Exchange. However, under-subscription, if anyhim ©IB Portion will not be allowed to be met withilsover from other categories
or a combination of categories.

In terms of SEBI Circular No. CIR/CFD/POLICYCELL/®2D15 dated November 10, 2015 and the SEBI (Is$u€apital and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018, allittvestors (except Anchor Investors) applying ipublic issue shall use only
Application Supported by Blocked Amount (ASBA) pess for application providing details of the bankaunt which will be blocked
by the Self Certified Syndicate Banks (SCSBs) fohe t same. Further, pursuant to SEBI Circular No.
SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL2/CIR/P/2018/138 dated November 2018, Retail Individual Investors applying in pubissue may use either
Application Supported by Blocked Amount (ASBA) fityi for making application or also can use UPlaggayment mechanism with
Application Supported by Blocked Amount for makaggplication. For details in this regards, spedfiention are invited to the chapter
titled “Issue Procedure”beginning on page 235 of the Red Herring Prosgectu

The process of Book Building under the SEBI (ICH®gulations is subject to change from time to tand the investors are advised
to make their own judgment about investment thrathighprocess prior to making a Bid or applicatiothe Issue.

For further details on the method and procedurddfdding, please see section entitléssue Procedure”on page 235 of this Red
Herring Prospectus.

lllustration of the Book Building and Price Discovey Process:Bidders should note that this example is soletyifiestrative purposes
and is not specific to the Issue; it also excluBekling by Anchor Investors. Bidders can bid at @nige within the Price Band. For
instance, assume a Price Band&20 to24 per share, Issue size of 3,000 Equity Sharesewipt of five Bids from Bidders, details
of which are shown in the table below. The illustabook given below shows the demand for the gdsihares of the Issuer at various
prices and is collated from Bids received from oasi investors.

Bid Quantity Bid Amount (%) Cumulative Quantity Subscription
500 24 500 16.67%
1,000 23 1,500 50.00%
1,500 22 3,000 100.00%
2,000 21 5,000 166.67%
2,500 20 7,500 250.00%

The price discovery is a function of demand atoasiprices. The highest price at which the Isssiable to Issue the desired number
of Equity Shares is the price at which the bools @ff, i.e.,222.00 in the above example. The Issuer, in cortsuftavith the Book
Running Lead Manager, may finalise the Issue Rxiae below such Cut-Off Price, i.e., at or beR22.00. All Bids at or above this
Issue Price and cut-off Bids are valid Bids andcanesidered for allocation in the respective catiego

Steps to be taken by the Bidders for Bidding:

Check eligibility for making a Bid (see sectiondd “Issue Procedure”on page 235 of this Red Herring Prospectus);

Ensure that you have a demat account and the dexoatint details are correctly mentioned in the dich Application Form;
Ensure correctness of your PAN, DP ID and ClientiBntioned in the Bid cum Application Form. Basedtloese parameters,
the Registrar to the Issue will obtain the Demobrapetails of the Bidders from the Depositories.

e Except for Bids on behalf of the Central or Stamv&nment officials, residents of Sikkim and théicidls appointed by the
courts, who may be exempt from specifying their PldNtransacting in the securities market, for Bidsll values ensure that
you have mentioned your PAN allotted under the tmedax Act in the Bid cum Application Form. The eyion for Central or
State Governments and officials appointed by thertsoand for investors residing in Sikkim is sulbbjéz the Depositary
Participant’s verification of the veracity of suclaims of the investors by collecting sufficientcdmnentary evidence in support
of their claims.

e Ensure that the Bid cum Application Form is dulymmeted as per instructions given in this Red HgriProspectus and in the
Bid cum Application Form;

54



Aspire & Innovative Advertising Limited

Bid/ Issue Program:

Event Indicative Dates

Bid/ Issue Opened Ddte Tuesday, March 26, 2024
Bid/ Issue Closed Date Thursday, March 28, 2024
Finalization of Basis of Allotment with the Desidad Stock Exchange (T+1) On or about Monday, AQitil 2024

Initiation of Allotment/ Refunds/ Unblocking of Fda from ASBA Account or UPI Id | On or about Tuesday, April 02, 2024
Linked Bank Account* (T+2)
Credit of Equity Shares to Demat Accounts of Abef$ (T+2) On or about Tuesday, April 02, 2024
Commencement of Trading of The Equity Shares orSthek Exchange (T+3) On or about Wednesday, A3l2024
1 Our Company in consultation with the Book Runriegd Manager, may consider participation by Anchestors in accordance
with the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations. The Anchor Inme&id/Issue Period shall be one Working Day priorthe Bid/Issue Opening
Date in accordance with the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations

20ur Company in consultation with the Book Runniegd_Manager, consider closing the Bid/Issue PefisdIBs one Working Day
prior to the Bid/Issue Closing Date in accordandéwhe SEBI (ICDR) Regulations.

The above timetable is indicative and does nottioites any obligation on our Company or the BookiRing Lead Manager. Whilst
our Company shall ensure that all steps for theptetion of the necessary formalities for the ligtand the commencement of trading
of the Equity Shares on the Stock Exchange arentafthin three (3) Working Days of the Bid/ Issul€ing Date, the timetable may
change due to various factors, such as extensitimedBid/Issue Period by our Company, revisionhef Price Band or any delays in
receiving the final listing and trading approvaidrfr the Stock Exchange. The Commencement of trafitige Equity Shares will be
entirely at the discretion of the Stock Exchange imraccordance with the applicable laws.

Bid Cum Application Forms and any revisions to siane will be accepted only between 10.00 A.M. 6D F.M. (IST) during the
Issue Period (except for the Bid/ Issue Closingelpddn the Bid/ Issue Closing Date, the Bid Cum ligapion Forms will be accepted
only between 10.00 A.M. to 3.00 P.M. (IST) for iietand non-retail Bidders. The time for applying fetail Individual Bidder on
Bid/Issue Closing Date maybe extended in consaftatiith the Book Running Lead Manager, RTA and N&#ng into account the
total number of applications received up to thesuie of timings.

Due to the limitation of time available for uploadithe Bid Cum Application Forms on the Bid/Issuedihg Date, Bidders are advised
to submit their applications one (1) day priortie Bid/ Issue Closing Date and, in any case, rtet taan 3.00 P.M. (IST) on the Bid/
Issue Closing Date. Any time mentioned in this Ridring Prospectus is IST. Bidders are cautionat] th the event a large number
of Bid Cum Application Forms are received on thd/Bisue Closing Date, as is typically experiencegublic Issue, some Bid Cum
Application Forms may not get uploaded due to #uk lof sufficient time. Such Bid Cum ApplicationrAts that cannot be uploaded
will not be considered for allocation under thisue. Applications will be accepted only on WorkiDgys, i.e., Monday to Friday
(excluding any public holidays). Neither our Companor the Book Running Lead Manager is liable foy &ailure in uploading the
Bid Cum Application Forms due to faults in any s@fte/hardware system or otherwise.

In accordance with SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, QIBd &on-Institutional Bidders are not allowed to witaw or lower the size of their
Application (in terms of the quantity of the Equiyares or the Application amount) at any stag&iRedividual Bidders can revise
or withdraw their Bid Cum Application Forms priar the Bid/Issue Closing Date. Allocation to Retadividual Bidders, in this Issue
will be on a proportionate basis.

In case of discrepancy in the data entered inldarenic book vis-a-vis the data contained inghgsical Bid Cum Application Form,
for a particular Bidder, the details as per the fitceived from Stock Exchange may be taken a$irtakdata for the purpose of
Allotment. In case of discrepancy in the data esttén the electronic book vis-a-vis the data comdiin the physical or electronic Bid
Cum Application Form, for a particular ASBA Biddéhe Registrar to the Issue shall ask the rele@@%Bs/ RTAs / DPs / stock
brokers, as the case may be, for the rectified. data

Withdrawal of the Issue

Our Company in consultation with the Book Runnireat Manager, reserve the right to not to proceddtive Issue at any time before
the Bid/ Issue Opening Date without assigning aason thereof.

If our Company withdraws the Issue anytime afterBid/ Issue Opening Date but before the allotroéEquity Shares, a public notice
within 2 (two) working days of the Bid/ Issue ClogiDate, providing reasons for not proceeding withIssue shall be issued by our
Company. The notice of withdrawal will be issuedtie same newspapers where the pre- Issue adwegtite have appeared and the
Stock Exchange will also be informed promptly. Bwok Running Lead Manager, through the Registraingdssue, will instruct the
SCSBs to unblock the ASBA Accounts within 1 (on@rking Day from the day of receipt of such instrot
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If our Company withdraws the Issue after the Bgdle Closing Date and subsequently decides to gulogith an Issue of the Equity
Shares, our Company will have to file a fresh DRéd Herring Prospectus with the stock exchangeevtiee Equity Shares may be
proposed to be listed.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Issue is subjeabbtaining (i) the final listing and trading appals of the Stock Exchange with
respect to the Equity Shares issued through theHeedng Prospectus, which our Company will apmy énly after Allotment; and
(ii) the filing of Red Herring Prospectus/ Prospsctvith Registrar of Companies.

Underwriting

The Company and the Book Running Lead Manager @¢dsbue hereby confirm that the Issue will be 10086lerwritten by the
Underwriter Hem Securities Limited in the capadfyJnderwriter to the issue.

Pursuant to the terms of the Underwriting Agreenaiated March 05, 2024 entered into by Company, Wmdter, the obligations of
the Underwriter are subject to certain conditiomscified therein. The Details of the Underwritirgmmitments are as under:

No. of shares | Amount Underwritten % of Total Issue

DEENS ErinS ERnisy underwritten (R in Lakhs) Size Underwritten

Hem Securities Limited
Address - 904, A Wing, Naman Midtown, Senapati Bapat
Marg, Elphinstone Road, Lower Parel, Mumbai 400013,
India

Tel No.: +91-22-4906 0000
Email: ib@hemsecurities.com
Investor Grievance Emait redressal@hemsecurities.comn
Website www.hemsecurities.com

Contact Person Rohit Sharma

SEBI Registration Number. INM000010981
*Includes 2,04,000 Equity Shares of the Market MdReservation Portion which are to be subscribedhsy Market Maker, Hem
Finlease Private Limited in its own account in arde claim compliance with the requirements of Ratjon 261 of the SEBI (ICDR)
Regulations, 2018, as amended.

40,68,000 [*] 100%

In the opinion of the Board of Directors of our Quemy, the resources of the above mentioned Undermvaie sufficient to enable
them to discharge their respective obligationsiih f

Change in Auditors during the last three (3) years
There have been no changes in our Company’s asditdhe last three (3) years.
Details of the Market Making arrangement for this Issue

Our Company has entered into a Market Making Agesgirdated March 05, 2024 with the following Markédker for fulfilling the
Market Making obligations under this Issue:

Name Hem Finlease Private Limited

Correspondence Address: 203, Jaipur Tower, M | Road, Jaipur, Rajasthan 8@2Mhdia
Tel No.: 0141-4051000

E-mail: ib@hemsecurities.com

Website: www.hemsecurities.com

Contact Person: Ashok Soni

SEBI Registration No.: INZ000168034

Market Maker Registration No. SMEREG2020090906741

In accordance with Regulation 261 of the SEBI (IRegulations, we have entered into an agreemahttiveé Book Running Lead
Manager and the Market Maker (duly registered WS8E to fulfill the obligations of Market Making) tid March 05, 2024 to ensure
compulsory Market Making for a minimum period ofgl years from the date of listing of equity sharffsred in this Issuer.
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Hem Finlease Private Limited, registered with SM&tferm of NSE“NSE Emerge” will act as the Market Maker and has agreed to
receive or deliver of the specified securitieshia market making process for a period of threesy@am the date of listing of our
Equity Shares or for a period as may be notifieciivyy amendment to SEBI (ICDR) Regulations.

The Market Maker shall fulfill the applicable olditipns and conditions as specified in the SEBI IGR&Rjulations, as amended from
time to time and the circulars issued by NSE anBISithis matter from time to time.

Following is a summary of the key details pertainig to the Market making arrangement:

» The Market Maker(s) (individually or jointly) shdtle required to provide a 2-way quote for 75% eftilne in a day. The same
shall be monitored by the stock exchange. FurtherMarket Maker(s) shall inform the exchange inaate for each and every
black out period when the quotes are not beingedfdy the Market Maker(s).

» The prices quoted by Market Maker shall be in coamgle with the Market Maker Spread Requirementsathdr particulars as
specified or as per the requirements of the NaltiSteck Exchange of India Limited (SME platformM$E) and SEBI from time
to time.

» The minimum depth of the quote shall be Rs.1,00;08bwever, the investors with holdings of valesd than Rs. 1,00,000/-
shall be allowed to offer their holding to the MarlMaker(s) (individually or jointly) in that scriprovided that he sells his entire
holding in that scrip in one lot along with a dealion to the effect to the selling broker.

» The Market Maker shall not sell in lots less thaa iminimum contract size allowed for trading on 8ME platform of NSE (in
this case currently the minimum trading lot siz¢jsequity shares; however the same may be chahgdatie SME platform of
NSE from time to time).

» After a period of three (3) months from the manketking period, the Market Maker would be exempteg@rovide quote if the
Shares of Market Maker in our company reaches % @blssue Size. Any Equity Shares allotted to Maiaker under this Issue
over and above 25% of Issue Size would not be takemconsideration of computing the threshol@%% of Issue Size. As soon
as the Shares of Market Maker in our Company resltwe24% of Issue Size, the Market Maker will resupnoviding 2 way
quotes.

» There shall be no exemption/threshold on downsidevever, in the event the Market Maker exhaustéivisntory through market
making process, NSE may intimate the same to SE& due verification.

» Execution of the order at the quoted price and tityamust be guaranteed by the Market Maker(s)ilierquotes given by him.

» There would not be more than five Market Makersa@cript at any point of time and the Market Makeay compete with other
Market Makers for better quotes to the investors.

» On the first day of the listing, there will be pspening session (call auction) and there aftertthding will happen as per the
equity market hours. The circuits will apply frohretfirst day of the listing on the discovered pdeeing the pre-open call auction.

» The Market maker may also be present in the operaliquction, but there is no obligation on hindtmso.

» There will be special circumstances under whichMiagket Maker may be allowed to withdraw temposghillly from the market
— for instance due to system problems, any ottaslpms. All controllable reasons require prior aal from the Exchange, while
force-majeurewill be applicable for non-controllable reason$éeTdecision of the Exchange for deciding contrédamnd non-
controllable reasons would be final

» The Market Maker(s) shall have the right to terrténsaid arrangement by giving a six months’ noticen mutually acceptable
terms to the Merchant Banker, who shall then beaesible to appoint a replacement Market Maker(g) execute a fresh
arrangement. In case of termination of the abovatimeed Market Making agreement prior to the coripteof the compulsory
Market Making period, it shall be the responsigilif the Book Running Lead Manager to arrange fatlaer Market Maker in
replacement during the term of the notice perioddpserved by the Market Maker but prior to theedat releasing the existing
Market Maker from its duties in order to ensure ptiance with the requirements of regulation 261tled SEBI (ICDR)
Regulations, 2018, as amended. Further our Compadythe Book Running Lead Manager reserve the tmlsppoint other
Market Makers either as a replacement of the ctiiviarket Maker or as an additional Market Makerjsabto the total number
of Designated Market Makers does not exceed fivaes@pecified by the relevant laws and regulatipmdicable at that particulars
point of time. The Market Making Agreement is aghle for inspection at our office from 10.00 a.n5t00 p.m. on working days.
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>

Risk containment measures and monitoring for MarketMakers: NSE Emerge Exchange will have all margins which are
applicable on the NSE Main Board viz., Mark-to-MetrkValue-At-Risk (VAR) Margin, Extreme Loss MargiBpecial Margins
and Base Minimum Capital etc. NSE can impose ahgranargins as deemed necessary from time-to-time.

Punitive Action in case of default by Market Makers The Exchange will monitor the obligations on a téak basis and punitive

action will be initiated for any exceptions andian-compliances. Penalties / fines may be impogdatidExchange on the Market
Maker, in case he is not able to provide the dddigriidity in a particular security as per the sfied guidelines. These penalties
/ fines will be set by the Exchange from time todi The Exchange will impose a penalty on the Makkaker in case he is not
present in the market (offering two-way quotes)dbleast 75% of the time. The nature of the pgnwill be monetary as well as

suspension in market making activities / tradingnhership. The Department of Surveillance and Sugierv of the Exchange

would decide and publish the penalties / finesspsuasion for any type of misconduct/ manipulatiothier irregularities by the

Market Maker from time to time.

Price Band and SpreadsThe SEBI Circular bearing reference no: CIR/MRD/0F#2012 dated January 20, 2012, has laid down
that for issue size up to Rs. 250 crores, the agiplé price bands for the first day shall be:

i. In case equilibrium price is discovered in the @aiction, the price band in the normal trading Besshall be 5% of the
equilibrium price.

. In case equilibrium price is not discovered in @al Auction, the price band in the normal tradaession shall be 5% of
the issue price.

Additionally, the trading shall take place in TRagsnent for first 10 days from commencement of trgdihe price band shall be 20%
and the market maker spread (difference betweesethand the buy quote) shall be within 10% oindisnated by Exchange from time
to time.

The following spread will be applicable on the SEkchange/ Platform.

S. No Market Price Slab (in Rs.) Proposed Spread (in % to sale price)
1. Up to 50 9
2. 50 to 75 8
3. 75 to 100 6
4. Above 100 5

» Pursuant to SEBI Circular number CIR/MRD/DSA/31/2@fated November 27, 2012, limits on the upper fidenarket makers

during market making process has been made aplaidadsed on the Issue size and as follows:

Issue Size Buy quote exemption threshold (including Re-Entry threshold for buy quote (including
mandatory initial inventory of 5% of the mandatory initial inventory of 5% of the Issue
Issue Size) Size)
Up to220 Crore 25% 24%
%20 10350 Crore 20% 19%
%50 tok80 Crore 15% 14%
Abovez80 Crore 12% 11%

The Market Making arrangement, trading and othkated aspects including all those specified abdnadl e subject to the applicable
provisions of law and/or norms issued by SEBI / N&iEn time to time.

All the above-mentioned conditions and systemsrigg the Market Making Arrangement are subjeathange based on changes or
additional regulations and guidelines from SEBI &tock Exchange from time to time.
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CAPITAL STRUCTURE

Set forth below are the details of the Equity Sh&@bare Capital of our Company as on the dateioRixd Herring Prospectus.

(Rs. in Lakhs, except share data)

Sr. | Particulars Aggregate Aggregate
No. Value at Face | Value at Issue
Value Price
Authorized Share Capital
A 1,60,00,000 Equity Shares having face value oflRk.each 1,600.00 i
B Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up Share Capital prior tahe Issue 1.111.00 i
1,11,10,000 Equity Shares having face valugldf- each T
Present Issue in terms of this Red Herring Prospeuas*
C | Upto 40,68,000 Equity Shares having face valug bd/-each at a Premium df/e] per 406.80 J
share
Which comprises of:
Reservation for Market Maker Portion
D | Upto 2,04,000 Equity Shares 310/- each at a price dfe] per Equity Shares Share 20.40 ]
reserved as Market Maker Portion
Net Issue to Public
E | Net Issue to Public of Upto 38,64,000 Equity Sharfes10/- each at a price & o] per 386.40 k]
Equity Shares Share to the Public
Of which:
i. Atleast 13,54,000 Equity Shares aggregating URstde] lakhs will be available fo
. . L 135.40 J
allocation to Retail Individual Investors
ii. Atleast5,80,000 Equity Shares aggregating upst&} lakhs will be available fo
. e 58.00 ]
allocation to Non-Institutional Investors
iii. Not more than 19,30,000 Equity Shares aggregatmgouRs. p] lakhs will be
available for allocation to Qualified Institutioruyers, five per cent. of which shall 193.00 k]
be allocated to mutual funds.
F | Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Equity Shares ShaiCapital after the Issue
Upto 1,51,78,000 Equity Shares of face valugldf/- each 1517.80
G | Securities Premium Account
Before the Issue (as on date of this Red Herringgctus) Nil
After the Issue [o]

* The Present Issue of upto 40,68,000 Equity Shardsrms of this Red Herring Prospectus has begihaized pursuant to a
resolution of our Board of Directors dated Decemb®y 2023 and by special resolution passed undetid®e62(1)(c) of the Companies
Act, 2013 at an Extra Ordinary General Meetinglté members held on December 16, 2023.

Classes of Shares: -

Our Company has only one class of share capitatgaity Shares of face value of Rs. 10/- each.ohlythe issued Equity Shares are
fully paid-up. Our Company has no outstanding caotible instruments as on the date this Red Herffiraspectus.

Except employee stock options granted pursuaheté\spire ESOS 2023, there are no outstanding ctinkesecurities or any warrant,
option or right to convert a debenture, loan oreofhstrument which would entitle any person aniapto receive Equity Shares, as
on the date of this Red Herring Prospectus.

Notes to the Capital Structure:

1. Changes in Authorised Equity Share Capital of our @mpany:

Sr. | Particulars of Changes Cumulative | Face Value | Cumulative Date of Whether
No. No. of of Equity Authorized Shareholders’ AGM/
Equity Shares Share Capital Meeting EGM
Shares (Rs. in lakhs)
1. | Upon incorporation On
10,000 10/- 1.00 . N.A.
Incorporation
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2. | Increase in Authorised Share Capital from May 27,
¥1.00 Lakhs t&120.00 Lakhs 12,00,000 10F- 120.00 2021 EGM
3. | Increase in Authorised Share Capital frp September 25,
¥120.00 Lakhs t&1,600.00 Lakhs n1’60’00'000 10 1,600.00 2023 EGM
2. Share Capital History of our Company:
a) Equity Shares capital
The following table sets forth details of the higtof the Equity Shares capital of our Company:
Date of No. of Face Issue Price Nature of Nature of Cumulative Cumulative
Allotment Equity Value (including Consideratio Allotment No. of Equity Paid-up
Shares ® Premium if n Shares Capital (%)
allotted applicable R)
Upon 10,000 10 10 Cash | Subscriptionto | 4 554 1,00,000
Incorporation MOA®
Bonus Issue
June 30, | 1900000 | 10 . Other than | 5 ihe ratio 10,10,000 | 1,01,00,000
2021 Cash G
of 100:1M
Septzeg‘zlier 09, 101,000 10 61.44 Cash Right Isébe | 11,11,000 1,11,10,000
Bonus Issue
September 26, 99 99000 | 10 . Other than | 4 ihe ratio 1,11,10,000 | 11,11,00,00(
2023 Cash of 9-1®

All the above mentioned shares are fully paid mgesithe date of allotment.

Initial Subscribers to Memorandum of Associatiobhssuibed 10,000 Equity Shares of face value ol 8is.each, details of which

(i)

are given below:
Sr. | Name of Subscribers Number of Equity Shares
No. Subscribed
1. | Amarchand Agarwal 5000
2. | Rakesh Kumar Mittal 5000
Total 10,000

(i)  Bonus Issue of 10,00,000 Equity Shares of faceevafliRs.10/- each in the ratio of 100:1 i.e. Onentthed (100) Bonus Equity
Shares for every One (1) Equity Shares held byediwdders. (refer point no. 4 below for allotteest)li

(iii) Right Issue of 1,01,000 Equity Shares of face vall®s.10/- each at a premium of Rs. 51.44/- eatheé members in proportion
to their present Shareholding in existing paid-apital as per details given below:

Sr. | Name of Allottees Number of Equity Shares
No. Allotted
1. | Nitesh Agarwalla 16,000
2. | Rinku Agarwalla 85,000
Total 1,01,000

(iv) Bonus issue of 99,99,000 Equity Shares of faceev@liRs. 10/-each in the ratio of 9:1 i.e. NineE®nus Equity Shares for every
One (1) Equity Shares held by shareholders. (neéént no. 4 below for allottees list)

b) Preference Share Capital:As on the date of this Red Herring Prospectus,Gampany does not have any Preference Share

Capital.
3. Details of Allotment made in the last two years preeding the date of Red Herring Prospectus
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Except as mentioned in point number 2.a(iv) abtive,Company has not issued any Equity Share itagtgwo years preceding

the date of the Red Herring Prospectus.

4. Issue of Equity Shares for consideration other tharash:

Except as set out below, we have not issued E@hitires for consideration other than cash:

Date of Number of | Face Issue Reasons for Benefits Accrued Name of Allottee No. of
Allotment Equity Value Price Allotment to our Company Shares
Shares (Rs.) (Rs.) Allotted
B | . Canitalizati Nitesh Agarwalla 9,00,000
June 30, onus Issue in aprtaiization Rakesh Kumar Mittal 50,000
10,00,000 10 - the ratio of of Reserves &
2021 1001 Surplus Amarchand Agarwal 50,000
' Total 10,00,000
] Capitalization Nitesh Agarwalla 83,25,000
September 99 99 000 10 ) Bonus Issue in of Reserves & _
26. 2023 199, the ratio of 9:1 Rinku Agarwalla 16,74,000
Surplus Total 99,99,000

No Equity Shares have been allotted pursuant tosahgme approved under sections 230-234 of the Goiep Act, 2013 or
under the erstwhile corresponding provisions ofGoenpanies Act, 1956.

As on the date of this Red Herring Prospectus,@umpany has not made any issuance of equity sharssant to an Employee
Stock Option Scheme.

Except for bonus issue made on September 26, ZDA3Company has not issued Equity Shares at palmnthe Issue price
within last one year from the date of the Red hhgriProspectugrefer point no. 4 above for allottees list)

We have not revalued our assets since inceptiomawel not issued any Equity Shares (including behases) by capitalizing
any revaluation reserves.

Shareholding Pattern of the Company

The table below represents the shareholding patteaur Company in accordance with Regulation 3thef SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulati@d15, as on the date of this Red Herring Praspec
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Our Shareholding Pattern:-

Sr

Category of Nos | No. | No. | No. | Total nos. | Shareho| Number of Voting Rights held No. of Shareholding , | Number | Number of | Numbe
. shareholder . of of of of shares Iding as in each class of securities* Shares asa% of Shares r of
N sha | fully | Par | shar held a % of Underlyi assuming full Locked pledged or | Equity
0. re | paid | tly es total no. ng conversion in shares | otherwise | Shares
hol up pai | unde of Outstand | of convertible encumbere | held in
der | Equi | d- | rlyin shares ing securities d demate
S ty up g (calcula No of Voting Rights  [Total| convertib (asa No| Asa |No.(a] Asa | rialized
Shar | Eq | Depo ted as | Class Class Tot as a le percentage of | . | % of % of | form
es | uity | sitor per |Equity leg:y al % of | securities | diluted share |(a)| total total
held | Sha| vy SCRR, |Shares (A+B| (includin capital) Shar Shar
res | Rece 1957) of +C) g As a % of es eshel
hel | ipts As a % |Rs.10/- Warrants) (A+B+ held d (b)
d of each” C2) (b)
(A+
B+C2)
I Il 1] v Y, VI VIl = VI IX X XI=VII+X Xl X1I v
IV+V+VI
(A) | Promoter & 1,09, 1,09,81,67 1,09,8 1,09,81,67 1,09,81
Promoter Group 2 8714,16 - - 4 98.84 1674 | ° 4 98.84 - 98.84 - - 674
(B) |Public 1,28, 1,28,3 X 1,28,32
5 326 - - 1,28,326 1.16 6 - 1,28,326 | 1.16 - 1.16 - - 6
(C) [Non-Promoter-
Non Public i i i i i i i i i i i i i ) i
(C1)| Shares
underlying DRs i i i i i i i i i i i i i ) i
(C2)| Shares held by
Emp. Trusts i i i i i i i i i i i i i ) i
1,11
N 1,11,10,00 1,111 1,11,10,00/100.4 1,11,10,
Total 7 1860 - - o 100.00 0000| ~ o 0 - 100.00 - - 000

The term “Encumbrance” has the same meaning agyaesi under regulation 28(3) of SEBI (Substantiajuisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations1201
Notes-

As on date of this Red Herring Prospectus 1 Ecgligre holds 1 vote.

We have only one class of Equity Shares of facee\a Rs. 10/- each.
We have entered into tripartite agreement with CBINSDL.

Our Company will file the shareholding pattern fretformat prescribed under Regulation 31 of the ISEBting Obligations and Disclosure Requiremen&ggulations,
2015, one day prior to the listing of the Equitya&s. The shareholding pattern will be uploadedtum Website of the NSE before commencement ofigradlisuch Equity

Shares.
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10. List of Shareholders of the Company holding 1% or rore of the paid up Share Capital of the Company:-

a) As on the date of filing of this Red Herring Prosius: -

Sr. No. | Names of Shareholders | Equity Shares held (Face Value of Rs. 10 each % Pre-Issue paid up Share Capital
1. Nitesh Agarwalla 92,50,000 83.26
2. Rinku Agarwalla 17,31,674 15.59
Total 1,09,81,674 98.84
b) Ten days prior to the date of filing of this Redrti®y Prospectus: -
Sr. No. | Names of Shareholders| Equity Shares held (Face Value of Rs. 10 each % Pre-Issue paid up Share Capital
1. Nitesh Agarwalla 92,50,000 83.26
2. Rinku Agarwalla 17,31,674 15.59
Total 1,09,81,674 98.84
c) One Year prior to the date of filing of this Redrkieg Prospectus: -
Sr. No. | Names of Shareholders| Equity Shares held (Face Value of Rs. 10 each % Pre-Issue paid up Share Capital
1. Nitesh Agarwalla 9,25,000 83.26
2. Rinku Agarwalla 85,000 7.65
3. Amarchand Agarwal 50,500 4.55
4, Rakesh Kumar Mittal 50,500 4.55
Total 11,11,000 100.00

*Details of shares held on March 18, 2023 and pd#age held has been calculated based on the paidpifal of our Company as on
March 18, 2023.

d) Two Years prior to the date of filing of this Re@itring Prospectus: -

Sr. No. | Names of Shareholders| Equity Shares held (Face Value of Rs. 10 eacli % Pre-Issue paid up Share Capital
1. Nitesh Agarwalla 9,25,000 83.26
2. Rinku Agarwalla 85,000 7.65
3. Amarchand Agarwal 50,500 4,55
4, Rakesh Kumar Mittal 50,500 4.55
Total 11,11,000 100.00

*Details of shares held on March 18, 2022 and peege held has been calculated based on the paidpital of our Company as on
March 18, 2022.

11. Our Company has not made any Initial Public Offespecified securities in the preceding two years.

There will be no further issue of capital, whethgmway of issue of bonus shares, preferential mkwtt, Right issue or in any other
manner during the period commencing from the dateeRed Herring Prospectus until the Equity Seareour Company have
been listed or application money unblocked on antofifailure of Issue. Further, our Company doesintend to alter its capital
structure within six months from the date of opgnaf the offer, by way of split / consolidation thfe denomination of Equity
Shares. However, our Company may further issueyeghares (including issue of securities convegtibto Equity Shares) whether
preferential or otherwise after the date of thirigsof equity shares to finance an acquisition;geeor joint venture or for regulatory
compliance or such other scheme of arrangementyother purpose as the Board of Directors may diégian opportunity of
such nature is determined by the Board of Diredimtse in the interest of our Company.

12.Capital Buildup in respect of Shareholding of our Pomoters

As on the date of this Red Herring Prospectus,Rdamoters, Nitesh Agarwalla and Rinku Agarwalldlemively hold 1,09,81,674
Equity Shares of our Company. None of the Equitsr8s held by our Promoters are subject to any pledg
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Set forth below is the build-up of the shareholdifigur Promoters in our Company since incorporatio

Date of No. of Face Issue/ Consider Nature of Pre-Issue Post-Issue
Allotment Equity Value Per | Acquisition/ ation Acquisition Shareholding | Shareholding
and paid up/ Shares Share Q) Transfer % (adjusted as | % (adjusted as
Transfer Price }) per face value) | per face value)
Nitesh Agarwalla
Acquisition by
May 28, 9,000 10 14 Cash | way of Transfer 0.08 0.06
2018
of shareg?
June 30, Other than| Bonus Issue in 8.10 5.93
2021 9,00,000 10 Cash the ratio of 100:1]
Septz?cgtier 09! 16,000 10 61.44 Cash | Right Issue 0.14 0.11
September 26 i Other than| Bonus Issue in 74.93 54.85
2023 83,25,000 10 Cash the ratio of 9:1
Total 92,50,000 83.26 60.94
Rinku Agarwalla
Septze(;glier 091 85,000 10 61.44 Cash | Right Issue 0.77 0.56
December 07, Other than|  Acquisition by 0.91 0.67
2022 1,01,000 10 Cash way of Gift ®)
September 26 i Other than| Bonus Issue in 15.07 11.03
2023 16,74,000 10 Cash the ratio of 9:1
October 25, Transfer of (1.16) (0.85)
2023 (1,28,326) 10 20 Cash shared?
Total 17,31,674 15.59 11.41

Note: None of the Shares has been pledged by our Promote

a) Details of acquisition by Nitesh Agarwalla by way btransfer of 9,000 Equity Shares dated May 28, 2@L

Sr. No. Date of Transfer Name of Transferor No. of Shares Transferred
1. May 28, 2018 Amarchand Agarwal 4,500
2. Rakesh Kumar Mittal 4,500
Total 9,000

a) Details of acquisition by Rinku Agarwalla by way ofGift of 1,01,000 Equity Shares dated December 02022.

Sr. No. Date of Transfer Name of Transferor No. of Shares Transferred
1. December 07, 2022 Amarchand Agarwal 50,500
2. Rakesh Kumar Mittal 50,500
Total 1,01,000

a) Details of sale of shares by Rinku Agarwalla of 18326 Equity Shares dated October 25, 2023

Sr. No. Date of Transfer Name of Transferee No. of Shares Transferred
1. Vikas Singla 22,500
2. Hemant Singh Sisodia 22,500
3. October 25, 2023 Ajit Kumar 1
4. Sanjay Kumar Agarwal 41,662
5. Vineeta Agarwal 41,663
Total 1,28,326
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13. The average cost of acquisition of or subscriptionf shares by our Promoters is set forth in the tale below:

Sr. No. | Name of the Promoters No. of Shares held| Average cost of Acquisition (ir)
1. Nitesh Agarwalla 92,50,000 0.12
2. Rinku Agarwalla 17,31,674 1.58

14. Shareholding of Promoters & Promoters Group

”

Following are the details of pre and post Issueati@ding of persons belonging to the cated&npmoter and Promoter Group” :

Sr. Names Pre IPO Post IPO

No Shares Held % Shares Held Shares Held % Shares Held
Promoters

1. Nitesh Agarwalla 92,50,000 83.26 92,50,000 60.94

2. Rinku Agarwalla 17,31,674 15.59 17,31,674 11.41
Sub Total (A) 1,09,81,674 98.84 1,09,81,674 72.35
Promoters Group
Nil - - - -
Sub Total (B) - - - -
Grand Total (A+B) 1,09,81,674 98.84 1,09,81,674 72.35

15. Except as provided below, no Equity Shares wereieedf purchased/ sold by the Promoter and Pron®teup, Directors
and their immediate relatives within six months ietiately preceding the date of filing of this Reertihg Prospectus.

Date of Name of No. of Equity % of Pre Subscribed/ Category of Allottees (Promoter/

Allotment/ Shareholders Share issue Capital | Acquire/ Transfer Promoter Group/ Director)
Transfer

Sept;orr;ger 26, Agll\lalltr(\a/\;sanla 83,25,000 74.93 Bonus Issue (9:1) Promoter & Dinect

Sept;orr;ger 26, A;allpvt;“a 16,74,000 15.07 Bonus Issue (9:1) Promoter & Dinect
Oct;(?ze:; 25, Agngvt;IIa (22,500) (0.20) Share Transfer Promoter & Director
OCt;(?Ze:; 25, Agr\;plejglla (22,500) (0.20) Share Transfer Promoter & Director
OCt;(?Ze:; 25, Agr\;plejglla (41,662) (0.37) Share Transfer Promoter & Director
OCt;(?Ze:; 25, Agr\;plejglla (41,663) (0.38) Share Transfer Promoter & Director
OCt;(?Ze:; 25, Agr\;plejglla (1) (0.00) Share Transfer Promoter & Director
OCt;(?Ze:; 25, Ajit Kumar 1 0.00 Share Transfer Director

16. None of our Promoters, Promoter Group, our Direcéard their relatives has entered into any finapamangement or financed
the purchase of the Equity Shares of our Compangriyyother person during the period of six monthsiediately preceding
the date of filing of the Red Herring Prospectus.

17. Details of Promoters’ Contribution Locked-in for Three Years

Pursuant to Regulation 236 and 238 of SEBI (ICDBjWations, 2018, an aggregate of 20.00% of theipsise capital held by our
Promoters shall be considered as Promoter’'s Catimitb(“Promoters Contribution”) and shall be locked-in for a period of three
years from the date of allotment of Equity Shasssiéd pursuant to this Issue. The lock in of Pren®Contribution would be
created as per applicable law and procedure amilslef the same shall also be provided to the lSEbchange before listing of
the Equity Shares.
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As on the date of this Red Herring Prospectus,Ryomoters collectively hold 1,09,81,674 Equity ®isaconstituting 98.84% of
the Post — Issued, subscribed and paid up EquityeShShare Capital of our Company, which are dégibr the Promoters’
contribution.

Our Promoters, Nitesh Agarwalla and Rinku Agarwdiive given written consent to include 30,50,08Qify Shares held by them
as part of Promoters Contribution constituting 2040of the post issue Equity Shares of our CompBnyther, they have agreed
not to sell or transfer or pledge or otherwise digpof in any manner, the Promoters contributionafperiod of three years from
the date of allotment in the Issue.

Date of Allotment/ No. of Equity Face Value Issue/ Nature of Post-Issue Lock in
Transfer and made Shares locked- | Per Share | Acquisition/ transaction Shareholding Period
fully Paid Up in* ® Transfer %
Price })

Nitesh Agarwalla

) Acquisition by way
September 26, 2023 25,00,000 10 of Bonus Issue (9:1) 16.47 3 years

Rinku Agarwalla
i Acquisition by way
September 26, 2023 5,50,000 10 of Bonus Issue (9:1) 3.62 3 years
Total 30,50,000 20.09
*Assuming full subscription to the Issue.

The minimum Promoter’s contribution has been broimgto the extent of not less than the specifiédimmum lot and from persons
defined as‘Promoter” under the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations. All Equity Sésirwhich are being locked in are not ineligible fo
computation of Minimum Promoters Contribution as Regulation 237 of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations}8@nd are being locked

in for 3 years as per Regulation 238(a) of the SEBDR) Regulations, 2018 i.e. for a period of thyears from the date of allotment
of Equity Shares in this issue.

The entire pre-issue shareholding of the Promotgter than the Minimum Promoters contribution whis locked in for three
years, shall be locked in for a period of one yean the date of allotment in this Issue.

Eligibility of Share for “Minimum Promoters Contrib ution in terms of clauses of Regulation 237(1) of EBI (ICDR)
Regulations, 2018

Reg. No. | Promoters’ Minimum Contribution Conditions Eligibility Status of Equity Shares forming
part of Promoter’s Contribution

237(1)(a)(i)) | Specified securities acquired during preceding three years,|ifThe minimum Promoter’'s contribution does not
they are acquired for consideration other than casld| consist of such Equity Shardsence Eligible
revaluation of assets or capitalization of intafegilssets is
involved in such transaction
237(1)(a)(ii) | Specified securities acquired durthg preceding three yeansThe minimum Promoter’s contribution does not
resulting from a bonus issue by utilization of dendion | consist of such Equity Sharddence Eligible
reserves or unrealized profits of the issuer omflmonus issue
against Equity Shares which are ineligible for mmom
promoters’ contribution

237(1)(b) Specified securities acquired by pronsthiring the preceding The minimum Promoter’s contribution does not
one year at a price lower than the price at whiphacgied| consist of such Equity Sharddence Eligible.
securities are being offered to public in the @ipublic offer
237(1)(c) | Specified securities allotted to promoters during preceding The minimum Promoter’'s contribution does not
one year at a price less than the issue pricensigfainds brought consist of such Equity Sharddence Eligible.
in by them during that period, in case of an isdoemed by
conversion of one or more partnership firms, whbespartners
of the erstwhile partnership firms are the pronmtdrthe issue
and there is no change in the management: Provibad
specified securities, allotted to promoters agaiagital existing
in such firms for a period of more than one yeaa@ontinuous
basis, shall be eligible
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Reg. No. | Promoters’ Minimum Contribution Conditions Eligibility Status of Equity Shares forming
part of Promoter’'s Contribution
237(1)(d) Specified securities pledged with anyditoe. Our Promoters have not Pledged any sharéfs \wi

any creditors. Accordingly, the minimum
Promoter’s contribution does not consist of such
Equity SharesHence Eligible.

Details of Promoters’ Contribution Locked-in for One Year

In terms of Regulation 238(b) and 239 of the SHBDR) Regulations, 2018, in addition to the Minimromoters contribution

which is locked in for 3 years, as specified abdfie, entire pre-issue Equity Shares share capstadtituting 80,60,000 Equity

Shares shall be locked in for a period of 1 yeamfithe date of allotment except for any Equity $kdneld by the employees
(whether currently employees or not) of our Compatych have been or will be allotted to them unither Aspire ESOS, prior to
the Issue, except as required under applicable law.

In terms of Regulation 241 of the SEBI (ICDR) Redigdns, 2018, the Equity Shares which are subpdbdk-in shall carry
inscription ‘non-transferable’ along with the duration of specified non-transféegheriod mentioned in the face of the security
certificate. The shares which are in dematerialfpeah, if any, shall be locked-in by the respeciilepositories. The details of lock-
in of the Equity Shares shall also be providechtoDesignated Stock Exchange before the listinthetquity Shares.

Other requirements in respect of lock-in:

1. Interms of Regulation 242 of the SEBI (ICDR) Reigns, 2018 the locked in Equity Shares held byRtomoters, as specified
above, can be pledged with any scheduled commdraiak or public financial institution or a systeallg important non-
banking finance company or a housing finance com@ncollateral security for loan granted by suehnkoor institution
provided that the pledge of Equity Shares is onthefterms of the sanction of the loan. Provided Hecurities locked in as
minimum promoter’s contribution may be pledged aifilyn addition to fulfilling the above requiremisn the loan has been
granted by such bank or institution, for the pugosfinancing one or more of the objects of thaués

2. Interms of Regulation 243 of the SEBI (ICDR) Regigns, 2018 the Equity Shares held by persong titlaa the Promoters
prior to the Issue may be transferred to any gpleeson holding the Equity Shares which are lockealsi per Regulation 239
of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2018 subject totearation of the lock-in in the hands of the trarsks for the remaining
period and compliance with the SEBI (Substantiajjéisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations1284 applicable.

3. Further in terms of Regulation 243 of the SEBI (R)CRegulations, 2018 the specified securities hgldhe promoters and
locked-in as per regulation 238 may be transfetweghother promoters or any person of the prongrtaup or a new promoter
or a person in control of the issuer subject tatioo@ation of the lock-in in the hands of the trameks for the remaining period
and compliance with SEBI (Substantial Acquisitidrbbares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011, ascanbdi.

18. Aspire & Innovative Advertising Private Limited Emp loyee Stock Option Scheme 2023 (“Aspire ESOS 2023")

Our Company, pursuant to the resolutions passediboard on October 04, 2028d shareholders on October 16, 2023, has
adopted the Aspire & Innovative Advertising Privaieited Employee Stock Option Scheme 2028spire ESOS 20237).

Our Company had granted an aggregate number oA @mployee stock options under the Aspire ESIpBn exercise and
payment of the exercise price, the option holddirbvé entitled to be allotted 2,10,000 Equity Shaee employee stock option.
Accordingly, the number of Equity Shares that mayisdsued under the Aspire ESOS 2023 shall not ex2g,000 equity
shares of face valu&l0/- each. The Aspire ESOS 2023 is effective froatoBer 04, 2023. The objectives of Aspire ESOS
2023 are, among others, to enable the employeeseipr and future, to share the wealth that they telcreate for the
organisation over certain period of time.

The Aspire ESOS 2023 has been framed in compliaitbehe SEBI (SBEBSE) Regulations. As on the aditthis Red Herring
Prospectus, options have been granted by our Compader the Aspire ESOS. The details of the AsRiBOS 2023 are as

follows:
Particulars Details
Options granted 2,10,000
Exercise price on options (¥%) Z10/- per employee stock option
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Vesting period

Minimum vesting period is 1 year from the date cdrg of
options

Options vested and not exercised

Nil

Options exercised

Nil

The total number of Equity Shares arising as altresfu
exercise of options

2,10,000, assuming all grants are accepted andisgdr As
on the date of Red Herring Prospectus, no optians been
exercised.

Options forfeited/lapsed Nil
Variation of terms of options NA
Money realized by exercise of options Nil
Total number of options in force as of October 2023 2,10,000
Employee-wise detail of options granted to:

i. Key Managerial Personnel Nil

ii. Senior Managerial Personnel Nil

iii. Any other employee who received a grant in anyyaae

: : o .1 | Name of Employee No. of Options %
of options amouniing to 5% or more of the oPiG jenra singh 32,500 1548

Shyam Sunder 32,500 15.48
Rhythm Khurana 32,500 15.48
Sumit Pareek 32,500 15.48
Tushar Sharma 13,000 6.19
Sushil Singh 13,000 6.19

Identified employees who were granted options duany

one year equal to or exceeding 1% of the issuedtatgpNil

(excluding outstanding warrants and conversions)oof
Company at the time of grant

Fully diluted Earnings per Equity Share (face vaué/- per
Equity Share) pursuant to issue of Equity Sharesxamcise
of options calculated in accordance with applica
Accounting Standard for ‘Earnings per Share’

Not Applicable since no options had been grantedted or
exercised as on September 30, 2023
ble

Lock-in

None

Difference, if any, between employee compensatiost

calculated using the intrinsic value of stock opsiaand the
employee compensation cost calculated on the loadesr

value of stock options and its impact on profitsl am the
Earnings per Equity Share — (face vaRi)/- per Equity
Share)

cNot Applicable, since no options had been grantedied or
exercised as on September 30, 2023. Further, tipdoger
compensation cost will be calculated on the bddmiovalue
of stock options.

Description of the pricing formula method and sfigaint
assumptions used during the year to estimate thedhies
of options, including weighted-average informatioamely,
risk-free interest rate, expected life, expectedatidy,

expected dividends and the price of the underlghare in
market at the time of grant of the option

Intrinsic Value Method

Impact on profit and Earnings per Equity Shareaedfvalue
%10/- per Equity Share) of the last 3 years if theoanting
policies prescribed in the SEBI SBEBSE Regulatibas
been followed in respect of options granted inlése 3 yearg

Not Applicable since no options had been grantedted or
exercised as on September 30, 2023.

Intention of the Key managerial personnel and WHatae

Director who are holders of Equity Shares allotia@xercise|
of options granted to sell their Equity Shares imihmonths
after the date of listing of Equity Shares pursuarihe Issue

Not applicable, since no option have been vestegnathe
date of this DRHP.

Intention to sell Equity Shares arising out of anpéoyee
stock option scheme within three months after tsting of
Equity Shares, by Directors, senior managementoperd
and employees having Equity Shares arising out rof

Not applicable, since no option have been vestegnathe
date of this DRHP.

a

employee stock option scheme, amounting to mone 184
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19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24,

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

of the issued capital (excluding outstanding wasand
conversions)

Neither, we nor our Promoters, Directors and theLBRo this Issue have entered into any buyback amdstandby
arrangements and/ or similar arrangements for tinehase of our Equity Shares from any person.

As on the date of this Red Herring Prospectusetiige Issued Share, Subscribed and Paid-up Steo#aCof our Company
is fully paid up. Since the entire issue pricedspect of the issue is payable on applicatiorthalsuccessful applicants will be
allotted fully paid- up Equity shares.

The BRLM i.e., Hem Securities Limited and their@sates do not hold any Equity Shares in our Com@anon the date of
filing of this Red Herring Prospectus.

We have 7 (Seven) shareholders as on the datknof dif this Red Herring Prospectus.

As on the date of filing of this Red Herring Prosuss, there are no outstanding warrants, optioniglbts to convert debentures,
loans or other instruments which would entitle Potems or any shareholders or any other person ptigroto acquire our
Equity Shares after this Initial Public Offer.

Our Company has not raised any bridge loan agtiagproceeds of the Issue.

As on the date of this Red Herring Prospectus, mrthe shares held by our Promoters/ Promoter Geoa subject to any
pledge.

We here by confirm that there will be no furthesus of capital whether by way of issue of bonuseshagreferential allotment,
rights issue or in any other manner during theqeecommencing from the date of the Red Herring [prrous until the Equity
Shares offered have been listed or application monélocked on account of failure of Issue.

An over-subscription to the extent of 1% of theukssubject to the maximum post issue paid up dagit®s. 25 cr. can be
retained for the purpose of rounding off to therastinteger during finalizing the allotment, sudtjgo minimum allotment,
which is the minimum application size in this Iss@ensequently, the actual allotment may go up maaimum of 1% of the
Issue, as a result of which, the post-issue paidapital after the Issue would also increase byettess amount of allotment
so made. In such an event, the Equity Shares lydldebPromoters and subject to 3-year lock- inldf®buitably increased; so
as to ensure that 20% of the post Issue paid-ujat@plocked in.

Under-subscription, if any, in any category, exdepthe QIB Portion, would be allowed to be methagpill over from any
other category or a combination of categories atdiscretion of our Company, in consultation witie BRLM and the
Designated Stock Exchange. Such inter-se spill,a¥exny, would be effected in accordance with &gllle laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines. Under-subscriptioany, in the QIB Category will not be allowed to inet with spill over from
any category or combination thereof.

Except employee stock options granted pursuatitédspire ESOS, there are no outstanding conversiéturities or any other
right which would entitle any person any optiorrégeive Equity Shares, as on the date of this Rerdird) Prospectus.

In case of over-subscription in all categoriesdhecation in the issue shall be as per the remeérds of Regulation 253 of
SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2018 and its amendmemis ftime to time.

At any given point of time there shall be only @lemomination of the Equity Shares, unless otherpggenitted by law.

Our Company shall comply with such disclosure arebanting norms as may be specified by NSE, SEBIadher regulatory
authorities from time to time.

There are no Equity Shares against which deposigmgipts have been issued.

Except for Equity Shares that may be allotted pamstio the conversion of employee stock optionsitgca under the Aspire
ESOS 2023 the Equity Shares Allotted pursuantéddbue, there will be no further issue of capitdlether by way of issue
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35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

42.

43.

44,

of bonus shares, preferential allotment, rightséss in any other manner during the period comimgritom the date of filing
of this Red Herring Prospectus until the listingsgfuity Shares on the Designated Stock Exchangaupat to this Issue.

Our Company presently does not have any intentioproposal and is not under negotiations or comatdens to alter our
capital structure for a period of 6 months fromdhaée of opening of the Issue, by way of split/smlidation of the denomination
of Equity Shares or further issue of Equity Shaiiesluding issue of securities convertible into lexngeable, directly or
indirectly, for our Equity Shares) whether on afgrential basis or by way of issue of bonus sharemn rights issue basis or
by way of further public issue of Equity Sharejaalified institutions placements or otherwise.\ited, however, that the
foregoing restrictions do not apply to: (a) theuasce of any Equity Shares under the Issue; andnfpjssuance, pursuant to
the exercise of employee stock options under thErd€£SOS. Provided further that if our Companyeentnto acquisition(s)
or Joint Venture(s) or if the business needs otlserarise, we may, subject to necessary apprax@tsider raising additional
capital to fund such activities or to use Equityafs as a currency for acquisition or participatiosuch Joint Ventures or for
regulatory compliance or such other scheme of gearent or any other purpose as the Board may digeifraih opportunity
of such nature is determined by our Board to ktbérinterest of our Company.

Other than the Equity Shares, there is no othessabé securities issued by our Company.
There are no safety net arrangements for this pigsile.

As per RBI regulations, OCBs are not allowed tdipgate in this issue.

Our Promoter and Promoter Group will not partiogpiat this Issue.

This Issue is being made through Book Building Meith

Except employee stock options granted pursuartidddspire ESOS, as on date of this Red Herringgeaiss, there are no
outstanding financial instruments or any othertsgthat would entitle the existing Promoter orrshalders or any other person,
any option to receive Equity Shares after the Issue

Our Company has not made any public issue or rightse of any kind or class of securities sincénitsrporation.
In terms of Rule 19(2)(b)(i) of the Securities Qawts (Regulation) Rules, 1957, as amended, (tHeR3Ghe Issue is being
made for at least 25% of the post-issue paid-uptiz@hare capital of our Company. Further, thisiéss being made in terms

of Chapter IX of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2048,amended from time to time.

No person connected with the Issue shall offerinogntive, whether direct or indirect, in the natof discount, commission,
and allowance, or otherwise, whether in cash, léedvices or otherwise, to any Applicant.

We shall ensure that transactions in Equity Shiayethe Promoters and members of the Promoter Gibapy, between the date of
filing the Red Herring Prospectus with the RoC #raissue Closing Date are reported to the Stock&mnges within 24 hours of such
transactions being completed.
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OBJECTS OF THE ISSUE

The Issue includes a fresh Issue of up to 40,680ty Shares of our Company at an Issue Pri@g«dfper Equity Share. We intend
to utilize the proceeds of the Issue to meet thevidng objects:

1. To meet Working Capital requirements; and

2. To finance the cost of establishing new warehouses

3. General Corporate Purpose.

(Collectively referred as theObjects)

We believe that listing will enhance our corpoiiatage and visibility of brand name of our Compaie also believe that our Company
will receive the benefits from listing of Equity &tes on the NSE Emerge. It will also provide lidgiyido the existing shareholders and
will also create a public trading market for theultg Shares of our Company.

The main objects clause of our Memorandum enahle€ompany to undertake its existing activities.

Net Proceeds

The details of the Net Proceeds are set forth helow

Particulars Amount (R in Lakhs)
Gross Proceeds of the Issue [o]
Less: Issue related expenses in relation to Issue [o]
Net Proceeds [o]

Requirement of Funds and Utilization of Net Proceesl

The Net Proceeds are proposed to be used in acm@rddth the details as set forth below:

Sr. | Particulars Amount (X in Lakhs)
No.
1. To meet Working Capital requirements 900.00
2. To finance the cost of establishing new warebsus 495.04
3. General Corporate Purpose [e]
Total [e]

Our fund requirements and deployment thereof asedvan internal management estimates of our cupresihess plans and have not
been appraised by any bank or financial institutitimese are based on current conditions and ajeciub change in light of changes
in external circumstances or costs or in othemfona conditions, business strategy, as discussldelr below.

Means of Finance

We intend to finance our Objects of Issue through ISsue Proceeds which is as follows:

Particulars Amount (R in Lakhs)
Net Issue Proceeds [o]
Total [e]

Since, the entire fund requirement is to be fundigdm the proceeds of the Issue, there is no requoient to make firm arrangements
of finance under Regulation 230(1)(e) of the SEBCDR Regulations through verifiable means towardslaast 75% of the stated
means of finance, excluding the amounts to be raisarough the proposed Issue.

In case of any increase in the actual utilizatibfunds earmarked for the Objects, such additifunadis for a particular activity will be
met by way of means available to our Company, diclg from internal accruals. If the actual utilimet towards any of the Objects is
lower than the proposed deployment such balandebwilised for future growth opportunities includiitgqpding existing objects, if
required. In case of delays in raising funds frdma tssue, our Company may deploy certain amoumtartts any of the above-
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mentioned Objects through a combination of InteAwruals or Unsecured Loans (Bridge Financing)iaralich case the Funds raised
shall be utilized towards repayment of such unstlwoans or recouping of Internal Accruals. Howeves confirm that no bridge
financing has been availed as on date, which igstitp being repaid from the Issue Proceeds.

As we operate in competitive environment, our Comypaay have to revise its business plan from tionénte and consequently our
fund requirements may also change. Our Compangtefiical expenditure may not be reflective of auufe expenditure plans. Our
Company may have to revise its estimated costsl, dllocation and fund requirements owing to varitactors such as economic and
business conditions, increased competition and atkternal factors which may not be within the cohof our management. This may
entail rescheduling or revising the planned expeneliand funding requirements, including the exjitenel for a particular purpose at
the discretion of the Company’s management.

For further details on the risks involved in ousimess plans and executing our business stratqézse see the section titléRisk
Factors” beginning on page 25 of this Red Herring Prospgectu

Details of Utilization of Net Proceeds

The details of utilization of the Net Proceeds seeforth herein below:

1. To Meet Working Capital Requirement:

Our business requires working capital majorly fardstment in trade receivables, inventories andieay to trade payables and funding
day to day operations. The Company will meet tligiirement to the extent &00.00 Lakhs from the Net Proceeds of the Issue and
balance from borrowings at an appropriate time.

For the expansion of the business of the compaaywyilv be in the need of additional working capitagjuirements. The major capital
will be invested in the trade receivables, inveieoand payment to trade payables and fundingaagy operations. The Company
will meet the requirement to the extent¥¥00.00 Lakhs from the Net Proceeds of the Issuebat@hce from borrowings at an

appropriate time as per the requirement.

Details of Estimation of Working Capital requirerha@ne as follows:

(Rs. In Lakhs
S. Particulars Restated Estimated
No. March March 31, | March 31, | September 30,| March 31, | March 31,
31, 2021 2022 2023 2023 2024 2025
I. | Current Assets
Inventory 1,300.97 2,841.52 2,793.71 2,110.93 4108 5,154.96
Trade Receivables 1,485.31 770.10 1,922.25 4,076.5 2,558.33 3,200.00
Cash & Bank Balances 317.42 857.98 502.95 439.47 30.48 351.28
Short term loans and advances 250.04 426.59 757.A7 764.25 0.00 0.00
Other Current Assets 2.72 2.52 157.7( 153.27 00, 210.00
Total (A) 3,356.44 4,898.70 6,134.08 7,544.49 7.50 8,916.24
II. | Current Liabilities
Trade payables 2,237.97 3,609.40 3,307.74 3,635.73 2,317.08 3,015.00
Other current liabilities 257.33 313.78 133.65 336. 695.17 542.74
Short-term provisions 410.54 260.03 364.4( 1,034.96 759.52 787.19
Total (B) 2,905.84 4,183.21 3,805.79 5,007.60| 3,771.78 | 4,344.93
lll. |Total Working Capital Gap (A-B) 450.60 715.49 2,328.28 2,536.89 3,405.72 4,571.3
IV. | Funding Pattern
:(t‘é’rrlj orm Borrowings & Intemnal 45060 | 71549 | 232828 | 253689 | 340572 | 367131
IPO Proceeds 900.00

Assumptions for working capital requirements

The following table sets forth the details of tlwdding period (with days rounded to the nearestleZhamber) considered for financial
years ended March 31, 2023, March 31, 2022 and Mat¢ 2021, as well as projections for financisryended March 31, 2024 and

March 31, 2025.
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Particulars

Unit

March 31, 2021

March 31,
2022

March 31,
2023

Sept 30, 2023

March 31, 2024

March 31, 2025

Audited

Audited

Audited

Audited

Estimated

Estimated

Debtors

Days

40

16

14

31

20

20

Creditors

Days

80

58

54

58

37

28

Inventories

45

44

39

47

50

Days 43

Justification:

Debtors The historical holding days of trade receivableslteen ranging between 14 days to 40 days dursogFyear 2021
to 2023. As per the current credit terms and ireotd expand company’s operations, the holdingl lBredebtors
is anticipated at 20 days of total revenue fronragens during Fiscal 2024 and Fiscal 2025. Thégoted increase
in trade receivables days is a strategic decisimea at fostering higher sales growth. By offerthis flexibility,
we expect to stimulate increased sales volume @stérf stronger customer relationships.

Past trend of Trade payables holding days has ibettie range of 54 days to 80 days approximatehindu-iscal
2021 to 2023. However, with additional working dapfunding, our Company intends to reduce tradeaple to
37 days and 28 days during Fiscal 2024 and Figa2b 2espectively to avail cash discount as welt@apetitive
purchase price to increase overall profitabilityoaf Company. By reducing the time, to settle caygbles we ain
to negotiate more favourable terms and conditioitis @ur suppliers, enabling us to access competitincing for
the goods we procure.

Inventories include finished goods. The historicalding days of inventories has been in range ofldas to 45
days during Fiscal 2021 to 2023. With the perspecto increase business operations, the Companyates
inventories holding days to be around 47 days &bys in Fiscal 24 and Fiscal 25 respectivelywAsre intending
open new warehouses, it will additionally requiighter levels of inventory to achieve operationdicency.

Creditors

Inventories

Justification for working capital requirement:

Company has experienced significant growth intlagte financial years and stub period. Revenue fograrations has increased from
Rs. 10,811.96 Lakhs in F.Y 2020-21 to Rs. 25,5371.8khs and Rs. 34,571.78 Lakhs in Financial Ye&2122 and 2022-23
respectively. This growth represents a Compounduah@Growth Rate (CAGR) of approximately 78.12% other past three years.

This increase in revenue has led to an increassguirement of Inventories in FY 2021-22 to Rs. 282 lakhs in comparison to Rs.
1300.97 Lakhs in FY 2020-21. And further in FY 2622 Trade Receivables of the Company increasd®std 922.25 Lakhs from
Rs. 770.10 Lakhs in FY 2021-22, involving more famgtting blocked in Trade Receivables. Additionatbmpany has continuously
reduced the trade payable days from 80 days in 20221 to 54 days in FY 2022-23. Hence, this ingeea Inventories and Trade
Receivables on one hand and reduction in paymest afalTrade Payables on other hand, has led toagase in the working capital
requirement.

The company foresees a rise in working capital s@edaccount of continuous increase in the revénone business operations of the
company. Further, the Company has recently launpheduct under its own brand name in the marketiaradso expecting to add
more products under its own brand name which welphCompany in increasing Company’s turnover. Adddlly, Company is
planning to open 34 new warehouses in 6 statexdid,|which needs to be powered with sufficieneimory of goods to meet inventory
requirements in time. As per the current creditm®iand in order to expand company’s operationshiieing level for debtors is
anticipated to increase to 20 days from 14 day®Yir2023-24 involving more funds getting blockedTirade Receivables.

2. To finance the cost of establishing new warehouses

In line with our strategic objectives to expand gaographical presence, we are undertaking an sigaimitiative in open new
warehouses to connect rural and semi urban popualati ensure last mile and product delivery in Irarad semi urban areas with a
focus on unbanked and under-banked customer segnfent part of our strategy, we plan to expandoparation by establishing
more warehouses in next few years. Our Companyosexpto utilise a portion of the Net ProceedsRe. 495.04 lakhs towards funding
the below mentioned 34 proposed warehouses durstgls 2025 and fiscals 2026.

Number of warehouses that we propose to set inwsaugities are as follows:
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S. No of Name of Proposed Cities Tentative Timelines

No. SIEID warehouses

1. Uttar Pradesh 9 Bareilly, Agra, August, 2024
Kanpur, Sultanpur, Gorakhpur, January, 2025
Prayagraj, Jhansi, Ghazipur, Farrukhabad April 5202

2. Bihar 7 Samastipur, Muzzafarpur, August, 2024
Purnia, Dharbhanga, February, 2025
Bhagalpur, Buxar, East Champaran May, 2025

3. Tamil Nadu 6 Salem, Madurai, September, 2024
Coimbatore, Pondicherry, Thanjavur, Thirunelveli refa 2025

4, Rajasthan 4 Jodhpur, Kota, October, 2024
Ajmer, Udaipur June, 2025

5. Madhya Pradesh 5 Ratlam, Gwalior, November, 2024
Sagar, Betul, Rewa July, 2025

6. Kerala 3 Kozhikode, December, 2024
Alappuzha, April, 2025
Palakkad July, 2025

Total 34

The size of our warehouses varies across regiodsisadependent on various factors such as avatlaluf suitable locations,
addressable market, lease rentals etc. Our Conrappses to open 34 new warehouses as considetedsaey and appropriate by
our management. The premises for the proposed raehwuses are expected to be taken on leasehmddtat basis in line with the
Company’s business practices. Our estimate of ¢ost#ioned below are based on quotations receieed Yendors from whom our
Company had purchased similar items for our warsbsin the past, current quotations, industry staty] prevailing market rates,
rate contracts and historical costs.

For setting up of the warehouses, the companybeitking properties of area ranging between 5D 5. ft. on rent/lease for which
aggregate Tentative amount of Rent/Fixed costvéliRs. 43.56 Lakhs per annum along with one-tincer#y deposit of Rs.16.10
Lakhs for all the properties taken together. Thewmmh for the same will be deployed by the Compaaynfits internal accruals or other
financial sources available with the company likafturrent investments and fixed deposits. The aboformation related to area,
rent/fixed cost and security deposit is based @encertificate received from M/s Aoun Abbas & Assdes, Advocates vide their
certificate dated March 14, 2024.

We intend to utilize the Net Proceeds amount towaekting up of new warehouses in different locegjovhich would involve
expenditure for Computers, Server, Printers, NeltimgéCabling, Weighing Machine, Tata ACE Motor Vela, Furniture and
miscellaneous expenditure amounting to Rs 14.56slaWe believe this will also enable us to furtinéegrate our operations and help
us to enter into new geographies where the den@anduf services are increasing. The detailed bugakf these estimated costs for
each warehouse is as below:

Rs. In Lakhs
Date of Quotation/ Particulars Unit Proposed Vendor Valid till Total Cost
Performa Invoice Per Warehouse
March 11, 2024 Furniture & Fixtures Misc. Jupierterprises 3 Months 6.56
Computers and Printer 4 1.25
March 15, 2024 1 G.N.G. Auto Aids Pvt Ltd March 6.75
Tata ACE (Motor Vehicle) 31, 2024
Total, 14.56

Notes:

a) We have considered the above quotations for thgdtady estimate purpose and have not placed ofoiettsem. The actual cost
of procurement and actual supplier/dealer may vary.
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b) All quotations received from the vendors mentioabdve are valid as on the date of this Red HeRirggpectus. However, we
have not entered into any definitive agreementk waity of these vendors and there can be no assutlaicthe same vendors
would be engaged to eventually supply the macheséaquipment or at the same costs.

c) The machinery/equipment models and quantity to lmehased are based on the present estimates aghanmgement. The
Management shall have the flexibility to revise tsuestimates (including but not limited to change veihdor or any
modification/addition/deletion of machineries oruggment) at the time of actual placement of theeordn such case, the
Management can utilize the surplus of proceedmyf arising at the time of actual placement ofdatder, to meet the cost of such
other machinery, equipment or utilities, as regiiifeurthermore, if any surplus from the proceedsaias after meeting the total
cost of machineries, equipment and utilities far #foresaid purpose, the same will be used fogeneral corporate purposes,
subject to limit of 25% of the amount raised by @ampany through this Issue.

d) We are not acquiring any second-hand machinery.

The quotations relied upon by us in arriving atabeve cost are valid for a specific period of tiamel may lapse after the expiry of
the said period. Consequent upon which, there doald possible escalation in the cost of equipmegosed to be acquired by us at
the actual time of purchase, resulting in increims¢he estimated cost. Further, cost will be ededlaon account of Packing &
Forwarding, Transportation, Transit Insurance, @ctrEntry tax if any etc. Such cost escalation ldobe met out of our internal
accruals

Therefore, our company proposes to deploy Rs 308ki6 for opening 21 new warehouses during FY 2ZR4nd Rs. 189.28 Lakhs
for opening 13 new warehouses during FY 2025-26fissue proceeds.

3. General Corporate Purpose

Our management, in accordance with the policiesunfBoard, will have flexibility in utilizing the noceeds earmarked for general
corporate purposes. We intend to deploy the bal&mesh Issue proceeds aggregatifig] Lakhs towards the general corporate
purposes to drive our business growth. In accormarith the policies set up by our Board, we haggifiility in applying the remaining
Net Proceeds, for general corporate purpose inofudut not restricted to, meeting operating expgnisitial development costs for
projects other than the identified projects, ang skrengthening of our business development andeatiag capabilities, meeting
exigencies, which the Company in the ordinary cewfsbusiness may not foresee or any other purpsapproved by our Board of
Directors, subject to compliance with the necespanyisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

We confirm that any issue related expenses shab@@onsidered as a part of General CorporateoBarg-urther in case, our actual
issue expenses turn to be lesser than the estinssieel expenses @fe] lakhs, such surplus amount shall be utilized Gameral
Corporate Purpose in such a manner that the amfourgieneral corporate purposes, as mentioned irRtéet Herring Prospectus/
Prospectus, shall not exceed 25% of the amourgddig our Company through this Issue.

Public Issue Expenses

The total expenses for this Issue are estimatéd tpproximately Rsse] Lakhs, which is ¢] % of the Issue Size. All the Issue related
expenses shall be proportionately met out fromexds of the Issue as per applicable laws. The hrpak the same is as follows:

Particulars Estimated As a % of total | As a % of the
expenses (Rs.| estimated Issue| total Issue
in Lakhs) * related Size
expenses
Book Running Lead Manger fees [e] [o] [o]
Fees Payable to Registrar to the Issue [e] [o] [o]
Fees Payable for Advertising and Publishing Expgnse [o] [e] [o]
Fees Payable to Regulators including Stock Excleange [o] [e] [o]
Payment for Printing & Stationery, Postage, etc. o] [ [o] [e]
Fees Payable to Auditor, Legal Advisors and othiefé3sionals 4] [o] [o]
Others, if any (Fees payable for Marketing & dstition expenses, Selling [e] [e] [e]
Commission, Brokerage, depositories, secretaridlisars, consultancy,
peer review auditors, Processing Fees*, Underwritifees and
Miscellaneous Expenses)
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| Total Estimated Issue Expenses | [o] | [o] | [o] |
*Issue expenses will be finalized on determinatiblssue Price and incorporated at the time ohlof the Prospectus. Issue expenses
are estimates and are subject to change.

(1) Amounts will be finalised and incorporated in theo$pectus on determination of Issue Price. Issymmses include
applicable taxes, where applicable. Issue expeasesstimates and are subject to change.

(2) Selling commission payable to the SCSBs on thdopoftr Retail Individual Bidders. Non-InstitutiohBidders, which are
directly procured by the SCSBs, would be as follows

Portion for Retail Individual Bidders* 0.10 % ofdlAmount Allotted* (plus applicable taxes)
Portion for Non-Institutional Bidders* 0.10 % ofdglAmount Allotted* (plus applicable taxes)
*Amount allotted is the product of the number otilsgShares Allotted and the Issue Price. Thergpliommission payable to the
SCSBs will be determined on the basis of the bididirminal ID as captured in the Bid Book of BSEN&E

(3) No uploading/ processing fees shall be payable bbyGpmpany to the SCSBs on the applications dirgmtbcured by them.
Processing fees payable to the SCSBs on the pddioRetail Individual Bidders and Non-InstitutidnBidders which are procured
by the members of the Syndicate/ sub-SyndicatéstBesgl Broker/ CRTAs/ CDPs and submitted to S@8BIdcking, would be as
follows:

Portion for Retail Individual Bidders Rs. 10/- paalid Bid cum Application Form (plus applicable &}
Portion for Non-Institutional Bidders Rs. 10/- paalid Bid cum Application Form (plus applicable &}

Notwithstanding anything contained above the tptalcessing fee payable under this clause will naeedl Lakh (plus applicable
taxes) and in case if the total processing feesed&l Lakh(plus applicable taxes) then processing feesheilpaid on pro-rata basis.

(4) The processing fees for applications made by Rietdividual Bidders using the UPI Mechanism wouddds follows:
Members of the Syndicate/ RTAs/ CORRs. 10/- per valid application (plus applicable ¢aX

(uploading charges)
Sponsor BankICICI Bank Limited Rs. 6/- per valid Bid cum Application Forrplus applicable taxes) The Sponsor Bank
shall be responsible for making payments to thel tipiarties such as remitter bank
NPCI and such other parties as required in conmeoivith the performance of its duties
under the SEBI circulars, the Syndicate Agreemadtaher applicable laws.
*For each valid application by respective SponsaniB

Notwithstanding anything contained above in thisusk the total Uploading charges/ Processing femglge to Members of the
Syndicate/ RTAs/ CDPs for applications made by RIBs0<200,000), Non-Institutional Bidders (for an amoumire than<200,000
and up te®500,000) using the UPI Mechanism and in case ifated uploading charges/ processing fees exceeddh(plus applicable
taxes) then uploading charges/ processing feegudil Mechanism will be paid on pro-rata basis.

(5) Selling commission on the portion for Retail Indival Bidders and Non-Institutional Bidders whiclkeaprocured by members of
the Syndicate (including their sub-Syndicate Mesih&egistered Brokers, CRTAs and CDPs or for u3#gl type accounts- linked
online trading, demat & bank account provided bgnewf the Registered Brokers which are Membetseobyndicate (including their
Sub-Syndicate Members) would be as follows:

Portion for Retail Individual Bidders 0.10 % of tAenount Allotted* (plus applicable taxes)
Portion for Non-Institutional Bidders 0.10 % of tAenount Allotted* (plus applicable taxes)

*Amount Allotted is the product of the number ofilBgShares Allotted and the Issue Price

Uploading charges payable to Members of the Syteligacluding their sub-Syndicate Members), CRT#E@DPs on the applications
made by RIBs using 3-in-1 accounts and Non-In&iitat Bidders which are procured by them and sutadito SCSB for blocking or
using 3-in- 1 accounts, would be as follo®s:10/- pluspplicable taxes, per valid application bid by tBgndicate (including their sub-
Syndicate Members), CRTAs and CDPs.

Bidding charges payable to the Registered BrokaiRs[ As/ CDPs on the portion for RIBs and Non-Instihal Bidders which are directly
procured by the Registered Brokers or CRTAs or CBib submitted to SCSB for processing would beoldswfs:
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Portion for Retail Individual Bidders* Rs.10/- per valid application (plus applicable taxes)
Portion for Non-Institutional Bidders* | Rs.10/9er valid application (plus applicable taxes)
* Based on valid applications

Notwithstanding anything contained above the topabading/ bidding charges payable under this ctawdll not excee®&s. 1 LakHplus
applicable taxes) and in case if the total uploadibidding charges exceefs. 1 Lakh(plus applicable taxes) then uploading charges
will be paid on pro-rata basis.

The Selling Commission payable to the Syndicate/S3udicate Members will be determined on the hafsise Bid cum Application
Form number/ series, provided that the applicatiorlso bid by the respective Syndicate/ Sub-Sgtelidlember. For clarification,
if a Syndicate ASBA application on the Bid cum i&spfibn Form number/ series of a Syndicate/ SutdiBgte Member, is bid by an
SCSB, the Selling Commission will be payable t&B8B and not the Syndicate/ Sub-Syndicate MeBideling Charges payable to
members of the Syndicate (including their sub-SyatdiMembers), CRTAs and CDPs on the portion foBsRIind Non-Institutional
Bidders which are procured by them and submitteB@$B for blocking, would be as follow’s.10/plus applicable taxes, per valid
application bid by the Syndicate (including thaibsSyndicate Members), CRTAs and CDPs.

The selling commission and bidding charges payablegistered Brokers the CRTAs and CDPs will lleroiéned on the basis of
the bidding terminal ID as captured in the Bid BadlBSE or NSE

All such commissions and processing fees set amueashall be paid as per the timelines in termthefSyndicate Agreement and/or
Escrow and Sponsor Bank Agreement. Further, thegasing fees for applications made by UPI Biddeisguthe UPI Mechanism may
be released to the remitter banks (SCSBs) only sitgh banks provide a written confirmation on ctiemze with SEBI Circular No:
SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL2/P/CIR/2021/570 dated June 2, 202&ad with SEBI Circular No: SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL2/CIRE21/2480/1/M
dated March 16, 2021.

Proposed Schedule of Implementation:

The proposed year wise break up of deploymentrdg$iand Schedule of Implementation of Net Issueddds is as under:

(R in Lakhs)
Sr. | Particulars Amount to be deployed and utilized
No. F.Y.23-24 | F.Y.24-25 | F.Y. 25-26
1. | To meet Working Capital requirements - 900.00 -
2. | To finance the cost of establishing new warehouses - 305.76 189.28
3. | General Corporate Purpose [e] [e] [e]
Total [e] [e] [e]
Appraisal

None of the Objects have been appraised by any bafikancial institution or any other independéritd-party organization. The
funding requirements of our Company and the depyrof the proceeds of the Issue are currentlycdaseavailable quotations and
management estimates. The funding requirementsraCompany are dependent on a number of factorshwhay not be in the control
of our management, including but not limited toigaons in interest rate structures, changes infimancial condition and current
commercial conditions of our Business and are stilife change in light of changes in external cirstances or in our financial
condition, business or strategy.

Shortfall of Funds

Any shortfall in meeting the fund requirements Wil met by way of internal accruals and or unsetloans.

Bridge Financing Facilities

As on the date of the Red Herring Prospectus, we @t raised any bridge loans which are propoeegetrepaid from the Net
Proceeds.

Monitoring Utilization of Funds
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As the size of the Issue will not exce®D,000 Lakhs, the appointment of Monitoring Agemauld not be required as per Regulation
262(1) of the SEBI ICDR Regulations. Our Board #&m& management will monitor the utilization of tRet Issue Proceeds through
our audit committee. Pursuant to Regulation 32ef3EBI Listing Regulations, our Company shall ali-iiearly basis disclose to the
Audit Committee the Application of the proceedstd Issue. On an annual basis, our Company shelape a statement of funds
utilized for purposes other than stated in this Redring Prospectus and place it before the Audin@ittee. Such disclosures shall
be made only until such time that all the procezfdbe Issue have been utilized in full.

Interim Use of Proceeds

Pending utilization of the Issue proceeds of tisaedsfor the purposes described above, our Compaingeposit the Net Proceeds with
scheduled commercial banks included in schedwéthe RBI Act.

Our Company confirms that it shall not use the Rietceeds for buying, trading or otherwise dealmghares of any listed company
or for any investment in the equity markets or stirgg in any real estate product or real estatetinproducts.

Variation in Objects

In accordance with Section 27 of the Companies 2@1,3, our Company shall not vary the objects eflfsue without our Company

being authorized to do so by the Shareholders by afaa Special Resolution. In addition, the notisgued to the Shareholders in
relation to the passing of such special resolusioall specify the prescribed details as requiretkuthe Companies Act and shall be
published in accordance with the Companies Acttaedrules there under. As per the current provssioiithe Companies Act, our

Promoter or controlling Shareholders would be regflito provide an exit opportunity to such shardard who do not agree to the
proposal to vary the objects, at such price, argioh manner, as may be prescribed by SEBI, irr¢kiard.

Other confirmations
There are no material existing or anticipated @atisns with our Promoters, our Directors, our Camys key Managerial personnel,

in relation to the utilization of the Net Proceeli®. part of the Net Proceeds will be paid by us@ssideration to our Promoter, our
directors or key managerial personnel except imtivenal course of business and in compliance vaghaipplicable laws.
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BASIS FOR ISSUE PRICE

Investors should read the following summary with skction titledRisk Factors”, the details about our Company under the section
titted “Our Business” and its financial statements under the sectideditFinancial Information of the Company”beginning on page
25, 96 and 142 respectively of the Red Herring pPectus. The trading price of the Equity Shares wf Company could decline due
to these risks and the investor may lose all ot p&his investment.

Price Band/ Issue Price shall be determined byGmmpany in consultation with the Book Running L&&ahager on the basis of the
assessment of market demand for the Equity Sharesigh the Book Building Process and on the basithe qualitative and
guantitative factors as described in this secfidre face value of the Equity Shareg19/- each and the Issue Priced$ fimes of the
face value at the lower end of the Price Band adirhes of the face value at the upper end of ttieeFBand.

QUALITATIVE FACTORS

We believe the following business strengths all@taisuccessfully compete in the industry:

a) Strong portfolio and diverse range of products s€@nsumer preferences;

b) Diversified revenue from multiple locations incladirural and semi urban geographies of India;

¢) Quality Assurance ensuring standardized produditgua

d) Network of Warehousing and Transportation Facgitieeross various geographies

For a detailed discussion on the qualitative factehich form the basis for computing the priceapkerefer to sections titl¢@ur
Business”beginning on page 96 of this Red Herring Prospectu

QUANTITATIVE FACTORS

The information presented below relating to our @any is based on the Restated Financial Statententdetails, please refer section
titted “Financial Information of the Company” on page 142 of this Red Herring Prospectus.

Some of the quantitative factors which may formhhsis for calculating the Issue Price are asvialo
1. Basic & Diluted Earnings per share (EPS) (Face vakiof10 each):

As per the Restated Financial Statements:

Sr. No | F.Y./Period Basic & Diluted () Weights
1. Financial Year ending March 31, 2023 4.78 3
2. Financial Year ending March 31, 2022 3.95 2
3. Financial Year ending March 31, 2021 2.25 1
Weighted Average 3.42 6
For the Period ended September 30, 2023 3.54

Notes:
i. The figures disclosed above are based on the ResEhancial Statements of the Company.

ii. The face value of each Equity Shar€1§.00.

iii. Earnings per Share has been calculated in accordanith Accounting Standard 20 — “Earnings per Share%sued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

iv. The above statement should be read with Signifiéaebunting Policies and the Notes to the Resthtrdncial Statements as
appearing in Annexure V.

v. Basic Earnings per Share = Net Profit/(Loss) ateex, as restated attributable to equity sharehaddeWeighted average number
of equity shares outstanding during the year/ perio

vi. Diluted Earnings per Share = Net Profit/(Loss) aftex, as restated attributable to equity shareleotd Weighted average number
of diluted potential equity shares outstanding dgrthe year/ period.

2. Price Earning (P/E) Ratio in relation to the PriceBand of X[ e] to [e] per Equity Share of Face Value oR10/- each fully
paid up:
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Particulars

(P/E) Ratio at
the Floor Price

(P/E) Ratio at
the Cap Price

P/E ratio based on the Basic & Diluted EPS, astedtfor period ending March 31, 2023

o[

[]

P/E ratio based on the Weighted Average EPS, tateds

[e]

[e]

Note:
i) The P/E ratio of our Company has been computed\iginlg Issue Price with EPS.

3. Return on Net worth (RoNW)

Sr. No | Period RONW (%) Weights
1 Period ending March 31, 2023 34.22% 3
2 Period ending March 31, 2022 42.86% 2
3 Period ending March 31, 2021 43.72% 1
Weighted Average 38.68% 6
For the period ending September 30, 2023 20.22%

Note:

I. The figures disclosed above are based on the Reskamancial Statements of the Company.

ii. The RoNW has been computed by dividing restategrogt after tax (excluding exceptional items)wiestated Net worth as

at the end of the year/period

iii. Weighted average = Aggregate of year-wise weigReNW divided by the aggregate of weights i.e. (RaNMeight) for each

year/Total of weights.

4. Net Asset Value (NAV) per Equity Share:

Sr. No. | NAV per Equity Share (Amount in )
1. As at March 31, 2021 5.16
2. As at March 31, 2022 9.22
3. As at March 31, 2023 13.96
4, As at September 30, 2023 17.50
5. NAV per Equity Share after the Issue
i) At Floor Price [o]
ii) At Cap Price [o]
6. Issue Price [o]
Notes:
i. The figures disclosed above are based on the Reskanancial Statements of the Company.
ii. NAV per share=Restated Net worth at the end of/gse/period divided by total number of equity slsaoatstanding at the
end of the year. (Based on weighted average nuoflterares)
iii. Net worth is computed as the sum of the aggregiapaid-up equity share capital, all reserves crehtt of the profits,
securities premium account received in respectoftg shares and debit or credit balance of prafid loss account.
iv. Issue Price per Equity Share will be determineabyCompany in consultation with the Book Runniegd.Manager.

5. Comparison of Accounting Ratios with Industry Peers

There are no listed companies in India that areged in the business line similar to that of oumpany, thus it is not possible to

provide an industry comparison in relation to company.

6. Key Performance Indicators

The KPIs disclosed below have been used histoyitgllour Company to understand and analyze thenessiperformance, which in
result, help us in analyzing the growth of our camyp

The KPIs disclosed below have been approved bgauton in the Board Meeting dated December 22328nd the members of the
Audit Committee have verified the details of all IKPertaining to our Company. Further, the membéthe Audit Committee have
confirmed that there are no KPIs pertaining to @ampany that have been disclosed to any invest@syapoint of time during the
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three years’ period prior to the date of filingtbis Red Herring Prospectus. Further, the KPlIsihdrave been certified by S.R. Goyal
& Co., Chartered Accountants, by their certificdteed December 22, 2023.

The KPIs of our Company have been disclosed irsé¢lttions titledOur Business” and“Management’s Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations — K&grformance Indicators’on pages 96 and 192, respectively. We have destrib
and defined the KPIs as applicable'refinitions and Abbreviations”on page 1 of this Red Herring Prospectus.

Our Company confirms that it shall continue to tise all the KPIs included in this section on aiquiic basis, at least once in a year
(or any lesser period as determined by the Boaodio€ompany), for a duration of one year afterdat of listing of the Equity Shares
on the Stock Exchange or till the complete utilsabf the proceeds of the Fresh Issue as perisictodure made in the Objects of the
Issue, whichever is later or for such other duratis may be required under the SEBI ICDR Regulatiarther, the ongoing KPIs

will continue to be certified by a member of an estbody as required under the SEBI (ICDR) Regoifeti

Key Performance Indicators of our Company
(¥ In Lakhs except percentages and ratios)

Key Financial Performance As of and for the financial year/period ended

September 30, 2023* FY 2022-23 FY 2021-22 FY 2020-21
Revenue from Operatiofis 17,657.84 34,571.78 25,537.66 10,811.96
EBITDA® 535.66 730.04 644.53 319.14
EBITDA Margin® 3.03% 2.11% 2.52% 2.95%
PAT 393.28 530.85 437.36 227.75
PAT Margir¥ 2.23% 1.54% 1.71% 2.11%
ROE(%)Y 22.50 41.29 56.75 55.94
RoCE (%}® 18.59 30.79 55.45 55.98

* Not Annualised

Notes:

(M Revenue from operation means revenue from salescseand other operating revenues

@ EBITDA is calculated as Profit before tax + Depi@dn + Interest Expenses - Other Income
©®)EBITDA Margin is calculated as EBITDA divided byvBeue from Operations

@) ‘PAT Margin’ is calculated as PAT for the year idied by revenue from operations.

®)Return on Equity is ratio of Profit after Tax angekage Shareholder Equity

® Return on Capital Employed is calculated as EBMid#id by capital employed, which is defined as

Explanation for KPI metrics:

KPI Explanations

Revenue from Revenue from Operations is used by our managerméradk the revenue profile of the business artdrim
Operations helps to assess the overall financial performafic@ioCompany and volume of our business

EBITDA EBITDA provides information regarding the eqational efficiency of the business

EBITDA Margin (%) | EBITDA Margin (%) is an indicataf the operational profitability and financial femmance of our business
PAT Profit after tax provides information regarditig overall profitability of the business.

PAT Margin (%) PAT Margin (%) is an indicator ofetloverall profitability and financial performanceaur business.

ROE (%) RoE provides how efficiently our Company g@ertes profits from shareholders’ funds.

RoCE (%) RoCE provides how efficiently our Compa@@yerates earnings from the capital employed itbtistness

7. Set forth below are the details of comparison of keperformance of indicators with our listed industry peer:

There are no listed companies in India that engagédusiness similar to that of our Company. Adawgly, it is not possible to provide
a comparison of key performance indicators of ilgusith our Company

8. Weighted average cost of acquisition
a) The price per share of our Company based on the pmary/ new issue of shares (equity/ convertible seqties)
There has been no issuance of Equity Shares dtharEquity Shares issued pursuant to a bonus @sBeptember 26, 2023,

during the 18 months preceding the date of this Reding Prospectus, where such issuance is equal more than 5% of the
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b)

d)

fully diluted paid-up share capital of the Compéesiculated based on the pre-issue capital betmte tsansaction(s) and excluding
employee stock options granted but not vested, simgle transaction or multiple transactions carablitogether over a span of
30 days (Primary Issue”):

The price per share of our Company based on the ssedary sale/ acquisition of shares (equity shares)

There have been no secondary sale/ acquisitiorisqaity Shares, where the promoters, members ofpthenoter group or
shareholder(s) having the right to nominate dirésjoin the board of directors of the Company angagy to the transaction
(excluding gifts and transmission of shares), dutive 18 months preceding the date of this ceatdicwhere either acquisition or
sale is equal to or more than 5% of the fully dithpaid up share capital of the Company (calculbtesgtd on the pre-issue capital
before such transaction/s and excluding employeeksbptions granted but not vested), in a singémgaction or multiple
transactions combined together over a span ohgp80 days (Secondary Transactior).

Since there are no such transactions to report tonder (a) and (b) therefore, information based on Ist 5 primary or
secondary transactiongsecondary transactions where Promoter/ PromoteioGp entities or shareholder(s) having the right to
nominate director(s) in the Board of our Companyreaa party to the transactionnot older than 3 years prior to the date of
this certificate irrespective of the size of transetions, is as below:

Primary Transactions:

Except as disclosed below, there have been no pritrensactions in the last three years precediagdate of this Red Herring
Prospectus:

Date of No. of equity Issue Price per Nature of Nature of Total Consideration (inX
Allotment shares allotted | equity shares §) Allotment consideration lakhs)
September 99,99,000 Nil Bonus Issue Other than Cash Nil
26, 2023

Secondary Transactions:

The details of the last five secondary transactlpnthe Promoters, members of the Promoter Growghareholder(s) having the
right to nominate director(s) in the Board of Dies of our Company are a party to the transactiiotine last three years preceding
the date of this Red Herring Prospectus, are &ssi

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

Date of Name of Name of No. of Equity Price per Nature of Total
Transfer | Transferor Transferee Shares Equity shares | Transaction Consideration
Vikas Singla 22,500 20.00 Share Transfer 4.50
October Rinku Her_rjant Sisodia 22,500 20.00 Share Transfer 4.50
25,2023 | Agarwalla Aj_|t Kumar 1 20.00 Share Transfer 0.00
' Sanjay Agarwal 41,662 20.00 Share Trangfer 8.33
Vineeta Agarwal 41,663 20.00 Share Transfer 8.33
December Vikas Tara Sharma 22,500 20.00 Share Transfer 4.50

11, 2023 Singla

Weighted average cost of acquisition & Issue price:

Types of transactions Weighted average cost of Floor price* Cap Price*
acquisition  per Equity Shares) (i.e.3 [o]) (i.e.3 [o])

Weighted average cost of acquisition of primary/ NAA NAA NAA
new issue as per paragraph 8(a) above.
Weighted average cost of acquisition for secondary

C . NAN NAAA NAAA
sale/ acquisition as per paragraph 8(b) above.
Weighted average cost of acquisition of primary
issuances/ secondary transactions as per paragraph 20.00 [e] times [e] times
8(c) above
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Note:

"There were no primary/ new issue of shares (efadpvertible securities) as mentioned in paragr&gh) above, in last 18
months from the date of tHied HerringProspectus.

MThere were no secondary transactions as mentiongdragraph 8(b) above, in last 18 months from dlate of thifRed Herring
Prospectus.

* To be updated at Prospectus stage.

This is a Book Built Issue and the price band far $ame shall be published 2 working days befoemiog of the Issue in all editions
of the English national newspaper Business Standélrdditions of Hindi national newspaper Busin8ssndard and Delhi edition of
Regional newspaper Pratah Kiran where the regisiaffece of the company is situated each with wédeulation.

The Price Band/ Floor Price/ Issue Price shall éteminined by our Company in consultation with tHeLR1 and will be justified by
us in consultation with the BRLM on the basis af #bove information. Investors should read the almgntioned information along
with “Our Business”, “Risk Factors” and “Restated Finanal Statements’on pages 96, 2&nd 142respectively, to have a more
informed view. The trading price of the Equity Sé&pf our Company could decline due to the faatoestioned irfRisk Factors”

or any other factors that may arise in the futur@ wou may lose all or part of your investments.
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STATEMENT OF SPECIAL TAX BENEFITS

To,

The Board of Directors,

Aspire & Innovative Advertising Limited

Plot No.52, Sector-44, Gurugram- 122003, Haryamaial

Re: Statement of Special Tax Benefits (“The Statem#’) available to Aspire & Innovative Advertising L imited (the “Company”)
pursuant to Securities and Exchange Board of Indiglssue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regations, 2018 (“SEBI
ICDR Regulations”) and the Companies Act, 2013, aamended (the “Act”).

Dear Sirs/ Madam,

We hereby report that the enclosed annexure prefgrthe management of Aspire & Innovative Advéngs.imited, states the special
tax benefits available to the Company and the $ladders of the Company under the Income-Tax Ac§11%he Central Goods and
Services Tax Act, 2017, the Integrated Goods amdices Tax Act, 2017, the Union Territory Goods &etvices Tax Act, 2017,
respective State Goods and Services Tax Act, 2€dlie¢tively the*"GST Act” ) presently in force in India. Several of theseddia
are dependent on the Company or its shareholdHitkrfg the conditions prescribed under the relewvprovisions of the Act. Hence,
the ability of the Company or its shareholders ¢oivi the tax benefits is dependent upon fulfillswgh conditions which, based on
business imperatives which the Company may fatedriuture, the Company may or may not chooselfil.fu

The benefits discussed in the enclosed AnnexureraaMy special tax benefits available to the Comypand do not cover any general
tax benefits available to the Company. Furtherpitleparation of enclosed statement and the corgéated therein is the responsibility
of the Company’s management. We are informed thet,Statement is only intended to provide genieffarmation to the investors
and is neither designed nor intended to be a sutesfor professional tax advice. In view of thdiindual nature of the tax consequences
and the changing tax laws, each investor is advisednsult his or her own tax consultant with extgo the specific tax implications
arising out of their participation in the proposeitial public offering of Equity sharesthe Issue”) by the Company.

We do not express any opinion or provide any assearas to whether:
a) The Company or its shareholders will continue ttaobthese benefits in future; or
b) The conditions prescribed for availing the bendfdase been/would be met.

The contents of the enclosed statement are basedosmation, explanations and representationsinétafrom the Company and on
the basis of our understanding of the businessitieti and operations of the Company.

Limitations:

Our views are based on facts and assumptions iedi¢a us and the existing provisions of tax lawt @s interpretations, which are
subject to change or modification from time to tilmesubsequent legislative, regulatory, administeabr judicial decisions. Any such
changes, which could also be retrospective, coal lan effect on the validity of our views stateden.

We assume no obligation to update this statemerdngnevents subsequent to its issue, which may hawveterial effect on the
discussions herein. This report including enclomedexure are intended solely for your informatiad &r the inclusion in the Offer
Document/ Offer Document or any other issue relatatkerial in connection with the proposed initiabpc offer of the Company and
is not to be used, referred to or distributed foy ather purpose without our prior written consent.

This statement has been prepared solely in commeutith the Proposed Issue by the Company undeBé&wairities and Exchange
Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure legments) Regulations, 2018, as amended.

For, S.R. Goyal & Co.

Chartered Accountant

FRN: 001537C

Sd/-

Ajay Atolia

Partner

M. No. 077201

Place Jaipur

Date: December 22, 2023
UDIN: 23077201BGXMWD4395
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ANNEXURE TO THE STATEMENT OF SPECIAL TAX BENEFITS

The information provided below sets out the speaiabenefits available to the Company and thetig@hareholders under the Income
Tax Act, 1961 presently in force in India. It istrexhaustive or comprehensive and is not intenddzkta substitute for professional
advice. Investors are advised to consult their taxnconsultant with respect to the tax implicatiofisin investment in Equity Shares
particularly in view of the fact that certain retdgrenacted legislation may not have a direct lggacedent or may have a different
interpretation on the benefits, which an investm avail.

A. SPECIAL DIRECT AND INDIRECT TAX BENEFITS TO THE COM PANY:

Under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (“the Act”)

Special tax benefits available to the Company

» The Company is not entitled to any special tax benender the Income Tax Act, 1961 and GST Act.

B. SPECIAL DIRECT AND INDIRECT TAX BENEFITS TO THE SHA REHOLDERS:

» The Shareholders of the Company are not entitlethyospecial tax benefits under the Income Tax 2881 and GST Act.

NOTES:

1. The above Annexure of special tax benefits setstmuprovisions of Tax Laws in a summary manney anld is not a complete
analysis or listing of all potential tax consequesof the purchase, ownership and disposal of share

2. The above Annexure covers only the special taxfitenender the Act, read with the relevant ruleés;udars and notifications and
does not cover any benefit under any other lawiod in India. This Annexure also does not dis@ugstax consequences, in the
country outside India, of an investment in the shaif an Indian company.

3. The above Annexure of special tax benefits is ash@ecurrent direct tax laws relevant for the asseent year 2023-24. Several
of these benefits are dependent on the Company siareholders fulfilling the conditions prescdhmder the relevant provisions
of the Tax Laws.

4. In respect of non-residents, the tax rates andezprent taxation mentioned above will be furtheljettito any benefits available
under the relevant Double Taxation Avoidance Agrestnif any, entered into between India and thentguin which the non-
resident has fiscal domicile.

5. Anew Section 115BAA has been inserted by the Temdtaws (Amendment) Act, 2019 (‘the Amendment A19’) with effect

from Financial Year 2019-20 granting an option tomgstic companies to compute corporate tax at acestrate of 25.168%
(22% plus surcharge of 10% and cess of 4%), provideh companies do not avail specified exemptimeghtives. The option
under section 115BAA of the Act once exercised cabe subsequently withdrawn for any future finahgear. The Amendment
Act, 2019 further provides that domestic compamiesiling such option will not be required to payrnium Alternate Tax
(‘MAT’) under Section 115JB. The CBDT has furthesued Circular 29/2019 dated October 02, 2019fyilagi that since the
MAT provisions under Section 115JB itself would agiply where a domestic company exercises optidavedr tax rate under
Section 115BAA, MAT credit would not be available.

In such a case, the Company is not allowed to céaignof the following deductions/ exemptions unither Act: -

Deduction under the provisions of Section 10AA.

Deduction under clause (iia) of sub- section (1peé€tion 32 (additional depreciation).
Deduction under section 32AD or Section 33AB ortBec33ABA

Deduction under section 35AD or Section 35CCC

Deduction under section 80G

SNENENENEN

Lower corporate tax rate under Section 115BAA ef fitt and Minimum Alternate Tax (‘MAT") credit urrdgection 115JAA of
the Act which are in general available and hencg nod be treated as special tax benefits.
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The Company has evaluated and decided to exeflmseption permitted under Section 115BAA of the Aatthe purpose of
computing its income-tax liability for the Finankiear 2022-23 and onwards.

6. This Annexure is intended only to provide genarédimation to the investors and is neither desigmadntended to be a substitute
for professional tax advice. In view of the indiva nature of tax consequences, each investowisetito consult his or her tax
advisor with respect to specific tax consequenédgséher investment in the shares of the Company.

7. No assurance is given that the revenue authorit@msts will concur with the views expressed her&ime views are based on the
existing provisions of law and its interpretatiovhich are subject to changes from time to time.denot assume responsibility
to update the views consequent to such changes.

For, S.R. Goyal & Co.
Chartered Accountant
FRN: 001537C

Sd/-

Ajay Atolia

Partner

M. No. 077201

Place Jaipur

Date: December 22, 2023
UDIN: 23077201BGXMWD4395
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SECTION V — ABOUT THE COMPANY

INDUSTRY OVERVIEW

The information in this section has been extradtedh various websites and publicly available docatadrom various industry

sources. The data may have been re-classified igrube purpose of presentation. Neither we noy ather person connected with
the issue has independently verified the infornrmapoovided in this section. Industry sources andligations, referred to in this

section, generally state that the information caméd therein has been obtained from sources gelydralieved to be reliable but their
accuracy, completeness and underlying assumptioasiet guaranteed and their reliability cannot bssared, and, accordingly,
investment decisions should not be based on stemiation

WORLD ECONOMIC OUTLOOK:

The global economy continues to recover slowly fithi blows of the pandemic, Russia’s invasion ofdite, and the cost-of-living
crisis. In retrospect, the resilience has been rieaiide. Despite the disruption in energy and foatkats caused by the war, and the
unprecedented tightening of global monetary cood#ito combat decades-high inflation, the globainemy has slowed, but not
stalled. Yet growth remains slow and uneven, withwgng global divergences. The global economyrigpliing along, not sprinting.
Global activity bottomed out at the end of lastryedile inflation—both headline and underlying (ep+is gradually being brought
under control. But a full recovery toward prepanéetrends appears increasingly out of reach, eaffgdn emerging market and
developing economies.

Headline inflation continues to decelerate, froi ®ercent in 2022, on a year-over-year basis,3@8rcent this year and 4.8 percent
in 2024. Core inflation, excluding food and enepgiges, is also projected to decline, albeit mawgally than headline inflation, to
4.5 percent in 2024. As a result, projections acegasingly consistent with a “soft landing” scémabringing inflation down without

a major downturn in activity, especially in the téd States, where the forecast increase in unemmgotyis very modest, from 3.6 to
3.9 percent by 2025.

The global recovery from the COVID-19 pandemic &uksia’s invasion of Ukraine remains slow and uneW@espite economic
resilience earlier this year, with a reopening reftband progress in reducing inflation from lasan® peaks, it is too soon to take
comfort. Economic activity still falls short of itgepandemic path, especially in emerging markétdmveloping economies, and there
are widening divergences among regions. Severad$oare holding back the recovery. Some refleciotiig-term consequences of the
pandemic, the war in Ukraine, and increasing geneenc fragmentation. Others are more cyclical iturg including the effects of
monetary policy tightening necessary to reducefith, withdrawal of fiscal support amid high dedmd extreme weather events.

Global growth is forecast to slow from 3.5 perdar2022 to 3.0 percent in 2023 and 2.9 percen0R¥2 The projections remain below
the historical (2000-19) average of 3.8 percerd,tha forecast for 2024 is down by 0.1 percentamet from the July 2023 Update to
the World Economic Outlook. For advanced econontiesgexpected slowdown is from 2.6 percent in 2022.5 percent in 2023 and

1.4 percent in 2024, amid stronger-than-expectedndBientum but weaker-than-expected growth in tle atea. Emerging market

and developing economies are projected to havetgrawedestly decline, from 4.1 percent in 2022 @ gercent in both 2023 and
2024, with a downward revision of 0.1 percentagmtpim 2024, reflecting the property sector crigisChina. Forecasts for global

growth over the medium term, at 3.1 percent, atheit lowest in decades, and prospects for caesmtio catch up to higher living

standards are weak. Global inflation is forecastdoline steadily, from 8.7 percent in 2022 to fie®cent in 2023 and 5.8 percent in
2024. But the forecasts for 2023 and 2024 areedwvip by 0.1 percentage point and 0.6 percentaigg pespectively, and inflation is

not expected to return to target until 2025 in nuastes.

Risks to the outlook are more balanced than thene wix months ago, on account of the resolutiold8fdebt ceiling tensions and
Swiss and US authorities’ having acted decisivelgdntain financial turbulence. The likelihood dfad landing has receded, but the
balance of risks to global growth remains tiltedhe downside. China’s property sector crisis caldepen, with global spillovers,
particularly for commodity exporters. Near-termatibn expectations have risen and could contribtgttong with tight labor markets—
—to core inflation pressures persisting and rengihigher policy rates than expected. More clinaaig geopolitical shocks could cause
additional food and energy price spikes. Intenefygeoeconomic fragmentation could constrain thev fof commodities across
markets, causing additional price volatility andmicating the green transition. Amid rising debthsce costs, more than half of low-
income developing countries are in or at high askebt distress.

There is little margin for error on the policy fto€entral banks need to restore price stabilitijemsing policy tools to relieve potential
financial stress when needed. Effective monetaticpdrameworks and communication are vital for laodng expectations and
minimizing the output costs of disinflation. Fisgallicymakers should rebuild budgetary room for marer and withdraw untargeted
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measures while protecting the vulnerable. Refdomeduce structural impediments to growth—Dby, agnather things, encouraging
labor market participation—would smooth the declofenflation to target and facilitate debt redocti Faster and more efficient
multilateral coordination is needed on debt resofuto avoid debt distress. Cooperation is neededeal to mitigate the effects of
climate change and speed the green transitiorydirgy by ensuring steady cross-border flows ofrtbeessary minerals.

Growth Forecast for Emerging Market and DevelopingEconomies

For emerging market and developing economies, drasvprojected to decline relatively modestly, frdm percent in 2022 to 4.0
percent in both 2023 and 2024, with a downwardsiewiof 0.1 percentage point for 2024 compared thiehJuly 2023 WEO Update
projection. However, this average path hides ragjidiivergences, with growth in two of the five majeographic regions rising in
2023 and then falling in 2024.

Growth in emerging and developing Asia is projedtedse from 4.5 percent in 2022 to 5.2 percer(@3, then to decline to 4.8
percent in 2024, with downward revisions of 0.1lceatage point and 0.2 percentage point for 2023 28, respectively,

compared with July projections. The revision releg lower forecast for China, which is revised daard by 0.2 percentage
point for 2023 and by 0.3 percentage point for 2@24rowth of 5.0 percent in 2023 and 4.2 percerd24. With the property
market crisis in that country, lower investmerthis main contributor to the revision. Growth inib@ projected to remain strong,
at 6.3 percent in both 2023 and 2024, with an ugwevision of 0.2 percentage point for 2023, rditerstronger-than-expected
consumption during April-June.

Growth in emerging and developing Europe is pr@edb rise to 2.4 percent in 2023, with an upwandsion of 0.6 percentage
point since July, before declining to 2.2 percer024. The forecast for Russia is for a rise frérl percent in 2022 to 2.2 percent
in 2023, with an upward revision of 0.7 percentpgit for 2023. The rise in growth reflects a sabsial fiscal stimulus, strong
investment, and resilient consumption in the cantéa tight labor market. The upward revisionttoe region for 2023 also reflects
an increase of 5.0 percentage points to the fordoadJkraine to growth of 2.0 percent; the increas due to stronger-than-
expected domestic demand growth, with firms andsbhalds adapting to the war in that country amat@ly declining inflation
and stable foreign exchange markets. It additignaflects a 1.0 percentage point upside revismgrowth of 4.0 percent in
Turkiye, on the back of stronger-than-expected ddimelemand.

Latin America and the Caribbean is expected togseeth decline from 4.1 percent in 2022 to 2.3 patén both 2023 and 2024,
although with 0.4 percentage point and 0.1 pergentmint upward revisions for 2023 and 2024, retsypaly, since July. The

decline for 2023 reflects a normalization of growibng with the effect of tighter policies, a weakeaternal environment, and
lower commodity prices. The upward revision to 282&e July reflects stronger-than-expected growtrazil, revised upward

by 1.0 percentage point to 3.1 percent, driven diyyant agriculture and resilient services in thstfhalf of 2023. Consumption
has also remained strong, supported by fiscal &tisndhe upward revision for the region also rafestronger-than-expected
growth in Mexico, revised upward by 0.6 percentpgimt to 3.2 percent, with the delayed postpandestovery taking hold in

construction and services and spillovers from iersilUS demand.

Growth in the Middle East and Central Asia is petéel to decline from 5.6 percent in 2022 to 2.@eet in 2023, before picking
up to 3.4 percent in 2024, with a 0.5 percentagetgtownward revision for 2023 and a 0.2 percenfagjat upward revision for
2024. The change for 2023 is attributable mainlg steeper-than-expected growth slowdown in Saualbié, from 8.7 percent in
2022 to 0.8 percent in 2023, with a negative revi$o the latter of 1.1 percentage point. The doaug for growth in Saudi Arabia
in 2023 reflects announced production cuts, inclgdinilateral cuts and those in line with an agrestinthrough OPEC+. Private
investment, including that from “gigaproject” imptentation, continues to support non-oil GDP growthich remains strong and
unchanged from previous projections. The downgfad@023 also reflects cuts to the growth foredastSudan to about —18.3
percent (a downward revision of nearly 20 perggmtaoints) reflecting the outbreak of conflict, el&rating domestic security,
and the worsening humanitarian situation. The upgyfar 2024 reflects the unwinding of some of theaunced production cuts.

In sub-Saharan Africa, growth is projected to dexlio 3.3 percent in 2023 before picking up topgetcent in 2024, with 0.2
percentage point and 0.1 percentage point downveaidions for 2023 and 2024, respectively, and @gitbwth remaining below
the historical average of 4.8 percent. The progedecline reflects, in a number of cases, worseniegther shocks, the global
slowdown, and domestic supply issues, includingalsly, in the electricity sector. Growth in Nigertaprojected to decline from
3.3 percent in 2022 to 2.9 percent in 2023 andp8rtent in 2024, with negative effects of highatiftn on consumption taking
hold. The forecast for 2023 is revised downward!8/percentage point, reflecting weaker oil andrasluction than expected,
partially as a result of maintenance work. In SoAfitica, growth is expected to decline from 1.9qmatt in 2022 to 0.9 percent in
2023, with the decline reflecting power shortagdthough with a 0.6 percentage point upward remisi@nks to the intensity of
power shortages in the second quarter of 2023 Bewngr than expected.
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Source:https://www.imf.org/en/Publications/WEO/Issues/20R3810/world-economic-outlook-october-2023

INDIAN ECONOMY OVERVIEW :

Strong economic growth in the first quarter of FYR2&@ped India overcome the UK to become the fifttgést economy after it
recovered from the COVID-19 pandemic shock. ReaP@D constant prices (2011-12) in the first quanfe2023—-24 is estimated at
Rs. 40.37 trillion (US$ 484.94 billion), showinggeowth of 7.8% as compared to the first quarteP@?2-23 estimated at Rs. 37.44
trillion (US$ 449.74 billion). Given the release pént-up demand and the widespread vaccinationragee the contact-intensive
services sector will probably be the main drivedefelopment in 2022—2023. In 2023-24 (April-Sefdien), India’s service exports
stood at US$ 164.89 billion. Furthermore, Indiaie@ll exports (services and merchandise) in 20234pril-September) were
estimated at US$ 376.29 billion. Rising employmamtl substantially increasing private consumptioppsrted by rising consumer
sentiment, will support GDP growth in the comingntits.

Future capital spending of the government in tlememy is expected to be supported by factors ssithxabuoyancy, the streamlined
tax system with low rates, a thorough assessmeahtationalisation of the tariff structure, and tligitization of tax filing. In the
medium run, increased capital spending on infratiire and asset-building projects is set to ineegewth multipliers, and with the
revival in monsoon and the Kharif sowing, agrictdtus also picking up momentum. The contact-basedices sector has largely
demonstrated promise to boost growth by unleaghi@gent-up demand over the period of April-Decen@®22. The sector's success
is being captured by a number of HFIs (High-Fregqydndicators) that are performing well, indicatitige beginnings of a comeback.

India has emerged as the fastest-growing majoraungiin the world and is expected to be one of tipethree economic powers in the
world over the next 10-15 years, backed by its sblbemocracy and strong partnerships.

India's appeal as a destination for investmentsgnasn stronger and more sustainable as a resuhlieoturrent period of global
unpredictability and volatility, and the record amts of money raised by India-focused funds in 2822evidence of investor faith in
the "Invest in India" narrative.

MARKET SIZE

India’'s nominal gross domestic product (GDP) atewirprices is estimated to be at Rs. 301.75dnl{jUS$ 3.62 trillion) in 2023-24.
Additionally, the Nominal GDP at current pricesQi of 2023-24 was Rs. 70.67 trillion (US$ 848.9%idn), as against Rs. 65.42
trillion (US$ 785.85 billion) in 2022-23, estimagira growth of 8%. With 115 unicorns valued at miivan US$ 350 billion, as of
February 2023, India presently has the third-largegorn base in the world. The government is &snising on renewable sources
by achieving 40% of its energy from non-fossil smg by 2030. India is committed to achieving thentry's ambition of Net Zero
Emissions by 2070 through a five-pronged stratd&pnchamrit’. Moreover, India ranked 3rd in thegemble energy country attractive
index.

According to the McKinsey Global Institute, Indiaeds to boost its rate of employment growth andter80 million non-farm jobs
between 2023 to 2030 in order to increase prodtytand economic growth. The net employment ratedseto grow by 1.5% per
annum from 2023 to 2030 to achieve 8-8.5% GDP dndwetween same time period. India's current accdeitit (CAD) decreases
to US$ 9.2 billion in Q1 of 2023-24 from US$ 17i8ibn in Q1 of 2022-2023.

Exports fared remarkably well during the pandermd aided recovery when all other growth enginessvesing steam in terms of
their contribution to GDP. Going forward, the cdmition of merchandise exports may waver as seeétatia’s trade partners witness
an economic slowdown. According to Mr. Piyush Goydinister of Commerce and Industry, Consumer AffaiFood and Public

Distribution and Textiles, Indian exports are expddo reach US$ 1 trillion by 2030.

ROAD AHEAD

In the second quarter of FY24, the growth momeraéithe first quarter was sustained, and high-fregyendicators (HFIs) performed
well in July and August of 2023. India's comparafyvstrong position in the external sector reflabes country's generally positive
outlook for economic growth and rising employmeates. India ranked 5th in foreign direct investriafiows among the developed
and developing nations listed for the first quack?022.

India's economic story during the first half of tharent financial year highlighted the unwavergupport the government gave to its
capital expenditure, which, in 2023-24, stood 37Higher than the same period last year. In the uoig2023-24, capital expenditure
took lead by steeply increasing the capital exgenglioutlay by 37.4 % in BE 2023-24 to Rs.10 laktre (US$ 120.12 billion) over
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Rs. 7.28 lakh crore (US$ 87.45 billion) in RE 2022-The ratio of revenue expenditure to capitalayuincreased by 1.2% in the
current year, signalling a clear change in favouhigher-quality spending. Stronger revenue gemarabecause of improved tax
compliance, increased profitability of the compaauyd increasing economic activity also contributedsing capital spending levels.

Since India’s resilient growth despite the globahgemic, India's exports climbed at the seconddsghate with a year-over-year
(YoY) growth of 8.39% in merchandise exports and9a82% growth in service exports till April 2023.it#W a reduction in port
congestion, supply networks are being restored.mieC inflation reduction from June 2022 alreaelffacts the impact. In September
2023 (Provisional), CPI-C inflation was 5.02%, dofrom 7.01% in June 2022. With a proactive setdrhimistrative actions by the
government, flexible monetary policy, and a softgndf global commaodity prices and supply-chain leotcks, inflationary pressures
in India look to be on the decline overall.

Sourcehttps://www.ibef.org/economy/indian-economy-ovewie

INDIAN CONSUMER DURABLES MARKET:

The Indian consumer durables market is broadlyeggded into urban and rural markets and is atirgqatiarketers from across the
world. The sector comprises a huge middle clase|atively large affluent class and a small ecoruaty disadvantaged class. The
sector includes consumer electricals such as farthien and cooking appliances, lighting deviceswell as white goods such as
washing machines, televisions, refrigerators, andanditioners.

Market share in the consumer durables industryasing from the unorganised to the organised seétocording to estimates, 30%
of the total market is still unorganised, whichyades listed Indian players with a significant oppaity to further increase their market
share going forward. Artificial intelligence and mdacturing automation will be important futurertds as consumer awareness
increases regarding technology advancements and applications across multiple sectors. In orderiricrease the production
efficiency of various consumer durables, Industf/will stimulate investments in R&D, technologyrastructure, and manufacturing
processes.

Global corporations view India as one of the keykats from where future growth is likely to emerg@e growth in India’s consumer
market would be primarily driven by a favourablepptation composition and increasing disposable nmzoln FY23 (April-
November), electronics exports grew by 13.8%, tigldst in the last 6 years. With robust growthjdnaims to achieve electronics
manufacturing worth US$ 300 billion in electronegorts of US$ 120 billion by FY26.

MARKET SIZE

By 2025, India's Consumer Electronics and Appligroelustry is predicted to be the fifth-largesthie world. The Indian Appliances
and Consumer Electronics (ACE) market is predi¢ttedearly double in the next 3 years, reaching exprately US$ 17.93 billion
(Rs. 1.48 lakh crore) by 2025.

Indian appliances and consumer electronics indsstyd at US$ 9.84 billion in 2021, and is expedtteahore than double to reach Rs.
1.48 lakh crore (US$ 21.18 hillion) by 2025. Eledics hardware production in the country stood 8687 billion in 2022. India's
consumer electronics and home appliances marlesttito grow by US$ 2.3 billion between 2022 and7202gistering a CAGR of
1.31%.

In FY21, the television production in India stoddUs$ 4.24 billion. The total active DTH subscriliirse stood at 65.25 million in
March 2023. The recent tariff hike by India’s dir¢a-home (DTH) operators is likely to help theng la 6-8% growth in revenue to
Rs. 19,500 crore (US$ 2.34 billion) in fiscal 2024.

As of 2021, the refrigerator, washing machinesandonditioner market in India were estimatedratiad US$ 3.82 billion, US$ 8.43
billion and US$ 3.84 billion, respectively. The ket size of air conditioners is expected to growt® lakh units by 2025 from 65
lakh units in 2019, while refrigerators’ marketesiz expected to grow to 275 lakh units by 2025ffizt5 lakh units in 2019.

India’s smartphone shipments witnessed YoY growithi 1% in 2021, with 169 million units shipped. Iati smartphone market
revenue crossed US$ 38 billion in 2021 with a 27%YYgrowth, with the leader being Xiaomi with a 248ipment share. The
smartphone market in India declined 9% YoY to resttpments over 152 million units in 2022.

India’s Exports for Refrigerators, Air Conditiongt€EDs and Washing Machines amounted to US$ 57llomi{Rs. 4,732.54 crore) in
FY21. Refrigerator Market in India to increase t83J6.7 billion by FY26 from US$ 3.8 billion in FY2it a CAGR of 9.5%.
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India’s Imports for Refrigerators, Air ConditionetEDs and Washing Machines amounted to US$ 1.Mérb(Rs. 14,421.40 crore)
in FY21. Air Conditioner Market in India to increato US$ 9.8 billion by FY26 from US$ 3.8 billion FY21 at a CAGR of 20.8%.

The White Goods market is estimated to cross US$®illibn by 2025 expanding at a CAGR of 11%. Doneshanufacturing
contributes nearly US$ 4.6 billion on average is thdustry.

Appliance and % increase in % Increase in sales of Electronics Television
consumer exports of consumer hardware industry
electronics electronic goods electronics and production in production in

market in 2022 in April-July 2023 appliances in FY23 2022 FY21

USS 9.09 billion 37.60%* 46.8% 87 billio USS 4.6 billion

*Compared with same month/quarter in the previcesry

By 2025, India's Consumer Electronics and Applisnbelustry is predicted to be the fifth-largesttie world. India's
consumer electronics and home appliances marlstiso grow by US$ 2.3 billion between 2022 and7202gistering a
CAGR of 1.31%.

Demand for electronics hardware in India is exptbereach US$ 400 billion by FY24.
The government anticipates that the Indian eleasomanufacturing sector will reach US$ 300 billlon2024-25.

By FY22, television industry in India was estimatedreach Rs. 1,227.34 billion (US$ 17.56 billioAtcording to FICCI,
India’s TV production stood at US$ 4.6 billion itYEl, and is expected to reach US$ 10.22 billiorF¥26, at a CAGR of
20%.

Indian Appliance and Consumer

Electronics Hardware Production in India Television Market in India (USS billion

Electronics Industry (US$ billion) (USS billion)
0,
21.12% . 0% 2 11.5%
17.93 100 15
! 5 . A 04
| uEE '

201 2025F FY15  FY19  FY20 FY2 CY2017  CY2019 CY2021E CY2022F

The consumer durables market is split into two keysegments

Consumer Durables
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Consumer Electronics
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e By 2025, India's Consumer Electronics and Appliarcelustry is predicted to be the fifth-largesttia world.

e The Indian Appliances and Consumer Electronics (A@&rket is predicted to nearly double in the r@xtears, reaching
approximately US$ 17.93 billion (Rs. 1.48 lakh efpoby 2025. FDI in the Appliances and Consumer tEdaics (ACE)
industry has nearly doubled to US$ 481 million bpel 2022, up from US$ 198 million in 2021.

e The White Goods market is estimated to cross US§iIRdn by 2025 expanding at a CAGR of 11%. Donestanufacturing
contributes nearly US$ 4.6 billion on average s thdustry.

e According to a report from Counterpoint's Make tlib service, shipments of "Made-in-India" smartpé® increased 16%
YoY in the second quarter of 2022 to reach ovemiltfion units, while over 190 million smartphonesade in India were
shipped worldwide in 2021.

e In September 2022, monthly mobile phone exportfhadia crossed the US$ 1 billion mark for thetftime ever.

¢ In the financial year 2022-23, India's exports afbite phones doubled from US$ 5.45 billion (Rs.00®, crore) in 2021-22
to US$ 11.12 billion (Rs. 90,000 crore). Indiatis £nd largest mobile manufacturer in the world.
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e The smartphone market in India declined 9% YoYe@mch shipments over 152 million units in 2022.

White Goods Market in India in 2021 (US$ billion) YoY Growth in Consumer Durables Production as per IIP

15.0%

10.0%

5.5%
50% 34%  29%

0.8%
0.0%

-5.0%

-8.4%
FY17 FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23

-10.0%
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Refrigerators Air Conditioners Washing Machines

e As of 2021, the refrigerator, washing machines aindonditioner market in India were estimated acbwS$ 3.82 billion,
US$ 8.43 billion and US$ 3.84 billion, respectively

e India’s Exports for Refrigerators, Air Conditionet€EDs and Washing Machines amounted to US$ 57lomi{Rs. 4,732.54
crore) in FY21.

e India’s Imports for Refrigerators, Air Conditionet€£Ds and Washing Machines amounted to US$ 1Hdrb{Rs. 14,421.40
crore) in FY21.

e Import contributed to 20% of domestic market forshimg machines and refrigerators and around 30%ifaonditioners in
FY20.

e In September 2022, the Quick Estimates of Indexnadistrial Production (11P) for consumer durablesosd at 125.1.
e In 2022-23 (April-November), the export of whiteqgts are as follows:

refrigerators, freezers and other refrigeratingpaoted for US$ 140.97 million (Rs. 116,223.32 lakh)
washing machines accounted for US$ 43.33 millios 3%,819.59 lakh)

air conditioners accounted for US$ 177.60 milli®s(146,432.20 lakh)
electric lamps & Lighting fittings including tubescounted for US$ 194.97 million (Rs. 160,750.6)a

Policy support aiding growth in the sector
1. Production-Linked Incentive (PLI) Scheme
e Production Linked Incentive Scheme (PLI) for IT Hamare, dated March 3rd, 2021, provides a produdiited
incentive to stimulate domestic manufacture anthetitbig investments in the value chain. In Mar@22, the
government approved 14 companies under the pranhulitiked incentive (PLI) scheme for IT hardwarere®the
next four years, these companies are expecteattadial production of Rs. 1,60,000 crore (US$ B%ilion).

e In November 2021, 42 companies were selected thdd?LI Scheme for White Goods with a committecestment
of Rs. 4,614 crore (US$ 580.6 million), expectedrieate additional direct employment for 44,000pe0

e In April 2022, 19 companies filed applications the PLI Scheme for White Goods in the 2nd roundpglications,
with committed investments of Rs. 1,548 crore (194.79 million).
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e In June 2021, the government extended the PLI seHemlarge scale electronics manufacturing by ar yentil
FY26), giving a boost to the industry.

e On November 11, 2020, the Union Cabinet approvedPthl scheme in 10 key sectors (including elect®ind
white goods) to boost India’s manufacturing captdd, exports and promote the ‘Atmanirbhar Bhairatiative.

e India is trying to become a US$ 1 trillion digimtonomy by 2025. In addition, projects such as $@dies’ and
‘Digital India’, coupled with factors such as thevgrnment's push for data localisation, Internefloings (I0T)
market in India, are expected to increase the ddnfi@anelectronic products. The PLI scheme aims dosh the
production of electronic products in India.

Sectors Ministry/Department Approved financial outlay over a five-year period
Electronic/Technology Products | Ministry of Electronics and Information Technology Rs. 5,000 crore (US$ 674.92 million)
White Goods (ACs & LEDs) Department for Promotion of Industry & Internal Trade Rs. 6,238 crore (US$ 842.03 milion)

2. Estimated Increase in Exports

e The National Policy on Electronics 2019 is targgtime production of one billion mobile handsetsueal at US$ 190
billion by 2025, out of which 600 million handset@lued at US$ 100 billion are likely to be exported

e The PLI scheme, which has been approved for 1@reldcs firms, including 10 manufacturers of mobiendsets,
would further improve India's role in the global lile market and complement the goal of making thentry a
global mobile production hub for manufacturers.

GOVERNMENT INITIATIVES

e The Ministry of Consumer Affairs has asked top econer durables companies (such as LG, Samsung, Islaetl.) to share data
in order to create a common repository of informmatbn their service centres and repair policy ireHart to protect customers'
rights to repair and maintain home appliances.

e In November 2021, 42 companies were selected uhdd?LlI Scheme for White Goods with a committecestment of Rs. 4,614
crore (US$ 580.6 million), which is expected toateeadditional direct employment for 44,000 people.

o In April 2022, 19 companies filed applications the PLI Scheme for White Goods in the 2nd roundpglications,
with committed investments of Rs. 1,548 crore (198.79 million).

0 As part of the PLI scheme, 61 companies have éskeal component manufacturing facilities in 11lakians
throughout 14 states and UTSs, creating jobs adnusa.

e In November 2021, Flipkart signed an MoU with thanldtry of Rural Development of the Governmentmdib (MoRD), for their
ambitious Deendayal Antyodaya Yojana — NationalaRuivelihood Mission (DAY-NRLM) programme, to emwer local
businesses and self-help groups (SHGs) by brintjiem into the e-commerce fold.

e In March 2022, the government approved 14 compamdsr the production-linked incentive (PLI) schefiord T hardware. Over
the next four years, these companies are expezteelttotal production of Rs. 1,60,000 crore (US$23 billion).

e InJune 2021, the government extended the produtiti@ed incentive (PLI) scheme for large scalecgtmics manufacturing by
a year (until FY26), giving a boost to the industry

e The Indian government has been encouraging constdunable brands in India to ‘Make in India’, theyedxpecting they should
be self-reliant for the future; consumer too arevéihg an affinity towards homegrown products.

e The National Policy on Electronics 2019 is targgfimoduction of one billion mobile handsets vala¢d)S$ 190 billion by 2025,
out of which 600 million handsets valued at US$ bdidon are likely to be exported.
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e The Government of India has allowed 100% FDI uniderautomatic route in electronics systems desigmaanufacturing sector.
FDI into single brand retail has been increasethf&d% to 100%; the government is planning to hikg Fmit in multi-brand
retail to 51%.

ROAD AHEAD

According to a number of consumer durable busirgeesseal India presents the next significant gropakential for the industry, driven
by increased penetration. The government's effoelectrify rural areas has improved power suppigird) the past few years in tier
3/4 towns and villages, paving the way for the ofselectrical products.

According to FICCI, India’s TV production is expedtto reach US$ 10.22 billion by FY26 at a CAGR26%. The headset market
revenue in India is projected to reach US$ 77 anllby 2027 at a CAGR of 4.7%, driven by rising attwpof wireless headsets among
consumers. The dishwasher market in India is ergett surpass US$ 90 million by 2025-26, driverrising demand from metro
cities such as Mumbai, Hyderabad, Delhi and Barnigalaccording to India Cellular & Electronics Assation (ICEA), India has the
potential to achieve a value of US$ 100 billiormanufacturing of laptops and tablets by 2025. Titkan mobile phone market is
predicted to generate Rs. 2.4 trillion (US$ 29.88b) in revenue by FY26.

The Indian appliance and consumer electronics (AG&ket is expected to increase at 9% CAGR to react3.15 trillion (US$ 48.37
billion) in 2022. Demand growth is likely to accedee with rising disposable income, easy acceseetdit, and wide usability of online
sales.

Source:https://www.ibef.org/industry/indian-consumer-mdrke

95



Aspire & Innovative Advertising Limited

OUR BUSINESS

Some of the information contained in the followitigcussion, including information with respect tor plans and strategies, contain
forward-looking statements that involve risks amtertainties. You should read the section “Forwambking Statements” for a
discussion of the risks and uncertainties relatedhbse statements and also the section “Risk Fgtfor a discussion of certain
factors that may affect our business, financialditian, or results of operations. Our actual resuthay differ materially from those
expressed in or implied by these forward-lookirgesnents. Our fiscal year ends on March 31 of egdr, so all references to a
particular fiscal are to the Twelve-month periodled March 31 of that year. In this section, a refere to the “Aspire”, “Company”

LIS

or “we”, “us” or “our” means Aspire & Innovative Adertising Ltd.

All financial information included herein is based our“Financial information of the Company”included on page 142 of this Red
Herring Prospectus.

OVERVIEW:

We are engaged in the business of trading of wadge of consumer durables like kitchen appliantesie appliances, white goods,
mobile phones and its accessories, solar prodtetefemultiple renowned brands such as Bajaj, iyesVivo, Samsung, Crompton,
Whirlpool, Hindware, Havells and many more. Ourgarof products are offered at different price poitet meet diverse customer
requirements across India along with delivery afducts mainly in the rural and semi urban areaspwieide one platform that bring
multiple brands under one umbrella so as to fth#l requirements of the customer thus, improvirg tifestyles.

We started our business in 2017 with an objectiyeraviding basic but advanced products to Indiaisl and semi urban population
along with product delivery up to customers’ doopstin rural and semi urban areas of the countityp facus on un-banked and
underbanked customer segments through partnersngarkthis space. To achieve this objective, ididn to our sales team, we sell
our product majorly through intermediaries i.e. Nd®Banking Financial Companies (NBFCs), Micro Fioarnstitutions (MFIs) and
there is no other trading platform for selling abgucts. We have entered into commercial arrangasmeith a large number of
intermediaries like Non-Banking Financial Compan{@®BFCs), Non-Banking Financial Companies (NBFCBK)icro Finance
Institutions (MFIs) along with Warehousing and Tspartation facilities in 16 states in India. Astbe date of this Draft Red Herring
Prospectus we have more than 15 intermediariemdoketing of our various products at various |cmai

We operate an asset light business model, wherenajor expenditure is for payment of facilitatioe§ & commission to these

intermediaries for their services which includevemes like marketing of our products to their eixigtcustomer base in rural and semi
urban communities, allowing our field staff & trans to interact with their customers, collationeapected demand and providing
banking and financial services to them for buying products. Based on such expected demand, we pfders with related product

companies to deliver the required products at dterdnt warehouses across various states of Iikaiathe purpose of storing and then
delivering the products to customers, we have warsing and transporting facility in 16 states afitnfrom where we deliver these

products at doorsteps of customers, mostly in tinel and semi-urban areas. For the period endipg. S8, 2023, March 31, 2023,

March 31, 2022 & March 31, 2021, our total expamdittowards Facilitation Fees & commission expamdiaiccounted for Rs. 2908.89
lakhs, Rs.6693.79 lakhs, Rs. 5791.94 lakhs & RS§321 lakhs respectively.

The Company also earns revenue from the displaygeértisements on its website for which it is hgwritten agreements with the
respective insurance companies. Below mentionedhardusiness vertical wise revenue bifurcation izect Sales by Company
(including service income except advertisementimep Advertisement Income, and Sales through irgdianies like Non-Banking
Financial Companies (NBFCs)/ Non-Banking Finan€ampanies-Micro finance Institutions (NBFC-MFI) ovast three years and
Stub period:

(Rs. In Lakhs)

For the period and financial year ended
Sales Type September | March 31, March 31, March 31,
30, 2023 2023 2022 2022

Direct _Sales by_ Company (including service incomeegt 1480 50 3644.90 3109.29 1991.95
advertisement income)
Advertisement Income Nil 508.34 322.00 96.43
Sales through intermediaries like Non-Banking FaoiahCompanies
(NBFCs)/ Non-Banking Financial Companies-Micro fica| 16,177.34 30,418.54 22,106.37 8,723.58
Institutions (NBFC-MFI)

Total 17,657.84 34,571.78 25,537.66 10,811.96

96



Aspire & Innovative Advertising Limited

Our product portfolio comprises of more than 50duets such as pressure cookers, induction cooktop®r-grinder, Dinner Sets,
sewing machine, ceiling fan, iron, inverter buldlgctric heaters, mobile phones, television, fridgeshing machine, headphones, solar
lanterns etc.

In addition to offering third-party brands, we st selling Stainless Steel Dinner Sets under earfwrand name in 2022. Furthermore,
in 2023, we expanded our product range to includesure cookers, also, branded under our namiéspire Classich These products
are sourced or manufactured by third parties adegittd the specifications developed by us. Forpdeod ending September 30, 2023
and F.Y ending March 31, 2023 our total turnovenfrsale of products under our own brand was R3.483akhs and 1636.85 lakhs
respectively, which constituted 10.82% and 5.21%t#l revenue from trading business respectively.

Our Company was founded in the year 2017 and cam®&ter, Nitesh Agarwalla, with his prior experiermdepprox. 15 years in sales
and marketing has been associated with the congiaog its inception. In 2019 he was elevated a®ttector of the Company. Since
he himself has worked with NBFCs & MFIs in past,umelerstands the ground realities of rural and segb@n operations along with
an exposure of dealing with rural and semi urbgsutagion. He is involved in the critical aspectsoof business, including expansion,
sales and marketing. We believe that the sectarifspexperience and expertise of our promoter ¢@gributed significantly in the
growth of our Company.

Appreciations, Awards and Accreditations:

o Certificate of Appreciation by TTK Prestige for diural Business performance, reaching a turnov&sofL05 Crore in FY
2021-22;

e Certificate of appreciation by Midland Microfin,rfachieving milestone — 2,00,000 units of PresHgessure Cooker;

e Certificate of appreciation by Sugmya Finance, d&ohieving milestone of financing 56,000 familiescoihsumer Durable
Products;

e Letter of Appreciation from Rico Home Appliances @elivering their Quality Products to the end onsérs;

e Momento from Vivo enterprise Sales for becomingd/Authorized MFI partner.

We have a strong track record of revenue growthpaiafitability. The following table sets forth caih key performance indicators for

the years indicated:
(Rs. In Lakhs except percentages and ratios)

For the period and financial year ended

N8 (AR [PESHIENIES September 30, 2023*| March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021
Revenue from Operatiofis 17,657.84 34,571.78 25,537.66 10,811.96
EBITDA® 535.66 730.04 64453 319.14
EBITDA Margin® 3.03% 211% 2.52% 2.95%
Profit After Tax (PAT) 393.28 530.85 437.36 227.75
PAT Margir®® 2.23% 1.54% 1.71% 2.11%
Net WortH® 1,949.94 1,551.25 1,020.39 520.98
ROE® 22.50% 41.29% 56.75% 55.94%
ROCED 18.59% 30.79% 55.45% 55.98%

*Not Annualized

Notes:

(1) Revenue from Operations means the Revenue fromai@ms as appearing in the Restated Financial Stants.
2 EBITDA is calculated as Profit before tax + Depiggion + Interest Cost — Other Income

3) ‘EBITDA Margin’ is calculated as EBITDA divided Revenue from Operations

5 Net worth means the aggregate value of the paidhgpe capital and reserves and surplus of the @mp

(@)
®
@) ‘PAT Margin’ is calculated as PAT for the periodér divided by revenue from operations.
®)
) Return on Equity is ratio of Profit after Tax aBtiareholder Equity

(

7 Return on Capital Employed is calculated as EBWdéd by capital employed, which is defined agshalders’ equity plus total

borrowings {current & non-current}.

OUR STRENGTHS

We believe that the following are our primary strés:

Strong portfolio and diverse range of products assoconsumer preferences.
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Our company provides diverse product portfolio asnearious segments of consumer durables likedsitelppliances, home appliances,
mobile and accessories, solar products. We dealwite range of products, which enables us to eeitiespread customer base with
diversified requirements across India and expandiurgeach to the rural and semi urban areas vihere are very few selling channels.
We believe that we have necessary resources, erperand network to launch additional productaitare. We provide a common
platform for products of various reputed and trdsbeands. Further, we believe that we have necgssaources, experience, and
network that can be customized and leveraged & tatwider range of consumer durables as per regeints of the customers. With
an operating history of more than five years, wee @imarily known for our wide range of quality drets spread across India at a
competitive price

Below is the summary of our category-wise revenuever last three years:

(Rs. In Lakhs
For the period and financial year ended
Category September March 31, March 31, March 31,
30,2023 | % 2023 % 2022 % 2021 | %10 Sales
Kitchen Appliances 6,476.40 38.11 13,324.78 42.45 2,967.27 57.30 4,991.09 52.52
Home Appliances 6,319.63 37.19 8,152.26 25.97 37820 16.88 1,436.09 15.11
Mobile & Accessories 3,038.03 17.88 7,150.44 22.78 3,944.63 17.43 2,901.77 30.53
Solar Products 1,156.64 6.81 2,760.81 8.80 1,832/268.10 144.19 1.52
Other 3.93 0.02 0.10 0.00 64.99 290. 30.00 0.32
TOTAL 16,994.63 100.00| 31,388.39 100.00 22,629.91 00.00 9,503.14 100.00

Diversified revenue from multiple locations includg rural and semi urban geographies of India

Our Company has diversified revenue from multigegraphical locations across India covering théwaced and rural and semi urban
areas. To fulfil our object of providing basic ladvanced amenities to India’s rural and semi ugigpulation, we reached to small
towns and villages of India to ensure last mile prmebuct delivery in many rural and semi urban su@fathe country. Further, for the
period and financial year ended September 30,2028h 31, 2023, March 31, 2022 & March 31, 202peetively, we have generated
around 87.80%, 91.70%, 89.49% and 87.04% of ol tetvenue from sales in top 10 geographical regionindia. We deal in
consumer durable products where frequent changesexgrected in technology and consumer preferemoes time to time. Hence,
with our expanded geographical outreach across/)nad have the ability to quickly respond to chaggiustomer preferences and
constantly fluctuating demand. Our presence inipialgeographies not only helps us in expandingctiant base but also helps us by
keeping ourselves in tune with the latest techriold@dvancements world-wide.

Our revenue from top ten geographies in India in Iat three years is as follows:

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Name of State | Period ending % to FY % to total FY % to total FY % to
September 30, total 2022-23 Sales 2021-22 Sales 2020-21 total
2023 Sales Sales
Uttar Pradesh 4,070.09 23.05% 6,017.98 17.41% /966 18.67% 1,717.17| 15.88%
Bihar 3,174.70 17.98% 8,677.31 25.10% 6,913.47 60| 2,162.92 | 20.00%
Odisha 2,040.15 11.55% 4,047.28 11.71% 1,09908 1%.3 862.40 7.98%
West Bengall 1,610.05 9.12% 2,055.8p 5.95% 653.68 569%. 679.52 6.28%
Madhya Pradesh 1,024.24 5.809 1,409.61 4.08% B322. 5.57% 871.71 8.06%
Jharkhand 843.47 4.78% 2,577.1b 7.45% 1,260.27 %.93 404.59 3.74%
Karnataka 835.97 4.73% 3,266.78 9.45% 3,177.87 492.4| 1,345.04 | 12.44%
Rajasthan 664.32 3.76% 1,532.1 4.43% 1,444.27 9%5.66 549.88 5.09%
Punjab 659.90 3.74% 475.74 1.38%) 545.48 2.14% 888.8 2.67%
Assam 581.25 3.29% 247.06 0.71% 0.12 0.00% 21.50 20%.

Quality Assuranceensuring standardized product quality

We believe that quality is an ongoing process dfling and sustaining long term relationships wittstomers and long-term market
standing. This philosophy has formed the foundatibthe expansion and diversification of our pradoertfolio since our inception.

We are in the business of trading of wide rangeoosumer durables like kitchen appliances, homéaames, mobile and accessories,
solar products etc. where quality and durabiligydn immense role. We deal in these productefiowned brands like Bajaj, Prestige,
Vivo, Samsung, Crompton, Whirlpool, Hindware, Hds@nd many more. These are the already establ@ttttusted brands in Indian
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market and have gained the confidence of the cua®over the years. Thus, there is no scope lefbmapromise with the quality of
these products. Further, for products which atecaml by us from third party suppliers, and thedéd under our own brand, we have
a dedicated sourcing team and quality assuranog tghich closely monitors the quality of such protu

Network of Warehousing and Transportation Facilitieacross various geographies

For the purpose of storing and then deliveringateelucts to final customers, we have a strong nétewbwarehousing and transporting
facility in almost every state of India. We haverglzousing and transportation agreements with 18lwgarsing and transporting agents,
who are storing and delivering these products atsteps of customers, even in the small townsagéls and other rural and semi urban
areas, for fast delivery of our products.

For such services, along with transportation char§f¢arehousing and transportation partners (WTRjgas Fixed Cost of agreed
amount (including manpower (shared), rental foreadrSq. ft area, electricity, security), but if g@my does the business with
warehousing and transportation partner (“WTP”) fmre than agreed amount per month, then such fimetiare waived off by the
said WTP.

We have a SOP which is driven by one-time passwggderated at the time of delivery of the produmtt #ollowed by uploading a
photo of customer with the product. We then, vaédae delivery of the product with the customeotiyh IVR mechanism, used by
our tele-callers. Company purchased a softwaredmame of “Inventory Management System” the datahich is stored on Servers
of Amazon. The said software contains various mesluicluding but not limited to the ones mentiobetbw, for the delivery of the
product:

+ Automatic email alerts Module

e Automatic SMS to mobile phone

e Order Fulfilment Module-Sales Accounting

* Project tracking Module

The above software is also integrated to our MoAjp@ which is installed on the mobile phones ofilzely and Logistics partners.
This assures that the product is received by alidetled to the ultimate customer in a secured fieetiand trusted manner.

OUR STRATEGIES:
Continue to expand Warehousing and Transportaticecflities:

For storage and delivery of our products to the@rtomers, currently we are having wide networwafehousing and transportation
facilities in 16 states of India who are deliverthgse products at doorsteps of customers, masthei rural and semi-urban areas. To
further smooth and strengthen this facility, weem to increase such facilities by creating nevehepoints to other regions of the
country along with the existing ones, for the growf our business. This will increase our distnbatnetwork to meet our increasing
demand and gain uninterrupted supplies of our prizdio the ultimate customers. Enhancing warehguesnal transporting facilities to
undertake our stocking and distribution, enabletougach our customers faster by reducing tratapon time, optimize inventory,
and limit trade over-dues. For details please refar Section"Objects of the Issue’beginning on page 71 of this Red Herring
Prospectus.

Expand our domestic presence in existing and newrkeds:

As of September 30, 2023, our product portfolio salsl across India in more than 25 States and ueiwitories covering small towns,
villages and other rural and semi-urban areas. Be\ that the long-standing relationships thathaee enjoyed with our customers
over the years has helped us to grow. In additioour sales and marketing team, we also have ietdiaries like Non-Banking
Financial Companies (NBFCs), Micro Finance Insitin$ (MFIs) & others which helps us in taking nesdl@rs, quoting rates and aids
in understanding the requirements of our customers.

Thus, we intend to cater to the increasing deméodrmexisting customers and also to increase xigtieg customer base by enhancing
the reach of our products in different parts of ¢bentry. Our Company has constantly expanded igtaliition network across the
country and this continues to be one of the caesgies to further expand our domestic presencen markets. Having a wider
product portfolio provides confidence to new distitbrs to engage with our Company. We proposetgr @mo new geographies within
India and increase our marketing and sales teamhad@n focus on different regions and also mairdgauh establish relationship with
customers. We aim to achieve this by adding valusut customers through quality assurance, timelivery and reliability.
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Enhancing branding, promotional and marketing actties

Our wide spread presence and scale of operatitohssalis to increasingly focus on marketing and prtbomal activities to enhance
our visibility in the consumer durable industry. Week to continue to enhance brand awareness atoh@r loyalty through our
promotional and marketing efforts which helps itsantially increasing the market base for consutheable products. Our wide
network of warehousing and transportation fac#ittess enabled us to reach and engage with a widiéerece to make our product
offering available to our prospective customersecimg all the areas across the country includirm@lrand semi-urban areas. Our
various marketing drives including events to shagoaur products, physical display of our produtitsWe believe that our consumer-
focused products and product information increaséoener confidence in our products and influeneesastomers buying decisions.

Further, we intend to continue our marketing itii@s through regular participation in annual coefees meant for NBFC’'s and
through regular participation in regional and s&xpos and Exhibitions. Such activities, gives yadform to exhibit and market our
products.

Our marketing expenses has increased by 132.3P4i2022-23 to Rs. 1802.23 Lakhs from Rs. 775.k8dan F.Y 2021-22.

UP State Microfinance Meet — Nov’ 2023
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Continue to strengthen our existing product portfoland diversify into new product lines:

Our product portfolio consists of various consurdarables like pressure cookers, induction cooktoiger-grinder, Dinner Sets,
sewing machine, ceiling fan, iron, inverter buldlgctric heaters, mobile phones, television, frjdgeshing machine, headphones, solar
lanterns etc. thereby aiding different functiond aiilities in this segment. We have consistentigused on expanding and optimising
our product range to offer utility, having featursssuring value for money. We seek to offer newdpobs to cater to the evolving
requirements of a large customer base and coveemewgtomer segments across various regions aotinatry.

In addition to offering third-party brands, we stk selling Stainless Steel Dinner Sets under earfwrand name in 2022. Furthermore,
in 2023, we expanded our product range to includsgure cookers, also, branded under our naméaspire Classicth These products
are sourced or manufactured by third parties adegrt the specifications developed by us. We airimt¢rease the product offerings
in our current owned brand portfolio across ouiifiess verticals to achieve the growth in our bussn&o achieve this, we are planning
to include two more products under our own brandfglio i.e. Sauce Pan & Fry Pan. At the same time,intend that our owned
brands portfolio will continue to uphold the protigoality and authenticity standards that we stend

OUR PRODUCTS PORTFOLIO
A) KITCHEN APPLIANCES:
We offer a wide array of products under this catggehich includes various products of multiple regmibrands like Prestige, Bajaj,

Crompton, Rico, Phillips, Havells etc. Products ethive offer in this category includes Mixer GrindBressure cooker, Induction
Cooktop, Dinner set, Copper Bottle etc.

——

»X

o -
- m

spre LInnovoalive

B) HOME APPLIANCES:
Under this category we offer various products idalg electronic items and other consumer duralikesTable Fans, Ceiling Fans,

Inverter Bulbs, Iron Immersion Rod, Room Heater t&W#leater, T.V, Fridge, Washing Machines etc. Agaé offer the products of
multiple reputed brands including Bajaj, Crompthliayvells, Phillips, LG, Samsung etc.
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C) MOBILE & ACCESSORIES AND OTHER AUDIO GADGETS:

This category includes mobile phones, smart watahdgselated accessories like chargers, power-Rdedkr-pods for different brands
like Samsung, Vivo, Zebronics, Zalmler, Boat ete ¥so offer various other audio gadgets like Sdemd, Headphones etc. of brands
like Boat, Zalmler etc.

D) SOLAR PRODUCTS:

This category includes Solar Lantern, Solar ToBiar 2 Tube Home lighting system, Solar TorchaBall home lighting & with 2
Tube lights, Most of these products offer phonergimg etc. option as well.
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Below is the summary of revenue from our top-five ppducts over last three years and stub period:

Rs. in Lakhs
For the Period % to % to % to
Particulars ended September| Total 20;\2(_23 Total 202(_ oo | Total 20;3_21 % té)a'll'gstal
30, 2023 Sales Sales Sales

Inverter Bulb 4,123.09 24.26 4,302.12 13.71 868.91 3.84 39.55 204
Mobile Phone 3,032.94 17.85 7,122.5% 22.69 3,899.119 1723 27901. 30.53
Induction 2,093.87 12.32 2,064.47 6.58 908.31 4.01 299,87 6 3.1
Mixer Grinder 2,026.45 11.92 4577.11 14.58 7,04482 31/13 3A#B16. 31.74
Cooker 1,412.29 8.31 4,746.4( 15.12 4,799.Yy0 211 1,964.6 16.46
TOTAL 12,688.64 74.66 22,812.66 72.68 17,520)43 427. 7,822.24 82.31

DETAILS OF OUR BUSINESS:

OUR LOCATIONS:

Currently we are operating from the following offic

Registered Office

C-4 Baldev Park, Shahdara, East Delhi-110051, Dkillia

Corporate Office

Plot No.52, Sector-44, Gurugram- 122003, Haryamgial

OUR BUSINESS & SELLING PROCESS:

Purchase of Product and
storage at Warehouses

Customer Meetings and
Order Initiation

Order Confirmation

Delivery of Products

Sharing of Orders details with

Warehousing and Transporting

Post Delivery IVR
Confirmation

agents

Payment Processing

Tele

-calling Checks with
the Customers

Reconciliations
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The business process described through above didagrexplain as follows:

Step 1.Based on monthly sales average, our company prequoslucts from the vendors; procure the advarozk $b maintain the
sufficient inventory. Vendors confirm the order araked on Purchase orders, they dispatch the gdls various locations in India
wherever the warehousing and transporting agergsio€ompany are located.

Step 2 Non - Banking Financial Companies (NBFCs), Mi€inance Institutions (MFIs) act as Intermediaryttee Products offered
by the Company, wherein they select the produgt thent to finance and create a loan product foir thestomers. Field Staff of
NBFCs/MFIs announces availability of Product Loamghe customers and distribute product brochureigtwdetails the product
features. They also offer the availability of than facilities to purchase such products. Intedeststomers can avail the loan facility
from the respective NBFCs/MFlIs.

Step 3.Interested customers, shows their intention telpase the product to the field staff of NBFCs/MRhgen Field Staff fills-up
the Loan Application of the interested Customemsc@®Loan Application is approved by the respechFCs/MFIs, it becomes a
confirmed order for the Company.

Step 4.After receiving order sheet from the NBFCs/MF#detcalling staff of our company calls the custosrtervalidate the address,
order, preferred time of delivery so as to initidigpatch of the product.

Step 5.1f it is established that, Customer is reachabl# ia interested to accept the product, then comnphares the order details and
invoice with the warehousing and transporting ag@fitthe area nearest to the location of the respecustomer. Warehousing and
Transportation agents act as logistics partnen@tbmpany and are responsible for the following:

. Inward & Outward of stock

. Invoice Printing, Dispatch of Orders, maintainiBgWay bills, etc.

. Inventory Management — Preparing Daily Stock Gdreport

. Sharing daily MIS mentioning inward & outward &recent stock report SKU wise
. Maintaining proper dispatch & delivery report.

Delivery of the products to the customers is médmeugh these third parties only. In case customent reachable or want to cancel
the order, then the company will intimate the NBRSIs to re-check with the respective customer eowfirm the final action on
such orders, which could re-initiate the callinggess or cancel the order.

Step 6.After receiving the order sheet, respective Waunshm and transporting agents calls the customsee their availability for
the delivery of the products. If customer is avalda then warehousing and transporting agents etethe product to the customer at
the agreed time and confirms delivery using OTRdasibn.

In case customer is not available, Warehousingti@mgporting agents will take back the product mmdttempt the delivery in next 2
days’ post re-confirmation over call with the custey. However, maximum 2 delivery attempts are ntad#eliver the product to the
customer. Customers make the payment of EMI's e®ONBFCs/MFIs as per the terms and conditions of tban agreements or
arrangements.

Step 7.Warehousing and transporting agents shares treteght1S on daily basis to the company and compafigiates each delivery
by taking confirmation from the customer througtRI¥lechanism.

Step 8.As per the agreed payment terms with the respe®tBFCs/MFIs, Company receives the payment frormthéter successful
delivery of the product to customer.

Step 9. Reconciliations of the order received, order dethdeand payment received are made on monthly bakis.also helps in
matching the stock in warehouses, orders, paynamntsleliveries, etc.

PRODUCTION AND INSTALLED CAPACITY:

As our Company is not a manufacturing concern aoesdot have any Plant and Machinery, thus installpacity or capacity
utilization does not applicable
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COLLABORATIONS/TIE UPS/ JOINT VENTURES

Except as disclosed in this Red Herring Prospeatasin the normal course of business, we do nog laawy Collaboration/Tie Ups/
Joint Ventures as on date.

EXPORT OBLIGATION
As on date of the Red Herring Prospectus our compas no outstanding export obligation
SALES AND MARKETING: -

Our sales & distribution network is aided by owhiouse sales and marketing team, along with a langeber of intermediaries like

Non-Banking Financial Companies (NBFCs), Micro Fica Institutions (MFIs) and others who liaise whl customers on a regular
basis for their inputs, demands and requirements.9@nior management remains in continuous touth these intermediaries to

understand the flow of market in terms of the clahgreferences and requirements of the customers part of our marketing

strategy, we participate in various events, rediand state expos and exhibitions for physicalldispf our products and also attend
annual conferences meant for NBFC's.

The Company is engaged in trading business whérsglls the consumer durable products procurenh filoird party vendors. Post

sale of products, occasional complaints may arisg tlie product quality, physical damage or fumadl/operational issues, for which,

company acts as a bridge between Customers & $pectve third-party vendors. The after Sales $esvare provided by such vendors
including replacement and repair of products unaaranty.

Customers can register complaints either telephimnibe company officials or online through Goolihk provided by the company.
Company’s Service Team compiles and forwards tmeptains so received daily to the respective vendorthat they can align the
Service Engineer to address complains. For mohitses, customers have to visit vendor’s Servicer€am their own

COMPETITION:

We face competition from organized and unorganjdeglers in the Consumer Durable industry which hapeesence across multiple
regions in India. There are various companies ioifigoroducts and services similar to us. The @itiactors that determine the success
of a product or service vary by geographical masaket product and service segment. We believe theipal elements of competition
in our industry are price, durability, product gtigluser experience, operational efficiency, tiyneelivery and reliability and most
importantly our pace in keeping up with the chaggiechnology in the industry. Due to the intensitymplexity and diversity of the
competition overall, the competitive landscapeuniadustry or in specific industry segments caarafe very rapidly

We believe that with our cost effective and intéggaofferings, our focus on customer satisfactiod aur reliability combined with
our quality consciousness provides us with competiddvantage against our competitors. Some ofcoumpetitors in the market
include Grameenext Private Limited, Inditrade RiMalrketing Limited (Boonbox), Vishi Enterprises¢et

Corporate Social Responsibility:

Our Company has adopted a CSR policy in compliavite the requirements of the Companies Act andGbenpanies (Corporate
Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014. Our Camyp contributed8.80 lakhs for the Fiscal FY 2023.

INFRASTRUCTURE & UTILITIES:

e Raw Material Our Company is engaged in the business of tradimgrmsumer durable goods. Hence, details with gyt raw
material is not applicable to us

e Power:Our business does not have heavy electricity aopsion, except to cater to normal requirementhefdffices. We source
electricity from BSES Yamuna Power Limited for retgred office and State Electricity Boards for doeporate office of the
company.

e Water: Our water requirement is minimal and met througtalsources.
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HUMAN RESOURCES

We believe that our ability to maintain growth deg@s to a large extent on our strength in attractirining, motivating and retaining
employees. As on November 30, 2023, our companygimmoyed 49 permanent full-time employees inclgdimanagerial personnel.
The breakup of our manpower is as follows:

S. No. Department No of Employees

1 Management 3
2 Accounts & Finance 7
3 HR & Admin 2
4 Logistics 15
5 MIS & Operations 6
6 Sales & Marketing 8
7 Tele-Callers 5
8 After sales service 3

Total 49

INSURANCE

Our operations are subject to accidents whichrarerent to any business such as risks of employ@dents, fire, earthquakes, flood
and other force majeure events, acts of terroristireplosions including accidents that may causeyirand loss of life, severe damage
to and the destruction of property and equipmedtanrvironment. We have taken Burglary InsuranceNatebnal Bharat Laghu Udyam
Suraksha i.e. Fire Insurance Policy from Nationalkance Company Limited for various locationshef¢company where the trade items
of the Company are stored and Marine Cargo OpeigyPiobm National Insurance Company Limited foreggfarding the goods like
Mobiles, Mixer Grinder, Flame Lighters, etc. antiattrade related items in transit via rail/roadf@er. We have also taken Medical
Insurance policy for the Employees and their depatgifrom Care Health Insurance Limited & Vehigisurance from ICICI Lombard
General Insurance Company Limited. For further itlgtplease refer to Risk factt@ur insurance coverage may not be adequate to
protect us against certain operating hazards andstmay have a material adverse effect on our busséon page 30 of this Red
Herring Prospectus.

Sr Sum Insured Name of
' Particulars Policy no. Coverage Section . Insurance Period
No. in Rupees
Company
1. Marine  Cargo| 3609002123100 Domestic sales from | 5,00,00,000/- | National From April 16, 2023 tg
Open Policy 00002 Insurance April 15, 2024.
anywhere in India tg Company
anywhere in India Limited

1%

Domestic  purchas
from anywhere in
India to anywhere ir
India

2. National Bharat 3609001123100 Insurance of Stock | 17,25,00,000/-| National From September 25, 2023

Laghu Udayam 00107 Insurance to September 24, 2024
Suraksha — Fire Company
Insurance Limited
3. Burglary 3609005923100 Insurance of Stock 17,25,00,000/- National | From September 25, 2023
Insurance 00121 Insurance to September 24, 2024
Company
Limited
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4. Health 67192150 Health Insurance pfl,11,00,000/- | Care HealthFrom June 9, 2023 to June
Insurance Employees Insurance 08, 2024
Limited
5. Employee 67192163 Accidental Policy gf1,11,00,000/- | Care HealthFrom June 09, 2023 to June
Group Personal Employees Insurance 08, 2024
Accidental Limited
Policy
6. Bundled Privateg 3001/BM- Car Model — BMW 6| IDV Value of | ICICI Period of own damage
Car Policy 18570181/00/00 Series GT Car Lombard from October 23, 2023 tp
0 66,50,000/- General October 22, 2024
Insurance Period of third party
Company liability from October 23,
Limited 2023 to October 22, 2026
7. Auto Secure - 0147920317 Car Model — HarriedDV Value of | Tata  AIG | Period of own damage
Standalone Own XZ+ Dark Edition| Car General from September 13, 2023
Damage Private New 14,32,368/- Insurance to September 12, 2024
Car Policy Co. Ltd.
8. Motor Insurance| 2302101183643Maruti Swift — VXI IDV Value of | HDFC Period of own damage
202000 Car 3,69,810/-| ERGO from March 17, 2024 tq
General March 16, 2025
Insurance
Company
Limited
INTELLECTUAL PROPERTIES
The details of trademark used by our Company are: -
S. | Brand Name | Class Trade Nature of Trademark/ Owner Application Status
No. Logo/ Mark Copyright Number /
Trademark/ Type Certificate No.
Copyright
Aspire &
Word Innovative TM No. .
1 Trade Mark 21 Mark ASPIRE CLASSICO Advertising Private 5832796 Registered
Limited
2 | Trade Mark 35 Device Aspire&Inncvative Iﬁ\r?g\l/raeti%e M Application Objected
L o No. 6222517
Advertising Limited

IMMOVABLE PROPERTIES

The following table sets forth the locations anldentdetails of the properties of our Company:

122003, Haryana, India

S. Details of the Properties Actual use Owned/ Leased/Rented
No.
1. | C-4 Baldev Park, Shahdara, EastRegistered Office | Rented —The said property has been taken on rent from
Delhi-110051, Delhi, India Lalit Bajaj vide rent deed dated November 10, 2@#3a
period of 11 Months w.e.f. November 10, 2023.
2. | Plot No.52, Sector-44, Gurugram- Corporate Office | Leased The said property has been taken on lease 1

rom

Cyber Approach Workspaces LLP vide lease deed dated
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December 16, 2021 for a period of 3 years w.e.tdbeber
16, 2021.

3. | 30, Opp. Ganesh Bhawan, Piypli Warehouse and | Warehousing and transportation Facility availethatsaid
Phukan Road, Milanpur, Rehabari, transportation property from M S World Pak Courier Service vigde
Guwahati, Kamrup Metropolitan, Facility agreement dated December 18, 2023 for a periodlqgf 1
Assam, 781008 months which will expire on November 17, 2024

4. | First floor, Near Pamohi Post Office, Warehouse and | Warehousing and transportation Facility availethatsaid
Garchuk, Guwahati, Kamrup  transportation property from Divine Logistics Co. vide agreemeatet
Metropolitan, Assam, 781035 Facility December 15, 2023 for a period of 11 months whidh w

expire on November 14, 2024.

5. | Plot No. 1329, Gaya masaudhi Main Warehouse and | Warehousing and transportation Facility availethatsaid
Road, Near RPS School Jakariyapur, transportation property from M/s The City Connect Express vide
Police Station Ramkrishna Nagar, Facility agreement dated December 01, 2023 for a periodlaf 1
Patna, Patna, Bihar, 800007 months which will expire on October 31, 2024

6. | Opp. Jaika Automobiles Ring Road Warehouse and | Warehousing and transportation Facility availethatsaid
No.1, Logistics Park, Raipur, Raipyr, transportation property from Shree Vasu Logistics Limited videegment
Chhattisgarh, 492001 Facility dated December 20, 2023 for a period of 11 monthisiw

will expire on November 19, 2024

7. | Shed No. B-50, Plot No. 271 and 126, Warehouse and | Warehousing and transportation Facility availethatsaid
Town Planning Scheme no. 117, transportation property from Yes Courier Service vide agreemeredia
Kathwada, Ahmedabad, Gujarat, Facility December 22, 2023 for a period of 11 months whidh w
382430 expire on November 21, 2024

8. | 1, Mansarover Colony, DAV Schopl Warehouse and | Warehousing and transportation Facility availethatsaid
hehal Itki Road, Ranchi, Jharkhand, transportation property from M/s The City Connect Express vide
835303 Facility agreement dated December 16, 2023 for a periodlqgf 1

months which will expire on November 15, 2024

9. | 97/1B, Thirumalasetti Halli Cross, Warehouse and
Korlur Village Nadavathi Post, transportation
Bengaluru Urban, Karnataka, 560067 Facility . ) . ] ]

10. | 32/1840, Mammoottl _ Complex, Warehc_>usmg and transportation l.:aC|I|t|.es avaitlatesaid
Padivattom, Edapally Po Cochin, properties from M/s VNS Enterpnses vide agreemla_n.ﬂad
Ernakulam, Kerala, 683024 Dec_ember 19, 2023 for a period of 11 months whidh w

11 | No. 32, Pallikuppam Roatl. expire on November 18, 2024
Angalaparameswari Nagar,

Parivakkam, Ponnamalle, Chennai| —
600056

12. | 101, New Sindhi Colony, Bank Strget Warehouse and | Warehousing and transportation Facility availethatsaid
Berasia Road, Bhopal, Bhopal, transportation property from M/s M K Transways vide agreement date
Madhya Pradesh, 462001 Facility December 22, 2023 for a period of 11 months whidh w

expire on November 21, 2024

13. | 2939/11295, Lane-2, Saptasati Vilhar Warehouse and | Warehousing and transportation Facility availethatsaid

Behind Saptasati Mandir Panddra transportation property from JBS Cargo and Logistics Pvt Ltd vide
Facility
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Kolkata, West Bengal, 700023

Bhubaneswar, Khordha, Odisha, agreement dated December 16, 2023 for a periodlqgf 1
751010 months which will expire on November 15, 2024
14. | SCO 112, New Grain Market, G|l Warehouse and | Warehousing and transportation Facility availethatsaid
Road, Ludhiana, Punjab, 141003 transportation property from Fast Express Cargo & Warehousingisesy
Facility Pvt. Ltd. vide agreement dated December 23, 202&fo
period of 11 months which will expire on Novembe, 2
2024
15. | Plot No. 11/1A/26, Ring Road, Aimeér Warehouse and | Warehousing and transportation Facility availethatsaid
Road, Jaipur, Jaipur, Rajasthan, transportation property from SVG Express services Pvt. Ltd. vijde
302026 Facility agreement dated December 22, 2023 for a periodlaf 1
months which will expire on November 21, 2024
16. | H.No. 1-6-45/1/A/4, Ward No. 1, Warehouse and | Warehousing and transportation Facility availethatsaid
Block No. 6, Hyderabad, Medchal transportation property from GenX relocators and enterprises Rdtvide
Malkajgiri, Telangana, 500010 Facility agreement dated December 19, 2023 for a perioddqf 2
months which will expire on April 30, 2025
17. | Chanpur, Khayerpur, Marimnagar, Warehouse and | Warehousing and transportation Facility availethatsaid
West Tripura, Tripura, 799008 transportation property from Laxmi Enterprises vide agreement diate
Facility December 22, 2023 for a period of 11 months whidh w
expire on November 21, 2024
18. | E-410, Phase 2 Near Parking No. 5, Warehouse and | Warehousing and transportation Facility availethatsaid
Transport Nagar, Lucknow, Uttar transportation property from M/s Safal Enterprises vide agreenuated
Pradesh, 226010 Facility December 18, 2023 for a period of 11 months whidh w
expire on November 17, 2024
19 | Bearing No. 6/1, GT Road, South Site Warehouse and | Warehousing and transportation Facility availethatsaid
Industrial Area, Ghaziabad, transportation property from Universal Express vide agreement dlate
Ghaziabad, Uttar Pradesh, 201012 Facility December 19, 2023 for a period of 11 months whidh w
expire on November 18, 2024
20. | Near TCI Express, Kanchan Bari, Warehouse and | warehousing and transportation Facilities avaitati@said
Near TCl Express, Binnagurj, transportation properties from M/s Hinex Logistics vide agreemeated
Jalpaiguri, West Bengal, 734015 Facility December 22, 2023 for a period of 11 months whidh
21. | 01, Satya Doctor Road, Kolkata, expire on November 21, 2024
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KEY REGULATIONS AND POLICIES

The following description is a summary of the raldvregulations and policies as prescribed by thev&nment of India, and the
respective bye laws framed by the local bodies adhers incorporated under the laws of India. Tifeimation detailed in this Chapter
has been obtained from the various legislationsluiding rules and regulations promulgated by thgulatory bodies and the bye laws
of the respective local authorities that are avhi&in the public domain. The statements producsgdvb are based on the current
provisions of Indian law, and the judicial and adhistrative interpretations thereof, which are sutjeo change or modification by
subsequent legislative, regulatory, administratbrgudicial decisions and may not be exhaustive] are only intended to provide
general information to investors and is neitherigesd nor intended to be a substitute for professidegal advice. We are subject to
a number of Central and State legislations whidjutate substantive and procedural aspects of tleness. Additionally, the business
activities of our Company require sanctions, appiolicense, registration etc. from the concernedharities, under the relevant
Central and State legislations and local bye-laws.

For details of regulatory approvals obtained by inscompliance with the applicable regulations, s&overnment and Other
Approvals”on page 205 of this Red Herring Prospectus.

LAWS RELATED TO OUR BUSINESS: -

The Warehousing (Development and Regulation) Act,G07 (Warehousing Act)

The Warehousing (Development and Regulation) A2 72(“Warehousing Act”) was notified and came iaftect on September 19,
2007. The Warehousing Act has been enacted to prakesions for the development and regulation ofekauses, negotiability of
warehouse receipts, establishment of a Warehow3@wglopment and Regulatory Authority (“WDRA”"), regiation of warehouses
and liabilities and duties of warehousemen. Thegewand functions of WDRA includes (i) to regultite process of pledge, creation
of charges and enforcement thereof in respect oflgoeposited with the warehouses; (ii) to pronadfieiency while conducting the
warehouse business; (iii) to promote professiongawizations connected with the warehousing busjn@g to maintain a panel of
arbitrators and to nominate arbitrators from sugiagel in disputes between warehouses and warehecsipt holders; and (v) to
determine the rate of, and levy, the fee and otierges for carrying out the provisions of the Wartesing Act.Penalties for
noncompliance with the provisions of the Warehogghat include imprisonment upto three years and firhich may extend to four
times the value of the goods or with both.

The Carriage by Road Act, 2007

The Carriage by Road Act repealed the Carriers 2865. The Carriage by Road Act and the CarriagRdyd Rules, 2011 have been
enacted for the regulation of common carriers,tlirgi their liability and declaration of value of gis delivered to them to determine
their liability for loss of, or damage to, such dgsmccasioned by the negligence or criminal acteahselves, their servants or agents
and for matters connected therewith. No persoreogage in the business of a common carrier, uhiebss a certificate of registration.
The penalty for non-registration under the Carribgd&oad Act, 2007 is upto Rs. 5,000.

Motor Vehicles Act, 1988 (“MV Act”)

The MV Act aims at consolidating the laws relatedriotor vehicles and, among other things, providesompulsory driving license,
compulsory insurance, registration of vehicles emshpensation in case of no fault liability. Act€bkuas driving the vehicle without a
valid license, allowing such person to use thecslehand driving vehicle of unsafe condition, afiennal offences under the MV Act.
The Road Safety and Transport Bill, 2014 whichhis proposed new Act to replace the existing rodetysdegislative framework,
prescribes heavy penalties for a violation of ivsions.

The Motor Transport Workers Act, 1961 (“MTW Act”)

The MTW Act provides for the welfare of motor traost workers and to regulate the conditions ofrthwirk and prescribes that motor
transport undertakings must be registered undeAtteAny contravention of a provision regarding@ayment of motor transport
workers is punishable with imprisonment for a tevhich may extend to 3 months, along with fine.

ENVIRONMENTAL LAWS

We are subject to various environmental laws amgilegions as the operation of our establishmenghtrtiave an impact on the
environment. The basic purpose of such statutesdsntrol, abate and prevent pollution. In oresichieve these objectives, Pollution
Control Boards (PCBS’), have been set up in each state and at a céewrdl Relevant environmental consents must baioéd under
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the Environment (Protection) Act, 1986, the WaRnefention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1974 dhe Air (Prevention and Control
of Pollution) Act, 1981. These consent orders atpiired to be renewed periodically.

The Environment Protection Act, 1986(the “Environment Protection Act”) and The Environment (Protection) Rules, 198the
“Environment Protection Rules”)

The Environment Protection Act was enacted to a@ra“umbrella” legislation designed to provideraniework for coordination of
the activities of various central and state autlesriestablished under previous laws. The EnvirgnirBeotection Act authorises the
Central Government to protect and improve enviramng@ality, control, and reduce pollution.

The Environment Protection Rules framed under téirBnment Protection Act lay down specific prowiss regarding standards for
emission or discharge of environmental pollutaptshibition of carrying out industrial activities icertain geographical locations,
procedures for function of environmental laborasrnd submission of samples.

Water (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1974 (“Water Act”) and Air (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1981
(“Air Act”)

The basic purpose of these statutes is to corgtbalte and prevent pollution. In order to achiewes¢hobjectives, Pollution Control
Boards (“PCBs”), which are vested with diverse pmate deal with water and air pollution, have beetup in each 114 State. The
PCBs are responsible for setting the standardsnfintenance of clean air and water, directing tstailation of pollution control
devices in industries and undertaking inspectioartsure that industries are functioning in comméawith the standards prescribed.
These authorities also have the power to carryseaich, seizure and investigation if the autharitiee aware of or suspect pollution
that is not in accordance with such regulationsimdustries and factories are required to obtainsent orders from the PCBs, which
are indicative of the fact that the factory or istty in question is functioning in compliance witte pollution control norms. These
consent orders are required to be renewed annuialgxercise of the powers conferred by Sectiorobthe Water Act, the Central
Government, after consultation with the Centralll®mn Control Board for the Prevention and Contobl Water Pollution has
formulated the Water (Prevention and Control ofiRimn) Rules, 1975. Further, the State Governmintensultation with respective
state pollution control boards have formulatedsuéeprevent and control air and water pollutioteinrms of the power granted to them
under the applicable provisions of the Water Act e Air Act.

LABOUR AND EMPLOYMENT RELATED LAWS

Industrial Disputes Act, 1947

The Industrial Disputes Act, 1947 (Industrial Disgai Act) provides for mechanism and procedure tmrseindustrial peace and
harmony by investigation and settlement of indastlisputes by negotiations. The Industrial DispuAet extends to whole of India
and applies to every industrial establishment éagryon any business, trade, manufacture or digtabuof goods and services
irrespective of the number of workmen employed géherEvery person employed in an establishmenhii@ or reward including
contract labour, apprentices and part time emplyeeo any manual, clerical, skilled, unskilleztHnical, operational or supervisory
work, is covered by the Act. The Act also providess(a) the provision for payment of compensatiorniite Workman on account of
closure or layoff or retrenchment. (b) the procediar prior permission of appropriate Governmemtlé&ying off or retrenching the
workers or closing down industrial establishmem)sréstriction on unfair labour practices on pdran employer or a trade union or
workers.

Employees Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisis Act, 1952 (“EPF Act”)

Under the EPF Act, compulsory provident fund, fampiénsion fund and deposit linked insurance aralpiayto employees in factories
and other establishments. The legislation provitias an establishment employing more than 20 (tyygmersons, either directly or
indirectly, in any capacity whatsoever, is eithequired to constitute its own provident fund orsribe to the statutory employee’s
provident fund. The employer of such establishnien¢quired to make a monthly contribution to thevident fund equivalent to the
amount of the employee’s contribution to the prewtfund. There is also a requirement to maintaésqribed records and registers
and filing of forms with the concerned authoriti#fie EPF Act also prescribes penalties for avoigiagments required to be made
under the abovementioned schemes. The employekatdmlbe required to make the equal contributiorihe fund. The Central
Government under Section 5 of the EPF Act (as rapatl above) frames Employees Provident Scheme, 1952
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The Employees’ State Insurance Act, 1948 (“ESI Ac)’

The ESI Act provides for certain benefits to empgley in case of sickness, maternity and employnmgatyi All employees in
establishments covered by the ESI Act are requioete insured, with an obligation imposed on thepleyer to make certain
contributions in relation thereto. It shall apptyall factories (including factories belonging tetGovernment) other than seasonal
factories. Employers of factories and establishsieavered under the ESI Act are required to payritanions to the Employees State
Insurance Corporation, in respect of each emplayeke rate prescribed by the Central Governmemtgzinies which are controlled
by the Government are exempt from this requirerife@rmployees receive benefits similar or superiothie benefits prescribed under
the ESI Act. In addition, the employer is also rieegl to register itself under the ESI Act and maimfprescribed records and registers.

Maternity Benefit Act, 1961

The Maternity Benefit Act, 1961, as amended, regslthe employment of pregnant women and ensuag¢shiby get paid leave for a
specified period during and after their pregnandye Maternity Benefit Act is applicable to estabiieents in which 10 or more
employees are employed, or were employed on anyftithe preceding 12 months. Under the Maternitpd8ié Act, a mandatory

period of leave and benefits should be granteérmafe employees who have worked in the establishfoea minimum period of 80

days in the preceding 12 months from the date ofelpected delivery. Such benefits essentiallyudel payment of average daily
wage for the period of actual absence of the femaiployee. The maximum period for which any wonmzadlde entitled to maternity

benefit shall be 12 weeks, of which not more thameeks shall precede the date of her expectadentgl Entitlement of six weeks

of paid leave is also applicable in case of misager or medical termination of pregnancy.

Minimum Wages Act, 1948 (“MWA”")

The Minimum Wages Act, 1948 came into force withdajective to provide for the fixation of a minimuwage payable by the
employer to the employee. Every employer is mamtitigpay the minimum wages to all employees engégeld any work skilled,

unskilled, and manual or clerical (including outrkers) in any employment listed in the scheduleh®dsMWA, in respect of which

minimum rates of wages have been fixed or revisedenthe MWA. Construction of buildings, roads, andways are scheduled
employments. It prescribes penalties for non-coamgié by employers for payment of the wages thesifix

The Employees Compensation Act, 1923 (“EC Act”)

EC Act provides for payment of compensation torejlemployees or workmen by certain classes of @yept for personal injuries
caused due to an accident arising out of and duhiegourse of employment. Under the EC Act, thewrhof compensation to be
paid depends on the nature and severity of theyinjihere are separate methods of calculationtonason of compensation for injury
sustained by the employee. The employer is requresdibmit to the Commissioner for Employees’ Congadion a report regarding
any fatal or serious bodily injury suffered by anptoyee within seven days of receiving a notice.

The Contract Labour (Regulation and Abolition) Act, 1970 (the “CRLAA")

The CRLAA regulates the employment of contract labio establishments in which twenty or more worknage employed or were
employed on any day of the preceding 12 monthagact labour. It governs their conditions andngiof service and provides for
abolition of contract labour in certain circumstasc

The CLRAA requires every contractor to whom the @l&Rapplies to obtain a license and not to undertalexecute any work through
contract labour, except under and in accordandeswith license. Further, the CLRAA imposes cerhiigations on the contractor in
relation to establishment of canteens, restroomiskidg water, washing facilities, first aid, othfarcilities and payment of wages to
ensure the health and welfare of the contract ledssuHowever, in the event the contractor failgrtmvide these amenities, the principal
employer is under an obligation to provide theseilifees within a prescribed time period. Penaltiéscluding both fines and
imprisonment, may be levied for contravention @& fiovisions of the CLRAA.

The Workmen Compensation Act, 1923 (“WCA”)

The WCA has been enacted with the objective toigefor the payment of compensation to workmen impleyers for injuries by
accident arising out of and in the course of emplent, and for occupational diseases resulting athder disablement. The WCA
makes every employer liable to pay compensatiacaordance with the WCA if a personal injury/ disafent/ loss of life is caused
to a workman (including those employed through rtraztor) by accident arising out of and in thersewf his employment. In case
the employer fails to pay compensation due undeMICA within one month from the date it falls dtlee commissioner appointed
under the WCA may direct the employer to pay thmpensation amount along with interest and may iatpmse a penalty.
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Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972

The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 provides for paytrof gratuity to employees employed in factor#®ps and other establishments
who have put in a continuous service of 5 (fivegrgein the event of their superannuation, retirgmesignation, death or disablement
due to accidents or diseases. The rule of ‘fiverg/ezontinuous service’ is however relaxed in caéeleath or disablement of an
employee. Gratuity is calculated at the rate offifeen) days’ wages for every completed yearasf/ce with the employer.

The Equal Remuneration Act, 1976 and Equal Remunet&on Rules, 1976

The Constitution of India provides for equal pay égual work for both men and women. To give effecthis provision, the Equal
Remuneration Act, 1976 was implemented. The Acviges for payment of equal wages for equal worle@fial nature to male or
female workers and for not making discriminatiomiagt ale employees in the matters of transfeas)itrg and promotion etc.

The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965 (“POB Act”)

The POB Act provides for payment of minimum bonugactory employees and every other establishnrenthich twenty or more
persons are employed and requires maintenancetafrcéooks and registers and filing of monthlyures showing computation of
allocable surplus, set on and set off of allocahiglus and bonus due.

The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevéion, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 (“SHWW Act”)

SHWW Act provides for the protection of women atrlqmace and prevention of sexual harassment at plack. The SHWW Act
also provides for a redressal mechanism to managelaints in this regard. Sexual harassment inaluhe or more of the following
acts or behavior namely, verbal or non-verbal ptalsiontact and advances or a demand or requestxanl favors or making sexually
coloured remarks, showing pornography or any otimevelcome physical, verbal or nonverbal condudesfual nature. The SHWW
Act makes it mandatory for every employer of a vpdgeke to constitute an Internal Complaints Comrmaittéhich shall always be
presided upon by a woman. It also provides forrttamner and time period within which a complaintlisha made to the Internal
Complaints Committee i.e. a written complaint ibtomade within a period of 3 (three) months fromdate of the last incident. If the
establishment has less than 10 (ten) employees, thieecomplaints from employees of such establisttisnas also complaints made
against the employer himself shall be receivedhieyliocal Complaints Committee.

TAX RELATED LEGISLATIONS

Income Tax Act, 1961, the Income Tax Rules, 19625 amended by the Finance Act in respective years;

Income Tax Act, 1961 is applicable to every DonmeksEoreign Company whose income is taxable urteptovisions of this Act or
Rules made under it depending upon its ResideBtalis and-Type of Income involved. U/s 139(1) ¥@wmpany is required to file
its Income tax return for every Previous Year bth3®eptember of the Assessment Year. Other conggfalike those relating to Tax
Deduction at Source, Fringe Benefit Tax, Advancg, Bad Minimum Alternative Tax like are also reequairto be complied by every
Company.

Professional Tax

The professional tax slabs in India are applicablose citizens of India who are either involueény profession or trade. The State
Government of each State is empowered with theorespility of structuring as well as formulatingetimespective professional tax
criteria and is also required to collect funds thylo professional tax. The professional taxes aaegeldl on the incomes of individuals,
profits of business or gains in vocations. The @ssfonal tax is charged as per the List Il of tbedditution. The professional taxes are
classified under various tax slabs in India. Thepayable under the State Acts by any person eamgalary or wage shall be deducted
by his employer from the salary or wages payabkutth person before such salary or wages is pdidrtpand such employer shall,
irrespective of whether such deduction has beeremadot when the salary and wage is paid to secbops, be liable to pay tax on
behalf of such person and employer has to obt&ndpistration from the assessing authority inptescribed manner. Every person
liable to pay tax under these Acts (other thanrageearning salary or wages, in respect of whaartak is payable by the employer),
shall obtain a certificate of enrolment from thsessing authority.

Goods and Service Tax (GST)

Goods and Services Tax (GST) is levied on supplgaafds or services or both jointly by the Centrad &tate Governments. It was
introduced as The Constitution (One Hundred anst Bimendment) Act 2017 and is governed by the G8UInCil. GST provides for
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imposition of tax on the supply of goods or sersiead will be levied by central on intra-state dymf goods or services and by the
States including Union territories with legislatUiinion Territories without legislature respectiuel destination-based consumption
tax GST would be a dual GST with the central aatkstsimultaneously levying tax with a common base. GST law is enforced by
various acts viz. Central Goods and Services AB172(CGST), State Goods and Services Tax Act, Z8GST), Union Territory
Goods and Services Tax Act, 2017 (UTGST), Integr&®ods and Services Tax Act, 2017 (IGST) and Gaodk Services Tax
(Compensation to States) Act, 2017 and variousmiade thereunder. Tax payers with an aggregatever of Rs. 20 lakhs would
be exempted from tax. The exemption threshold fecel category of states like North-East shalRse 10 lakhs. Small taxpayers
with an aggregate turnover in preceding financiedryup to Rs. 75 lakhs (50 lakhs in case of speeitdgory states) may opt for
composition levy. Under GST, goods and servicedafed at the following rates, 0%, 5%, 12% and 18%ere is a special rate of
0.25% on rough precious and semi-precious store:8%non gold. In addition, a cess of 15% or othézs on top of 28% GST applies
on few items like aerated drinks, luxury cars astthtco products. Export and supplies to SEZ sleattdnated as zero-rated supplies.
Import of goods and services would be treated t@s-state supplies. Every person liable to takésteggion under these Acts shall do
so within a period of 30 days from the date on Wwhie becomes liable to registration. The CentratéSauthority shall issue the
registration certificate upon receipt of applicatid he Certificate shall contain fifteen-digit reyation numbers known as Goods and
Service Tax ldentification Number (GSTIN).

In case a person has multiple business verticatsultiple locations in a state, a separate apptinavill be made for registration of
each and every location. The registered assesiserigequired to pay GST as per the rules appkctidgdreon and file the appropriate
returns as applicable thereon. GST has replacéhiolg indirect taxes and duties at the central stade levels.

REGULATIONS RELATED TO FOREIGN TRADE AND INVESTMENT

The Foreign Direct Investment

The Government of India, from time to time, has ma@olicy pronouncements on Foreign Direct InvestnéeDI”) through press
notes and press releases. The Department of Irludlicy and Promotion, Ministry of Commerce dndustry, Government of India
(“DIPP"), has issued consolidated FDI Policy Ciamubf 2020 (“FDI Policy 2020"), which with effectdm October 15, 2020,
consolidates and supersedes all previous press,ness releases and clarifications on FDI Pa$isyed by the DIPP that were in
force. The Government proposes to update the dolasedl circular on FDI policy once every year dmeréfore, FDI Policy 2020 will
be valid until the DIPP Offers an updated circuldre reporting requirements for any investmennifid by a person resident in India
under Foreign Exchange Management (Non-Debt Ingnis) Rules, 2019 are specified by the RBI. Regulad of the Foreign
Exchange Management (Mode of Payment and Repaufi?dpn-Debt Instruments) Regulations, 2019 viddfivation No. FEMA.
395/2019-RB dated 17.10.2019 issued by the RBUlstips the reporting requirement for any investniemhdia by a person resident
outside India. All the reporting is required to tene through the Single Master Form (SMF) availadbiethe Foreign Investment
Reporting and Management System (FIRMS) platformmtigis:/firms.rbi.org.in. Under the current FDIlieg of 2020, foreign direct
investment in micro and small enterprises is suligesectoral caps, entry routes and other seategalations. At present 100 % foreign
direct investment through automatic route is pegaditn the sector in which our Company operates.

Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 (“FEMA”) andRegulations framed thereunder

Foreign investment in India is governed primarijythe provisions of the FEMA which relates to regigdn primarily by the RBI and

the rules, regulations and notifications there unded the policy prescribed by the Departmentnaiuktrial Policy and Promotion,
Ministry of Commerce & Industry, Government of ladiAs laid down by the FEMA Regulations no prionsents and approvals are
required from the Reserve Bank of India, for Fondiijrect Investment under the ‘automatic route’hivitthe specified sectoral caps.

In respect of all industries not specified as FBder the automatic route, and in respect of investrim excess of the specified sectoral
limits under the automatic route, approval maydwired from the FIPB and/or the RBI. The RBI, xeeise of its power under the
FEMA, has notified the Foreign Exchange Manager(ieransfer or Issue of Security by a Person Resi@emside India) Regulations,
2000 ("FEMA Regulations") to prohibit, restrict mygulate, transfer by or issue security to a perssitlent outside India and Foreign
Exchange Management (Export of Goods and ServiRegilations, 2000 for regulation on exports of goadd services.

Ownership restrictions of Flis
Under the portfolio investment scheme, the totéddling of all Flls together with their sub-accouimsan Indian company is subject to

a cap of 24% of the paid-up capital of a comparyictvmay be increased up to the percentage ofrsgci@mp on FDI in respect of the
said company pursuant to a resolution of the bo&directors of the company and the approval ofst@reholders of the company by
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a special resolution in a general meeting. Thd tailtling by each FlI, or in case an Fll is invagton behalf of its sub-account, each
sub-account should not exceed 10% of the totalppidapital of a company.

Laws related to Overseas Investment by Indian Enties

Overseas investment by Indian Entities are govennmeder Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 umdech the central
Government of India have notified Foreign Exchamg@nagement (Overseas Investment) Rules, 2022 iressipn of Foreign
Exchange Management (Transfer or Issue of Any Bar&ecurity) Regulations, 2004 and the Foreign BRge Management
(Acquisition and Transfer of Immovable Property Sidé India) Regulations, 2015. Followed by the suRBI have vide notification
no. RB1/2022-2023/110, A.P. (DIR Series) Circular.h2 dated August 22, 2022 have issued ForeigndbgiManagement (Overseas
Investment) Directions, 2022 and Foreign Exchangm&giement (Overseas Investment) Regulations, 20%&e legislations frame
the investment fields, mode and cap for variousose@nd regions, by any person resident in Inddhthe reporting requirements.

GENERAL LEGISLATIONS

Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act2006 and Industries (Development and Regulatiorct, 1951

The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Developn#eett 2006 and Industries (Development and RegaidthAct, 1951 (“MSMED
Act”) inter-alia seeks to provide for facilitatirige promotion and development and enhancing theettiveness of micro, small and
medium enterprises. The MSMED Act inter-alia empmabe Central Government to classify by notifioatiany class of enterprises
including inter-alia, a company, a partnershignfior undertaking by whatever name called, engagéidel manufacture or production
of goods pertaining to any industry specified ia Birst Schedule to the Industries (DevelopmentReglulation) Act, 1951 as:

(i) amicro enterprise, where the investment in pladtmachinery does not exce¥2b,00,000/- (Rupees Twenty- Five Lakhs Only);

(i) a small enterprise, where the investment in pladtmachinery is more th&25,00,000/- (Rupees Twenty -Five Lakh Only) but
does not exceedb,00,00,000/- (Rupees Five Crores Only); or

(i) a medium enterprise, where the investment in @adtmachinery is more th&h,00,00,000/- (Rupees Five Crores Only) but does
not exceed10,00,00,000/- (Rupees Ten Crores Only).

In case of enterprises engaged in providing oregnd of services, the enterprise may be classé&®d

(i) a micro enterprise, where the investment in equiirdees not exceetll0,00,000/- (Rupees Ten Lakhs Only);

(i) a small enterprise, where the investment in equiiieemore thar¥10,00,000/- (Rupees Ten Lakhs Only) but does nogex
%2,00,00,000/- (Rupees Two Crores Only); or (iii)medium enterprise, where the investment in equipn®more than
%2,00,00,000/- (Rupees Two Crores Only) but doeerote®5,00,00,000/- (Rupees Five Crores Only).

The MSMED Act also inter-alia stipulates that amygon who intends to establish, a micro or sma#rpnise or a medium enterprise
engaged in rendering of services, may at his discrand a medium enterprise engaged in the matwéor production of goods as
specified hereinabove, file a memorandum of mismoall or medium enterprise, as the case may bhb,thét prescribed authority.

Delhi Shops and Establishments Act, 1954

The objective of the Act is to regulate the workiagd employment conditions of worker employed iopshand establishments
including commercial establishments. The Act gelhepaovides for fixation of working hours, rest@rvals, overtime, holidays, leave,
termination of service, maintenance of shops atabéshments and other rights and obligations ef@mployers and employees. The
Act also provides for registration for shops anhlelsshments.

Companies Act, 2013 (“Companies Act”)

The Companies Act, 2013, has replaced the Comparied956 in a phased manner. The Act receiveddisent of President of India
on 29" August 2013. The Companies Act deals with incomfion of companies and the procedure for incorpamagnd post
incorporation. The conversion of private compartg jpublic company and vice versa is also laid dantder the Companies Act, 2013.
The procedure related to appointment of Directd@tse procedure relating to winding up, voluntary eiimg up, appointment of
liquidator also forms part of the Act. Further, 8dhle V (read with sections 196 and 197), Pastd tlown the conditions to be fulfilled
for the appointment of a managing or whole-timectior or manager. It provides the list of Acts unghich if a person is prosecuted,
he cannot be appointed as the director or Managirertor or Manager of a Company. The provisionatiieg to remuneration of the
director’s payable by the companies is under Raftthe said schedule.
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Competition Act, 2002

The Competition Act, 2002 prohibits anti-compettiagreements, abuse of dominant positions by eigespand regulates
combinations in India. The Competition Act alsoaktished the Competition Commission of India (th&CCl) as the authority
mandated to implement the Competition Act. The fgions of the Competition Act relating to combiais were notified recently on
March 4, 2011 and came into effect on June 1, 2@dinbinations which are Likely to cause an appi#eiadverse effect on
competition in a relevant market in India are voidder the Competition Act. A combination is defingader Section 5 of the
Competition Act as an acquisition, merger or amalgidon of enterprise(s) that meets certain assairaover thresholds. There are
also different thresholds for those categorizednds/iduals and Group. The CCl may enquire intocalinbinations, even if taking
place outside India, or between parties outsid@|nfisuch combination is Likely to have an apjeibte adverse effect on competition
in India. Effective June 1, 2011, all combinatidras/e to be notified to the CCI within 30 days of #xecution of any agreement or
other document for any acquisition of assets, shareting rights or control of an enterprise un&ection 5(a) and (b) of the
Competition Act (including any binding document gegiing an agreement or decision to acquire cordghares, voting rights or assets
of an enterprise); or the board of directors obmpany (or an equivalent authority in case of otdmities approving a proposal for a
merger or amalgamation under Section 5(c) of then@sition Act. The obligation to notify a combiratito the CCI falls upon the
acquirer in case of an acquisition, and on allipattio the combination jointly in case of a mergeamalgamation.

Indian Contract Act, 1872

The Contract Act is the legislation which lays dotkie general principles relating to formation, periance and enforceability of
contracts. The rights and duties of parties andsgeeific terms of agreement are decided by thé&radtiing parties themselves, under
the general principles set forth in the Contract. Ahe Contract Act also provides for circumstanaeder which contracts will be
considered as ‘void’ or ‘voidable’. The ContracttAmntains provisions governing certain specialti@mts, including indemnity,
guarantee, bailment, pledge, and agency.

Specific Relief Act, 1963

The Specific Relief Act, 1963 is complimentary e provisions of the Contract Act and the Transfd?roperty Act, as the Act applies
both to movable property and immovable propertye et applies in cases where the Court can ordecifsp performance of a
contract. Specific relief can be granted only fargmse of enforcing individual civil rights and rfot the mere purpose of enforcing a
civil law. Specific performandemeans Court will order the party to perform histpd agreement, instead of imposing on him any
monetary liability to pay damages to other party.

Sale of Goods Act, 1930

The law relating to the sale of goods is codifiadhie Sale of Goods Act, 1930. It defines sale agreéement to sell as a contract
whereby the seller transfers or agrees to tratiséeproperty in goods to the buyer for a price pravides that there may be a contract
of sale between part owner and another and thatathteact of sale may be absolute or conditional.

Consumer Protection Act, 2019 (“Consumer Protectioct”)

The Consumer Protection Act was designed and ethéxigrovide simpler and quicker access to redressumer grievances. It seeks,
amongst other things, to promote and protectsrifeeasts of consumers against deficiencies andtiafegoods or services and secure
the rights of a consumer against unfair trade prast which may be practiced by manufacturers,isemproviders and traders. The
definition of “consumer” under the Consumer PrdtettAct includes persons engaged in offline or maliransactions through
electronic means or by tele-shopping or directrsglbr multi-level marketing. It provides for thetablishment of consumer disputes
redressal forums and commissions for the purpokesdeessal of consumer grievances. In additioavtarding compensation and/or
passing corrective orders, the forums and commissionder the Consumer Protection Act, in cases isfeading and false
advertisements, are empowered to impose imprisonfoea term which may extend to two years and fifléch may extend to ten
lakhs.

In line with the Consumer Protection Act, the Minyjsof Consumer Affairs, Food and Public Distritmitj Government of India
(“Ministry of Consumer Affairs”) has also notifigle Consumer Protection (E-Commerce) Rules, 20R800mmerce Rules”) on July
23, 2020, which provide a framework to regulaterttagketing, sale and purchase of goods and servrde®. The E-Commerce Rules
govern e-commerce entities which own, operate,aage, a digital or electronic facility or platfofar electronic commerce, but does
not include a seller offering his goods or serviftgssale on a marketplace e-commerce entity. Tty of Consumer Affairs has
also released draft amendments to the E-Commerigs Rar public comments. The aforesaid draft amesmimrequire e-commerce
entities to, amongst other things, register theweselith the Department for Promotion of Industng dnternal Trade, and appoint a
chief compliance officer, a nodal contact persod anresident grievance officer. Additionally, theafi amendments prohibit e-
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commerce entities from misleading users by mantmgasearch results, prohibit flash sales and almfisdominant position, and
mandate e-commerce entities to identify sponsastiddgs of products and services with clear andrpnent disclosures.

Code of Civil Procedure, 1908

The Code of Civil Procedure, 1908 is a procedwral lelated to the administration of civil proceeaginn India. The Civil Procedure
Code consolidates and amends the law relatinget@itbcedure of the Courts of Civil jurisdiction.el'ode of Civil Procedure is an
adjective law it neither creates nor takes away raght. It is intended to regulate the procedurédeofollowed by Civil Courts. The
Civil Procedure Code consists of two parts. 158&i8es form the first part and the rules and ordsnstained in Schedule | form the
second part. The object of the Code generally iseate jurisdiction while the rules indicate thed® in which the jurisdiction should
be exercised.

The Code does not affect any special or local lasvsdoes it supersede any special jurisdictionoavgr conferred or any special form
of procedure prescribed by or under any other lamtHe time being in force. The Code is the genleralso that in case of conflict

between the Code and the special law the lattatagseover the former. Where the special law isrgtilon a particular matter the Code
applies, but consistent with the special enactment.

Code of Criminal Procedure Code, 1973

It is the main legislation on procedure for admigison of substantive criminal law in India. It svanacted in 1973 and came into force
on 1t April, 1974. It provides the machinery for the éstigation of crime, apprehension of suspectedinals, collection of evidence,
determination of guilt or innocence of the accuserson and the determination of punishment of thikyg

Criminal law occupies a pre-dominant place amormgafjencies of social control and is regarded asnaidable weapon that society
has forged to protect itself against anti-socidleb@our. The law of criminal procedure is meanb&complimentary to criminal law.
It is intended to provide a mechanism for the ezdarent of criminal law. The Code of Criminal Progeticreates the necessary
machinery for apprehending the criminals, invesiigathe criminal cases, their trials before thenamal courts and imposition of
proper punishment on the guilty person. The Codenemates the hierarchy of criminal courts in whikiffierent offences can be tried
and then it spells out the limits of sentences Wisiech Courts are authorized to pass.

The law of criminal procedure is intended to prevadmechanism for the enforcement of criminal Miithout the proper procedural
law, the substantive criminal law which defineseoffes and provides punishment for them would bestimorthless.

Arbitration and Conciliation Act, 1996

The Arbitration and Conciliation Act, 1996 is art && consolidate and amend the law relating to dsimerbitration, international
commercial arbitration and enforcement of foreigbitaal awards as also to define the law relatiogonciliation and for matters
connected therewith or incidental thereto. It aehstreamlining the process of arbitration andlitating conciliation in business
matters. The Act recognizes the autonomy of pantighe conduct of arbitral proceedings by the taabitribunal and abolishes the
scope of judicial review of the award and minimities supervisory role of Courts. A significant @&t of the Act is the appointment
of arbitrators by the Chief Justice of India or €hlustice of High Court. The Chief Justice mafeitappoint the arbitrator himself or
nominate a person or Institution to nominate thHatator. The autonomy of the arbitral tribunal Hagther been strengthened by
empowering them to decide on jurisdiction and tositer objections regarding the existence or vglidii the arbitration agreement.

Negotiable Instruments Act, 1881

In India, cheques are governed by the Negotialdduments Act, 1881, which is largely a codificatiof the English Law on the
subject. The Act provides effective legal provistonrestrain people from issuing cheques withowtirta sufficient funds in their
account or any stringent provision to punish tharthe event of such cheque not being honoureddiytankers and returned unpaid.
Section 138 of the Act, creates statutory offemcthe matter of dishonour of cheques on the grafridsufficiency of funds in the
account maintained by a person with the banker visipunishable with imprisonment for a term whiohy extend to two years, or
with fine which may extend to twice the amountloé theque, or with both.

Indian Stamp Act, 1899

Under the Indian Stamp Act, 1899 (the “Stamp Aditamp duty is payable on instruments evidencingaasfer or creation or

extinguishment of any right, title or interest mmovable property. Stamp duty must be paid onnalriments specified under the
Stamp Act at the rates specified in the scheduolélset Stamp Act. The applicable rates for stamy datinstruments chargeable with
duty vary from state to state. Instruments charigetbduty under the Stamp Act, which are not &simped are incapable of being
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admitted in court as evidence of the transactiomaioed therein and it also provides for impoundaignstruments that are not
sufficiently stamped or not stamped at all.

Prevention of Money Laundering Act, 2002

Money laundering is the processing of criminal gexts to disguise its illegal origin. Terrorismeghl arms sales, financial crimes,
smuggling, and the activities of organized crinmejuding drug trafficking and prostitution ringengerate huge sums. Embezzlement,
insider trading, bribery and computer fraud alsodpice large profits and create an incentive tditage the ill-gotten gains through
money laundering. When a criminal activity genesatebstantial profits, the individual or group itwaxd in such activities route the
funds to safe heavens by disguising the sourcesgihg the form, or moving the funds to a placenehbey are less likely to attract
attention.

Information Technology Act, 2002 (“Information Technology Act”)

The Information Technology Act seeks to (i) providgal recognition to transactions carried out byiaus means of electronic data
interchange involving alternatives to paper-basethds of communication and storage of informat{@pfacilitate electronic filing
of documents; and (iii) create a mechanism for d¢hentication of electronic documentation throutipital signatures. The
Information Technology Act facilitates electronionamerce by recognizing contracts concluded thraelghtronic means, protects
intermediaries in respect of third party informatiliability and creates liability for failure to gtect sensitive personal data. The
Information Technology Act empowers the Governnefrindia to formulate rules with respect to reasdeasecurity practices and
procedures and sensitive personal data. In exeotiggs power, the Department of Information Tealogy, Ministry of Electronics
and Information Technology, Government of India ¢1D"), on April 11, 2011, notified the Informatiofechnology (Reasonable
Security Practices and Procedures and SensitiveoRalr Data or Information) Rules, 2011 (“IT SeguiRules”) which prescribe
directions for the collection, disclosure, transied protection of sensitive personal data by aylmodporate or any person acting on
behalf of a body corporate. The IT Security Rutgguire every such body corporate to provide a pyiymlicy for handling and dealing
with personal information, including sensitive paral data, ensuring security of all personal datkected by it and publishing such
policy on its website. The IT Security Rules furthequire that all such personal data be usedysfilethe purposes for which it was
collected and any third party disclosure of suctads made with the prior consent of the informatmovider, unless contractually
agreed upon between them or where such disclosureandated by law. The DolT also notified the Infation Technology
(Intermediaries Guidelines and Digital Media Eth@sde) Rules, 2021 (“IT Intermediaries Rules”) abfuary 25, 2021, requiring
intermediaries receiving, storing, transmitting,ppoviding any service with respect to electroniessages to not knowingly host,
publish, transmit, select or modify any informatiprohibited under the IT Intermediaries Rules, tsable hosting, publishing,
transmission, selection or modification of suctornfiation once they become aware of it, as welpasifying the due diligence to be
observed by intermediaries.

The Digital Personal Data Protection Act, 2023 (“DBPP ACT")

The DPDP Act was notified on August 11, 2023 angeisto come into effect. It replaces the existitega protection provision, as
contained in Section 43A of the IT Act. The DPDPt Aball come into force on such date as the Ce@mlernment may, by
notification in the Official Gazette, appoint aniffefent dates may be appointed for different psais of the DPDP Act. The DPDP
Act seeks to balance the rights of individuals totgct their digital personal data with the nee@rcess personal data for lawful and
other incidental purposes. The DPDP Act provides gfersonal data may be processed only for a lgpdtpose after obtaining the
consent of the individual. A notice must be givexidoe seeking consent, except in case of legitimsés as provided under the DPDP
Act. It further imposes certain obligations on déthuciaries including (i) make reasonable effoidsensure the accuracy and
completeness of data, (ii) build reasonable secadfeguards to prevent a data breach, (iii) inftrenData Protection Board of India
(the “DPB”) and affected persons in the event bfeach, and (iv) erase personal data as soon psithese has been met and retention
is not necessary for legal purposes (storage liimita In case of government entities, storagethtion and the right of the data
principal to erasure will not apply. The DPDP Antposes certain additional obligations on a sigaificdata fiduciary, such as
appointment of a data protection officer, appoimhté an independent data auditor and undertakingher measures namely, periodic
data protection impact assessment, periodic anditsaich other measures as may be prescribed umel@RDP Act. The Central
Government will establish the DPB. Key functionglaf DPB include: (i) monitoring compliance and osmg penalties, (ii) directing
data fiduciaries to take necessary measures ipuéet of a data breach, and (iii) hearing grievanoade by affected persons. The
DPB members will be appointed for two years and bel eligible for re-appointment. The Central Gawaent will prescribe details
such as the number of members of the DPB and tbetism process.

Limitation Act, 1963:
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The law relating to Law of Limitation to India ibe Limitation Act, 1859 and subsequently Limitatidot, 1963 which was enacted
on October 05, 1963 and which came into force flamuary 01, 1964 for the purpose of consolidatimbaamending the legal principles
relating to limitation of suits and other legal peedings. The basic concept of limitation is regtio fixing or prescribing of the time
period for barring legal actions. According to $a&et2 (j) of the Limitation Act, 1963, ‘period oinhitation’ means the period of
limitation prescribed for any suit, appeal or apation by the Schedule, and ‘prescribed period’maghe period of limitation computed
in accordance with the provisions of this Act.

INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY LEGISLATIONS:

The Trade Marks Act, 1999 (the “Trade Marks Act”)

The Trade Marks Act governs the statutory protectibtrademarks and prevention of the use of freerdumarks in India. It provides
for the application and registration of trademarkihdia. It also provides for exclusive rightsnarks such as brand, label, and heading
and to obtain relief in case of infringement fomouercial purposes as a trade description. Undeptthsions of the Trade Marks
Act, an application for trade mark registration nimymade with the Controller General of Patentsides and Trademarks by any
person or persons claiming to be the proprieta wade mark, whether individually or as joint apahts, and can be made on the basis
of either actual use or intention to use a tradeknrathe future. Once granted, a trade mark redfisin is valid for 10 years unless
cancelled, subsequent to which, it can be renelf/@dt renewed, the mark lapses and the registrasi@equired to be restored to gain
protection under the provisions of the Trade Makks The Trade Marks Act prohibits registrationdafceptively similar trademarks
and provides penalties for infringement, falsifyimgfalsely applying for trademarks. Further, parsiuto the notification of the Trade
Marks (Amendment) Act, 2010, simultaneous protectbtrade mark in India and other countries haslbmade available to owners
of Indian and foreign trade marks. It also seeksnmlify the law relating to the transfer of owsleip of trade marks by assignment or
transmission and to bring the law in line with nm&tional practices.

OTHER APPLICABLE LAWS

Municipality Laws

Pursuant to the Seventy Fourth Amendment Act, 198@,respective State Legislatures in India hawe gbwer to endow the
Municipalities (as defined under Article 243Q o tBonstitution of India) with the power to implemisnhemes and perform functions
in relation to matters listed in the Twelfth Schiedio the Constitution of India which includes région of public health. The respective
States of India have enacted laws empowering theidialities to regulate public health includingtissuance of a health trade license
for operating eating outlets and implementationregulations relating to such license along withspribing penalties for non-
compliance.

Police Laws

The State Legislatures in India are empowered &@tdaws in relation to public order and police enBntries 1 and 2 of the State List
(List 1l) to the Constitution of India. Pursuantttee same the respective States of India have ehéanivs regulating the same along
with prescribing penalties for non-compliance.

Approvals from Local Authorities

Setting up of a Factory or Manufacturing/Housing/@stablishments entails the requisite Planningrapals to be obtained from the
relevant Local Panchayat(s) outside the city limitd appropriate Metropolitan Development Authowitthin the city limits. Consents
from the state Pollution Control Board(s), the vala state Electricity Board(s), the State Excisgh@rities, Sales Tax, are required to
be obtained before commencing the building of ¢ofgcor the start of manufacturing operations.
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HISTORY AND CORPORATE STRUCTURE

Brief history of our Company:

Our Company was originally incorporated as “Asdrennovative Advertising Private Limited” on Julyi32017 under the provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 with the Registrar ofhpanies, Central Registration Centre with CIN USHABD2017PTC321445.

Subsequently, pursuant to Special Resolution pasgéte Shareholders at the Extra Ordinary Gerieadting, held on December 04,
2023 our Company was converted into a Public Lichi@®dmpany and consequently the name of our Compeasychanged from

“Aspire & Innovative Advertising Private Limited”ot “Aspire & Innovative Advertising Limited” vide dresh certificate of

incorporation consequent upon conversion from peie@mpany to public company dated December 123 &32ied by the Registrar
of Companies, Delhi, bearing CIN U52601DL2017PLC8HA.

Amarchand Agarwal and Rakesh Kumar Mittal wereittitéal subscribers to the Memorandum of Associaitd our Company.

For information on our Company’s profile, activitjeproducts, market, growth, technology, managedahpetence, standing with
reference to prominent competitors, major Vendadssuppliers, please refer the sections titt@dr Business”, “Industry Overview”,
“Our Management”, “Financial information of the Conpany” and “Management's Discussion and Analysis Binancial Condition
and Results of Operationsdn pages 96, 87, 124, 142 and 192 respectivelyi®Red Herring Prospectus.

Our Locations:

Registered Office | C-4 Baldev Park, Shahdara, East Delhi-110051, Dhkibia.
Corporate Office | Plot No.52, Sector-44, Gurugram- 122003, Haryamaial

Changes in the Registered Office of the Company sia Incorporation:

Except as mentioned below, there has not been laayge in our Registered Office since inceptionttié# date of the Red Herring
Prospectus.

Effective From To Reason for Change
Date
Upon B-15, South Anarkali, Opp Preet Vihar, Parwana Rdéalisam Vihar, East Delhi-110051, Delhi, India.

Incorporation

March 11, | B-15, South Anarkali, Opp Preet ViharFlat No. A-52, 2¢ Floor, Radheyshyam Park To increase

2022 Parwana Road, Mausam Vihar, Eadfxt., Near Preet Vihar Metro Station, Soutl®perational Efficiency
Delhi-110051, Delhi, India. Delhi- 110051, Delhi, India.

December | Flat No. A-52, 2° Floor, Radheyshyam C-4 Baldev Park, Shahdara, East Delhi- For Administrative
11, 2023 | Park Ext., Near Preet Vihar Metro Station1 10051, Delhi, India. Convenience
South Delhi- 110051, Delhi, India.

Main Objects of our Company as per the Memorandum bAssociation:
The main objects of our Company, as set forth mMemorandum of Association, are as follows:

1. To carry on the Business of Production, ManufaotyriTrading, Researchers, Consultants, Importetppifers, Distributors,
Stockiest, Dealers, Franchise etc. of Electronigifgments & Gadgets, Solar Home Appliances and Gatpak Individual Gift
Items, etc.

2. To Plan, Design, Develop, Prepare, Process, Aiay, Sell, Distribute, Export. Import of all typed Products used in final
products and related peripherals.

3. To carry on the business of web branding, advagidbrand promotion, offline advertisement of evkind of product whether
manufactured by the Corn pany or by any customéyany vendor.

4. To carry on the business of web branding, advagjsbrand promotion, offline advertisement of eviind of services whether
such services are provided by Company itself carythird party.
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5.

6.

To carry on the business of Digital marketing @natvn website and / or on social media.

To provide consultancy in various fields like sodtw development, website development, mobile apeldpment, business
process development, marketing, sales, purchasmde etc.

To provide Transportation Services, Coaching SesyjicSales and Product Training Services, Businegpdst Services,
Commission Agent Services, Cargo Handling Serviddanpower Supply Services, Warehousing ServicesruRenent and
placement services etc.

To carry on the Business of Production, ManufaotyriTrading, Researchers, Consultants, Importexppiers, Distributors,
Stockiest, Dealers, Franchise etc. of Househoidsie&Kitchen Utensils, Groceries, Apparels, ltemPefsonal Use, Movable and
Non Movable Electronic Devices, Electric Deviceacking Material, Medical Equipments and Supplies et

To carry on the Business of Production, ManufaotyriTrading, Researchers, Consultants, Importetppifers, Distributors,
Stockiest, Dealers, Franchise etc. of Precious BleGold, Silver, Diamonds and Stones, etc.

Amendments to the Memorandum of Association:

Except as stated below there has been no charnlje Memorandum of Association of our Company siteécorporation:

Date. of Type_ of Nature of Amendments
Meeting Meeting
Alteration in Clause V by increase in the authatizbare capital of the Company fr@h00 Lakhs
May 27, 2021 EGM divided into 10,000 Equity Shares df0/- each t®120.00 Lakhs divided into 12,00,000 Equijty
Shares of10/- each.
September 25 Alteration in Clause V by increase in the authatizhare capital of the Company frah20.00
EGM Lakhs divided into 12,00,000 Equity Sharegdd/- each t&1600.00 Lakhs divided into 1,60,00,000
2023 ;
Equity Shares o¥10/- each.
Alteration in the Object Clause of the Company ddiag with the following new sub clause 3 [to
sub clause 6 after sub clause 2 of the main Objleatse 3(a) of the Memorandum of Association of
the Company as under:
3. To carry on the business of web branding, advagjsbrand promotion, offline advertisemegnt
of every kind of product whether manufactured by @orn pany or by any customer or by any
October 01, EGM vendor.

2020 4. To carry on the business of web branding, advagijsbrand promotion, offline advertisemegnt
of every kind of services whether such servicespaogided by Company itself or by any thifrd
party.

5. To carry on the business of Digital marketing @aitvn website and / or on social media.
6. To provide consultancy in various fields like soite development, website development,
mobile app development, business process develdpmarketing, sales, purchase, finance etc.
Alteration in the Object Clause of the Company ddiag with the following new sub clause 7 [to
sub clause 9 after sub clause 6 of the Main Olfjésnise 3(a) of the Memorandum of Association of
the Company as under:
7. To provide Transportation Services, Coaching SesjiSales and Product Training Serviges,
Business Support Services, Commission Agent Sesyvicargo Handling Services, Manpower
Supply Services, Warehousing Services, Recruitmedtplacement services etc.
July 15, 2022 EGM | 8. To carry on the Business of Production, ManufaotyriTrading, Researchers, Consultants,
Importers, Exporters, Distributors, Stockiest, [2es| Franchise etc. of Household items,
Kitchen Utensils, Groceries, Apparels, Items ofsg8aal Use, Movable and Non Movahle
Electronic Devices, Electric Devices, Packing MialeMedical Equipments and Supplies etc.
9. To carry on the Business of Production, ManufaoyriTrading, Researchers, Consultants,
Importers, Exporters, Distributors, Stockiest, Resl Franchise etc. of Precious Metals, Gold,
Silver, Diamonds and Stones, etc.
December 04, EGM Adoption of new set of Memorandum of Associatiorpas Companies Act, 2013.
2023
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Major Key Events, Milestone and Achievements of ouCompany:

The Table below sets forth some of the major evientise history of our company:

Year/F.Y. | Key Events / Milestone / Achievements/ Awards/ Regaitions/ Accreditations
2020-21 | Crossed Revenueo100 crores
2022-23 | Crossed Revenueo800 crores
2023 Conversion of the Company from Private Limitedublic Limited Company

Other details about our Company:

For details of our Company’s activities, produggwth, awards & recognitions, capacity, locatidrsres, technology, marketing
strategy, competition and our customers, pleassr ction titled'Our Business”, “Management’s Discussion and Analigs of
Financial Conditions and Results of Operations” ari@asis for Issue Price”on pages 96, 192 and 79 respectively of this Reiit
Prospectus. For details of our management and rmaahgompetence and for details of shareholdingurfPromoters, please refer to
sections titledOur Management” and"Capital Structure” beginning on page 12hd 59 of the Red Herring Prospectus respectively.
Capital Raising (Debt / Equity):

For details in relation to our capital raising wittes through equity, please refer to the chaptied “Capital Structure”beginning on
page 59 of the Red Herring Prospectus. For dethitgir Company’s debt facilities, se8tatement of Financial Indebtednessn
page 190 of the Red Herring Prospectus.

Changes in activities of our Company during the lasfive (5) Years:

There has not been any change in the activity ofGampany during the last five (5) years precedhmg date of this Red Herring
Prospectus.

Our Holding Company:

As on the date of the Red Herring Prospectus, amgany is not a subsidiary of any company.

Our Subsidiaries, Associates, and Joint Ventures

Our Company does not have any Subsidiaries, Asssct Joint Ventures as on the date of this RedideProspectus.
Details regarding Acquisition of Business/Undertakigs, Mergers, Amalgamation, Revaluation of Assetse

Except as disclosed in this Red Herring ProspeotusCompany has not made any material acquisitodévestments of any business
or undertakings, mergers, amalgamation or revaloaif assets in the last 10 years preceding treafahis Red Herring Prospectus.

Injunction or Restraining Order:

Except as disclosed in the section titl&bltstanding Litigation and Material Developmentsbeginning on page 202 of this Red
Herring Prospectus, there are no injunctions/resirg orders that have been passed against the &omp

Number of shareholders of our Company:

Our Company has 7 (Seven) shareholders as on thefithis Red Herring Prospectus. For furtheritietan the shareholding pattern
of our Company, please refer to the chapter titeapital Structure” beginning on page 59 of the Red Herring Prospectus.

Changes in the Management:
For details of change in Management, please sqaahiitled ‘Our Managemernit on page 124 of the Red Herring Prospectus.

Agreement with key managerial personnel or Directos or Promoters or any other employee of the Company
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There are no agreements entered into by key mamhgersonnel or Directors or Promoters or any iogimeployee, either by themselves
or on behalf of any other person, with any shamdrodr any other third party with regard to comgios or profit sharing in connection
with dealings in the securities of the Company.

Shareholders Agreements:

There are no subsisting shareholder’'s agreemerga@our shareholders in relation to our Companwttiwh our Company is a party
or otherwise has notice of the same as on theadate Red Herring Prospectus.

Collaboration Agreements:
As on date of this Red Herring Prospectus, Our Gomjis not a party to any collaboration agreements.
Material Agreement:

Our Company has not entered into any subsistingmahtagreements including with strategic partngrisit venture partners and/or
financial partners, entered into, other than indtdinary course of business of the Company.

Strategic or Financial Partners:

Except as disclosed in this Red Herring Prospe@us Company does not have any strategic or fispeirtners as on the date of this
Red Herring Prospectus.

Time and Cost Overruns in Setting up Projects:
There has been no time / cost overrun in settingrapects by our Company.
Defaults or Rescheduling of Borrowings with Finana@l Institutions/Banks:

There have been no defaults or rescheduling ofobangs with any financial institutions/banks asthe date of the Red Herring
Prospectus.

Other Agreements:
Non-Compete Agreement:
Our Company has not entered into any No- competeéxgent as on the date of filing of this Red Herfmospectus.
Joint Venture Agreement:

Our Company has not entered into any Joint Vengreement as on the date of filing of this Red kheriProspectus.
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OUR MANAGEMENT

Board of Directors:

The following table sets forth the details regagdine Board of Directors of our Company as on thie af filing of this Red Herring

Prospectus:

Name, Father's Name Designation, Age, Date of BirthAddress, Experience,
Occupation, Nationality, Qualification, Current term, Period of Directorship and
DIN

Other directorships

Nitesh Agarwalla
Father’'s Name: Naresh Kumar Agarwalla
Designation: Chairman & Managing Director

Company.
1) Boatman Advisers Private Limite

)

Father's Name: Amar Chand Agarwal

Designation: Whole Time Director and Chief Financial Officer

Age: 42 years

Date of Birth: December 30, 1980

Address: Flat No. T 7-2103, Tata Primanti Sector-72, Sohnad® Badshahpur, Gurgag
- 122101, Haryana, India.

Experience: more than 9 years

Nationality : Indian

Occupation: Business

Qualification: Bachelor of Commerce

Current Term: Change in designation &¥hole Time Director of the Company for
period of 5 years, w.e.f. December 13, 2023.

Period of Directorship: w.e.f October 14, 2021

DIN: 09360573

Age: 45 years LLP:
Date of Birth: October 7, 1978 1) Boatman Logistics LLP
Address:Flat No. T 7-2103, Tata Primanti, Sector-72, SoRnad, Badshahpur, Gurgagn

- 122101, Haryana, India.

Experience:21 years

Occupation: Business

Nationality : Indian

Qualification: Post Graduate Diploma in Business Administratio@ DBA)

Current Term: Change in designation &hairman & Managing Director of the Company

for a period of 5 years, w.e.f. December 13, 2023

Period of Directorship: w.e.f February 15, 2019

DIN: 07468522

Rinku Agarwalla Company:

1) Boatman Advisers Private Limite

a

)

Ajit Kumar

Father’'s Name: Paviter Singh

Designation: Non-Executive Director

Age: 43 years

Date of Birth: August 20, 1980

Address: Flat No 410Ground Floor, Adarsh Apartment, Pocket 16, Behiratlhu Vihar
Bus Stand, Sector 3, Dwarka, South West Delhi -07%0

Experience:19 years

Occupation: Business

Nationality : Indian

Qualification: Bachelor of Commerce

Current Term: Appointed as Non-Executive Director of the Compang.f. October 20
2023

Period of Directorship: w.e.f October 20, 2023

DIN: 10356380

NIL

Gaurav Maheshwari
Father's Name: Kailash Chand Maheshwari
Designation:Independent Director

Company.
1. Amkay Products Limited
2. New Swan Multitech Limited
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Age: 34 Years 3. Enfuse Solution Limited
Date of Birth: October 25, 1989

Address: Toshniwal Bhawan, Bagru, Near Jain Temple, Jaip3087Rajasthan, India.
Experience:11 years

Nationality : Indian

Occupation: Business

Quialification: Chartered Accountant

Current Term: For a period of 5 years, w.e.f. December 13, 202Bshall not be liable
to retire by rotation

Period of Directorship: December 13, 2023
DIN: 10252288

Ankit Rathi Company.

Father's Name: Gopal Rathi 1. Seren Capital Private Limited
Designation:Independent Director 2. Megatherm Induction Limited
Age: 31 years 3. Macfos Limited

Date of Birth: November 03, 1992

Address: 608-Balaji Heights, Inderlok Phase Il, BhyandartE@kane,
401105, Maharashtra, India.

Experience:8 years

Nationality : Indian

Occupation: Business

Qualification: Chartered Accountant

Current Term: For a period of 5 years, w.e.f. December 13, 20&Bshall not be liable
to retire by rotation

Period of Directorship: December 13, 2023
DIN: 08456577

Brief Profile of Directors:

1.

Nitesh Agarwalla,is Promoter and Chairman & Managing Director of Gempany. He has been on the Board of Directotiseof
Company since 2019. He has completed his Post @radiploma in Business Administration from IcfaiBasiness School in
2002. He has an overall work experience of apf2axyears in the field of sales and marketing. Hé&doafter the overall business
operations of the Company under his guidance, omgany has withessed continuous growth.

Rinku Agarwalla, is Promoter andfvhole Time Director & Chief Financial Officer of oCompany. She has been on the Board
of Directors of the Company since 2021. She haspteted her Bachelor of Commerce from Vinoba Bhawnévkrsity, Hazaribag
in 2003. She has a work experience of more thaga®syin the field of finance. She is responsibietie finance and accounting
functions of the Company.

Ajit Kumar, is Non-Executive Director of our Company. He wapdaipted on the Board of Director of the Company.fv@ctober
20, 2023. He has completed his Bachelor of Commtoaours) from University of Delhi in 2000. He hasvork experience of
19 years in the field of marketing. He looks aftearketing activities of the company since incorpioraof the company.

Gaurav Maheshwari is an independent director of our Company. He igualified member of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India since year 2012. He holdsst paalification work experience of 11 years in tieéd of Taxation, Auditing
Financial Planning & Analysis, Risk Management,dficial & Statutory Reporting, Compliance, HandIBigitutory, Internal &
RBI Audits. He is currently engaged as a partner pmacticing CA firm.

Ankit Rathi, is an Independent director of our Company. Ha dualified member of the Institute of Charteredcduntants of
India since year 2014. He holds a post qualificatimrk experience of around 8 years in the auditfiHe is currently engaged
as partner in a CA practicing firm, A D V & Assotga, Mumbai.

Confirmations:

As on the date of this Red Herring Prospectus:
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a) None of our Directors is or was a director of aisyeld company during the last five years precetliiegdate of this Red Herring
Prospectus, whose shares have been or were sudpfode being traded on the BSE or the NSE, durimg term of their
directorship in such company.

b) None of our Directors is or was a director of aisjeld company which has been or was delisted fnaynstock exchange during
the tenure of their directorship in such company.

c) None of our Directors are categorized as a wilfeladlter or a fraudulent borrower, as defined uridegulation 2(1)(lll) of
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue @it@band Disclosure Requirements) Regulations8201

d) None of our Directors is declared a fugitive ecomoaffender under section 12 of the Fugitive Ecoim®iffenders Act, 2018.

e) None of our Directors have been debarred from aaogscapital markets by the Securities and ExchaBgard of India.
Additionally, none of our directors are or weres@sated with any other company which is debarrethfaccessing the capital
market by the Securities and Exchange Board ofilndi

Arrangements with major Shareholders, Customers, Sppliers or Others:

We have not entered into any arrangement or uratetistg with our major shareholders, customers, Igangpor others, pursuant to
which any of our Directors were selected as Dineotanember of the senior management.

Service Contracts:

The Directors of our Company have not entered amg service contracts with our company which presidor benefits upon
termination of their employment.

Details of Borrowing Powers of Directors

Pursuant to a special resolution passed at an BExttmary General Meeting of our Company held oedeber 16, 2023 and pursuant
to provisions of Section 180(1)(c) and other amdile provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2@b8 rules made thereunder, the
Board of Directors of the Company have been authdrio borrow monies from time to time, any sunswms of money on such
security and on such terms and conditions as tleedBmay deem fit, notwithstanding that the monelpedorrowed together with the
money already borrowed by our Company may excedtkiaggregate, its paid up capital and free reseamd security premium (apart
from temporary loans obtained / to be obtained fb@mkers in the ordinary course of business), pexvthat the outstanding principal
amount of such borrowing at any point of time shall exceed in the aggregateaf0 crores (Rupees One Hundred Crores Only).

Compensation of our Managing Director & Whole-timeDirector

The compensation payable to our Managing Direator\&hole-time Director will be governed as per tiens of their appointment
and shall be subject to the provisions of Sect(3¢l), 2(94), 188, 196, 197, 198 and 203 and ahgraipplicable provisions, if any
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule th&éoCompanies Act,2013 and the rules made thererymtluding any statutory

modification(s) or re-enactment thereof or anyhaf provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, for theetbeing in force).

The following compensation has been approved for Meging Director & Whole time Director

Nitesh Agarwalla: Chairman & Managing Director

Pursuant to the resolutions passed by our Boardoan&hareholders on December 13, 2023 and Deceb@he2023 respectively,

Nitesh Agarwalla was change in designation as @Gleir& Managing Director for a period of five yeavigh effect from December

13, 2023 at a remuneration of Rs. 4.50 Lakhs pemtmovhich includes, basic salary, dearness alloaperquisites and other
allowances or any other combination thereof.

Rinku Agarwalla: Whole Time Director & CFO

Pursuant to the resolutions passed by our Boardoan&hareholders on December 13, 2023 and Deceb@he2023 respectively,
Rinku Agarwalla was change in designation as Whatee Director & CFO for a period of five years wiglffect from December 13,
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2023 at a remuneration of Rs. 2.50 Lakhs per mavitich includes, basic salary, dearness allowgpeeyuisites and other allowances
or any other combination thereof.

Payments or benefits to Directors

The remuneration paid to our Directors in Fiscal 2@3 is as follows:

Name of Director Remuneration (Rs. in lakhs)
Nitesh Agarwalla 76.70
Rinku Agarwalla 66.69

Bonus or Profit-Sharing plan for our Directors:

We have no bonus or profit sharing plan for ourebiors.

Sitting Fees:

Pursuant to Board Resolution dated December 18 #@2remuneration payable in terms of sitting feethe Directors (including
Independent Directors) for attending the Meetinfithe Board and Committee thereof shall not exdbedlimits prescribed under

Section 197(5) of the Companies Act, 2013.

Shareholding of our Director as on the date of thiRed Herring Prospectus: -

Sr. No. | Name of the Director No. of Shares Held | Holding in %
1. Nitesh Agarwalla 92,50,000 83.26%

2. Rinku Agarwalla 17,31,674 15.59%

3. Ajit Kumar 1 Negligible
Total 1,09,81,675 98.84%

None of the Independent Directors of the Compargsheny Equity Shares of Company as on the datéoRed Herring Prospectus.
We do not have Subsidiary Company as defined uBdetion 2(87) of the Companies Act, 2013.

Our Articles of Association do not require our Riters to hold any qualification Equity Shares ia tbompany.

INTEREST OF DIRECTORS

All the Directors may be deemed to be interestetthéoextent of remuneration and reimbursement péeges payable to them under
the Articles, and to the extent of remuneratiomaithem for services rendered as an officer quleyee of the Company. For further
details, please refer to Chapter titl€lr Management” beginning on page 124 of this Red Herring Prospsectu

Our Directors may also be regarded as interestelet@xtent of their shareholding and dividend péyahereon, if any, and to the
extent of Equity Shares, if any held by them in @ampany or held by their relatives. Further oureBiors are also interested to the
extent of unsecured loans, if any, given by thermouo Company or by their relatives or by the conigsinfirms in which they are
interested as directors/Members/Partners. FurthieDaectors are also interested to the extenbahs, if any, taken by them or their
relatives or taken by the companies/ firms in whinody are interested as Directors/Members/Parteasfor the details of Personal
Guarantee given by the Directors towards Finarfa@lities of our Company please refer‘&tatement of Financial Indebtedness”
on page 190 of this Red Herring Prospectus.

Except as stated otherwise in this Red Herringgaatsis, our Company has not entered into any Gangkgreements or Arrangements
during the preceding two years from the date ofRkd Herring Prospectus in which the Directorsiaterested directly or indirectly
and no payments have been made to them in respibet contracts, agreements or arrangements wiéchraposed to be entered into
with them.

Except as stated in this sectid@ur Management" or the section titledFinancial information of the Company —Annexure - ¥
Related Party Disclosurebeginning on page 124 and 178 respectively of R&d Herring Prospectus, and except to the extent of
shareholding in our Company, our Directors do raatehany other interest in our business.
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Interest in the property of Our Company:

Our Directors do not have any interest in any priypacquired/rented by our Company in a periodvas years before filing of this
Red Herring Prospectus or proposed to be acquirer las on date of this Red Herring Prospectus.

Changes in Board of Directors in last 3 Years

Except as mentioned hereunder, there is no chanBedrd of Directors of the Company in last 3 years

Sr. | Name of Directors Date of Appointment / Re— appointment/ Change in dggnation Reasons for Change
No.
1. | Rinku Agarwalla Appointed as Additional Directav.e.f. October 14, 2021 and To ensure better
regularized as Director in the AGM dated Novemh&rZ021 Corporate Governance
2. | Rakesh Mittal Ceased to be director w.e.f. Ndven30, 2022 due to resignation Due to Pre-occopati
3. | Amarchand Agarwalla| Ceased to be director wNnfzember 30, 2022 due to resignation Due to Poejmation
4. | Ajit Kumar Appointed as Additional Non-Executi@@rector w.e.f. October 20,
2023 and regularized as Non-Executive Directorhima EGM dated
December 04, 2023
5. | Nitesh Agarwalla Change in designation as Chairnd. Managing Director w.e.f|
December 13, 2023 To ensure better
6. | Rinku Agarwalla Change in designation as WhateetDirector & Chief Financia c
' orporate Governance
Officer w.e.f. December 13, 2023 and compliance with thel
7. | Gaurav Maheshwari Appointed as Additional Indefent Director w.e.f. December 13, Companies Act, 2013
2023 and regularized as Independent Director in BEM dated '
December 16, 2023.
8. | Ankit Rathi Appointed as Additional Independ@itector w.e.f. December 13,
2023 and regularized as Independent Director in BEM dated
December 16, 2023
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MANAGEMENT ORGANISATION STRUCTURE

The following chart depicts our Management OrgativzaStructure: -

l
ey
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COMPLIANCE WITH CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

In addition to the applicable provisions of the Qm@mies Act, 2013, provisions of the SEBI (Listindgli@ations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as amended and@EBR) Regulations, 2018 in respect of corporatesgnance will be applicable
to our Company immediately upon the listing of @ampany’s Equity Shares on Stock Exchanges. Wénactempliance with the
requirements of corporate governance with resgecvmposition of Board and constitution of the catters of the Board, including
the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remunerationm@uttee, Stakeholder Relationship Committee andpQ@ate Social
Responsibility Committee, by our Company and forttioh and adoption of policies, as prescribed utfieeSEBI Listing Regulations.
Our Board undertakes to take all necessary stem®rtinue to comply with all the requirements ostitig Regulations and the
Companies Act, 2013.

Our Board has been constituted in compliance wighGompanies Act, the SEBI (LODR) Regulations. Bbard of Directors function
either as a full board or through various comméteenstituted to oversee specific operational areas

Our Board of Directors consist of five (5) Directasf which two (2) are Independent Directors, ardhave one women director on
the Board. In compliance with Section 152 of therpanies Act, 2013, not less than two thirds of@irectors (excluding Independent
Directors) are liable to retire by rotation.

Committees of the Board:

The Board of Directors functions either as a fulald or through various committees constitutedviergee specific operational areas.
In addition to the Committees detailed below, ooaRl of Directors may, from time to time constit@@mmittees for various functions.

Details of the Committees as on the date of thid Rerring Prospectus are set forth below

1. Audit Committee

Our Company at its Board Meeting held on DecemBeR023 has constituted an Audit Committee (“A@bimmittee”) in compliance
with the provisions of the Section 177 of the Conipa Act, 2013 read with rule 6 of the companieg€lhg of board and its power)

rules, 2014 and Regulation 18 of Securities andhiBrge Board of India (Listing Obligations and Distire Requirements)
Regulations, 2015. The constituted Audit Committemprises following members:

Name of the Director Status in Committee Nature of Directorship
Gaurav Maheshwari Chairman Independent Director
Ankit Rathi Member Independent Director
Nitesh Agarwalla Member Managing Director

The Company Secretary of the Company shall act@eceetary to the Audit Committee. The ChairmathefAudit Committee shall
attend the Annual General Meeting of the Comparfytieish clarifications to the shareholders on amatter relating to accounts. The
scope and function of the Audit Committee andatss of reference shall include the following:

A. Tenure:

The Audit Committee shall continue to be in funoties a committee of the Board until otherwise nesibby the Board, to carry out
the functions of the Audit Committee as approvedhsyBoard.

B. Meetings of the Committee:

The committee shall meet at least four times irearyand not more than one hundred and twenty datsedapse between any two
meetings. The quorum for the meeting shall be eithe members or one third of the members of tharodtee, whichever is higher
with at least two independent directors.

C. Role and Powers:

The Role of Audit Committee together with its powess per Part C of Schedule Il of SEBI Listing Ratjon, 2015 and Companies
Act, 2013 shall be as under:
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The Audit Committee shall have powers, including tk following:

a) to investigate any activity within its terms of eeénce;

b) to seek information from any employee;

c) to obtain outside legal or other professional aglyvic

d) to secure attendance of outsiders with relevanemtige, if it considers necessary as may be ptestrnder the Companies Act,
2013 (together with the rules thereunder) and SERing Regulations; and

e) To have full access to information contained irords of Company.

The role of the Audit Committee shall include the éllowing:

1) oversight the Company’s financial reporting procass disclosure of its financial information to eresthat its financial statements
are correct, sufficient and credible;

2) Recommending to the Board for the appointment,pmsantment, replacement, remuneration and termappbintment of the
statutory auditors of the Company;

3) Reviewing and monitoring the statutory auditor'’dépendence and performance, and effectivenesslifiaocess;

4) Approving payments to the statutory auditors foy ather services rendered by the statutory auditors

5) Reviewing, with the management, the annual findrst@ements and auditor’s report thereon befobensssion to the Board for
approval, with particular reference to:

a. Matters required to be included in the Directorssponsibility Statement to be included in the Bardport in terms of
clause (c) of sub-section 3 of Section 134 of thenBanies Act;

Changes, if any, in accounting policies and prastiend reasons for the same;

Major accounting entries involving estimates basedhe exercise of judgment by management;

Significant adjustments made in the financial stests arising out of audit findings;

Compliance with listing and other legal requirensereiating to financial statements;

Disclosure of any related party transactions; and
g. Qualifications and modified opinions in the drafidé report.

6) Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly,-lralirly and annual financial statements before ssdion to the Board for
approval,

7) Reviewing, with the management, the statement e$/ugpplication of funds raised through an issuibl{p issue, rights issue,
preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funiiged for purposes other than those stated iroffer document/ prospectus/ notice
and the report submitted by the monitoring agenoyitoring the utilization of proceeds of a publicr@ghts issue, and making
appropriate recommendations to the Board to taketeys in this matter. This also includes monigtime use/application of the
funds raised through the proposed initial publieoby the Company;

8) Approval or any subsequent modifications of tratieas of the Company with related parties and omsidpproval for related
party transactions proposed to be entered inth@ybmpany subject to such conditions as may kspbed;

9) Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;

10) Valuation of undertakings or assets of the Compatmgrever it is necessary;

11) Evaluation of internal financial controls and rislanagement systems;

12) Establishing a vigil mechanism for directors ancayees to report their genuine concerns or griegan

13) Reviewing, with the management, the performancstaifitory and internal auditors, and adequacyefriternal control systems;

14) Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit functibmany, including the structure of the internal dudkpartment, staffing and
seniority of the official heading the departmeeparting structure coverage and frequency of imateandit;

15) Discussing with internal auditors on any significindings and follow up thereon;

16) Reviewing the findings of any internal investigatoby the internal auditors into matters where ghsrsuspected fraud or
irregularity or a failure of internal control systs of a material nature and reporting the mattéhédBoard;

17) Discussing with statutory auditors before the aodinmences, about the nature and scope of auditlaas post-audit discussion
to ascertain any area of concern;

18) Looking into the reasons for substantial defauldtthe payment to the depositors, debenture holdbesgholders (in case of non-
payment of declared dividends) and creditors;

19) Reviewing the functioning of the whistle blower rhaaism;

20) Approving the appointment of the chief financiaficér or any other person heading the finance foncor discharging that
function after assessing the qualifications, exgreré and background, etc. of the candidate;

21) Reviewing the utilization of loans and/ or advanfresn/investment by the holding company in any #diasy exceeding1,000
million or 10% of the asset size of the subsidiarigichever is lower including existing loans / adeas / investments;

22) Considering and commenting on the rationale, ceselts and impact of schemes involving merger,atger, amalgamation etc.,
on the Company and its shareholders;

~oooo
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23) Such roles as may be delegated by the Board aptéscribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and SERIhg Regulations or
other applicable law; and

24) Carrying out any other functions as is mentionethanterms of reference of the audit committeeomtaining into SEBI (LODR)
Regulations 2015.

Further, the Audit Committee shall mandatorily eavithe following information:

1) Management discussion and analysis of financiadlitimm and results of operations;
2) Statement of significant related party transacti@ssdefined by the audit committee), submittedriaypagement;
3) Management letters / letters of internal controhlkreesses issued by the statutory auditors;
4) Internal audit reports relating to internal contn@aknesses;
5) The appointment, removal and terms of remuneratfdhe chief internal auditor shall be subjectawiew by the audit committee;
and
6) Statement of deviations:
a. quarterly statement of deviation(s) including remdmonitoring agency, if applicable, submittedstock exchange(s) in terms
of Regulation 32(1) of the SEBI ICDR Regulations;
b. Annual statement of funds utilized for purposeseotinan those stated in the offer document/prospéuttice in terms of
Regulation 32(7) of the SEBI ICDR Regulations.

2. Nomination and Remuneration Committee

Our Company at its Board Meeting held on Decemi&r2D23 has constituted the Nomination and Remtioer&ommittee in
compliance with the provisions of Section 178, Skthe V and all other applicable provisions of then@panies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 6 of the Companies (Meetings of Board an&aeer) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 19 of SecuritiesExchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement€gRations, 2015. The constituted Nomination andn&®eeration Committee
comprises following members:

Name of the Director Status in Committee Nature of Directorship
Gaurav Maheshwari Chairman Independent Director
Ankit Rathi Member Independent Director
Ajit Kumar Member Non-Executive Director

The scope and function of the Committee and itsisenf reference shall include the following:
A. Tenure:

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shalftinae to be in function as a committee of the Baantll otherwise resolved by
the Board.

B. Meetings:

The committee shall meet as and when the needsagsbject to at least one meeting in a year. Tioeuwm for the meeting shall be
either two members or one third of the memberhefdommittee, whichever is greater, including astene independent director in
attendance. The Chairperson of the nomination antineration committee may be present at the amyangral meeting, to answer
the shareholders' queries; however, it shall bupe chairperson to decide who shall answer tiszigs.

C. Scope and terms of reference:

The terms of reference of the Nomination and Rematimen Committee as per Regulation 19 and Part Scbiedule Il of SEBI Listing
Regulations and Companies Act, 2013 shall be asrund

1) Formulating the criteria for determining qualifizats, positive attributes and independence of ectlir and recommend to the
Board a policy relating to the remuneration of directors, key managerial personnel and other eyeplks

2) For the appointment of an independent director cttramittee shall evaluate the balance of skillgvwdedge and experience on
the Board and on the basis of such evaluation,gpeep description of the role and capabilities iegluof an independent director.
The person recommended to the board of directotheofCompany for appointment as an independenttdireshall have the
capabilities identified in such description. Foe furpose of identifying suitable candidates, then@ittee may:
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a. use the services of external agencies, if required;
b. consider candidates from a wide range of backgreumaving due regard to diversity; and
c. Consider the time commitments of the candidates.

3) Formulation of criteria for evaluation of the perftance of independent directors and the Board;

4) Devising a policy on diversity of our Board;

5) ldentifying persons, who are qualified to beconredbrs or who may be appointed in senior managemetcordance with the
criteria laid down, recommending to the Board trepointment and removal and carrying out evaluatib every director’s
performance;

6) Determining whether to extend or continue the tefnappointment of the independent director, on lthsis of the report of
performance evaluation of independent directors;

7) Recommending remuneration of executive directotsay increase therein from time to time within timeit approved by the
members of our Company;

8) Recommending remuneration to non-executive dirgdtoithe form of sitting fees for attending meesirgf the Board and its
committees, remuneration for other services, comimison profits;

9) Recommending to the Board, all remuneration, intedex form, payable to senior management;

10) Performing such functions as are required to bopaed by the compensation committee under the $EBare Based Employee
Benefits and Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021, asnaied;

11) Engaging the services of any consultant/professiaraother agency for the purpose of recommendingnmensation
structure/policy;

12) Analyzing, monitoring and reviewing various humasaurce and compensation matters;

13) Reviewing and approving compensation strategy fliame to time in the context of the then currentiimdmarket in accordance
with applicable laws;

14) Framing suitable policies and systems to ensutdhhbee is no violation, by an employee of any aatile laws in India or overseas,
including:

a. The SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulais) 2015, as amended; or
b. The SEBI (Prohibition of Fraudulent and Unfair TeaBractices relating to the Securities Market) Ramns, 2003, as
amended; and

15) Performing such other functions as may be deleghtedhe Board and/or prescribed under the SEBIlindgsRegulations,
Companies Act, each as amended or other applitable

3. Stakeholders Relationship Committee

Our Company at its Board Meeting held on Decemt&r2D23 has approved the constitution of the Stalklelhs Relationship
Committee in compliance with the provisions of 8extion 178(5) and all other applicable provisiohthe Companies Act, 2013 read
with the Rules framed thereunder and Regulatiomf2Becurities and Exchange Board of India (List®gligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.The constitutekieBtaiders Relationship Committee comprises thefahg:

Name of the Director Status in Committee Nature of Directorship
Gaurav Maheshwari Chairman Independent Director
Nitesh Agarwalla Member Managing Director
Rinku Agarwalla Member Whole time Director & CFO

The scope and function of the Stakeholder RelatipnSommittee and its terms of reference shalludelthe following:
A. Tenure:

The Stakeholder Relationship Committee shall caetito be in function as a committee of the Boariil otherwise resolved by the
Board, to carry out the functions of the StakehoRelationship Committee as approved by the Board.

B. Meetings:

The Stakeholder Relationship Committee shall mektast once in a year, and shall report to ther@oa a quarterly basis regarding
the status of redressal of the complaints recefinad the shareholders of the Company. The quorurnthi® meeting shall be one third
of the total strength of the committee or two merp@hichever is higher. The Chairperson of th&&talders Relationship Committee
shall be present at the annual general meetingsswer queries of the security holders.

C. Scope and terms of reference:
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The terms of reference of the Stakeholders RelshipnCommittee as per Regulation 20 and Part Dcbe8ule 1l of SEBI Listing
Regulations, 2015 and Companies Act, 2013 shadisbender:

1) Consider and resolve grievances of security holofttse Company, including complaints related émgfer/transmission of shares,
non-receipt of annual report, non-receipt of desdadividends, issue of new/duplicate certificatgs)eral meetings, etc.;

2) Review of measures taken for effective exerciseotihg rights by shareholders;

3) Review of adherence to the service standards adibgtthe Company in respect of various servicesgendered by the Registrar
and Share Transfer Agent;

4) Review of the various measures and initiativesnidiethe Company for reducing the quantum of unwdal dividends and ensuring
timely receipt of dividend warrants/annual repatesiutory notices by the shareholders of the Corpan

5) Formulation of procedures in line with the statytguidelines to ensure speedy disposal of vari@egests received from
shareholders from time to time;

6) To approve, register, refuse to register transféramsmission of shares and other securities;

7) Toissue duplicate share or other security(ied)fimate(s) in lieu of the original share/securigg) certificate(s) of the Company;

8) To approve the transmission of shares or otheriesuarising as a result of death of the solejamyt shareholder;

9) To dematerialize or rematerialize the issued shares

10) Ensure proper and timely attendance and redrekgalestor queries and grievances;

11) Carrying out any other functions contained in tt@mpanies Act, 2013 and/or equity listing agreeméiftapplicable), as and
when amended from time to time; and

12) To perform such functions as may be delegateddéBtard and to further delegate all or any of @&@r to any other employee(s),
officer(s), representative(s), consultant(s), pssienal(s), or agent(s).

13) Such terms of reference as may be prescribed uhdeCompanies Act, 2013 and SEBI Listing Regulaionother applicable
law

4. Corporate Social Responsibility Committee
Our company has pursuant to the provisions of 8ediB5 of the Companies Act 2013 and Schedule éfiktituted a Corporate Social

Responsibility Committee of the Board of Directoide Resolution dated December 18, 2023 The Cotp@acial Responsibility
Committee comprises the following:

Name of the Director Status in Committee Nature of Directorship
Gaurav Maheshwari Chairman Independent Director
Nitesh Agarwalla Member Managing Director
Rinku Agarwalla Member Whole time Director & CFO

The terms of reference of the CSR Committee incthddollowing:

1. To formulate and recommend to the Board, a CSRyp@hich shall indicate the activities to be undken by the Company as
specified in schedule VII of the Companies Act, 201

2. To review and recommend the amount of expendituttgetincurred on activities referred to in clausedf sub-section (3) of
Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013;

3. To institute a transparent monitoring mechanisntderimplementation of the CSR projects, prograntsactivities
undertaken the Company from time to time;

4. To Monitor the Corporate Social Responsibility pglof the Company from time to time;

5. Any other matter as the CSR Committee may deenogpiate after approval of the Board of Director@smmay be directed by
the Board of Directors from time to time.

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Our Company is supported by a team of professidmaéng exposure to various operational aspectsuobusiness. A brief detalil
about the Key Managerial Personnel of our Compamyavided below:

Name, Designation, Educational Qualification &| Age Year of | Compensation Overall Previous
Term of office (Years) | joining paid for F.Y. experience | employment
ended 2022-23 | (in years)
(in Rs. Lakh)
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Nitesh Agarwalla

Designation: Chairman & Managing Director D Light Ener
Educational Qualification: Post Graduate Diplom{ 45 2019 76.70 21 --Ight Energy
. ) - . Private Limited
in Business Administration

Term of office: 5 years w.e.f. December 13, 2023

Rinku Agarwalla Garvit
De5|gn_at|0n:Who_Ie_ Tlme.D|rectoandCFO 42 2017 66.69 9 Distributors
Educational Qualification: Bachelor of Commerce Private Limited
Term of office: 5 years w.e.f. December 13, 2023

Rakesh Atlas Cycles
(D)feﬁs(;gr;anon: Company Secretary and Compliance 35 2023 Nil 7 (Haryana)
Educational Qualification - Company Secretary Limited

BRIEF PROFILE OF KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Nitesh Agarwalla - Please refer to sectigBrief Profile of our Directors” beginning on page 124 of this Red Herring Prospsefir
details.

Rinku Agarwalla - Please refer to sectidBrief Profile of our Directors” beginning on page 124 of this Red Herring Progsefr
details.

Rakeshis the Company Secretary and Compliance Officeswsf Company. He is a qualified Company Secretad am associate
member of the Institute of Company Secretariesdifdl since year 2016 and has been appointed asayn3zcretary and Compliance
Officer in our Company w.e.f. December 07, 2023.Hde experience of 7 years of experience in thé fiEsecretarial and corporate
law compliances. He is currently responsible fogrgeeing the overall Corporate Governance andtsgiedecompliance functions of
our Company.

We confirm that:

a. Allthe persons named as our Key Managerial Peedabove are the permanent employees of our Company
b. There is no understanding with major shareholdristomers, suppliers or any others pursuant tolwdmy of the above mentioned
Key Managerial Personnel have been recruited.
c. None of our KMPs except Nitesh Agarwalla and Rimlgarwalla are also part of the Board of Directors.
d. Inrespect of all above mentioned Key Managerias&eanel there has been no contingent or deferneghensation accrued for the
period year ended September 30, 2023.
e. Except for the terms set forth in the appointmettels, the Key Managerial Personnel have not etit@to any other contractual
arrangements or service contracts (including nestinet and termination benefits) with the issuer.
f.  Our Company does not have any bonus/profit shaniaug for any of the Key Managerial Personnel.
g. None of the Key Managerial Personnel hold any shafeour Company as on the date of filing of thedRHerring Prospectus
except as under.
Sr. | Name of the KMPs No of shares held
No.
1. | Nitesh Agarwalla 92,50,000
2. | Rinku Agarwalla 17,31,674
Total 1,09,81,674

Nature of any family relationship between our Diretors and Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)

Except as detailed below, none of our Key Managerersonnel or Directors are related to each othiénin the meaning of section
2(77) of the Companies Act, 2013

Sr. No. | Name of the Director/lKMPs Relationship
1 Nitesh Agarwalla Husband of Rinku Agarwalla
2 Rinku Agarwalla Wife of Nitesh Agarwalla
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Payment of benefits to officers of Our Companyr(on-salary relatedl

Except as disclosed in this Red Herring Prospemtdsany statutory payments made by our Compartg tifficers, our Company has
not paid any sum, any non-salary related amoubeaefit to any of its officers or to its employaesluding amounts towards super-
annuation, ex-gratia/rewards.

Except statutory benefits upon termination of ergpient in our Company or superannuation, no offafeyur Company is entitled to

any benefit upon termination of such officer’s eayphent in our Company or superannuation. Contrimgtiare made by our Company
towards the Provident fund, Gratuity fund and Ermgpk State Insurance

Changes in the Key Managerial Personnel in last tlee years:

There have been no changes in the Key Managerniab®eel of our Company during the last 3 (thre@y wxcept as stated below:

Sr. [Name of Designation and period Appointment/ Reasons
No. |Directors/ Cessation/Re-
KMP’s designation
1. Nitesh Agarwalla| Change in designation as Chairr& Managing Change in .
Director w.e.f. December 13, 2023 designation Torg?,giglzswé?tﬁze
2. Rinku Agarwalla | Change in designation as WhaleetDirector & Change in provt
S ) . ) . Companies Act 2013 and
Chief Financial Officer w.e.f. December 13, 2023 designation to ensure better Cornorate
3. Rakesh Appointed as Company Secretary & Comgdian Appointment P

Governance

Officer w.e.f. December 07, 2023

Interest of our Key Managerial Personnel

Apart to the extent of remuneration allowed anchimirsement of expenses incurred by them for oredvalh of the Company, none of
our Key Managerial Personal is interested in oum@any. For details, please refer section titlethancial information of the
Company — Annexure - Y - Related Party Disclosurdsginning on page 178 of this Red Herring Prospectu

Interest in the property of our Company

Our KMPs do not have any interest in any propedyu&red by our Company in a period of two yearobethe filing of this Red
Herring Prospectus or proposed to be acquired aswm the date of filing the Red Herring Prospeetith RoC.

Details of the Service Contracts of the Key Managél Personnel

Except for the terms set forth in the appointmettels, the Key Managerial Personnel have not etiteto any other contractual
arrangements with our Company for provision of figner payments of any amount upon terminatioemployment.

Loans given/availed by Directors / Key Managerial BErsonnel of our Company

For details of unsecured loan taken from or giveour Directors/KMPs and for details of transactmtered by them in the past please
refer to"Annexure - Y — Related Party Disclosutgpage 178 of this Red Herring Prospectus.

Employee Stock Option Plan (ESOP’)/ Employee StocRurchase Scheme (‘ESPS Scheme’) to Employees

Our Company pursuant to the resolutions passediboard on October 04, 2028id shareholders on October 16, 2888pted the
Employee Stock Option Scheme and approved to @sdegrant an aggregate number of 2,10,000 emplstge& options under the
Said Scheme i.e. 1.89% of the existing paid-up fgdbihare capital of our Company, which is in aceoie with the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Beraafd Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021.

For details of our employee stock options, plea$erto the section titleCapital Structure’ beginning on page 59 of this Red Herring
Prospectus.
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OUR PROMOTERS & PROMOTER GROUP

OUR PROMOTERS:

The Promoters of our Company are Nitesh AgarwalthRinku Agarwalla.

As on date of this Red Herring Prospectus, the Bters, in aggregate, hold 1,09,81,674 Equity shafesir Company, representing
98.84% of the pre-issue paid-up Equity Share chpitaur Company. For details of the build-up of tAromoters shareholding in our
Company, seéCapital Structure — History of the Equity Share @dtal held by our Promoters”on pages 59 of this Red Herring
Prospectus.

Brief Profiles of our Promoters are as under:

Nitesh Agarwalla — Chairman & Managing Director
Nitesh Agarwalla aged 45 years, is our Promoteriaralso the Chairman & Managing
Director on our Board. For further details, i.eis kdate of birth, residential address,
educational qualifications, experience in busirmsemployment, business and finangial
activities, special achievements, positions/posld in the past and other directorships,
see"Our Management —Brief profile of Directors”on page 124 of this Red Herring
Prospectus.

Other ventures of our Promoter— Except as disclosed below and set out in thetehap
titted ‘Our Management, our Promoters are not involved with any othertuexy as a
shareholder/ stakeholder, proprietor, partner, ptens or director.

His permanent account number is AEUPA5723N.

For details of his shareholding, please ¥eapital Structure” on page 59 of this Red
Herring Prospectus.

Rinku Agarwalla — Whole Time Director & Chief Financial Officer
Rinku Agarwalla aged 42 years, is our Promoter iaradso the Whole Time Director &
Chief Financial Officer on our Board. For furthetdils, i.e., her date of birth, residentjal

address, educational qualifications, experienceuisiness or employment, business and
financial activities, special achievements, posgiposts held in the past and other
directorships, se®ur Management —Brief profile of Directors’on page 124 of this Red
Herring Prospectus.

Other ventures of our Promoters— Except as disclosed below and set out in thetehap
titted ‘Our Management, our Promoters are not involved with any othertuesy as a
shareholder/ stakeholder, proprietor, partner, ptens or director.

Her permanent account number is AJNPA2250L.

For details of her shareholding, please ‘€@&pital Structure” on page 59 of this Red
Herring Prospectus.

Confirmations/Declarations:

In relation to our Promoters Nitesh Agarwalla aridkR Agarwalla, our Company confirms that the PA4nk Account Numbers,
Passport Number, Aadhar Card Number and Drivingh$e number shall be submitted to Stock Exchantfedime of filing of this
Red Herring Prospectus.

Undertaking/ Confirmations:
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None of our Promoters or Promoter Group or Groum@any or person in control of our Company has been:

Prohibited or debarred from accessing or operatirige capital market or restrained from buyindiirsg or dealing in securities
under any order or direction passed by SEBI orathgr authority or

Refused listing of any of the securities issuedigh entity by any stock exchange, in India or airo

No material regulatory or disciplinary action i&¢a by any by a stock exchange or regulatory aitthior the past one year in
respect of our Promoters, Group Company and Compeomoted by the Promoters of our company.

There are no defaults in respect of payment ofésteand principal to the debenture / bond / fidedosit holders, banks, Fls by
our Company, our Promoters, Group Company and Coypamoted by the Promoter during the past theses,

Our Company or any of our Promoters or Group ComjarDirectors are not declared as ‘Fraudulent 8weer’ by the lending
banks or financial institution or consortium, imrtes of RBI master circular dated July 01, 2016.

The litigation record, the nature of litigation,dastatus of litigation of our Company, Promotersp@ company and Company
promoted by the Promoters is disclosed in chajited t'Outstanding Litigations and Material Developmentdjeginning on
page 202 of this Red Herring Prospectus.

None of our Promoters, person in control of our @any is or have ever been promoters, director ggmein control of any
other company which is debarred from accessingdpéal markets under any order or direction passettie SEBI or any other
authority.

Interest of our Promoters:

Interest in promotion and shareholding of Our Compg:

Our Promoters are interested in the promotion of@ampany and also to the extent of their sharehgldnd shareholding of
their relatives, from time to time, for which thase entitled to receive dividend payable, if amd ather distribution in respect
of the Equity Shares held by them and their redetivAs on the date of this Red Herring Prospedus,Promoters, Nitesh

Agarwalla and Rinku Agarwalla holds 1,09,81,674 iBg8hares in our Company i.e. 98.84% of the psedspaid up Equity

Share Capital of our Company. Our Promoters may laésdeemed to be interested to the extent ofeimeimeration, as per the
terms of their appointment and reimbursement ofeagps payable to them for the rent, purchase dadrsasactions. For

details, please refer tannexure - Y—"“Related Party Transactionsbeginning on page 178 of this Red Herring Prospsect

For details regarding the shareholding of our Pitensoin our Company, please $€apital Structure” on page 59 of this Red
Herring Prospectus.

Interest in the property of Our Company:

Our Promoters do not have any other interest inpaioperty acquired by our Company in a period af fwars before filing of
this Red Herring Prospectus or proposed to be emtjby us as on date of this Red Herring Prospectus

In transactions for acquisition of land, construain of building and supply of machinery

None of our Promoters or Directors is interestedriy transaction for the acquisition of land, camnstfon of building or supply
of machinery.

Other Interests in our Company

For transactions in respect of loans and other ntanetransactions entered in past please ref@nexure - Yon “Related
Party Transactions”on pagel78forming part of‘Financial Information of the Company” of this Red Herring Prospectus.

Further, our Promoters may be interested to thengxif personal guarantees given by them in faebtine Company, for the
details of Personal Guarantee given by Promotevartts Financial facilities of our Company pleaskenrdo “Statement of
Financial Indebtedness’and “Financial Information of Our Company” on page 190 and 142 respectively of this Red Hgrri
Prospectus.
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Payment or Benefits to our Promoters and Promoter @up during the last 2 years:

For details of payments or benefits paid to oumirers and Promoter group, please refer to thegpaph“Compensation of our
Managing Director” in the chapter tittedOur Management” beginning on page 124 also refer Annexure - Y‘Ralated Party
Transactions” on page 178 forming part ofihancial Information of the Company”and Paragraph dinterest of Promoters”in
chapter titled Our Promoters and Promoter Grotippn page 137 of this Red Herring Prospectus.

Companies/Firms with which our Promoters have disasociated in the last (3) three years

None of our Promoters have disassociated themsé&ossany of the Company, Firms or other entitiesiny the last three years
preceding the date of this Red Herring Prospectus.

Other ventures of our Promoters

Save and except as disclosed in this section tithad Promoters & Promoter Group”beginning on page 137 of this Red Herring
Prospectus, there are no ventures promoted byroond®ers in which they have any business intereti®r interests.

Litigation details pertaining to our Promoters

For details on litigations and disputes pendingresidhe Promoters and defaults made by the Pramplease refer to the section titled
“Qutstanding Litigations and Material Developmeritbeginning on page 202 of this Red Herring Prossect

Experience of Promoters in the same line of busings

Our Promoters, Nitesh Agarwalla and Rinku Agarwélteve an experience of more than 5 year in the dammeof business. The
Company shall also endeavor to ensure that relgaraféssional help is sought as and when requiréke future.

Related Party Transactions

Except as stated iPAnnexure — Y-Related Party Transactiohbeginning on page 178 of this Red Herring Prospecand as stated
therein, our Promoters or any of the Promoter Gibnjities do not have any other interest in ouriress.

OUR PROMOTER GROUP

In addition to the Promoters named above, theviolig natural persons are part of our Promoter Group
1. Natural Persons who are part of the Promoter Group:

As per Regulation 2(1)(pp)(ii) of the SEBI (ICDRgfulations, 2018, the Natural persons who areqgfdhte Promoter Group (due to
their relationship with the Promoters) are as foio

Relationship Name of the Relatives Name of the Relatives
Nitesh Agarwalla Rinku Agarwalla

Father Naresh Kumar Agarwalla Amarchand Agarwal

Mother Sudha Agarwalla Lt. Usha Devi

Spouse Rinku Agarwalla Nitesh Agarwalla

Brother - Rakesh Kumar Mittal

Sister Neha Agarwal, Nidhi Lodha Rashmi Mittal, Raylittal

Son Kushagra Agarwalla Kushagra Agarwalla

Daughter Bhavya Agarwalla, Mannya Agarwalla Bhagygmrwalla, Mannya Agarwalla

Spouse’s Father Amarchand Agarwal Naresh Kumarajéa

Spouse’s Mother Lt. Usha Devi Sudha Agarwalla

Spouse’s Brother Rakesh Kumar Mittal -

Spouse’s Sister Rashmi Mittal, Rajni Mittal Nehaafgal, Nidhi Lodha
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2. Corporate Entities or Firms forming part of the Promoter Group:

As per Regulation 2(1)(pp)(iv) of the SEBI (ICDRg@ulations, 2018, the following entities would fopart of our Promoter Group:

S. No. Nature of Relationship Name of Entities

1. Any Body Corporate in which 20% or more of thgulfy Share| a) Urban Valley Buildcon Private Limited
Capital is held by Promoter or an immediate re@tof the| p) Boatman Advisers Private Limited
Promoter or a firm or Hindu Undivided Family (HUIF) which c)
Promoter or any one or more of his immediate nedatiare g
member.

Swara fincare limited
d) Boatman Logistics LLP

2. Any Body Corporate in which a body corporatepesvided in| -
(A) above holds twenty per cent. or more, of theiggshare
capital; and

3. Any Hindu Undivided Family or firm in which thaggregate a) Nitesh Agarwalla HUF
share of the promoter and their relatives is etpuak more than
twenty per cent. of the total capital,

3. Other persons included in Promoter Group:

None of other persons forms part of Promoter grmugghe purpose of shareholding of the Promoteruprander Regulation 2(1)
(pp)(v) of SEBI (ICDR) Regulations 2018.
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DIVIDEND POLICY

Under the Companies Act, 2013, our Company candpagends upon a recommendation by its Board oé&wrs and approval by a
majority of the shareholders at the General Meeatimd) as per provisions of Articles of Associatidmor Company. The shareholders
of the Company have the right to decrease butmatdrease the amount of dividend recommended &\Btbard of Directors. The
dividends may be paid out of profits of our Companthe year in which the dividend is declared ot af the undistributed profits or
reserves of previous fiscal years or out of both.

The Articles of Association of our Company alsoagivthe discretion to our Board of Directors to dexland pay interim dividends.
No dividend shall be payable for any financial yeacept out of profits of our Company for that yeathat of any previous financial
year or years, which shall be arrived at after ftiog for depreciation in accordance with the psitatis of Companies Act, 2013. All
Dividends upon recommendation by our Board of Doexand approved by the shareholders at the GeMeting will be paid to
credit of registered shareholders by way of cheqjugarrant or in any electronic mode.

Our Company does not have a formal dividend pdiarydeclaration of dividend in respect of Equityasks. The declaration and
payment of dividend will be recommended by our Bloaf Directors and approved by the shareholdersusfCompany at their
discretion and will depend on a number of factmrsuding the results of operations, earnings, tedpéquirements and surplus, general
financial conditions, applicable Indian legal redtons and other factors considered relevant byBmard of Directors.

Our Company has not declared any dividend on thét{g&hares in the six months’ period ended Sepeer8b, 2023 and last three
financial years and for the period from March 3122 to the date of the filing of this Red Herring$pectus. Our Company’s corporate
actions pertaining to payment of dividends in thet@re not to be taken as being indicative op#yenent of dividends by our Company
in the future.
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SECTION VI
FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF THE COMPANY

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S EXAMINATION REPORT ON RESTATE D FINANCIAL INFORMATION

To,

The Board of Directors of

Aspire & Innovative Advertising Limited ,
Plot No.52, Sector-44, Gurugram- 122003,

Haryana, India

Dear Sir/Madam,
Reference: - Proposed Public Issue of Equity Shared Aspire & Innovative Advertising Limited

We have examined the attached Restated Finanei@rS¢nt ofAspire & Innovative Advertising Limited (hereunder referred tthe
Company”, “Issuer”) comprising the Restated Statement of Assets #atullities as at September 30, 2023, March 31, 2062&ch
31, 2022, and March 31, 2021, the Restated Stateafefrofit & Loss, the Restated Cash Flow Statenfenthe period ended
September 30, 2023, year ended March 31, 2023 ,iV&drc2022, and March 31, 2021, the statementgyfifiiant Accounting Policies
and other explanatory Information (Collectively thiestated Financial Statement”) as approved byBhard of Directors in their
meeting held on 22 December, 2023 for the purpose of inclusion in Emaft Red Herring Prospectus/ Red Herring Prosséctu
Prospectus“Qffer Document”) in connection with its proposed Initial Publicf@ing (‘IPO” ) of equity shares, prepared by the
Company in connection with its Initial Public Offef Equity Shares (IPO) prepared in terms of tlipirement of:-

a) Section 26 and 32 of Part | of Chapter Ill of then@banies Act, 2013 as amended (the “Act");

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Is$@@apital and Disclosure Requirements) RegulatROES as amended (“ICDR
Regulations”); and

c) The Guidance Note on Reports in Company Prospex{is®rised 2020) issued by the Institute of Chadeékccountants of India
as amended from time to time. (“The Guidance Note”)

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsibletifi@r preparation of the Restated Financial Statéfioerthe purpose of inclusion
in the Draft Red Herring Prospectus/ Red Herringspectus/ Prospectus (“Offer Document”) to be filgith Stock Exchange,
Securities and Exchange Board of India, and RegisfrCompanies, Delhi in connection with the pregubIPO. The Restated Financial
Statements have been prepared by the managenttet Gdmpany for the period/year ended on SepteBhe2023, March 31, 2023,
March 31, 2022, and March 31, 2021 on the basmts to restatement in Annexure IV to the RestBieancial Statement. The Board
of Directors of the company’s responsibility inchsddesigning, implementing, and maintaining adeqjurernal control relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the RestateanEial Statement. The Board of Directors is atsponsible for identifying and
ensuring that the Company complies with the CongmAict, SEBI (ICDR) Regulations and the GuidancéeNo

We, M/s. S.R. Goyal & Cq Chartered Accountants have been subjected tpdbe review process of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI) and our peer Review @ieate dated 24 September, 2021 is valid till 3Geptember, 2024.We confirm
that there is no express refusal by the peer rebieard of ICAI to renew the certificate and the q@ss to renew the peer review
certificate has been initiated by us.

We have examined such Restated Financial Statealdng into consideration:

a) The terms of reference and terms of our engageageed upon with you in accordance with our engamenetter dated 13
December, 2023 in connection with the proposed dP&quity shares of the Company;

b) The Guidance Note also requires that we comply thighethical requirements of the Code of Ethicgadsby the ICAI;

c) Concepts of test checks and materiality to obtaasonable assurance based on verification of esgédsmpporting the Restated
Financial Statements; and
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d) The requirements of Section 26 of the Act and tEBISCDR Regulations. Our work was performed sotelgssist you in meeting
your responsibilities in relation to your complianeith the Act, the SEBI ICDR Regulations and thedance Note in connection
with the IPO.

This Restated Financial Statements have been cednipyl the management from the Audited financidbstents of the company as at
and for the period/year ended on September 30,,2038h 31, 2023, March 31, 2022, and March 31,122 pared in accordance
with the Accounting Standards as prescribed undeti& 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Camigs (Accounts) Rules, 2014,
as amended, and other accounting principles géya@depted in India,

For the purpose of our examination, we have radiethe Auditors’ Report issued by the Previous AardW/s SIGMAC & CO. dated

30" November, 2023, 18September, 2023, ¥Beptember, 2022 and ".8eptember, 2021for the period/year ended Septe8ther

2023, March 31, 2023, March 31, 2022, and Marct2B21 respectively.

The modification in restated financials were catioeit based on the modified reports, if any, issueBrevious Auditor which is giving

rise to modifications on the financial statemergt@fand for the period/years ended September(0&B, March 31, 2023, March 31,

2022, and March 31, 2021.

a) The Restated Financial Statement have been made iaftorporating adjustments for the changes inaating policies
retrospectively in respective financial period/yetr reflect the same accounting treatment ashgechianged accounting policy
for all reporting periods, if any;

b) The Restated Financial Statement have been masteiredbrporating adjustments for prior period atigdeo material amounts in
the respective financial year to which they relate;

c) Extra-ordinary items that need to be disclosedrseply in the accounts have been disclosed whereggtired;

d) Profits and losses have been arrived at after aigargll expenses including depreciation and afteakimg such
adjustments/restatements and regroupings as ipgnion are appropriate and are to be read in decme with the Significant
Accounting Polices and Notes to Accounts as setrofihnexure |V to this report;

e) Adjustments in Restated Financial Statement haea beade in accordance with the correct accountatigips,

f) There was no change in accounting policies, whadds to be adjusted in the Restated FinancialrS¢ate

g) There are no revaluation reserves, which need thidméosed separately in the Restated Financiat®ent

h) The Company has not paid dividend during FY 202Q@e2RY 2022-23 and for the Period ended SeptembeP@3.

i) The Restated Financial Statements does not coautgiigualifications requiring adjustments.

We have also examined the following other finanitildrmation relating to the Company prepared lgyManagement and as approved

by the Board of Directors of the Company and andexethis report relating to the Company for theiga financial year ended

September 30, 2023, March 31, 2023, March 31, 288&,March 31, 2021 proposed to be included inQffer Document for the
proposed IPO.

Restated Statement of Share Capital, Reserveswaptu$ Annexure-A
Restated Statement of Long Term and Short - TermoBangs/ Statement of principle Term of SecuredAnnexure-B, B(A) and
loan and Assets charges as security and Staterhmtro& Condition of unsecured Loans. B(B)
Restated Statement of Deferred Tax Assets / (liieds) Annexure-C
Restated Statement of long-term Provisions Annexure-D
Restated Statement of Trade Payables Annexure-E
Restated Statement of Other Current Liabilities simort-term Provisions Annexure-F
Restated Statement of Property, Plant and Equiparahtntangible Assets Annexure-G
Restated Statement of Non-Current Investments Annexure-H
Restated Statement of Long-Term Loans and Advameg<ther Non-Current Assets Annexure-|
Restated Statement of Current Investments Annexure-J
Restated Statement of Inventory Annexure-K
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Restated Statement of Trade Receivables Annexure-L
Restated Statement of Cash & Cash Equivalents Annexure-M
Restated Statement of Short-Term Loans and Advances Annexure-N
Restated Statement of Other Current Assets Annexure-O
Restated Statement of Turnover Annexure-P
Restated Statement of Non- Operating Income Annexure-Q
Restated Statement of Cost of Material ConsumedPanchases of Stock in Trade Annexure-R
Restated Statement of Change in Inventories Annexure-S
Restated Statement of Employee Benefits Expenses Annexure-T
Restated Statement of Finance Cost Annexure-U
Restated Statement of Depreciation & Amortization Annexure-V
Restated Statement of Other Expenses Annexure-W
Restated Statement of Mandatory Accounting Ratios Annexure-X
Restated Statement of Related Party Transaction Annexure-Y
Restated Statement of Capitalization Annexure-Z
Restated Statement of Tax Shelter Annexure-AA
Restated Statement of Contingent Liabilities Annexure-AB
Restated Statement of Other Financial Ratio Annexure-AC
Restated Statement of Additional Notes to Accounts Annexure-AD
Significant Accounting Policy and Notes to The Réestl financial Statements Annexure 1V
Material Adjustment to the Restated Financial Annexure V

In our opinion and to the best of information amglanation provided to us, the Restated Finandialethent of the Company, read
with significant accounting policies and notes twa@unts as appearing in Annexure IV are prepargst @foviding appropriate
adjustments and regroupings as considered appr@pria

The preparation and presentation of the FinandieSents referred to above are based on the Alfiitencial statements of the
Company and are in accordance with the provisiétiseoAct and SEBI ICDR Regulations. The Finan8tdtements and information
referred to above is the responsibility of the nggamaent of the Company.

The report should not in any way be construedrasissuance or re-dating of any of the previoustaagorts issued by any other Firm
of Chartered Accountants nor should this reportdiestrued as a new opinion on any of the finarst@tements referred to therein.

We have no responsibility to update our reportefegnts and circumstances occurring after the dateeaeport.

In our opinion, the above Financial Statements @latith Annexure A to AB of this report read withetliespective Significant

Accounting Polices and Notes to Accounts as setroAnnexure IV and V are prepared after makinguatipents and regrouping as
considered appropriate and have been prepareccardance with the Companies Act, SEBI ICDR Regatatj Engagement Letter
and Guidance Note issued by ICAI and give a true fair view in conformity with the accounting pripées generally accepted in
India, to the extent applicable

Our report is intended solely for use of the managy& and for inclusion in the Offer Document in keation with the Proposed SME
IPO of Equity Shares of the Company and our reglaould not be used, referred to or distributedafoy other purpose without our
prior consent in writing. Accordingly, we do notcapt or assume any liability or any duty of canedoy other purpose or to any other
person to whom this report is shown or into whoaeds it may come without our prior consent in wugti

For, S.R. Goyal & Co.
Chartered Accountant

FRN: 001537C

Sd/-

A K Atolia

Partner

M. No. 077201

Place Jaipur

Date: December 22, 2023
UDIN: 23077201BGXMWE3840
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ANNEXURE-I RESTATED STANDALONE STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABI LITIES

(Amt in Rs. Lakhs)

Sr. Annexure For the period/financial year ended
No. | PARTICULARS No | 30/09/2023] 31/03/2023] 31/03/2022] 31/03/2021
A) | EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1. | Shareholders' Funds
(a) | Share Capital A 1,111.00 111.10 111.10 1.00
(b) | Reserves & Surplus 833.53 1,440.15 909.29 519.98
1,944.53 1,551.25 1,020.39 520.98
2. | Non-Current Liabilities
(a) | Long Term Borrowings B, B(A)
and B(B)